
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Please ask for: Nicola Kirby, Senior Democratic Support Officer (Cabinet)  
T: 01752 304867 E: nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.uk 

CITY COUNCIL 
 
Date:    Monday 5 December 2011 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Venue: COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
The Lord Mayor, Councillor  Brookshaw, Chair 
The Deputy Lord Mayor, Councillor  Delbridge, Vice Chair 
Councillors Mrs Aspinall, Ball, Mrs Beer, Berrow, Bowie, Bowyer, Mrs Bowyer, Mrs Bragg, 
Browne, Casey, Churchill, Coker, Davey, Mrs Dolan, Drean, Evans, K Foster, Mrs Foster, Fry, 
Gordon, Haydon, James, Jordan, Martin Leaves, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Lock, Lowry, 
Dr. Mahony, McDonald, Monahan, Murphy, Mrs Nelder, Nicholson, Mrs Nicholson, Penberthy, 
Mrs Pengelly, Rennie, Reynolds, Ricketts, Dr. Salter, Singh, John Smith, Peter Smith, Stark, 
Stevens, Thompson, Tuffin, Tuohy, Vincent, Wheeler, Wigens, Wildy, Williams and Wright. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
Date 25 November 2011 

Public Document Pack



 
CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non attendance submitted by councillors. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Councillors will be asked to make declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 24) 
  
 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 10 October 

2011 and the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 18 October 2011.      
  
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS    
  
 (a) To receive announcements from the Lord Mayor or the Chief Executive; 

 
(b) To receive announcements from the Leader, Cabinet Members or Committee 

Chairs. 
  
5. QUESTIONS BY THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from and provide answers to the public in relation to matters 

which, in the opinion of the Lord Mayor, are relevant to the business of the meeting in 
accordance with paragraph 10 of the Constitution. 
 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic Support 
Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, Plymouth, 
PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any questions must be 
received at least five clear working days before the date of the meeting. 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  



 

TO DETERMINE RECOMMENDATIONS FROM CABINET, OVERVIEW AND 
SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT BOARD OR OTHER COMMITTEES 
  
6. Capital Programme Approvals   (Pages 25 - 28) 
  
 Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer 

 
The Director for Corporate Support will submit a report on proposals recommended by 
Cabinet for capital programme approval. 
 
Minute 80a (of the Cabinet meeting held on 15 November 2011) refers.  

  
7. History Centre and University Technical College   (Pages 29 - 32) 
  
 Cabinet Members: Councillors Bowyer, Sam Leaves and Jordan. 

 
The recommendation from Cabinet of 29 November 2011 will be submitted together 
with the written report of the Director for Corporate Support on proposals to amend 
the Accommodation Strategy Phase 2 by the relocation of the History Centre to the 
Factory Cooperage building within the Royal William Yard and the University Technical 
College to Parkside Community College.  

  
MOTIONS ON NOTICE 
 
To consider motions from councillors in accordance with paragraph 13 of the Constitution. 
 
8. BBC Local Radio - Motion on Notice No 13 (11/12)   (Pages 33 - 34) 
  
 To consider the motion submitted by Councillor Evans and seconded by Councillor 

Rennie. 
  
9. Boundary Committee Proposals - Motion on Notice 14 

(11/12)   
(Pages 35 - 36) 

  
 To consider the motion submitted by Councillor Evans and seconded by Councillor Mrs 

Pengelly. 
  
10. Youth Unemployment - Motion on Notice 15 (11/12)   (Pages 37 - 38) 
  
 To consider the motion submitted by Councillor Evans and seconded by Councillor 

Wildy. 
  
11. Any other motions on notice.    
  
 To consider any other motions submitted.  
  
  
  



 

TO CONSIDER ANY OTHER BUSINESS SPECIFIED IN THE SUMMONS TO THE 
MEETING, OR MATTERS TAKEN AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
  
12. REVISED CITY COUNCIL CONSTITUTION   (Pages 39 - 300) 
  
 The Monitoring Officer will submit a report together with a draft revised City Council 

Constitution, for approval.   
  
13. APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES, OUTSIDE 

BODIES ETC   
(Pages 301 - 304) 

  
 The Director for Corporate Support will submit a schedule of vacancies on committees, 

outside bodies etc and of changes to committees that have been made.    
  
14. SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE (MINUTE 74 

REFERS)   
(Pages 305 - 306) 

  
 The Chief Executive will submit a written report on the appointments made by the 

Appointments Panel on 23 November 2011. 
  
QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS 
  
15. General Questions    
  
 Questions to the Leader, Cabinet Members and Committee Chairs covering aspects for 

their areas of responsibility or concern by councillors in accordance with paragraph 12 of 
the Constitution. 

  
16. Forward Plan   (Pages 307 - 330) 
  
 The Leader will introduce the Forward Plan. 

 
Councillors may ask questions specific to the Forward Plan of the Leader / Cabinet 
Members. 

  
17. JOINT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCE REPORT - 

DEPARTMENTAL DELIVERY PLANS AND BUDGETS   
(Pages 331 - 334) 

  
 Extracts from the Joint Performance and Finance Report considered by Cabinet on 15 

November 2011 are submitted for information, on – 
 

• Delivery plans; 
• Budgets. 

  
  
  
  
  
  



 

18. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom 
of Information Act 2000.   

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, Council is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
  
19. SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE (E1)   (Pages 335 - 340) 
  
 Further to appointment of directors reported earlier on the agenda, the Head of Paid 

Service will submit for approval, a written report on the next phase of his proposals for a 
senior management restructure. 

  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�
�����������	�����������

���������	�
�
�

����������	�����������
�

���������
�
���������	
����������������������
�����������
����
����������������	
��������������������������������
����
�����������	��������
�����
����	��������������������������������	�����������	�����
����

���������������������	������
������
���� 
����!�"�������	���"�������"����#�������$
������
%
&����%���
���	
�������
 ����	���
�����
 ����'
&���
 ���������������������	
������	����
����
	��
�
���	�������	���(�������(����������	���(����������)����������	���)���������*�������
*���������*�������������'
������'������%����'&�����)�����'&�����'�
����'�� ��������&��������++����
����������������,��������,�������,������,����
&��
���,�������
�
��������
�����
���-��
����!����.���+��/����� �0�
�����&�$�����.������
������������+���
��&���
���
���#� ���
���0�����
�
����������+���
������-�������������������
����
 ����
�
����&���������
�����
��1��&�
���+��������
��2�34��&��
�
�����������	
�
�����������������
�����������������������
������	����������	����
��������������������
�
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
��������������
�

���� �������������� ������������
�
5��
�����
������������������+�������������+�������������
�
�������+���������������&
���
������
�����������&��
�������&�������6�
�
�!�� ���!�

�
������"�� ��"���

����������	���
�����
���

	������21�6�'�� �����
+�����������
���
7�����)�������
����
(����)����
&&����
�

)�����
��� '������#� ������
��
'
��������*�
��)��&
���
'�������

����������%���
��� 	������218�'�� �����+���
��������
���7�����
)�������
����(����
)����
&&��
�

)�����
�� '������#� ������
��
'
��������*�
��)��&
���
'������

����������	���
(���������

	������21�8�'�� �����
+�����������
���
7�����)�������
����
(����)����
&&��
�
�

)�����
�� '������#� ������
��
����������)��&
���
'������

Agenda Item 3Page 1



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

����������'�
��� 	�������21�8�'�� �����
+�����������
���
7�����)�������
����
(����)����
&&��

)�����
�� ���������+�����������
+���"
�����
��������
��
�� ��������

�
���� ���#������

�
����&��������+�����&��������+��������������������14�%����19::�
������+��&���
��
���������
��������
�
����#�����������
�

���� �$��������������

��
�����+���� ���&���+��&�����:����
��
���������*�+����
���31��&&
�����

���������	
������+�������������������+�������� ���&��������������
����������&�����������
��� ���&
��+��&�����:����
��
����������*�+�����
����������������������������
����������
�����
���$��&
���)�� ����������+��
����
������4��������19::��������������� ���&
���'����
���
�
����,��������
������
����������31��&&
�����+�����*��
��	
���������������
��+
�
����
��;��������
���&��� ������/����� ���� �������<9��������19::����

����������=���������������������������+
&������
��������������������������������+�������
&�������
��
�&
����+������������

���� ��������
�
>�� ��������������
�������������+���"�������
�
������
����.����������	���)�������0������������
��������������
������� ����������&����
�+���������+���
�>�� ��������������
����������������
������� ���&���������
�� ���������������
�������������������������������
����������++�����
���������&
������������������
� 
�����
&
��+
������������ 
�����
�����������������
�
����������� 
���
���������&�������
�������&�������
�
���������
����
����
����/����������
����������� �� ������&
��������������
�

���� ����	�

�����	$�
���%�"���
�
'�����,�����������&�6�#������
����
�
����������	���
�����
 ���.
������	�&����+����&&������'�� �����.'������'������,
����

���'���
��
������0���+�����������������=������������������������'�����,�����������&�
�&�����������

����������
��
�
������������������
����������
��������������������'�����,����������&�����
+�����������=���
�������+���
�������
�����
����
�����&&���������;������

Page 2



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

)��&������
��
����
�
������������?��+������������+�����+��������������
������+���+��&
�����

���������������
�����+�
��� ��������
���������������
&�
�����

���������
����
���� ���<4�@5�A��7����(������������=�
�
������

����������	���
�����
 ��������
���
��������)
�������
��&����.��&���+����&������
��������
������&������0�
���� ������������
��������� �� ����������
���� �&������
�

���� &#��������'(��)���#'������
�
����+���������B������������������� ���+��&�&�&������+����������������
�����
���������
�
�
��
���:9��+������������������
�
	��!�
���
������������&����������
�������B��������
������������������.�
����+�����
)�
�������&&�����0�����������
����������������8�

�
��������	

�	
	

��������	
��	

����	��	���		
	

�������	

3�.::C:10� 	��*�!�
���
�

)�
�������&&������ )�
�������&&���������11�
����&����19::�
�

,���������
���
��������
������11�����&�������
����
��������
���
�����
������������
����������������,
��������������������
�����
��������������&��������������
��

�����
�� ���
�
���������		
"�����������
�������������������+�)�
�������&&������&��������+���������
��
��
���
����
����+�����)�
�������&&������������&�������������������
�����
��������+�
� ����5�
����� ��+��&��++�������������������
����+���
���
�������
����&&�������
��������������
��
������
����
�������������
������
�����
������&
�������������
��)�
����������������
���
���++�������
����++���� ��&
�����6�
������������
�����+���������������������������
�
5��
 ����� ���������
������
�������
������������������
�������+�������
������������������

�����
������&�������&������+��&
�����������
������������*����
�����:D��������8�������
������
 �������������
��B�
����+�����������������������������������������������������
����������������������
������������
�������++�������
�
5��������������
��
�������
����
���5�
&�
����
�
�����
������$����
�����������
 ��
�&������
����������:3������������������++���� ������� �����
����������������&
������
����)�
�������&&��������+����19�������&����19::�6�
�������������������
������������
�����������
�����
�
"��
�������������������������
�������++�������������� ���
������������������������
������
���
�����
����
���
��B�
���'�������:92��
��
�����
�����
�����
����������
����+����
���&����
����������������&�
�����+���������������� ����&������������
��&&����������������������
��������������
�������������
����++���������&&���
�����
������&
����������)�
�������&&�������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������=�EEE�

Page 3



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

�
5�
&������ ���������
����������������������
���������&
��������5����������������������
�������� �����������F�������
���(� �&�������������������������
������
�����
�����
�����
��������������������������)�
�������&&�������������&����
��������
������
�++��������������������������������+�
���������
���
��������+�����
�����
���������������
���� ������/��������������
����������
�
$��� ����5�&����������������
������11�������&����19::����
����&
�����������
��
���
��������������
������������)�
�������&&�����������������&�������
����&
����������
�
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
	����������������
����������&�������
�������B���������
����������������+��&�
���������������.�
����+�����)�
�������&&�����0�������������
������������������
��
����������������������������������������������	��������+�������������&��������

�
��������	

�	
	

��������	
��	

����	��	���		
	

�������	

4�.::C:10� 	���������� )�
�������&&������
�

)�������������
������������
,
��������������
�����
�����
�

����������
����+�����)�
�������&&������
����������&��������������)��&�������
��
������������������
������������,
��������������������
������
����������
����
��
��B�
���
�����
��
���������������
��������&����������
�
���������		
5�
&�
�
�����
������
�����
����
��&
����/����� ���++�����������
�������&&������
� ������&��������
����/����������
�������
���� ��������
����
��������������������������
���������
��������&&������
���
�
����+�����
�����
�����
����
 ���������������������
��&&�������������
�
���������
��
�����&�����+�������
�������++�����������
������
�����
������
�������&
������

�&
�������
�������������������������'�
��&�����+��&&������5� �� �&����������
����������������������
�����������������
������������������ ���
������������������+�

�������
����+��&
�����
������
�������������������������������
 ��
���
���&
���
���������
��������
 ��������� �����������������������+��&
�����
�����������������
����������
 �����������
��B�
�����
����������
�
������
��)�
��������������������
 ��
����&
����/����� ���++����������������������
��
������
�����
�����
���������
������
���������
�����������
�������������&
���
��&&��������������
�
5� �����+���� ��� ���� ��������� ��
�� ���� �������
����� ��� ���� 
�����
����� �
�� �����
��
��B�
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
�
�
�
�

Page 4



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

�������� ������ ������'�������
�

�	�� �*��
����+�!!��**��%
"���
�
�����������������.
������	�&����+���"��
�����)��������
���)�����0����&�������+���

���� 
������������
���
������&���+����� ���&����
���������������������������������+�����
���������+��������
���'�������.
������&�������<4
��<G��39�.�+�����
������&������������
���1<��������19::0�
���4<��43�
���4D�.�+�����
������&����������:<�'����&����19::0�
��+��0���
�
����������
���
������������������������(����������
�
��������������
����
������������������
���B�����+��&����������������������������%
&���
.�
����+�����F �� ����
���'��������	
�
��&������
��0��������������������+���
���
��
���&�����������/��&��������+�����F �� ����
���'��������	
�
��&������
����+���������������
�������������&
���������������
���
������&����������������������+���
����
���
"���������
� ���������
��
��������
��6�
�

.:0� ���� ���� �
���
�� ����&��� +��� �� ���&���� 
��� 
���� ���� 
�� +��������

&�����������H<�<4:&�
�������
���
���
��������+���19::C:1�8����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

� H999� H999� H999� H999� '���&���
� ::C:1� :1C:<� :<C:3� :3C:4� �
� 1�:<4� 8� 8� 8� )����
��� �+� ����
��&���� ��+����

 ��������
� :39� 8� 8� 8� ��&����$����+������
�������������
� 49� I99� 8� 8� 
���
������ &
�����
���� ������ ���

,����$���)����
� :29� <DG� 8� 8� '
���
&������������)
���6�)�
��:�
� :99� :I2� :�91D� :�431� )��&����� ������� ���
��

'���
��
������
�����������&���
� GD� 8� 8� 8� *��
��)
�
���)�������
����������
� 24� 8� 8� 8� $����������� 	����� >��� #
&���

���
�
���)�
��$���
� 49� 8� 8� 8� (������� '������ .'���������0� )�
��

���
�
� :<� 8� 8� 8� *
�+����J�
����
� :3� 8� 8� 8� *�������� ������������������
� <4� 8� 8� 8� �����+����������������'�
���
� 499� 8� 8� 8� *�+������&���� �+� ��&
�
� ,
��

��������
� 8� <�:3G� 8� 8� 5����
������� ������+���

����
��&����	*"�.���;���������+��
&
������������0�
�

� ,-,.�� /-/��� �-��0� �-./�� ���
��1���2��	$�!�"�
� � � � � �

Page 5



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

�
�
�

�
�� ��%�	����������*
	�!�����1�'�
2�������%������""���
�����1��

�2��+���	
��+�
�����3"������	�������4�����"-�2$����"�������
�
����������,������.
������	�&����+�����
������0����&������
�������
������� ����
���
����
���
����
�������� ����+��������������������+�
��������������������
����
��������
�����
�����������������
�����
���������������������������������+��������������+����� ����&����
���
*������
������.
������&������3:���+���0����
�
����������
���
������������������������	���
�����
 ����
�
"���������
� ���������
��
����������� ����
�������
����������
���������
�������������
�������
'���������:�
���1��������/�:�����������������������������
��
&������ �������������
����������������������������������+����&��������
+��
�����������
�����������������������
���&���
�������
���+����������������
������������������ 
�������������
��&������,
���
&�&�����
����������������
�
������������+�����������
��������������������
&�����������
��
��+�������6�
�
K)�� ��������
������������������
������
����������������&�����������������
������������
������
&�
����+�
������������+
���&
�����������������������+�������������K�����������&�����K�������
�������������
����
�������������&���������������������������+�����������
�&
��������������
;����������������
���������
����
�����
��������������
���������K�
�
��'��������������������� �����������'����������
� �
���������	
����
� �������
���������������������&&���
������+�����������
�����+��&�
������
���
������
��������)��&������������"����
�������
�������'�� �����+�����������
���7�����
)�������
����(����)����
&&�����
� �

���� �
�!���$���+�
�� ����

��
�����
�
������
����.����������	���)�������0����&������
�������
��+��&�
�������������������
��
�������
�������
��
���/��
�����
���#����
��	��������+��������������������
��������:G�
F�������19::�������
���
��3�&�������������������������������+����������
����+�����+���������+�
$�&��)
��������������������
���&&����
���
����.
������&������21
���+���0���
�
����������
���
������������������������"����
�
�������������+��������������&
����������
�������������������������
������������+���
��&���
���
���#� ���
��������"���
���
������ ����
� 
������������+�����������
��
���
�����
�������
������&���������������&&�����
��3�<9�&����:G�F�������19::�������
���������
&
����������������
��
���
���&
���
��
���&�����������
 
��
����
����
����&����
�
����������
������������+�����&���
���
���#� ���
����
����������
��������
������
������
����&&���
��������&��������������������������
�������&
���
��
��������
��&��������
�

.10� �++��������������
������
������
���������������������������������
&���� �++������� &������ �+� +������� ���� +� �� ��
�� �
���
�� �����
&&��
�
��������/������������������
����

Page 6



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

���
&���&�����
��&� ����������������,������
�������������������������)�����'&�����
���
&����������&���+���������������/��
�����
���#����
��	��������+����������������+��&�
3�&����3�<9�&���
�
������
���������
������
�������
�����������������������+���������&
����
����������������

�����
��&
����������������������B��������������������
����&������������������������
� ���������������
��������&���
�����+��
����+������&��
�
����������,�������&&������
���+���������
� ���������
&���&�����
���
�������
�
������
�����������&&������������������
��� ��&�������
��
&�������
����+���������
�
��B�����+��&�����������������+���
���������� ����������� �����6�
�
$�������������%#&'�
�
�����������	��������
����	����������������
������������ 
����#�������$
�������������
	����
����	�������)����������*�������'������%����'&�����)�����'&�����'�� �������++����
����������������,��������,������,����
&��
���,�������
�
�����������������%!'�
�
�����������%(!'�
�
������������
��������������������	�����������	�����
�������������������������	������
���
���
���"�������	���"�������"����%
&����%���
���	
�������
 ����	���
�����
 ����'
&���
 ����
���������	
������	��
�
���(����������	���(����������	���)���������*���������*������������
'
������'�
�������&������,������
������������	
�����
�
)���	����������������������������%('�
�
��������������������
 ���
���	���(�������
�
����&�������
��
&��������
���
������
�������
��
��������
��
���/��
�����
���#����
��
	��������+���������������������������:G�F�������19::����
������
��3�<9�&������������������
�������������+����������
����+�����+���������+�$�&��)
���������
������&���������+�����
�����
�����������+����������
���
�

���� ���%�	�"��1��$�
��������(���+����*
��'"�	���������+�!!����
�
����������'
&���
 ���.
������	�&����+�����������
���7�����)�����0����&������
�
������
�����
&���������
���
�������
&&�����
�������������/�
�������+�+� �����&
�����������

������������������+�����������
����
������+��������
�����������������������
�������������
)��&
���'�������.
������&������2<
���+���0���
�
����������
���
������������������������%���
���
�
������������/�����������
������&������
������������
����
�������������������������
���������
�����������
���������
 
��
��������+���
����+��������
����
��+������
�
"���������
� ���������
��
���������
&���������
���
�������
&&�������������6�

Page 7



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

.:0� ����� ��
���
����
������+�H2�G1&�
��+�������8�
� �
� �!���1��	$��
� �$"�����

��"�56��
�$"�����
��"�56��

� $���������
�������.�&&�����0�)��&
���'������ H9�G9� H9�G9�
� '
��������*�
��.�&&�����0�)��&
���'������ H:�4D� �
� '������
&�����.�&&�����0�)��&
���'������ H:�DG� �
� '��%�����=��
�������.�&&�����0�)��&
���'������ H9�23� H9�G4�
� '��)����=����+���.�&&�����0�)��&
���'������ H9�:2� �
� ���
� .7�8� �79.�
� 4�������
��1�697:�!� � �
� �
.10� ���� ���������� 
����
������ �+� H499�� +��� �����
�� ���������������� ��� ��������


����+�H:�4&�.����
��� �����������
�����
������19::C:10�+�����������
��&����
�+���&���
���
���&&��
�����
������������)��&
���'���������

�
.�����������	��������
����%���
���(���������
���'�
�������
����
�������
������������������


�� �����&�0�
�

���� ��	
����"�������+$����$����;��3��+���%��2���
�
����������%���
��.
������	�&����+����&&������'�� �����.'
+���
���'��������
�&&��������
������������'�����
���������00����&��������������&&���
������+�����������
��������+��&����
�������
���(�������������,�������*� �����.
������&������49
���+���0���

�
��������&&���
���������������������������������%
&������������������
�������������
�
������
����
��
���&&����������"����
���19:9�
�������F �� ����
���'��������	
�
��&����
��
����
��������
����
��� �����+���������
��
���&�����
+����:1�&�������������
�������$��
�����
������
����+��������������������
��
�������������
��������������
������������
��������
���
��
���&&���������

�
"���������
�B������������&���������&�����������������������������������
������������+���
��&���
���
���#� ���
���������������
����&���+���������&&���
�������������
������
&�����������
����������������
������������B������
���� 
����������������������$��
�������������������
���
�������+�����
������
���������������������������
�����������������

�
�������8��
��

.:0� ������������������
�������
&����������
���
����+����
�����
���(�������������
,�������
��
���&��������"����
���19:9�
�����������������
���
��������������
�������������&�&�����+�����������=��'������	
�
��&������
&�.'	�0��������
�����&��
����+����
����
�������������������������������
������������������������
�����������+����
���������������
�����������������������������;�����������'	��
	�&����=�����������������������
���������(���������������
�����F++������
���
����� ���
�������������.�������������&&���
�����10L�
��

.10� �����&&������ �����
��
���&��������)��&�����1919��
����������
�������;�������

����&���������������������
�������+����� 
�����
����������+��&�
���
��������
���
����������.�������������&&���
�����20L�

Page 8



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

��
.<0�
��

���;�������$�
����
���,�����������
���
��
���&��������������+��&������
������
'�
����$�
����
���,�����������
����
�������������������+��������������
��
���������������� ��������
�������
������
��������������
����
��������.���������
����&&���
�����D0L��
�

.30�
��

��
����
���
������������
������
�����������������������
�����
����������������
����� �� �����������.�������/���
���"������:���������++����=�����������+���0�
.�������������&&���
�����:90L�
�

.40� ��
������������������������
���������+������� �����&�&����
����++�����

������
�������
��
���&�����+������������������
����
����.���������
����&&���
�����:<0��

��
������� ������ �����)���<��<��;��������#���(�����4������
'�������
�

���� �%��%��2�����	�����������
���*��������5�����
�
����������%
&���.�
����+�����F �� ����
���'��������	
�
��&������
��0���������������
F �� ����
���'������������
��*������19:9C::�������������������
�����
�����
���������
�� �� ���+�����������&��
����++������

�
����19:9C::�����
��*�������
������������
�
��������������������
�

���� �
����+��**
�	�������5��8.�5 #��=���������������	�����>��5��?���
�
����������'�� ����&� �������+���������&����������������+���
���� 
��6�
���

�
����+��**
�	�������5��8.�5 #��
��
)��&������������������������
����
������
�����
�����::C99I49C">�����
����������������������������������)�
�������&&���������11�����&����
19::��;�����������
�����+���������&
���
���,��������������
����������

&��������&���������� ����
����
������
�����
���������)��&�����+���&
���
��
�������������������+�)��&����
����
�������������������������������������
�
�����+���������&
���
������������������
����+���)��&����
����������
����
�����������������+
&�����������
 �����
������
�)�
�������&&������&����������
�
,��������������+�����������������������������������������11�����&�����
F�����������������
������
�������
����+��������� 
����&&��������
���
�����������������
����+�����)�
�������&&��������
����K��������������
��
����&
������&���5���
���������&�����)
����
��
��������������A����
���+�
��
�����K��
��������������������������������������������������������������������
,��+��������������
��� ����+���������������
����+�����)�
������
�&&��������
����������K������������� ��+����
��K������������������+������
)�
�������&&������
�����
�������+�����
������K�� 
��
���K��

Page 9



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

�
,�������+��������������
����+�����)�
�������&&����������������������
���
)�
�������&&������&�&��������+����
��
�����
�� ���
��������������������

� ������������ ��� 
����� 
�� &
��� )��&����
��� 
�� ��������� ��� ����� �� �����
�&����
�������������

�
����������(�������������
����
����;�����
�����������
������������+��&�����&�������
������
������
���
���&����
������+��������&���������
��������"�������������������������������
���
���������+�����&���
���
���#� ���
�������+��&�����
�����������������������
�������������
&���������������
������������
����+�����)�
�������&&������
�������������(���������
�����B�������������������������������
&�������
�
����&�������
������������������������,������
�
��������������
����������������
���������������6�
�

� ��
�� ����
�� �&����
�����
��������&&�������
������������������
���
��
���
����L�

� ��
�� 
�������� ��� &
�� ��� ��++������ ��� ������ ���� �
��� +���
���� ����
&����������������������������(���7�
����+������
���
�����L�����

� ��+������� ��� ���������� ����=�� ��������� ��� ���� B�������� ��� 	��
!�
������+������������&������4G�
�� �L�

� ��
�������
���������
��
����
�������
� �����+������++�����L���
� ��
��&
��� ���������
������ �
�� ����� ����� ��� +��&� ���� ������������

���
�������������������&��������
��L�
� ��
�� ���� ������� ������� +��� ���� ������ ��
�� 
��� ���� �
��� �+� ����

&��������
��
����&
�����������
�L��
� ���� ��
������ 
�����
����� ������ ��� ��
��� ����� ��� 
�� �++������� 
���

�++���� ��&
�������
�
����������'�� ������&&������
�������&�������
������������� �����
�
"���������
���B�����+��&�����������������+���
���������� ����������� �����6�
�
$�������������%#&'�
�
�����������	��������
�����������
������������ 
����#�������$
�������������	����
����
	�������	���(�������)����������*�������'������%����'&�����)�����'&�����'�� �������++����
����������������,��������,������,����
&��
���,�������
�
�����������������%#*'�
������������
����	�������������������������	��������������������������������	������
���
���
���"�������	���"�������"����%
&����%���
���	
�������
 ����	������
 ����'
&���
 ����������
���	
������	��
�
���(����������	���(����������	���)���������*���������*������������
'
������'�
�������&�����
���,�������
�
�����������%#'�
	�����
���
������������	
�����
�
�

Page 10



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

)���	����������������������������%#'�
�
������������������
����
 ����
�
���������	
��������
������
������&�������
��������
�

���� ���*�"�����*�
��1��$���	��%�����������>(���+����"��"��1���?��	���00.�=�
��������������	��������>��5��?���
�
����������,����
&��&� �������+���������&����������������+���
���� 
��6�
���

���*�"�����*�
��1��$���	��%�����������>(���+����"��@"��1���?�
�	���00.�

�
������������(�����
�
5��	
����:DD<�+��������
�����+��&�'�����
��'����������������&���
����
����������
��
���������+��������&��
�����������+������������������������'���
���
�=��
��� �������������"����������������
������������
���
�����	)��
 ���
%
&�������������������������
������
������������
���
�������
�����
�)�� 
���
	�&���������������������������
���������������&��+���
� �������
��� ��������
����������
��
���������������#� ���&����
����
�����*��
������������%����
:DD4��
��M�������� �����������.7�����)�������'
+���0�����:DD4��
�
����#� ���&������������������&� �����������������+�
� �������
��� ������
.�����������
�������������
 ����
������&����0�+��������������������������
���
�+�:G�
��������
������������
�������+���
��������
������$'�������� ������
���
&��������

�
��������������B�����-8�
�
��
���
��������F++��������������+���������������������
�������
���)���+�����
$�������������
���
�����������������$'��
���	���������������������
������
����
���������� �����������.7�����)�����=���
+���0�����:DD4��
�
��
��������������������������������������������������&
��������
���+�������
�����������+� ���� ���������� ����&�� +���
� �������
��� ���������
��������������
�������� �����������.7�����)�����=���
+���0�����:DD4��

�
,��������
����&�����+�������������
���/���������
��&� ���
���������������
�����
����������,����
&��
�+�������+� ��&����������+������������������
�
����&�������
������������������������%����'&�����
�
��������������
����������������
����������������
��6�
�

� �������
��
���������&����
��������L�
�

� ���� ��������������+�
� �����
���������
�����������������
���++���� ���

������������������������
��
���&����L��

Page 11



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

�
� 
���
����+���������� ��������
�������������
��������������������
���

���������������������������+���
��
������
�
���
&���&�����
��&� ����������������'
&���
 ���
�������������������������	��������
��
������+��
���
�
��
����+�����&�������
��
&�����������
��8�

�
@��
�� ������� ���� ��������� ���;���� ��� ���� ������� �+� �������
������ �����
������� ������� ���������&
��� ���� �
��� +��� ���������������+� ���� ����������
����&�� +��� 
� ������� 
��� ������ ���
�������� ������ ���� ���� ���� �������
.7�����)�����=���
+���0�����:DD4�A�

�
��������������
����������
&���&�����������������
����������������
��6�

�
� ���� F������� ����
����� �� ����� ������� ��� ����� +��� ��������� 
���

������ ������� �
�� ����� ������+���� 
�� ���� �++����� ��� ����� ����� ����
����+��������������������������������������������$�
����
���'
+����
�/����� ��
���	�����������������������
������
������������� �������
���� �������������������������L�

� �������
����� ��� ���� ������
�� �
�� ������� ��� %���� 
��� ������� ���
'����&����19::L����

� ���� ������+� ������
����
����
+�����/����� ��
��� ����&�������������
�������
���������+������������������&���+������������
����L���

� �����������������
+����������� �������������L�
� ���� ����������+� ��������������� ��� ���� �������
����� �/��������
��

����������������������L�
� 
������B�
������+������+��
������
��������� +���
��� ������������������

������
������
������
��������������&
���
����+��&���������������
�

��������������
��������������'
&���
 ����������������������
�����������������=��
�����������������������
������/�����������
�����������������
��
����
&���&�����
������������� ����
�������
�����
�������
�
����������)�����'&����&� ���
�������������� 
������������
�+�������
&���&����
���
�������+���������������������������+�����&������6�
�

@
��������������������������������
��&�������
� �����
��������=�

������
����.����������	���)�������0�
�������������,����
&�������
������
������������
�
�������
����������
&���&����
���+���������
� ��������
&���&�����
���
�������
�
����������,����
&����&&������������������
��� ��&�������
��
&�������
���+���������
�
 ���������&�������
���
������
��+�������8����
�
�
�
�
�

Page 12



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

������������������
�
5��	
����:DD<�+��������
�����+��&�'�����
��'����������������&���
����
����������
��
���������+��������&��
�����������+������������������������'���
���
�=��
��� �������������"����������������
������������
���
�����	)��
 ���
%
&�������������������������
������
������������
���
�������
�����
�
)�� 
���	�&���������������������������
���������������&��+���
� �������

��� ������������������
��
���������������#� ���&����
����
�����*��
��
����������%����:DD4��
��M�������� �����������.7�����)�������'
+���0�����
:DD4��
�
����#� ���&������������������&� �����������������+�
� �������
��� ������
.�����������
�������������
 ����
������&����0�+��������������������������

����+�:G�
��������
������������
�������+���
��������
������$'�������
� ������
���&��������

�
��������������B�����-8�
�
��
���
��������F++��������������+���������������������
�������
���
)���+�����$�������������
���
�����������������$'��
���	���������������
������
����������
���������� �����������.7�����)�����=���
+���0�����:DD4��
�
��
�����;�������������������+������������
���������������������������������
&
��� ���� �
��� +��� ���� ���������� �+� ���� ���������� ����&�� +��� 
� �������

��� ������ ���
�������� ������ �������� ����������� .7����� )�����=�� �
+���0�
����:DD4�
��������������������������������
��&�������
� �����
���������

�
���� ����#���(���<��;�� �������4����������-�����������������������

�
����������
������������+�����&���
���
���#� ���
�������&������
�����������������������
'�
�������*� �����+�)������������������)�
����
���'�
����������
�����
��������������������
��
��&������
���������1992��

�
������
����.����������	���)�������0�&� �����������&&���
����������������������������

�������������	������
���������������������
������
�
������������
��
� �������
�����������
&�
��������
�����
�������
������� �������
���������
+
&�������
�������&� ���+��&���������&���
��
���������+��������
���������&��� �&����
�������������+
&�������������������
� ���������������������������������������+�������������
��
������������������
�&���
���&�+���)��&������&&������$�&�������������
� ��������
�������
���++�����+�����
�����������������������������������
�����+��&���������+
&�������

�
����������
������������+�����&���
���
���#� ���
����������������������
������������
���
���������������������� 
�����

�
"���������
� ���������
��
����������&���&��������)��&����������������)�������
���
���&�����'��������19::�.�����
���������/������������������������0�������++����+��&�:�
����&����19::���
�
�

Page 13



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

���� ��<������������#�������
�
"����������&������3D������������
������������+�����&���
���
���#� ���
�������&������
�
��������������������������������+������� �����+���������������������������������

�
"������������������/����������������������������������
������������+�����&���
���
���
#� ���
���������������
����������������
��
����+������������������������������
��������
���
�����
�����������+���������

�
����&�&������+��������������
�����
���������� ����������
�&
��������������+�����
�������������������������
��
����
�����+�����������������
��
������������������
&���&�����

���+���������
���B����������������
������������+�����&���
���
���#� ���
��������������
������ ��������������� 
��������
�&
��������������+�������������������������

�
������������
���������
�

�	�� ��������������������������-��#������'��������	���
�
�����������+���������
������&�����6�
�
��� ��!!������ ��!���"$�*�

�
�**����!���"�

��� %�����������
�� ��
�&&������
�

������������������8�
��������� 
�� �������������
 
�
�������

������������������
���
���'
�����

�
5��
�����
���������&������G3��+����������������&���������������:�"����
���19::������
+�����������&��
������
��
������6��
�
��� ���
� ��!���"$�*�

�
�**����!����

1�� 5�����������
*�&����
�����
)
����

�������
����&�&����� 8�)
���
,����������
�����
��� 
���
��
��,���������

"�������
����&�&����8��
'
�
�� ���� 8� >�� ������� �+�
)��&������ )�������
�
	����
��'������

�
�����������������������
������+�����������
������+��&&������&�&���������
�������
����+�����������	����������F++�����8�
�
� ����!!�������

�
�$�+���1���!���"$�*�

��� �����������&&������$
������
���
���
�

���������� 	��� (��������� �
��
����
��������������	������
���

��� �������� 
��� 7����� )������ F �� ����

���'��������)
�����

���������� 	��� ���
�� �
�� ����
����
����������	���(���������

� �
�
�
�

Page 14



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

&#�������� �������'������
�

�
�� 4����
�&��"����"���
�
5��
�����
����������
�
��
���:1��+�����������������������+���������B��������������
������+�
������
�����
������	�&�����
����&&�������
������ ������
��������+�������
��
���+�
���������������8�
�
�  ��!� ��� ���A�	��
:� ����������	���

�����
��
����
.����������	���
)�������0�

,�
��
��������������+�
�������������
��
�
���&
���������������������������>!N�

� ������
����������������
�������
������
�
����+����������+�������������
��+
��
��
�����
�������������������������&�������
�������&�����������������
�

1� ����������,����� ����������
,������

���
�&�������������&����
�������
�������������������
��������
�����������
�����
���������
���������
��������
��
������������,����&��$
����������
���

�������������������&��������5���
��
�����������������
����+�����������������
,�
������������������������
 ���+�
��
���
����������+������������
��

� ����N�

� ����������,������������������
������
������+
&���
������������
���
�������
��
����
�
����+�
�������������������������&��
�������'�&���&��������������
B���������
��
������
����
�����&���&���������������������
�

<� ����������
)���������

����������
*��������

��"�����&��+�5�+��&
�������B�����
&
���������������@��
�������������=�
������������������
��<9�����������+�
������B����������� �����������������
�
�����������
�������������������
��
�������19����������
����,�
��

�������
���������
��������&��� ��
���+��&
���N�

� ����������*����������������������� �����
���
������ ����
�������������������
�

3� ����������
	����
���

����������
	���
�����
 ���

,���� ���
��� ��� ���� ,���� $��� �����
���&� ��� ���� �
���
�� �������� ��
����� �
��
������� ����������� ���� ��&��
�� +��&�
���������� ��� ������������ �����������
�������� ��� ������ ��� ��������� &����
���
���� 
��� �������� ���� &����� �
��
�����+��������

� ����������	���
�����
 ���������������
������
���
������+���������� ���������
&������
����������
���
�����������
�����������������������+���
����������
����5��
�
�������+������+�����������������
��

Page 15



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

4� ����������� 
��� ����������
�������

5��	
�������������'&�����
������
����
��� ������ ��� 5� ���&���� 
���)�������
"���� �&&������ ��� ����������
�������� � $��� &
��� &�������� �
��
�����������������
��������
���������
�����������������N�

� �����������������������������
������
��
��������
�������������������
��
�����
 
��
�������������
�����
�������������������������������
�

2� ����������
*������

����������
	���
�����
 ���

,
�������
������������������������
��������������)������
���*�+��&������
������������������ ������+�����������
����
������������&���� ������������������

�������N��"�������������������
������
��
�������� �����+�
����������)������
�&&���������������&&���������
�������
���
�
��������������+�����
�������
�����
�����������������������

��� ���

� ����������	���
�����
 ���������������
������
�������
����������
��� �����
��������������
������������������� ����
�������������������
�

I� ����������
	����
���

����������"��� ,�
��
�������
���������������
����
+�����������������
�����+�����#�
���
���
����$�������������&�������������
���������
��
�����&���
�����
++���������N��

� ����������"���������������
������������
��������������
��
�&������������
������
���������������&������
���
������������������������������ ������
�

G� ����������'����� ����������
,������

���
���������+�������
��������
��
,����&��$
������������&��
�������
���
�
��������������������
�������
&
�
��������&
�������,���������

�����
���������������������������
����������
��N�

� ����������,������������������
�����������
����� ��)������.������
���
���������+�����
������0��������
�������������'��������
�

D� ����������
,����
&��

����������'
&�
��
 ���

'����
��������������
���������
�����
������������������ �������������������
������+���������
�������������+�����

����
�������+�������������=����������
��
���������������
������������,�
���
��
������������
 ��=�������
�������N�

� ����������'
&���
 ���������������
���+�����������,����
&������
������������
�&
������������������������������
+��������&�������������������� �����
���
���
��� ����
��������������
�
�

Page 16



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

:9� ����������
)���������

����������'
&�
��
 ���

$��+������
���������
����������&�������
�������������������������� �����
������
��
�����
�����������
������&��������
����������
���&�����������������������
�
�����&�����������������������,����
��������������
��������N��

� ����������'
&���
 ���������������
�����������������������������������
��

���
���
����
�����
��
���������������������+�����������������������������
����+�

�����&��������������
�

::� ��������������� ��
����
.����������	���
)�������0C�
����������
	���
�����
 ���

,
���������������
�������������������
�������
������&�������� ���������&����
�����������&&���������������������
������������&��������� �����
�&����
�����N�"���������&����
���
���
��
���������
�
����+�������� ������
���
�������
�����&��������+��������������

� ������
����������������
�����������������������+��������������������
���
����������	���
�����
 ��������
������
��������������������+������
���+������
+��&�������&&������&�������
�

:1� ����������� 
��� ��
����
.����������	���
)�������0�

$�� ����������� ��
�� ���� �
���
��
�� ����&����+�������������������������
������
��
���
�����+���
�� �� �����
�����

�����&���N�

� ������
����������������
�������
��
�����+���
�����������+������+��&������
���
��
�� ����&����+�����
�����
��������������+�����������&������+��&�����+������'���

���������
��������
���++����������� ����
���������

�
����  ��2����
����

�
������
�������������������"���
���)�
���
�
J��������������
������+�������
����
���
������	�&�����
��+�������6�
�
	  ��!� ��� ���A�	��
:�� ����������� 
���

�
��
����
.����������	���
)�������0�

'�������
��
����
������
�����&��������
����
���
���������"���
���)�
���
���

+���������������&��������

� ������
����������������
���������
������������������&����
��������������
��+��&
������
�

1�� ����������
)���������

����������"��� ��������)�
�-��������������������������
��������������������:4�(� �&��������
��+������
�
��N�

� ����"���������������
��
������+���������
�����������������
������
������
����
��
������������������������
�������������������������������������������
�����������
�

Page 17



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

<�� ����������
	����
���

����������
	���
�����
 ���

)��&����=�����
��
�����"�
&�����-�
�
�������
�������
�������+��&
�����
�&����������������
����+�������
�N�

� ����	���
�����
 ���������������
������
���
����+������������
�����
�������
��
��&&��������������
�����+�
&�������
�

3�� ����������
*������

����������
	���
�����
 ���

'�/����
�����&���������������)�����-��
��
��������������.�����������������0�
&�
�N�

� ����	���
�����
 ���������������
���������&�
�����
��� ����������������������

�������������
���
���������������=�������
����
�

4�� ����������
*������

����������
	���
����
��
 ���

'�/����
�����&���������������)�����-�
'�������
���
�
�������
�������������
��
�������
���������������������
�����
���
���������

� ����	���
�����
 ���
������������ ����
���������
�������
�

2�� ����������	���
�����
���

����������
	���
���
��
 ���

'�/����
�����&���������������)�����-�>���
�+��������������������
������
� �����+���
�������
������
������
������
�������������
� ��������

� ����	���
�����
 ����������������
�

���� B�������� ������������ ��������������=��������������
����<��(�����������'#�4������
�
�����������������.
������	�&����+���"��
�����)��������
���)�����0���������������
�/��
���+��&�����%�����)��+��&
����
���"��
����*�������
��
������
��������� �����&��������
+����������������
�
������/���������������������&�������������&��������+�������������������4�����&����
19::����
���&������������������
��
�������&������������������+�����
��������
��
�����������
���
�������������
��
�� ��������
��������
���������
���
���.�
���::G��+�����
�������
����
���+�����0���
�
�����/��
���+��&�����%�����)��+��&
����
���"��
����*�������
����������
�

���� �C�����'#���������
�
���������
��������'�������:99.�0.30��+��������
��#� ���&���������:DI1������������
���
�����������/�������+��&�����&�������+�������+������������&��+���������������������������
��
����� �� ��������������������������+��/�&�����+��&
�����
����+���������
�
��
���:�+�)
���:��+�
'��������:1���+����������
��
&�������������"�����&��+�5�+��&
���������1999��
�

���� �����������4�����������#��#�����
�
�������+��/����� ���������������������������������������������&
�
��&���������������������

Page 18



������
����������� !�"�������#!  �

�
������
����.����������	���)�������0�&� �����������&&���
������
������������������������

�������������
���
���������������������������������
�
�������+��/����� ������������������������������B��������
�����+��&����������������������+�
����&���������
�
���������
��6�
��

.:0� ����������
���+�����
������������������=��	
�
��&������
&�
���

���� ��L�
��

.10� ������&��
����+����������
�����
���+�������������
���+�������+��++�����
����������
�������������������������
��������L�
��

.<0�
��


�� �������&����� )
���� ��� ���
�������� +��� ���� ��������� �+� ����

������&���� 
��� C� ��� ���&���
�� �+� ����+� �++������ ��� &�
��� �+�
������
�����

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



���������	�
������������	�����������

���������	��
��	�������	�����������
����	����
�

�����
����������������
�

��� �!�"�
�
���������	
����������������������
�����������
����
������������	
��������������������������������
����
�����������	��������
�����
����	�������������������������	�����������	�����
������������

����������������������
�����	������
��� �
����!�"�������	���"�������"����#�������$
������
%
&����%���
���	
�������
�����	���
�����
�����'
&���
����������������������	
������	����
����
	��
�
���	�������	���(�������(����������	���(����������)����������	���)���������*�������
*���������*���������'������%����'&�����)�����'&�����'�
����'�����������&��������++�����������
���������,��������,�������,�����
���,�������
�
��������
�����
���-��
����!����.���+� /�������0�
�����&�$�����.������
������������+���
��&���
���
���#�����
���0��
�
����������+���
������-����������������������
��
���,����
&��
�
����&���������
�����
��1�23��&�
���+��������
��4�34��&��
�
�����������	
�
�����������������
�����������������������
������	����������	����
��������������������
�
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
��������������
�

���� #��$%�%�&�! ��'�&!���� ����
�
����+�������������
�
�������+���������������&
������
�����
�������������������+���������
+��&�������������������
��������
�����&���������������
�����
�������&�������5�
�
!�(�
�

&�(� &	����� ����	�

����������%����
'&����

	������67�5�)��&�����
�������"����
�������
�

)�����
�� "
&����&�&����������
+���)��&������������

����������'�
���� 	������67�5�)��&�����
�������"����
�������

)�����
�� '�
������������������

�
"�����������������
�
������������������'�
���
������������
����
���������
���+���������
�������
��������������������
������������+�����&���
���
���#�����
����������
�������

���������
���������
����������+�����
��������������������������
���
��������������
�

���� �$)��*�+�%��)$��'���,%$$��$*,���
�
��������������������������������������������+��������������+����������&����
���
*������
��������$�&��)
���"����
���'�
���&��������
����������&���������
������
������������������
����������&&���
�����
���
�����������������+�89�:�������;388�
.&�������7<�
���7<
���+��0��

Page 21



������
�����
������ !�"�������#$  �

�
������
����.����������	���)�������0����&����������������
�����
&���������
���
��
�����
&&�������������
������������
����+�$�&��)
���
���������������"����������������
������
�����
�
������������
��
�������5�
�

.
0� �+��������������
���
���������������=��������
�>��
��

.�0� ��
���+�������=������
������
�������������)��&������������"����
���
��������������������=���
����>��
�

.�0� ������������
��
���������������������������
������+���������������
���������
�������������
��$�&��)
���
�������������������������
�����������������������������
��)
������
��������)�
��
�������
 ������&���
��	
�����)�
�>�
�

.�0� ��
��%
&����������
�������������+����
���������+�����������
�������
����
�&������
�����
�����
��������������
�����������
����������
��
�++���
�������������������������������>��
���

.�0�
��

��
�����������������
�������������
��������
����
������������������
����������
�������������
��
����
����������
��?;�;&�
�������
����������������+�?8�7&�������������������
����+���&����>�
�

.+0�
��

�+�����������������&��
���
&���&����������������
��>��
�

.�0� ��
������������������
��������
����+���������
��
����
��
��������������
��������+���������������������&
���5�
�

.�0� ��
������������
���
��������+������������������������+�������������
���������
�������+
��>�

��
.�0� ��
���������������������
������������������,����.�
����+�����

)��&������������"
��@������0�
�����
�����
++�
����������>���
�

.A0� ��
�������++������������������
�����+���������������������������>�
�

.�0� ��
���������
��
������������������������������+����������
/�+���
���������
��������+�����������+����
���
��
�����>��
�

.�0� ��
��������
��
���&&����
��������������+�����������������+����
���
+����������
����&&�����>�
�

.&0� ��
�� ���� ��
���� ������� ��� ��
����� +��� ��
����� ���� ������� ���
������
�������

�
������
������&&������
������������������&&�������'�����
�����
���������&���������

�����
���
����
���������������������
������
�������������++�������������

Page 22



������
�����
������ !�"�������#$  �

�
"���������
���=�����+��&�����������������+���
����������������������������5�
�
%�������������&'$(�
�
�����������	��������
�����
����	�������������������������	�����������	�����
������������

�������������������������������� �
����"�������	���"�������"����#�������$
������%
&����
%���
���	
�������
�����	���
�����
�����'
&���
���������������������	
������	����
����
	��
�
���	�������	���(�������(����������	���(����������)����������	���)���������*�������
*���������*���������'������%����'&�����)�����'&�����'�
����'�����������&��������++�����������
���������,��������,�������,�����
���,��������
�
�����������������&$(�
�
�����������.80�
�
���������	
����
�
����	��������)�������������������&*(�
�
�������������������
����	������
������
������'
�����
���,����
&���
�
�����������
&���&������������
���
�������
&&��
������������������������������������
���
���������
����+�$�&��)
�������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:    Capital Programme approvals   

Committee:    City Council  

Date:    5 December 2011  

Cabinet Member:   Councillor Bowyer   

CMT Member:   Director for Corporate Support   

Author: Chris Randall, Client Finance Manager – Capital & Major Projects 

Contact: E mail: chris.randall@plymouth.gov.uk  

 Tel: 01752 304599   

Ref: 

Key Decision: No   

Part: 1   
 
Executive Summary:  
 
This report sets out the proposals recommended by Cabinet on 15 November 2011, for capital 
programme approval. 
 
The capital programme was approved by Council in October as £103.475m in 2011/12 and £28.664m 
for 2012/13. With reprofiling, and the extra schemes recommended in this report the projected 
capital spend for 2011/12 is now £87.005m and £44.228m in 2012/13 which demonstrates continued 
investment and growth in line with the Council’s corporate priorities. 
         
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
 
This report is linked to delivering the priorities set out in the Council’s corporate plan.  Targeting the 
Council’s resources in a planned manner in order to align expenditure with key priorities will 
maximise the benefits to residents and businesses in Plymouth.  
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
With the further schemes recommended and re-profiling, the projected capital spend is now 
£87.005m for 2011/12 and £44.228m for 2012/13.  
   
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk Management and 
Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
 
The public sector is facing reduced revenue and capital resources which has been identified as a key 
risk within the Council’s Strategic Risk register.     
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 6Page 25



 

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
The City Council is recommended to approve the new capital schemes for investment as detailed 
below, amounting to £1.454m additional capital spend for 2011/12 and £3.069m for 2012/13 – 
 

New Schemes for recommendation to Full Council (Dec 2011) 
 

£000 £000 £000 £000 Schemes to be Approved at December 
Council 11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 

- 1,571 - - Academies – additional funding from Central Gov’t 
74 - - - Prospect Row Play Area 
30  - - Environmental Survey Works 
- 50 - - St Budeaux Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) 
24 - - - Bretonside & Notte St Improvement Works 
- 174 - - Traffic Improvements 
26 1,274 - - ICT Data Centre at Windsor House 

1,300 - - - Road repairs in the city 

1,454 3,069    0    0 Total of new Schemes for approval Dec 2011 

 
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
The schemes will not proceed without Council approval and where funding is either ring fenced grant 
or S106, the funding will have to be repaid 
 
Background papers: 
Cabinet reports: 
Joint Performance and Finance Report – Cabinet 15 November 2011 – the report may be viewed 
using the following link - 
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/mgInternet/documents/s32711/Finance%20and%20performance%20repo
rt%20Nov%2011%20final%2007%2011%2011.pdf 
 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin CDR/ 

CorS11120
15/24.11.11 

Leg 13369/DVS HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: Malcolm Coe 
 

Page 26



 

1.0 New Capital Schemes referred from Cabinet on 15 November 2011  
 
1.1 Cabinet agreed (minute 80a refers) that the City Council is recommended to approve the 

new capital schemes for investment as detailed in Table 6 and paragraphs 12.16 to 12.18 (in 
the written report) amounting to £1.454m additional capital spend for 2011/12 and £3.069m 
for 2012/13 – 

    
 £000 £000 £000 £000 Schemes to be Approved at December 

Council  11/12 12/13 13/14 14/15 
(1) - 1,571 - - Academies – additional funding from Central 

Gov’t 
(2) 74 - - - Prospect Row Play Area 
(3) 30  - - Environmental Survey Works 
(4) - 50 - - St Budeaux Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) 
(5) 24 - - - Bretonside & Notte St Improvement Works 
(6) - 174 - - Traffic Improvements 
(7) 26 1,274 - - ICT Data Centre at Windsor House 
(8) 1,300 - - - Road repairs in the city 
 

1,454 3,069    0    0 Total of new Schemes for approval 
Dec 2011 

 
 

 Further details relating to the individual schemes are set out below. 
 
1.2 (1) Academies – additional central government funding 
   

Additional funding from central government towards two Academies projects awarded 
following consultation with government departments 

 
1.3 (2) Prospect Row Play Area  
 

S106 funded project to provide community play facilities  
 

1.4 (3) Environmental Survey Works 
 
Environmental Survey Works funded by an Environment Agency ring-fenced grant 
 

1.5 (4) St Budeaux Multi Use Games Area (MUGA) 
 
S106 funded project in Mount Tamar Park, St Budeaux that offers young people access to a 
wide range of sport and recreational opportunities 
 

1.6 (5) Bretonside & Notte St Improvement Works 
 
This relates to two section 106 funded projects to be delivered in 2011/12. The first £0.01m is for 
improving and maintaining pedestrian links from sites to the city centre, and the second £0.014m for 
upgrading a toucan crossing in Notte Street 
 

1.7 (6) S106 Traffic Improvements 
 
This relates to seven section 106 funded projects to be delivered across the city in 2012/13  
 
 

Page 27



 

 
1.8 (7)  ICT Data Centre at Windsor House 

 
The Council continues, as do most organisations, to place more reliance on the continuing 
availability of its ICT systems.   Access to information, and the increasing use of hosted 
systems means that additional measures need to be taken to meet these operational needs, 
and to comply with the Civil Contingency Act 2004.   The Council has previously agreed to 
build a data centre facility at Windsor House.   The £1.3m now being sought will provide the 
additional equipment necessary to furnish this facility and to operate in this new, more 
resilient manner. 
 

1.9 (8) Road repairs in the city 
 
Plymouth roads, as in other cities across the country, have suffered due to recent extreme 
winter temperatures and resultant heavy frosts. Thaws have left the roads damaged with 
“potholes”. Following a successful resurfacing and patching programme on the road network 
this financial year, additional funding of £1.3m has been allocated to deal with further phases 
of resurfacing. This money will help address the problem, and will be prioritised as required 
to best serve the city.  
 

2.0 Funding of the additional capital schemes 
 
2.1 The funding of the capital programme is constantly under review by officers as funding 

streams become more certain and the outcome of grant bids are determined. 
 
2.2 It is important that the most efficient use of resources is made and therefore this requires 

review and flexibility of the use of both borrowing and capital receipts, linked with grant and 
S106 funding. The exact funding of the capital programme is not determined until the end of 
the financial year dependent on the level of receipts and grants received during the year and 
the final capital expenditure. 

 
2.3 Projects (1) and (3) are fully funded from ringfenced grants. Projects (2), (4), (5) and (6) are 

also fully funded by external negotiated S106 receipts. The funding for projects (7) and (8) is 
from existing revenue reserves which were reviewed by CMT in September 2011 and 
reported to Cabinet on November 15th. 
 

 
 
  
 

Page 28



 

 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:    History Centre and University Technical College 

Committee:    Cabinet 

Date:    29 November 2011 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer, Councillor Sam Leaves, and Councillor 
Jordan  

CMT Member:   Director for Corporate Support 

Author: Tony Hopwood, Programmes Director 

Contact:     Tel:  01752 30 4879 
    e-mail: tony.hopwood@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref: 

Key Decision:   No  

Part: I  

 

Executive Summary: 
 
Given the transfer of the Royal William Yard estate to Plymouth City Council as part of the transfer 
of assets from the South West Regional Development Agency it was deemed prudent to consider the 
most appropriate use of the vacant buildings within the yard.  

Given the historical context of the yard and the heritage value associated with the buildings the 
opportunity to relocate the History Centre from its previously proposed location as part of the 
second phase of the Accommodation Strategy at the vacant Parkside Community College site is being 
developed. 

The Factory Cooperage building in the Royal William Yard lends itself particularly well for 
development as a History Centre with space available for other uses including possible artists’ 
studios, display space, and a number of other complimentary uses.  

To make better use of Council resources the Schools Library Service and Library can be re-located 
to the Skills Centre at Camels Head. This building is presently leased to City College Plymouth 
however they are in the process of vacating the building such that it can be used for this purpose. 

This change of direction requires a change to the decision made previously by Council.  

Above the benefits that this change will bring to the History Centre scheme and other cultural and 
artistic partners in the city there are added benefits with respect to greater patronage within the 
Royal William Yard. 

A further and wider reaching benefit facilitated by this change is the freeing up of the former Parkside 
Community College site for its use as a University Technical College (UTC). 

 

Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
This programme aligns with and supports the following Corporate Priorities: 
 

§ Deliver growth: The delivery of a cultural facility such as the History Centre at the Royal 
William Yard will significantly assist in the development of the Yard and the resultant creation of 
jobs and opportunities for business in the city. 

Agenda Item 7Page 29



 

 

§ Raise aspirations: Promote Plymouth and encourage people to aim higher and take pride in the 
city and its heritage 

§ Provide value for communities: The scheme will lever investment in the arts and cultural 
sector in the city whilst providing cost effective protection of the historical collections housed 
within the city as an attractor to the tourism market. 

 

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The costs for the History Centre scheme at the Royal William Yard are being developed. 
Engagement with partners will enable significant funding to be secured from funding agencies that 
should enable the scheme’s delivery.  

The £2m council funding presently allocated to the scheme as part of the Accommodation Strategy 
Phase 2 will to need remain allocated to the History Centre scheme and be required to match fund 
other grant streams. 

There will be a budget pressure of £28.5k per annum in relation to the loss of rental income at 
Camels Head that will need to be addressed. 

  
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk Management and 
Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
 
The relocation of the Plymouth and West Devon Records Office and South West Film & Television 
Archive will ensure both their physical protection and mitigate the risk of them being relocated out 
of the city. 

Relocation of the Schools Library Service to modern facilities at Camels Head will facilitate the 
service vacating its existing accommodation which is in a poor condition with significant outstanding 
maintenance and health & safety liabilities. 

 

Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
Council is recommended to amend the second phase of the Accommodation Strategy Phase 2 to:  

(1) approve the development of proposals to locate the History Centre at the Factory Cooperage 
building within the Royal William Yard. This requires that the £2m funding presently allocated to the 
History Centre scheme remains allocated to the scheme in its new location, and 

(2) approve the use of Parkside Community College as a University Technical College (UTC) 

 

Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
To continue with the Parkside Community College site would, whilst still delivering a History Centre, 
mean losing the opportunity to develop a more expansive cultural hub in a building with a much 
greater historical context and with the engagement of partners in the city. 

Continuing with the Parkside site would also negate the opportunity to host a University Technical 
College in the city. 

 

Page 30



 

 

Background papers: 
 
None 
 

 

 
Sign off:   
Fin MC

111
2.01
7 

Leg TH0
029 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

CJT/
085/
1011
11 

IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member Tony Hopwood 
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

CITY COUNCIL 
5 December 2011

 
 
 

 

MOTION ON NOTICE NO 13 (11/12) 
 

BBC LOCAL RADIO 

 

Council believes that the proposals made by the BBC to curtail its Plymouth specific local radio 
programming are wrong and should be withdrawn. 

   

 

Proposed by Councillor Evans 

Seconded by Councillor Rennie 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

CITY COUNCIL 
5 December 2011

 
 
 

 

MOTION ON NOTICE NO 14 (11/12) 
 

BOUNDARY COMMITTEE PROPOSALS 

 

This Council objects in the strongest terms to the Boundary Commission proposals for the 
redrawing of Parliamentary Boundaries in so far as they affect wards in the city of Plymouth.   

The proposals as they stand diminish Plymouth and should be reconsidered.  

   

 

Proposed by Councillor Evans 

Seconded by Councillor Mrs Pengelly 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 9Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Version and date  Not protectively marked OR Protect OR Restricted 

CITY COUNCIL 
5 December 2011

 
 

 

MOTION ON NOTICE NO 15 (11/12) 
 

YOUTH UNEMPLOYMENT 

 
Council notes that youth unemployment has risen to over one million in the UK.  Here in 
Plymouth, unemployment for 18 – 24 year olds has risen by 116 per cent since the coalition came 
to power. 
 
Council believes that a ‘worklessness strategy’ is not enough. 
 
Plymouth needs a plan for jobs but urgently needs a plan to tackle youth unemployment.    

   

 

Proposed by Councillor Evans 

Seconded by Councillor Wildy 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 10Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Revised City Council Constitution 

Committee:    City Council 

Date:    5 December 2011 

Cabinet Member:    

CMT Member:   Monitoring Officer  

Author: Timothy Howes, Assistant Director for Democracy 
and Governance 

Contact:    Tel. 01752 305403 
    email: tim.howes@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref:    Review of the Constitution 

Key Decision:   No 

Part: 1   

 
Executive Summary: 
  
The Council is requested to adopt a revised constitution which has been developed by 
the five members of the constitution working group. The working group reviewed and 
agreed the structure of the revised constitution and considered a number of changes to 
reflect the law, clarify the language and streamline working practices.  
Where the document refers to executive functions the allocation is in accordance with 
the views of the Leader. 
Linked to the review, Council is recommended to designate officers as the Council’s 
scrutiny officer under the Local Government Act 2000 and as the proper officer under 
the Registration Act 1953.          
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
 
There are no direct implications in relation to the corporate plan. However it is vital to 
ensure that effective governance arrangements are in place to deliver the corporate 
plan. 
         
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
There are no direct implications in relation to the Medium Term Financial Plan and 
Resources. 
   
 

Agenda Item 12Page 39



 
 
 
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management and Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion. 
 
There are no direct implications. 

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that the Council: 
 
(1) Adopts the revised Constitution and its associated documents as attached, to be 
effective from the 3 January 2012. 
 
(2) Designates the following: 

 
(a) The Head of Policy, Performance and Partnerships as the Council’s Scrutiny 
Officer 
(b) The Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance as the Council’s 
proper officer for the registration service 

 
(3) Set up a standing constitution working group to meet as and when required. 
 
(4) Instruct the Monitoring Officer to report on the operation of the revised 
constitution after six months. 
 
The reasons for recommendation (1) are that the present Constitution needs updating  
following legislative changes.  
 
The reason for recommendation (2) is that the Council is required to designate officers  
to these roles. 
 
The reason for (3) is that the constitution working group identified a number of 
additional areas linked to the constitution which required review. 
 
The reason for (4) is the need to consider the impact of changes in the constitution and  
recommend any further revision. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
The present model of the constitution does not reflect the new ‘strong leader’ model 
adopted by the Council and parts of it do not reflect the present law. The current 
constitution could have been replaced in its entirety but instead the working group 
agreed to recommend the amendment of the present constitution.  

 
Background papers: None. 

Sign off:   
Fin MC

111
2.01
9. 
 

Leg TH0
030 
 

HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member  TH 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 

A local authority that is operating executive arrangements must prepare and keep up to 
date a written constitution that contains such information as the Secretary of State may 
direct,  which includes a copy of the authority's standing orders for the time being,  a 
copy of the authority's code of conduct  and such other information as the authority 
considers appropriate. 

The purpose of the constitution is to set out everything anyone who has dealings with 
the local authority would need to know about how it conducts its business, who takes 
which decisions and how to work with it. 
 
To comply with this legislative requirement, attached is a revised Council Constitution 
which has been developed with the Constitution working group comprising Councillor 
Bowyer, Councillor Lowry, Councillor Nicholson, Councillor Stark and Councillor 
Stevens. The objective of the review of the constitution was to provide: 
 

1. A constitution written in a familiar format 
2. Clear information on the council and executive responsibilities 
3. Reduced duplication  
4. A common approach to financial regulations, contract standing orders and 

property rules 
5. Compliance with current legislation 
6. Improved accessibility and clearer language. 

 
2.0  Main Changes 
 
The main changes to the present constitution are set out as bullet points below: 
 

• Clear information about the delegation of executive responsibility and an 
explanation of which decisions are the responsibility of cabinet and which are the 
responsibility of cabinet members.  

• Removing the reporting of the forward plan from Council; this is because the 
forward plan is a document from the Leader (and an executive function) and is 
published elsewhere. The questions on the forward plan are therefore also 
removed, but general question time has been extended as a result. 

• The requirement setting out which group has the chair of the scrutiny panels has 
been removed. 

• The rules on motions on notice and the procedure to be followed have been 
reviewed to make them easier to understand. 

• Changes arising from the new executive arrangements and the adoption of the 
strong leader model have been incorporated. It also includes the provision 
whereby the Leader can be removed by Council. 

Page 42



• The statutory standing orders relating to the employment and dismissal of chief 
officers are now set out in the constitution. 

• The council tax setting meeting is now primarily limited to recommendations 
from cabinet relating to the budget and corporate plan. 

• The process for members to refer planning applications to committee has been 
simplified, with no need for member or officer ‘approval’ of that request.  

• The chief executive can call a council meeting and present a report, in line with 
the similar powers of the monitoring officer and chief finance officer. 

• Clerical amendments can more readily be made, to make the constitution follow 
or clarify the law or to comply with full council decisions which amend the 
constitution. 

• The section describing who carries out executive responsibilities and the roles of 
cabinet members can be readily amended to reflect the wishes of the leader. 

• The power to reject questions from members of the public or councillors is now 
limited to specific grounds, however the monitoring officer is encouraged to 
assist in the re-drafting of questions where required.  

• The finance regulations and contract standing orders have been re-drafted to 
reflect statutory and administrative changes and to review and amend the 
delegations and levels of responsibilities. 

• In addition to the general and statutory standing orders, the constitution 
includes: 

 
a. Contract standing orders 
b. Councillor call for action guidance  
c. Employment rules 
d. Financial regulations 
e. Glossary 
f. Index 
g. Legal rules 
h. Member code of conduct 
i. Member’s ICT code 
j. Officer code of conduct 
k. Petitions guidance  
l. Property disposal rules 

 
3.0  Consultation 
 
In July 2011, Council agreed that they defer consideration of a new constitution to allow 
the time for more detailed consideration by a working group of five councillors with 
three from the Conservative Group and two from the Labour Group to work with the 
Monitoring Officer on the further development of the constitution. The outcome of that 
working group will then form part of the recommendations to Council. 
 

Page 43



That working group of Cllr Lowry (substitute Cllr Mrs Aspinall); Cllr Bowyer, Cllr Stark, 
Cllr Nicholson and Cllr Stevens met on five occasions, the 20 September, 21 
September, 27 October, 31October and 7 November 2011. 
 
 
The working group initially considered whether the new format of the constitution (as 
previously provided to all members) should be used or whether instead we should stick 
to the present format. On balance it was felt that the present format was both familiar 
and understandable, and it was agreed that the revised constitution should follow that 
format. 
 
The working group then considered a number of specific issues including: 
 

1. Whether some planning applications from staff could be dealt with under 
delegated powers rather than going to committee (in accordance with our 
planning code). It was agreed that for the sake of openness and transparency, all 
planning applications from staff should go to the committee. In this matter, the 
working group considered specific representations from the assistant director 
for development. 

 
2. The working group were concerned at the present limitations on the ability for a 

Councillor to refer a planning application to the committee. Consideration was 
given to the present system, alternatively, permitting any application to be 
referred without reasons or alternatively, permitting any application to be 
referred with reasons. 

 
Having considered written representations from the assistant director for 
development, it was recommended that any planning matter can be referred with 
a requirement that reasons are given, to enable the planning committee to be 
aware of those reasons. 
 
There was a concern that this may unnecessarily slow the planning process and 
therefore the working group felt that the operation of this provision should be 
reviewed after 6 months. 

 
3. The removal of the forward plan from council on the basis that members have 

the opportunity to consider the forward plan on its publication. Further, matters 
on the forward plan can be raised in ‘general questions’ at council. It was 
recommended that the forward plan be removed with the 15 minutes of 
questions being transferred to general questions at council. 

 
4. The anomaly in the constitution regarding the requirement as to which group 

should hold the chairs and vice-chairs of scrutiny panels. This was considered 
and it was recommended that the requirement was removed to bring the panels 
into line with other council committees. However, potentially this could be dealt 
with by the adoption of a convention to the same effect. 

Page 44



 
 
 
 
 
 

5. General consideration was given to how we run council meetings in general at 
the city council. Should we for example, identify particular topics in advance for 
discussion? Should we limit the number of motions to be considered at any 
council meeting?  

 
It was agreed that further research should be undertaken on the future role of 
council meetings with for example discussions with other councils. This matter 
could be considered by a future ‘standing’ constitution working group. 

 
6. The requirement in the present constitution which says ‘scrutiny chairs should  

not accept other roles in their political group which could conflict with carrying  
out the role of the chair in a non-party political way’. It was felt that this was 
difficult to enforce and should be removed. Further, it was probably unnecessary 
if 4 above were accepted. 
 

7. Is the preamble as presently drafted still appropriate and relevant? On balance it 
was felt that it should remain as drafted. 

 
8. The use of the role title ‘monitoring officer’, it was felt that whilst the title does 

have ‘big brother’ connotations, it is a recognised statutory role. It was agreed 
that the use of the title in the constitution should remain. 

 
9. It was agreed that the reference to a delegation to Birmingham City Council 

needed further explanation to avoid confusion. 
 

10. The power of the monitoring officer to reject questions appeared draconian. It 
was agreed that this should be ‘softened’ by the monitoring officer offering 
assistance to amend questions to make them acceptable. 

 
11. The inclusion of the statutory provision which gives the council authority to 

remove the leader. 
 

12. The current constitution is unclear over whether the council or the committees 
themselves appoint chairs and vice-chairs. On balance it was felt that where this 
was permissible, chairs and vice-chairs would be appointed at the annual council. 

 
13. Do we still need the prohibition on the use of speech and video recordings? It 

was felt that this could be considered again by the working group at a future 
meeting. 

 

Page 45



14. The protocol on member/officer relations should also be reviewed in the coming 
year. 

 
15. We need to make reference to localities and neighbourhood working in the 

constitution. This has been done in the appendix. 
 
In addition to the specific issues set out above, the working group went through the 
constitution page by page and line by line. That involved checking, challenging and 
amending as we worked. 
 
The result of that work is the revised constitution which is attached and recommended 
for adoption today. 
 
4.0 Standing Constitution Working Group 
 
In the detailed review of the present constitution, the working group identified areas of 
the constitution that required further more detailed consideration. These areas included 
the future role of council meetings, the prohibition on video and voice recordings, 
streamlining reporting processes in scrutiny, the planning protocol the protocol on 
member/officer relations and the officer’s code of conduct (in particular the question of 
publishing the receipt of any gifts and hospitality by officers). It was felt that these were 
not so vital as to delay the adoption of the revised constitution, but did require 
additional work. 
 
The working group therefore wanted Council to authorise the continuance of their 
work as and when required, and to that end, recommended a ‘standing’ working group 
be created.  
 
5.0 Proper officer changes 
 
Scrutiny officer  
 
The Local Government Act 2000 requires the Council to designate one of our officers 
to discharge the following functions: 
 
 (a) To promote the role of the authority's overview and scrutiny committee or 
committees; 
(b)  To provide support to the authority's overview and scrutiny committee or 
committees and the members of that committee or those committees; 
(c)  To provide support and guidance to— 

 
(i) Members of the authority, 
(ii) Members of the executive of the authority, and 
(iii)  Officers of the authority, 

 

Page 46



in relation to the functions of the authority's overview and scrutiny committee or 
committees. 
 
It is recommended that the Head of Policy, Performance and Partnerships be designated 
as the council’s scrutiny officer. 
 
Registration service proper officer 
 
The Registration Service Act 1953 requires the Council to designate a “proper 
officer” to be responsible for the administration of services in relation to the 
registration of births, marriages and deaths. 
 
In general terms the council has the responsibility for administering the funding of the 
service, together with the provision of “support” staff, accommodation and any other 
requirements for the efficient delivery of the service. The relationship between the local 
authority and the service is “managed” by the proper officer. 
 
Currently, the Director for Corporate Support is the ‘proper officer’ however it makes 
sense to align the function with the line management of the service. Consequently it is 
recommended that the Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance be 
designated as the Council’s proper officer.  
 
6.0 Process 
 
I would like to take this opportunity to thank the members of the working group for 
their patient and diligent work and to thank the staff in Legal and Democratic Support in 
particular Linda Torney and Judith Shore for their efforts in preparing the constitution. 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



�������������	
��
������
��

�
��

�
�
�

����������
�������������
�������������

�
�
�

Page 49



�

�������������	�
�����������

�

�
�������������

�
������������	���
��	��������������������	��������������������������	�����������
������	������������������	������������������������������������������������������������
 �		� ������� ��� ���� �	��������� �
� �������������� ���� ���!��	����� ������� �����	� ����
��������  �		"������� �����������	� ����������	���� ���� ������������ 
��� �		� ����
�����	������������������������������
�����������������������������#�
�
$��
����������������� �������������	�� �		���������		������ ������������������������
���������������������������%������� ���������������	����
��!��	������������������
��������������� ����
����������������
����������������������������� ��������	� &#�

Page 50



�

�������������	�
�����������������

�

����
������ !
 !"�
�
��!���#��!$%�
"����!&
��� "!$!'!$� � � � � �����������(
���"�
�
� '����	��(�)�$����������������###############################################################################################################�
� '����	����)�*�������
�����������	�##################################################################################################�
� '����	��+�)�$������	�����������������	�#############################################################################################�
� '����	����)�$���,�		�������	�#################################################################################################################�
� '����	����)�-����*����������������
�����������	�##########################################################################�
� '����	��.�)�$���-�������/������-�����������������#####################################################################�
� '����	��0�)�1������ �����2��������*���������3�������������	��###########################################�
� '����	�4�"�1������������������5������������	����������###################################################�
� '����	��6�)�������'�����������###########################################################################################################�
� '����	��(��)�1

������##############################################################################################################################�
� '����	��((�)�/��������*�%����###############################################################################################################�
� '����	��(��)�,����������������������-���	�*�������########################################################################�
� '����	��(+�)�7���� �����7���������
������������������##################################################################�
� '����	��(��)�2���������������������������������	���������
������������������##########################�
�
��!���)���' %$���' %!$� "*�!&
���' %$��� +���' %$����%
+'
"�
�
� 7���������	����
���������	�,���������###########################################################################################
� $���������	�
� ������	�������������##############################################################################################################################�
� 3������������	����,��� ��%�����������7�	���#############################################################################�
� #####################################################################################################################################################################�
�
��!���)���
",� "$�$�$!-�����.
%'!$	
��' %!$� "�!&
��
�+
*����$ 
!*��
��
"����
���$ 
!�� +����$ 
!���%
+'
��'�
"�/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////�

89��������7���������	��������������-������
$�����������
7���������	�������
����������	���������������
������������������7�	���
��		�:������������7�	���#########################################################################################################��

�
��!���)��	
	$
0�� +��%'!$ -��' %!$� "�� +���%
+'
"�
�
� 1������ �����2��������,���������
� 1������ �����2�������������������
�
��!���#��!&
�����$!!

"*��' %!$� "*���%
+'
"�� +��
�"�����
�

 %
�#######��
�
� $���'�������������###########################################################################################################################�

2�����������������############################################################################################################################�
-�����������������;<��%������������=�########################################################################################�
-�����������������*����		������=��################################################################################################�
�	���������������###############################################################################################################################�
'���������������	�###############################################################################################################################�
8�	������'����	������	�##################################################################################################################�
����
�1

����>��:�����������������	�#######################################################################################################�
:�����������7���������������	�#######################################################################################################�
*�����8���������������������####################################################################################################�
$����3����������$��������,�����������������������##############################################################�
2����������/�������������������������������������############################################################�
/�����'������������������

Page 51



�

�������������	�
�����������������

�

������������������7�	���
�

�
��!���#��%%
""�!��� ����!$� ���%
+'
��'�
"�######################################################################�
�

#####################################################################################################################################################################�
�
��!�1�#���+
"�2���!�%���#######################################################################################################��
�

*�����?�������
���������################################################################################################################�
1

�����?�������
���������###################################################################################################################�

� �������	����*����@1

�����7�	�������#############################################################################################�
�������	������	�����������	�����	�A�����'����������##########################################################################�
�����	��	� ������	����
������		�����		�
���'�������
����������A���������
�	�������������
�A�������������
#####################################################################################################################################################################�

�
�!� +$ (��+
"�� +��
('��!$� "�#####################################################################################################�

8�	������2��������1������
-���	�2��������1�������
,�������	�7���	��������
���������2��������1�����
���������7�	���#########################################################################################################################################�

� #####################################################################################################################################################################�
�
�������3������#####################################################################################################################################�

�
�

� ;(=��*�����?�'		� ������2�����
� ;�=����	����,��� ��%�##########################################################################################################################�

;+=���7�	����
�/������##############################################################################################################################�

Page 52



�

�������������	�������

�

�
� +
.�

��

'�����������
����������	���###################################################�,(�
'�!���������������������	���
�
�����	���######################�����.�
'�!���������������������	���
�	�����#############################�����.�
'����	���������
��������	�####################################################�3��
�����������	
����
���
�����

�������	
����������������������
����
'��������������##############################################################�<�(.�
�����
���������
�������������������������������������������������������
�����

������
���������������������������������������������������������������
���

���
�����������������������������������������������������������������������
��


��

3��%��������������###############################################################�,+"��
3��%����������########################################################################�<(.�
3������

���������
������

���������
	�������
������������������������������������������
 �!

"�#���
�����
$��%���
��	�
������	
�����������������
 ��

��	���	�$�����	
���
$�����
����	���	
������������
��& �'


3������������	����
��� ��%�###################################################��
������
���
�����
�����%��(
���������	
�����
��)��*

+���	���	
����
���
���	���
���
$�����
���
�����

�����%��(
�����������������������������������������������������������
��,

+�#������
���
$�����
���
�����
�����%��(�����
��)

-�����
����	���	
���	���
���
$�����
���
�����

�����%��(
���������������������������������������������������
��,&��,


3��	� ��#######################################################################################�3+�

��

��������####################################################################################�'(��
��������
����������BBBBBBBBB###BBBBBB�4��6�
/���������	�����
�������BBBBBBBBBBB#�6�
/��������������������������������������B����B##����6�
1������
���������BBBBBBBBBBBBBB�(��
5����BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB#�6�
7���������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��$����
���$��	..............�
+���	���

���������	...............�����
��������	
��������������������������������������������������������������
��'�

7�	���
��		��������������BBBBBBBBB#####����
��		"���###############################################################################################��

�����
��
	�������
���������
������������������������������
��)

�/�������	
��
��
��
��������������������������������������������
��,

 �%
���
����	���	
����
��0
�������������������������������
��1

2����
���
����	���	
����
��
��0
������������������������
��)

2��
���
��
��
����	���	
���
%���0
������������������
��)�

������	����C�����#####################################################################�<(��
������	���������######################################################################�<(��
�������������
�		�������	������������########################�30��3(��
����
��9��������

�����������
���
��	��		�
��������������������������������
���&

���	���������D���������	��1������ ���������������
����	�###########################################################################################�/��
���������

�����������
��
���������	
��������������������������������
��!

�����
���
#���
�����
��������������������������������������������
��!

3�����
���	

��������������������������������������������������!��,


������	
�������������������������������������������������������������
��4

5�����
�������	
�������������������������������������������������
��)

5�$	������	
�����������������������������������������������������������
��1

6�������	
������������������������������������������������������������
��1


��������	��
�����������	�#############################################�'����
��������������	�����###########################################################�<+��
����	������������������������	��������#######################����
���
�������	������9������
��������#################################�,(�
�������������##############################################################################�'(�

��������
���
���	��������
���������������������������
��!&���

7�����������
���
���	��������
����������������������������������
��

"���������
���
��#��%���
���
���	��������
���������
���

��$�	����
���
���	��������
����������������������������������
���

�����	�
��
���	��������
�����������������������������������������
��

5����	
��
���	��������
��������������������������������������������
��

5�	�������
���
���	��������
��������������������������������
���


���������2��������1������##################################################�<���
�������	���
��������	
������������������������������������������
 !!

�-
8���	���	
����������������������������������������������������
 !4

�/�	����
��������	
�����������������������������������������������
 !�

9�����
��
��������	
���������������������������������������
 �:��*

9��
���
����
����	
�������������������������������������������
 !�

3���	
���
 �	�������
�������������������������������������������
 �,

 ���
6���; ���
��	(
�����������
���������������������
 !�

7�����	�	
��
��������	
�������������������������������������������
 �)

7�����������
��������
5�������
�����	
����������������
 4�

<�%
#���;�%
��	(
����������	
�������������������������
 !�

=���
��
	��(
>����	
���
������	
�������������������������
 �*

�������	
��	���	�$�����	
��
���%
�����������������������
 �)

�����������
��#����	�����
���������������������������������
 �,

������	�
����	����������������������������������������������������
 !'

����	���
��
��������	
�������������������������������������������
 4'

8��������
���������������������������������������������������
 !,�
 !*

8���
��������
#���
��������������������������������������������
 �:

6������
��������	
������������������������������������������������
 4�


� �������������������������������	��##########################�<�.�
��"������������########################################################�'�#/���
������	�#############################################################################################��
2���,�		�������	��2���,�		�������	�
������	�����������	������###########################################################�3��
������
��	���	�$�����	
���
�/�����#�
��	���	�$�����	
�
���
������		�����		�
����������####################################################A���
������		����

����
��
�������
�������������������������������������
�4&
3��3��

+���
���
��
��		
��
�����������
��
�/����

�����������
�����������������������������������������������������������
3�

�������
��
��������	
������������������������������������������
��

�����	
��������������������������������������������������������������������
�4

���	
���������������������������������������������������������������������
�4

5���(���
��
������
����	
������������������������������!&��4

8���	
��
������
�����������������������������������������������������
��


������		����'		� ������#########################################�'��'��(;(=�
������������������������������ ��������������
����	�######################################################################################�/��

�

��

/����
����������
��������������������������������������������������������
 ��

��������
������������������������������������������������������������
 ��

2��������	
������������������������������������������������������
 �����


/��	����������������##################################################################�A��
/���������%�����������	���#################################################�'(4�
/�����	�������������������������
������
��

��������###�8(�#<��

Page 53



�

�������������	�������

�

��

�'������������������������############################################�8+6�
8	��������
�������		����############################################################�'��
8	��������#####################################################################################�3+�
8�����������������#############################################################�<(��
8�	������2��������1������##########################################�<�"��

<�$$����
��������������������������������������������������������������
 4

�������	���	
%���
��������	
���
�������	
����������
 !


������������########################################################################�<���
89��������########################################�����-���������������������
89������������������	������############################################################��

+���	���	
����
��	�
$�
������
$�
���
��$����
����
�4�1

+���	���	
����
��	�
$�
������
$�
����#����
��$����

���$��	
������������������������������������������������������������
�1�)

��	���	�$�����	
��������
��
�������	
���������������������)


89������
��������#################################################################�,(�
89�����	�������##############################################################################�8E�

��

,����������������######################################################################��.�
,�����������	�������###########################################################�<."���

�		�	����
+�������
��	���	�$�����	
�
 ,& �!& �:& �'

���������
������
�����������������������������������������������
 �!

������
���������
����	���	
������������������������������
 ��

������
	�����
���������
��	�	
�������������������������
 ��

������
	�����
#��������	�����������������������������������
 ��

+�������
��	���	�$�����	
��������������������������������������
 ,

���������
	�������
������������������������������������������
 ��

7����������
���
������	
���������������������������������������
 :

"�#���
�����
$��%���
��	�
������	
�����������������
 ��

���	���
$����	
����������������������������������������������������
 �'

���?���
�����#�
���������������������������������������������������
 �

��	���	�$�����	
���
$�����
����	���	
�������������������
 *

6��������
	��
��#���
�����
$��%���
��	�
������	

2���
���
���������	
���
$��(��
��������������������������
 :


,�� �����	���########################################################################�,�#,.�
,��� ��%����������########################################################�<+0�
,�		�������	�

�����
�������
����������������������������������������������������
�,

��������
���
��
������
���������	
������������������
��1

��������
���
�����
��
$�	���		
������������������������������,

��������
���
��
$�
�����
�������
�����������������������
��4

��������
��
��#�
���
����������������������������������
��4

��������	@
$���#����
����������������������������������������
��!

������
��/
	������
�������
������������������������������������,

+���	���
��(���
������������������������������������������������
��*

+�	�������
$�
���
��$��
��������������������������������������
��4

+�������
��
�������
�����������������������������������������������:

�/������
���
��$��
�������������������������������������������
��4

9���	
��
�����		
�������������������������������������������������
��!

9�������	

��������������������������������������������������������
�,&��

"������	
���������������������������������������������������������������
�,

"�����	
�������������������������������������������������������
��'&��!

"�����	
��
������
��������������������������
��'&��������A4B

"�����	
%������
������
��������������������������������
����A4B

=����
#���	
��������������������������������������������������������
���

�����
��
$�	���		
����������������������������������������������
�1�)

�����
��
�����
�����������������������������������������������
����A4B

�����
��
7����#������
������������������������������������
����A4B

����������	
������������������������������������������������������������1

���	����	
���
	��������	
$�
��������	
�������������
��'

���	����	
$�
���
��$��
�����������������������������������
�:&�*

������
������������������������������������������������������������������:


��?������
>��	����	
��
	��������	
�����������������
�*&��'

������	
��
��
������
�������������������������������������������
9:

�����
��
����
�����������������������������������������������
����A4B

�����
��
��#�
����#����
#���
��������
���������������
���

���
��
������
�����������������������������������������������
����4

���	
��
��$���
��������������������������������������������
����A4B

5�����
�������	
��
������
���������������������������������
�,

5�����������
>��	����	
������������������������������������
��'

5�	�������
���
��
������
���������	
��������������
��4

8���
���
����
��
��
������
�������	
���������������
�1

6�����
�����������������������������������������������������������������
���


,�		�������	������������####################################################3�"(��

��

A�����	��������	����
����	���	�
��###########################################�A��
A�
��������������	����####################################################�A�(�<�0��
A�� ������������������������� ������������������	��/(��

��

<��%������������������������������	�����������������"�
������9����������

<�����
��������������#############################################################�'(��
<��	����������	�������	������������� ������������������	
################################################################################################�/+�

	�

:�����######################################################################################�<���
:�����������*������######################################################'+�8��
:�����������7���������������	######################################�8(��
� ,���������############################################################################�8(��
� 7���������	������#################################################################�8(��
:���������#################################################################################�A�"��
:�������������	����������	���������###############################�A��"���
:������	�������#############################################################################�<0�
:�����������������������������################################################�'(�
:��������############################################################################################��
:$�

����
��
�	�
��
78
�>�������
������������������������������
34�

��������
����������
������������������������������������������
34!

����
�������������������������������������������������������������������
34�

5�������
���������������������������������������������������������������
34�

5������	
���
	���%���
������������������������������������������
34!

8�������
	������
������������������������������������������������
34!



�

C����
�����������
������������������������������������������������������
��!

���������	���������� �����2������������	� B##/+�

��

F�������������###########################################################�'(4�,��<(��
-�����
(��
����	���	
���������������������������������������������
9,


Page 54



�

�������������	�������

�

�

-�������������������	���#####################################################�<�+�
� ������		������	��##############################################################�<�.�
� 2���	�����������������������######################################�<�0�
-������

+��������
��������������������������������������������������������������:

���
�����������������������������������������������������������������
�*&��

8���
��
������
��������������������������������������������������!&�*


-���	�2��������1������###################################################�'���<��
-���������

�����&
�������������
���
���
�����
�����	�����

����	���
����������������������������������������������������������������
�)

��	���	
������������������������������������������������������������������
�)

3��$���
����	���
�����������������������������������������������
�)

8�/�
���
���#���
����
���
�����
#�����
����	���
��
�1


-������������������
+��������	
�����������������������������������������������������������
�)

9�������	
���������������������������������������������������������������
�)

������
���������������������������������������������������������������
��4


-��������������������
+��������	
��
�������	
������������������������������������������
�,

���������	
�������������������������������������������������������������
�:

������
���������������������������������������������������������
�:&��4



 ��	���	�$�����	
��������������������������������������������������
�,&�:�
� 2�����������############################################################################�84�
-���������

��������
��
������
��������������������������������������������
�:

�������
��
<���
"����
����������������������������������������
�:

���
����������������������������������������������������������������������
�:

8���
��
������
�����������������������������������������������������
�4


�

��

*�C������C�����������	�########################################################�<(��
*���������2���������########################################################�'(��
*�����7�	������##################################################################�A+("��
*�����$���
�������	��	���###############################################�<(��
*�������
��������	�##############################################################�'��
*�������
��������	�����������
�###########################################�'.�
*�����	����������#################################################################�<���
*�����������

�����#################################################################�'(��
*�����������������################################################�3(��'��(;�=�
*������� ��������������#######################################################�3((�
*�����8�������<��������������������%�
��������������####################################################################�8(.�

 9�������	&
��	���	�$������	
�����������������������������������
��)�
� /�	���������########################################################################�8(.�
*�������������� �����������������#######################�<(("(��

��

G����������###########################################################################�3(��
G��������������������#########################################################�<+��
G�������
���������###########################################################�,��8�+�

��

1

������
����
��
�������
�������������������������������������������������
3�!



 ���	���
7�����	�	
���������������������������������������������������
3�*�
� 7�	����
�1

������#############################################################A(4�
1��������������####################################################################�<+��
1���������������������������######################################�<(4"(6�
1������������������������##################################################�3��
1�������������
�������	�������������#############################�<(��
1������ �����������������������������###############�/("(��
1������ ������������������	��########################################�/�"(��
�

��

�������	�����������#############################################################�A��A4�
����������A��������#########################################################�A�0"�6�
�����������################################################################################�<(6�
�	�������

+��������
��
�������
��	���	�$�����	
�������
�*
�
���

�	�������������
����������#############################################�A��".0�

����������	
$�
��������	
���
�������	
�������������
311

����������	
$�
���
������
��������������������������������
311

��������	D
������	�	
��
�������
����������	
���
31�

+���	���	
����
��
�����	�
���
���
��#�������

�����%��(
��
�������	@
��������������	
������������
3)!

+�	��		���	
$�����
��
����������
�	
�������
������
31,

3���	
���
��	�������
��������������������������������������������
31�

<�$$����
�������������������������������������������������������������
31)

�������	@
������	
��
���������
�����������������������������
31:

�������
���������	
�����
��
���
�������
�����������
3)4

����������������
���
�����	��	�����&
$��	
����������
311

��$��
	���(���
���������������������������������������������������
3)'

5���
#�	��	�������������������������������������������������������������
3)�

8�������
���
��������	
��������������������������������������
3))

2���
"��$��	
	���(���
������������������������������������
31*

2�������
������������������������������������������������������������
31,�

�	���������������################################################################�86�
� /�	��������������������##############################################�86�
� /�	������������1

������##################################################�8(��

 9�������	&
��	���	�$�����	
��������������������������������������
�*�
� ����������"������	�������������
����������######################��
� 5�����##############################################################################�8���
�������
�������#################################################################�'��(;�=�
�������
��������������####################################################�'��(;�=�
��	����,��� ��%�##################################################�'0�'��(;�=�
��	�����	��������������

�����##################################################A(0�
�������
�		�	����	
�������������������������������������������������
3!!�!1�
���C������	�����������####################################################�A+�A6"(��
������������������	���#####################################################�<+��
���C�����������	#####################################################################�<(��
���C�����������	��������#######################################################�<(��
��������

������###############################################################�8�4"8+��
�������	�����

������������	������######################�A�+"+��
� '�����������	�����	��������############################�A(0��A��"�0�
� �	�����������	���	�����������##############################�A(4�A�+�
� ���	������������������		��������

������###############A���
� ���������������#############################################################A+(�

 7����������
���
��#���
�����������������������������������������
3�!�
� 2�������2��������##############################################################A�6�
���	���7���������	������############################################################�'.�
���	����������������"�������	��������###########################�A+("+��
���������������######################################################################�<+��
���������
������������������##################################################�'(�

Page 55



�

�������������	�������

�

��

5���������
���	����	
$�
��������	
��
��
������
��������������
��'

���	����	
$�
���
��$��
��
��
������
������������
�:&�*

5�����������
>��	����	
��
��
������
��������������
��'

������
����������������������������������������������������
�:&���&��


��

7�������������########################################################################�3(��
7��������������������###############################################################�A��
7��������##################################################################################�<(+�
7��%����������##################################################################�<(0�
7��%�7��������##########################################################################�<(4�
7�	����
��������###############################################################�'��(;�=�

��

2��������
������
�����������������������������������������������������������������
+)

�����������	
�����������������������������������������������������
���

����	
��
%��(
��
	�������
���������	������������
+��+!

��������������������������������������������������������������������������
+1

���������
���$��	���
���������������������������������������
+4

��������
���������
���$��	������������������������������
+4

+���	
��
	�������
�������	
�����������������������������������
+1

+���
��
������
�������������������������������������������������������
+*

7�����	�	
��
	�������
���������	
������������������������
3�'

7���	
���������
����
����
���
	�������
���������

���������������������������������������������������������������������������
+�'

"�������
������
�����������������������������������������������������
+:

=���	
��
	�������
���������	
�����������������������������
+�

�����
��
$�	���		
�������������������������������������������������
+*

����	
��������������������������������������������������������������+!&+4

�����
��#��%
���
��#�������
���������������������������
+,

����������	
��������������������������������������������������������
���

���������
��
%��(����������������������������������������������
+)

������
���������������������������������������������������������������
��4

������	
��
	�������
��#��%	
���������������������������������
+:

���
��
	�������
$����;����	
�������������������������������
+�

5�������
���������
���$��	@
����		
��
�����������

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������
+:

5�������
���������	D
��%��	
�������������������������������
+!

5�$	������	
��
	�������
���������	
����������������������
+1

8�	(
���
9���	�
3����	
���������������������������������������
+,

2���������������������������������������������������������������������
+*

2����		�	
�����������������������������������������������������������
+�'


2��	��������������	��
�����������	�
2�����������
��������####################################################�A��A((�
2��������
����������###########################################################�<���
2�����������##################################################################################�A.(�
2�����������������

�/���
���������	
��
�/����
�����������
����������������
9�

9�������	
���
���
�������������������������������������������������
�!

"��$��	���
����������������������������������������������������������
�E

������
���������������������������������������������������������������
��4


2���������1

������##########################################################�'(��"(0�
2�����������##################################################�/��84�8(("8(��8���

2�������2��������1������ ������������������	�##############�/+�
2���������������������������###############################################�'���
2��������������
�		�������	������������###########################�3(��

��

8����
������
���
8�������
9����
C����
���������
����
��:�
� ,���������############################################################################�8(4�

 +��������	
��
���������
��������������������������������������
��*�

 �������
+��������	
�����������������������������������������������
��*�
� 5�����##############################################################################�8���
� $��%�����,������A�����#####################################################�/0�
$�9����������������������������������	��	���������############�8��
8�/�
<����	���
���������
��������������������������������������������
�1�
� /�	������������������������######################################�8��
� /�	������������1

������####################################################�8��
� ,���������##############################################################################�8��
� 5�����##############################################################################�8���
$���������#########################################################################�<+0"�(�

���������
������	
�����������������������������������������������
 4'

���������#�
+������
�����������������������������������������
 !)

��������	
���
������������
������������������������������
 !*

9����%��(
���������
����������������������������������������
 !,

7�#�������
��
8�����
��������������������������������������������
 !,

=���������
���������
�������������������������������������������
 !1

����
���������
����������������������������������������������������
 !1

�������
������	
��������������������������������������������������
 !:

������	���
���	������	
��������������������������������������
 !�

��	�������
���������
��������������������������������������������
 !1


5�$�������
�
������
�����������������������������������������������������
 !:

� ����������������������������######################################�<+��
$�����
��

�����
�������		����##############################################�'��
$����������������##########################################################�<(��

��

H'$�#############################################################################################�<6�
H�������;����*�������������� ����������������=�########��

��

��������	�������������������##############################################<(4��
�����������		����###################################################################�'��
������������������#########################################################�8�(�8���
���������##########################################################################�/6�A�0�
�����	���	� ������	����########################################################A+.�

��������	
��������	
���������������������������������������
3!,

���������
���
��	�������
��
%��	��
$�%���
�����
3!:

����������
���
%��	��
$�%��	
����������������������������
3!,

8�(���
�������	
���	���
���
������
�������������������
34'

-�����
��������	
�����������������������������������������������
3!:


��

D���"��������	��####################################################################�<(��

�
�

Page 56



�

�

��

�
�
�
�

���������
�������������
�������������

�
�
�

�������
�

����������������
�������������

�

�

�
�

�

Page 57



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

��

�!$%�
���#��&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�
�/�� ��0
"����!&
���' %$��
�
� $���������	� �		� ���� �������������� ���� ��������������������	���� ��� ���
	�����

 ��������	� #�
�
�/�� �&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�
� $�����������������������		��������������������������������������
��	�����������

������	#�
�
�/4� �',�"
����!&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�

$�����������������9����� ������������� 
��� ��%�
�������������	� �����%�� ����
���������� ���� ��� ����  ��%� �

������	�#� :��  �		� ��	�� ������		���� ��� ����������
������ ����������������	��������%������� �����������������%�����������#�$���
���������
�����������������������I�
•� ����������
��� ��%�
�����������������������������		� ��	����	����������


�����������J�
•� �����������������	�����������%��������������	�������������%�����
�������	�

������J�
•� �����������������	������	��������������%��������������������%���������"

��������� ��������� �����������J�
•� �������������		�������������������������������������

������	�J�
•� ����������������
������������������#�
�

�/5� � !
,
!�!$� �� +��
	$
0����!&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�

(#�#(� ����� ���� ������������� ���� ���� 	� � �		� � ���� ������	� ��� ��� ����
�����C�������������������������	� �		���� ��������	���������������������
�
�����������������#�

�
(#�#�� '��������	������-����*����?������������������
������������������ �		����


���	#� ����� ������������� ���� �������������� ���� -���� *�����  �		�
��������� ���� �������� �
� ���� ������������� ���� ���� ������� �
� ����
*����������1

����#�

�
(#�#+� :
������������������������������������
�����������������
����������������

��� ��������������� 
��� ������������ ���������� �		�������� ���� �����#�
$���������������������� �����������������
�����������������#�

�
(#�#�� $��� ������	�  �		� ������� ���� ���	����� ���� ���������� �
� ����

������������#�$���*����������1

����� �		��	������������������� �����
���������������������������������������������	#�

�

Page 58



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

��

�!$%�
���#��
��
"����!&
���' %$��
�
�/�� ���,�"$!$� �� +���$($�$�$!-�
�

;�=� ���,�"$!$� /� �$����������0�������		����� ���������������� ����#�
8����  ���� ���� ������ ������		���� �9����� /��%��� �	������
�����	� ���������	������8�	�� ����������� ��������		��������#�

;�=� ��$($�$�$!-/� �'������ �����������(4����������� ��	�������K������
����K����
�����7����	����
�:��	�������������K����
���������*�����2�����
�
� ���� 8�������� �������� ���� ��� ������� ����������� ��� �� 	���	�
���������� �	������ ��� ���� ��������� 	���� ��� ���� ����� ��� � ���� ���
������� 
��� ���� ��������� (�� ������ ���  ��%��� ��� ���� ����� 
��� ����
���������(�������������������������������
����������������(��������
����	����	�������	������1

�����
�������		��#�

�
�/�� ��
%!$� �� +��
�"�������$%
������' %$���"�
�

��
%!$� �� +�!
�"�
�

� 6�7� ��' %$���"�
�

;�=� '�������	� �	������� ��%��� �	���� ��� ���� 
����� $�������� ���*���
������ ����� �9����� ��� ������  ���� ������ ���� ������� ������	�
�	���������������������
�8��	���#�'��������
������������������
���
�	�������������������������%�� ������	����������������#�

;��=� ������		����������
���
���������#�$����������������		�������
���� 
������ ���� �
���� ������ �	�����#� $����� �����
� �

���� �����

����������	�������������
�����������
���������	�������#�

;���=� '�������		������ ������� ������ ��������� ��� ���� ���� ��� �������
 ������� ������� ��� ���� 7���������1

����� ;����
� 89�������=� ���
��������#� $��� ������������ �		� ��%�� �

����  ���� ���� ������� ���
��������#��

6�7� ��)�,!
+��
��
"�
�

;�=�� $��� ������	� ��� ���� �
� ���� ���������� ���"��������� ���
 ��%���� ������� ��� ��"���� ������	�� ����	�� ��� ��"������
������

;��=� L�	��������� ��������������"������������ �		��������������

��� 
���� ������� ���C���� ��� �����	� ����� #���"������������
 �		� ����� ������ ��	�� ���� ������� ������� ;�
� ���=� �����	����� ���
�����������

;���=� '���"����������������������������������������������������
 ������� ��� ����*����������1

����� ���� ���� ������������ �		� ���
�

�������������������#�

;��=� $��� ������� � ���� ��������� ����	� ����� ���	�� ���� ����������
������� �		��������� 
���� ;���������=���"������������ ;� ��
������� ��������� ���������������� ���� � �� �������
���������������=�  ���  �		� ����� ������� ������� ��� ��	������ ���
����������������� �����������������������	�����
������������#�

Page 59



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

��

1����
� ���� ������� ���������������� �		� ��� ��������� ��� ����
/�������� 3����� �
� 8��������� 
��� ���� ������� �
� 8��	����
���������������������� �		��������������������3�������
�����
7���������	����������� ��������������#�

6%7� � +
,
 +
 !��
��
"�6 � )
�
%!
+7�
�
;�=� :����������� ������ ���� ���������� ��� �����
��� ����������

����� ��� ���� 2��������� ���� '����� ���������� ���� ��� ������
!��	�
��������� ��� �9��������� ��� �� ������	����� ��� ���
�������	�

��	�#�

;��=� $��� ������������ ������ �
� ���� 2��������� �������� ����
���������� ��� ������	� ����� ���� ������������� �
� ����
2����������������#��

;���=� $���'���������������������������������������������#�

;��=� *������ �
� ���� :����������� 7����������� ����	� ����
�������������������	#��

;�=� L�	���� ����� ���� �������� ������������ ������  �		� ���
���������� 
��� 
���� ������� ���C���� ��� �����	� ����� #�
:����������������� �		��������������	��������������������;�
�
���=������	������������������#�

;��=� '�� ������������ ����� ��� ������� ��� ���� ���� ��� �������
������� ��� ���� *����������1

����� ���� ���� ������������  �		� ���
�

�������������������#�

�
�/4� �
��������$%
����!&
��
�+
�
�

;�=� :�������������
�����-�������
�����������	?�������������������������������
��������������/������-�������
�����������	� �		���������������������
�
� -�������
� ����������	�� ����	� ����-������ ���������������	� ������9��
1��������*��������
� ����������	� ����������������-������ �		����
�	�������������������	#�$����� 	���	������-������ �		������������� �
/������ -�����#� $��� -������ ��	��� �

���� ��� ��� ���� ���� �
� ���� 
�����
�����	� ������� �
���� ���� -�����?�� ����	� ���� �
� ���������� ��� ��
������		����������	I�

�
;�=� <���������������������
;��=� <�����������������������������		��������
;���=� <�� ��� ���� ��� ���������� 
��� ������ �� ������		��� ���� ���� �����

���������-������ �����������������������J�����
;��=� <�������������������
����

�����������������	#�

�
;�=� $���/������-������ �		����������
�������-����������������������������

�������� �
� ���� -������ ���� ��� �������� ���� �������� *����� ���
��������� 
��� ���� -������ ��� ���� �������� �
� ���� -������ ���� /������
-�����#�

�
;�=� :�� ���� ������ �
� ���� ������������� ��������������� ��� ������ �
� ����� ����

-������ ���� /������ -������� ���� �������� ���		� �������� ��� ���	��
�C���������� �'������-������
��������������� ������		�����������	�
���� ��9�� 1�������� *������� �
� ���� ������	�  ����� �� �� � -������ ���

Page 60



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

��

�	�����#�:
�����-���������������/������-������ �		��������-����������	�
������9��1��������*��������
�����������	� ��������� �-������ �		����
�	�������������������	#�

� �
�/5� �
��������$%
����!&
���+���-��
�

:
� ����-����*��������������������� ����������������������� ����/������-����
*����� �		��������-����*���������	�����-����*��������������������	�������9��
1��������*��������
�����������	� ��������� �-����*����� �		�����	���������
����������	#�

�
�/8� ���
"�� +��' %!$� "����������' %$���"�
�
� ;�=� 9
-����
"�� +��
",� "$�$�$!$
"�
�
� � ������		���� �		I�
�

;�=� 2�������������	?�������		���	�����J�
;��=� ����������	�����	�	���������J�
;���=� $�%��������������������%���J�
;��=� 7�������������	�� ��� ������ �����)� �������� ����	�����	�������

��

���������������J�
;�=� /��	� �������� ��%�
�������	����������� ����J�
;��=� '������������	��������������������J�
;���=� ���%�����������������	���������J�
;����=� 3����	�������������������������	����������������J�

�
� ;�=� �$(&!"�� +�+'!$
"�

�
;�=� ������		����  �		� ����� ����� ������� �
� ������� ��� ����������

��
���������	�����������	�������
�����������	������������������

�������������������������
������� 
������������� ��������������
 ��������	� #�

�
;��=� ������		����  �		� ���� �%�� ���	���� ��
��������  ����� ���

���
�������	� ��� �9����  ������� ���� �������� �
� ���� ������	��
��	������ �������� ��� ����������� *����� ��� �

������ ���
����	�����
��������������������
������������������������������
������		�������

����������	������%�� ���#�

�
;���=� ,�����������������
�����������������������������M���
�������	&�

���� M�9���&� ��
�������� ���� ��� ��
����� ��� ���� '������ ���
:�
��������7�	�����������,��
������������������#�

�
;��=� ��"������ ���� ������������ ������  �		� ��� �

������ �����

������� �
� ������� ��� ��������� ���� ��
��������� 	���� ����
���	������ ��� ���� ���������� 
��� ���� ������� ���������� �
� ������

��������������������������� ��������	� #�

�
�/8� �� +'%!�
�

Page 61



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

��

� ������		�������"���������������������������� �		�����		������������������
*�����?�������
������������������������	����*����"1

�����7�	�������
����������������A��
������������������#�

�
�/:� ����0� %
"�
�
� ������		����������"��������������������������� �		���������	��������������

�		� ������ �������������� ��������*�����?�'		� ������2������������� ���
'������9�1�����������������������#�

Page 62



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

 �

�!$%�
�4�#��&
��'��$%�� +��&
���' %$��
�
4/�� �$(&!"�����
��
"����!&
��'��$%�
�

*�������
��������	������������
�		� ����������J���I�
�

;�=� ��������	���	��	������������������������� ����������	���	�������		���J�
;��=� ������� ������	�� ��������� ���� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *���������

3������2������������	������������������������9����� �����9����
������
�������	� ������������������� ;����'������ ��� :�
��������7�	���
�����=J�

;���=� ����%������������	�������������%���!�������J�
;��=� ��%�!����������
�����������	������������=J�
;�=� ��%�����������	������������������������J�
;��=� 	��%� ��� ���� ,�� ���� �	����  ����� ��� ��  ���� %��� ����������  �		� ���

��%������� ����
;���=� 	��%������������������������������������%���������������)����������

���������������������������	��	���������������	?�� ������������������

�������������%��������������������J�

;����=� 	��%� ��� ���� ��������� �
� ����?�� ���������� )� ����� ��� ����	��	�� 
���
������������������/���������2�������1

������������������������;$�	I�
�(0���+�066�����	I����������#�������N�	�����#���#�%=J�

;�9=� ������������������	?���������������������������������������������
�����9�����	��������#�

�
� ;�=� ���,��$ !"/��*�������
��������	������������������������	������I�

�
;�=� $���������	���������������	���������������� ������������	��	��

����������	��#�
�
;��=� $���-���	�A���������1���������
��������������������	?��

� �����	�����������#�
�
4/�� �&
��'��$%;"��
",� "$�$�$!$
"�
�
� *������ �
� ���� ���	��� ���� ���� ��� ���	����� �������� ��� ������������ ���

������		���� ��� �

������ ���� ���� ����  �	
�		�� ���� �����	��� � ���� ��� ����
������	��������		��������

�����#�

Page 63



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

!�

�
�!$%�
�5�#��&
��'�����' %$��
�
5/�� �
�$ $!$� "�
�

;�=� ���$%-����
0�<�
�

$�����	���� 
��� ��%� �����������
� �� ��������
� �����������	���� ����
�����������;	����
��������'������9�1���;�==#�
�
1����� ������������ ���������� ����������� ��� ������ ����� �
� ����
��	����
��� ��%��������
������������������������#�

�
� ;�=� �'+(
!/��$�������������	����������		���������
�
�������	��������������

������������������������������������������C���������������������������

������ ���� ������	� ��9� ������ �������� ���� ������	� ��9� ���� ����������
��	������ ��� ���� ������	� �
� ����������	?�� ����� ���� ��!��������� ����
������	��
�����������	��9���������������������������
���������	����#��

�
5/�� �' %!$� "�� +��
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
��'�����' %$��

�
�#�#(� 2��� 
������������� ��������������	�����
� ����������	� ����� ��	������

�����������������	�� �������������	���������������������	������������
��������� ���� �������� ��� ��� �

����#� $����� ���� ���������� ���
����	������#��

�
�#�#�� $����� 
�		� ����� ���� 
�		� ������������������� "� ������	���� 
��� ��%�

����������J� ����	������ ��%� 
����9��	���	����������� 	��������J�����
	���	���������������� ��%�
����9��	���������������������#��

�
�#�#+� /����	���
�����
���������������������	�� �����������������	�������������

��� ����� 3#� ����� 3� �	��� ��������� ���� ������	� ����������� ���� ����
���������� 
��� ���	����  ���� L������ ����������  ����� ���� �������� ����
��	����,��� ��%�����3���������������3�����������

�
�#�#�� /����	�� �
� �� � ����������	� ���� ��	������� ���� ��������� 
��������� ���

��������� ��� �		������� ���� ��� 1

������ ���� ���� ���� ��� ����� 8� )�
1����� 2��������� 
���������� ���������� ������ ��������� ����
������������������#�

�
�

5/4� ��' %$���

!$ ("�

� $����������������������
�������	�������I�

;�=� $���'����	�������J�

;�=� 1���������������J�

;�=� 89�������������������#�

�
� ��������� �		���������������������������� ��������������	�����������7�	���

���������3��
������������������#�

Page 64



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

"�

�!$%�
�8�#���+���-��� +��&�$����!&
���' %$��
�
8/�� �,,�$ !�
 !����!&
���+���-��
�
� �#(#(� $���-����*����� �		�����	�������������������	������		�#�
�

� 8�����������	����������������	� �		���������������	��
�������		�������
�������� ����������� 
��� ������� ���� ������	� 
��� �� ������		��� ���
��	����������������
�-����*�����
��������������������	�����#��$���
����	� �		��%��������������������,�		�������	��������������'����	�
*�������
������������������������������#�

� �
�#(#�� ,�		� ���� ���� ����	?�� ������������� ���� ������� ���		�  ������ ��

 ��%������
����������	��
�������������������������
����������������
�
�/������-����*����#�

�
8/�� ���
�� +��' %!$� "����!&
���+���-��
�
� $���-����*������������������������������������/������-����*����� �		������

����
�		� ������	�������
��������I"�
�

� 6�7� �

�� $������
�
�

$��� -���� *������ ���� ��� ���� ��� ���� �������� ���� /������ -���� *������
���������������������	����������������������	�������#�

�
� 6�7� �&�$$ (�!&
���' %$���

!$ (�
�

$���-����*������ ���� �������������� �������� ����/������-����*����� �������
������	��������#� � ;:�� ���� �������� �
� ������������	�  �		� �	���� �� ������� ���
����������������=#�:�����������������	������-����*����� �		�

�
•� ��������������������
�����������������J�
•� ��������������������������J�
•� ���� ���� ��������� ����� �

������	�� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ���� ������� �
� �		�

������		�����������������������
�	���	�����	�J�
•� �%��������	����	����
����������������������������
�	���	�����	�J�
•� �����������������	��������%��������������������	?������������#�

�

Page 65



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

#�

�!$%�
�:�#��&
��
�+
*��
,'!-��
�+
�� +����$ 
!��
�
:/�� ���
�� +��
",� "$�$�$!-�
�

.#(#(� 2����
� ����������	?�� 
������������� ��������������	�����
� ����-������
���������������������	�� ����������@��������	�����������������������
�����������
���������� ��� ���������	� ��������������������

����#�
$��������������������������	������#��

�
.#(#�� ,�		� �����	�� �
� �� � ���� -������ ���� �������� ��� �		������ ������

����������	�������������������������-��������������
���	�������#�
�
:/�� �
�+
�
�

.#�#(� $���-�����������������		��� �������	�������������������	�������������	�
������#�$���-������ �		���	���

��������	����������I�

�
;�=� ��������
��������

���J����
�
;�=� ���������������������������������J�
�
;�=� ��� ���������� 
��� ������ �� ������		��� ������ ����� :::� �
� ����

-���	�A���������'��������;�	��������������������������
�

����������������
�������������
�����������=J����

�
;�=� ������	��������������		��J����
�
;�=� ����������
����

�����������	�������
�����������	J����

�
;
=� ����������	�������������� �-�����#�

�
.#�#�� $���-�����I�

�
•� ����������������
�������������
•� ��	��������9������������������	����������������������
•� ��	������� �9�������� 
��������� ��� ��������� ��������� ����
�9��������
�����������
•� ��	��������9������������������	������������������	����������������
•� �		��������9������������������	����������

�������
•� �		��������9������������������	������ ������"������������������	����

������#�

�
:/5� �
,'!-��
�+
�
�
� $���/������-�������������������������-�������
�����������	#��$���/������

-������ �		���	���

��������	����������I��
�

;�=� ��������
��������

���J����
�

;�=� ���������������������������������J�
�

Page 66



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

�$�

;�=� ��� ���������� 
��� ������ �� ������		��� ������ ����� :::� �
� ���� -���	�
A���������'��������;�	���������������������������

�����������
�����
�������������
�����������=J����

�
;�=� ������	��������������		��J����
�
;�=� �������-������������������������J�

�
;
=� ����������	�������������� �-���������
�
;�=� ����������
����

�����������-������ ������������ ���������������
�

���������	��������*����������1

����#��$��������	� �		���%���

����
� ��  ��%���� ����� �
���� �������� �
� ���� ������� ��� ���� *����������
1

����#�

�
�&
����$ 
!�
�
:/8� ����� +����,�"$!$� �
�
� $����������� �		� �������� �
� ���� -������� ����/������ -������ ; ������ �	���

��	��������
�	��=����������� �����������������#��������������� �		����
�����������������-��������������
�����������������	#�G��������
���������
 �		��������������1������ �����2��������*���������3����������������	�#�

�
:/:� ��%

+$ ("����!&
����$ 
!�
�
� �������������
� ������������ ���		� ��%���	���� �������������� ���� ������������

����������7�	����������������������
������������������#�
�
:/=� �
",� "$�$�$!-�����' %!$� "�� +��
�
(�!$� "�
�
� $�����	�����������������	�������
� ���������������� ���������	��������
� ����

�����������������������������#�
�
�

Page 67



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

���

�!$%�
� =� #� �	
	$
0� � +� �%'!$ -� �� �(
�
 !� ���+� � +�
�� 
�"�
�
=/�� �,,�$ !�
 !� ��� !&
� �	
	$
0� � +� �%'!$ -� �� �(
�
 !� ���+�

� +��� 
�"�
�

;�=� $���������	� �		��������I�
�

;�=� '��1������ �����2��������*���������3����� ��������� ����
��	�����������������	�����������������������/��
������������������
�����

�
;��=� '������� �
�1������ � ���� 2�������� ����	�� ��� ���������� ����


��������� ���
������ ��� 2������� �(� �
� ���� -���	� A���������
'����������������	�������������������#���

�
=/�� ��%

+$ ("����!&
��	
	$
0�� +��%'!$ -��� �(
�
 !����+�� +�

�� 
�"�
�
� $���1������ �����2��������*���������3�������������	�� �		���������������

������������ ��� �����������  ���� ���� 1������ � ���� 2�������� ����������� ���
�����/��
�����������������#�

�

Page 68



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

���

�!$%�
�>�#��!&
�����$!!

"�� +�?'�"$)@'+$%$�������$!!

"�
�
>/�� �!&
�����$!!

"�� +�?'�"$)@'+$%$�������$!!

"�
�
� $���������	� �		������������������
�����������������������	���������'�����

��������������2����������������#�$�������	�����������������	����������
����������������8#��

�

Page 69



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

���

�!$%�
�A�#�@�$ !��� (
�
 !"�
�
A/�� �� (
�
 !"�!��,���!
�0
����
$ (�
�
� $���������	��������-��������I�
�

;�=� 8������������������������������������������������� ���������������
�������J�

�
;�=� ��"�������� �����
���	�����������"�������������������������
������������

�������J�����
�

;�=� 89��������������	
��
�������������������������
����������
�������������
���������

�
�������������������������������������	���������������	� �		��������
�����
����#�

�
A/�� @�$ !��� (
�
 !"�
�

;�=� $���������	��������-��������������	����C����������������� ��������
��� ���� 	���	� ������������ ��� �9������� 
��������� ��� ���� �
� ����
�������������� ������������� ��� ��� ������� ���� ������	� ��� -�����#� ;2����
�������������������	�������������������
���C������������� ����
������������	���	������������=#�

�
;�=� '�����������
��������������C�������������������		�����������

����������	��������-��������������������#�
�

;�=� /����	�� �
� ���� C����� ������������ ���	������ ���� ��	��������� ��� C�����
�����������������������������8��
������������������#�

�
A/4� �%%
""�!��$ ����!$� �
�
� $���'���������:�
��������7�	�����������,��
����������������������	����������

C�������������������������������#�
�

Page 70



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

���

�!$%�
����#����$%
"� �
�
��/�� �� �(
�
 !��!'%!'
�
�

;�=� 1
 
��/��$���������	�������������������

�;��
�������������

�����=�
�������������������������������������������
��������#�

�
;�=� �&$
�����$%
"/��$���������	�;������������'���������������	=� �		�

������� �������� 
��� �������  ���  �		� ��� ������ �
� ���� ������	?���
2�������*���������$��I��

�
;�=� �
�+� ��� ��$+� �
	$%
*� �� $!�$ (� ���$%
� � +� �
",� "$��
�

�$ � %
����$%
#� �$���������	� �		��������������� 
�		� �������������
��� �I�

�

��"!� �
"$( �!$� �

����
�89��������� <�����
������2�������

'���������/���������
�
/������������A����������

*����������1

�����

/��������
�������������
2�������;2���#�(�(=�

7��������	��,�������1

������

�
�

;�=� �!'%!'
/� �$���<�����
������ 2������� �		� ���������� ���	������ ����
�������� �� ������������ �
� ���� �����		� ����������	� ���������� �
� ����
������	� ��� ���� ���� ��������� ���������� ���� ���	������ �
�
�

�����#���

�
��/�� �' %!$� "����!&
��
�+������$+��
	$%
��
� �

;�=� ���
,�!�� �!&
�+$"%&�(
�����' %!$� "��-�!&
���' %$�/��$���
<�����
������ 2������� ;����
� 89�������=�� ����� ������������ ������ ���
 �		� ������� ���������	���� ���������� ��� ����� ���������������
� ����
������	?��
��������������"��������������������������������
��

������
��!������ 
��� ���� ���������� �
� 
��������� ���� ���� ������������� �
�
�

�����#�

�
;�=� ��,
� ���$%
� ��� �%%
""� !�� $ ����!$� /� � $��� �������1

�����

;����
� 89�������� ��� ��������=�  �		� �%�� ����� ����� �������?�
�������������������� ����������������
�������������������������	������
�

��������������������%��������������������������	��	������	��	�#�

�
;�=� �
"!$%!$� "�� ��' %!$� "/� �$���<�����
������2�����������������

����*����������1

������������7��������	��,�������1

����#�
�

;�=� �' %!$� "� $ � %�"
� ��� 
�
(
 %-/� :�� ������ �
� �������� ���
�������������<�����
������2������� �		���%��������������������������
������������������	?����������������������� �������������
�������������
��������������������	����������������������������� ��������������������
 ��	������� ���������!�����#�

Page 71



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

���

�
;�=� $���<�����
������2�������� �������������� �		������	������-���������� ���

�������������������������������������������� �		������������ �����������
����� ��� ���������	�� ��� ���� �����  �����  ��	�� ����� ���� ����� �����
��!��������������������������������������������#��

�
��/4� �' %!$� "����!&
��� $!�$ (����$%
�

�
;�=� ��� ��$ !�$ � !&
� �� "!$!'!$� /� � $��� *���������� 1

�����  �		�

�������� ��� ��"��"����� �������� �
� ���� ������������� ����  �		� �������
����� ��� ���  ���	�� ����	��	�� ��� *������� ���

� ���� ���� ���	��#� $���
*����������1

����� �		������ ����������������
�����������������#�

�
;�=� ���
 "'
� ��0�'� 
""�� +� ��$ 
""����+
%$"$� )��<$ (/� �'
����

�����	�����  ���� ���� <���� �
� ����� 2������� ���� 7��������	�� ,�������
1

������ ���� *���������� 1

�����  �		� ������� ��� ������	� �
� ��@����
��������������������������	���������������������� ��	������������ ���
��	� 
�	����� ��� �
� ���� ��������� ��� �������� ���� ������ ����� ���
�	�������������#��2������������� �		�����������

�����
��������������
�������	� ��� ��������� ������ ��	������� ����	� ���� ������� ���� �����
����������#�

�
;�=� ��� %� !$�'!
� !�� ��,��!
� �� �(
�
 !/� � $��� *����������

1

����� ��� '��������� /�������� �
� /�������� ���� A����������  �		�
����������������������������*����������
�����������	������������	���
�������� ���� ���������� �
� ���
�������	� 	���	� ������� ���� ����������
�������#�

�
;�=� ���"',,�!�!&
��!� +�+"�����$!!

/��$���*����������1

�����

������������ �		��������������������������������������������
������
�����������
��������� �������������������
� �������� ��� ����2���������
�������#�

�
;�=� ��� %� +'%!� $ 	
"!$(�!$� "/� � $���*����������1

����� ��� ���������

 �		� �������� ��������������� ����� ������� ��
������ ��� ��@���� ��� ����
2���������3����� 
���8��	���������%���������������������������
��������������������������#�

�
;
=� ��� �+	$"
� 0&
!&
� %���$!!

� +
%$"$� "� �
� 0$!&$ � !&
�

�'+(
!� � +� ,��$%-� ���
0�</� � $��� *���������� 1

�����  �		�
�������������!������� ������������������
��������������������������
�

������������������������ ���������������������	����
��� ��%#�

�
;�=� ���,�	$+
��+	$%
/��$���*����������1

����� �		�������������������

���� ������ �
� �� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ��%�� �����������
�	���������������
�������	��������������������������������������	����

��� ��%������������		�������		���#�

�
;�=� �
"!$%!$� "� � � ,�"!"/� � $��� *���������� 1

����� ������� ��� ����

7��������	��,�������1

������������<�����
������2������#�
�

Page 72



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

� �

��/5� �' %!$� "� ��� !&
� �
",� "$��
� �$ � %
� ���$%
� 6�$
%!�� ���
��,��!
��',,�!B��
%!$� ��8�����$%
7�
�
;�=� �����<
� "'
� +
%$"$� "� �
� ��0�'�� � +� �$ � %$���-� ,'+
 !/�

'
���� �����	�����  ���� ���� <���� �
� ����� 2������� ���� ���� *����������
1

������ ���� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

�����  �		� ������� ��� ���� ,�		�
������	� ���� ���� ������	?�� �9�����	� �������� �
� ��@���� ���������� �����
���� �������	�� ��������� ��� ������� �
� �������  ��	�� ������ ��	� 
�	�
�9�������������������	� 
�	��������	�%�	�������������	���������
���������
����
�����������	���������������������������
�����������	� 
�		�#�

�
;�=� ����+�$ $"!
� �$ � %$�������$"/� �$���7��������	��,�������1

�����

 �		����������������	����
����������������������
�����
�������	��

������
�
����������	#�

�
;�=� ��� %� !$�'!
� !�� %�,��!
� �� �(
�
 !/� � $��� 7��������	��

,�������1

����� �		� ����������� ��� ���� ��������������������
� ����
������	�� ��� �������	��� �������� ���� ���������� �
� ���
�������	� 
�������	�
������#�

�
;�=� ���,�	$+$ (��+	$%
/��$���7��������	��,�������1

�����������������

 �		� �������� ������� ��� ���� ������ �
� �� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ��%��
������������	���������������
�������	��������������������������������
���� ��	���� 
��� ��%� ������� ��� �		�������		���� ���� �		� �������� ����
�������������		���������

����������������������������	��#�

�
;�=� ��	$+$ (��$ � %$���$ ����!$� /��$���7��������	��,�������1

�����

������������ �		���������
�������	���
���������������������������
�
��������	������������������#�

�
;
=� �
"!$%!$� "�� ���"!/� �$���7��������	��,�������1

���������������

����*����������1

���#�$���<�����
������2���������������7��������	��
,�������1

�����������������������������������7��������	��,�������
1

��������������!��	�
��������������#�

�
��/8� �'!-�!��,�	$+
�"'��$%$
 !�
"�'%
"�!��!&
��� $!�$ (����$%
�� +�

�
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
$��� ������	�  �		� �������� ���� *���������� 1

����� ���� 7��������	�� ,�������
1

����� ����������

�����������������������������������������

����������
�		� �����������������������
����#�

�
��/:� �'!-� !�� !
��� �� $!�$ (� � +� �
",� "$��
� �$ � %
� ���$%
"� ���'!�

,�%
+'��*�%� "!$!'!$� �����	$
"�$""'
"/�
/��������� ���� ������ �
� �������� ���� �	���� ���� *���������� 1

����� ����
7��������	��,�������1

����� ��� ��������
������������ �������� �����������#�
$����� �		����	����	���	����������������������������������	�������#�

Page 73



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

�!�

�
��/=� �$
%!������+'�!���%$����
	$%
"*��$
%!������&$�+
 ;"��
	$%
"*�

�$
%!������'��$%��
��!&�� +��&$
���+'%�!$� ����$%
�
$���� ���	�� ��� �� ��������������� ���� ���������� ����������	������ �		������� ���
��������	����������	����	��������� ������������	�I�
�
/���������
�'��	��2����	�
2��������

-���	�'���������2����	�
2��������'���(60��;�������
����������	�����'�������=�

/��������
�����������
2��������

/���������
����	����?��
2���������

���	�����'�������� /���������
�2��������
���
���	�����O�D���������	��

/���������
����	���<��	����
;����������������� ����
G<2=�

� /���������
����	���<��	���

����
�8���������1

������ 8���������'���(66.� /���������
�2��������
���
���	�����O�D���������	���

�
��/>� �� +'%!�������$%
"�1
 
���-�
�
� '		� �

������  �		� ���	��  ���� ���� 1

�����?� ����� �
� �������� ���� ����

*����@1

������������	#�
�
��/A� ��,��-�
 !�
�
� $��� ������������ ��	������� ���� �������	� �
� �

������  �		� ���	��  ���� ����

8�	������2��������1��������������<������������������#�
�

Page 74



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

�"�

�!$%�
����#��
%$"$� ���<$ (�
�
��/�� �
",� "$�$�$!-����+
%$"$� )��<$ (�
�
� $���������	� �		� ����������%�������������������������
���������������	�����
�

���� ������	�� ���� -������� ���� ��������� ���������� �������� ������ ����
���������	� �

������ 
��� �������	��� ������ �
� ���������� ��� ���������� ��	������ ���
�������	������������
��������#�;2�������-�������2������
�/�	�������=�

�
��/�� �$ %$,�
"����+
%$"$� ���<$ (�
�
� '		� �����������
� ����������	� �		� ������� ��� ����������� ���� ���� 
�		� ����

�������	��I�
�

;�=� �����������	����;�#�#������������������������������������������������
������=J�

�
;�=� �����	������� ���� ���� �������������� �
� ���
�������	� ������� 
���

�

�����J�
�

;�=� 7�������
��������������J�
�

;�=� '���������������
�������
���������J�
�

;�=� �	�������
������������������������J�����
�

;
=� 89�	�������  ���� �������� ���� ����	��	�� ���� ������� �������� 
��� ����
������������%��#��

�
��/4� �-,
"����+
%$"$� �

�
;�=� ,�		�������	����������I��

�
� /�����������	������ �������������	� 
��������� 	������ ��������3���������(�

 �		���������������,�		�������	�����������	������#�
�
;�=� '�F��������������I�

�
;�=� '�����������������	������������89��������
�������� ���������	���

�������������	������������9���������� �����������������%�����
�
��������  ����� ���*� �����
������ ������� ������� ��� ���� 	���	�
���������?�� ������� 
��� ���� �������� ��� 
�������� ���  ����� ����
�����������	����J�

�
���

�
;��=�� ������������� ��������	�%�	�����������������
���������������� ��

������� ����� ����������������	#�
�

$����������	��
��������
�������9���������@�����������P���		����
�������
� �����
���������������P��������
����		�������������#�

�

Page 75



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

�#�

�
;���=� '�����������%��������	���%����%��������������������������

 ����������!����������
�����������������������7�	�����������
�����������
������������������#�

�
��/5� �
%$"$� ���<$ (��-�!&
��'�����' %$��
�

L�	���� ����� ���� �����	������ ���� ������	� �������  �		� 
�		� � ���� ������	�
����������7�	�����������3� �������������������������#�

�
��/8� �
%$"$� ���<$ (��-�!&
����$ 
!��
�
� L�	��������� ���� �����	������ ������������ �		� 
�		� � ����������������������

7�	������������� �������������������������#�
�
��/:� �
%$"$� ���<$ (��-�!&
��	
	$
0�� +��%'!$ -��� �(
�
 !����+�

���%'!$ -��� 
�"�
�
� $���1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3����� ���� ����	��  �		� 
�		� � ����

1������ � ���� 2�������� ���������� 7�	��� ��� ����� /�  ���� ������������ ����
�����#�

�
��/=� �
%$"$� � ��<$ (� �-� �!&
� %���$!!

"� � +� "'�)%���$!!

"�


"!���$"&
+��-�!&
���' %$��
�
� 1�����������	������������������������������		� 
�		� �������������

����������7�	�����������8#�
�
��/>� �
%$"$� ���<$ (��-���' %$����+$
"��%!$ (��"�!$�' ��"�
�
� $���������	����������		����������

����� �����������������������	���������!�����

C������	�������������������������������������;�����������
����������������
�
��������������=���������	��������������	����������������������	�����������	����
�
� ���� �������  �		� 
�		� � �� ������� ����������  ����� ��������  ���� ����
��!����������
�������	�C��������������������������
��������	��������������'����	��
.��
�����<����7������'���(664#�

�
�

Page 76



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

�$�

�!$%�
����#��$ � %
*��� !�%!"�� +��
(�����!!
"�
�
��/�� �$ � %$����� �(
�
 !�
�
� $��� ��������� �
� ���� ������	?�� 
�������	� �

�����  �		� ��� ���������� ���

����������� ��������,�������	�7���	������#�
�
��/�� �� !�%!"�
�
� ���������������������������	
��
�����������	� �		����	�� �����������������

2��������1�����#��
�
��/4� �
(�����%

+$ ("�
�
� $��� '��������� /�������� �
� /�������� ���� A���������� ��� ����������� ���

�������������
��������������������������	���	������������I��
�

;�=� :����������� ���������������������������������������

�����������������
�
�����������	J�����

�
;�=� :�� ���� �����  ����� ���� '��������� /�������� �
� /�������� ����

A����������������@��������	��������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������������	?��������	��?�����������#�

�
��/5� �'!&
 !$%�!$� ������%'�
 !"�
�

� ��������������������������������������	���	�����������������������������
����	
� �
� ���� ������	�� ���  �		� ��� ������� ��� ���� '��������� /�������� �
�
/�������� ���� A���������� ��� ���������� ��	���� ���� ��������� ����� ����
����������� ��� ��!������� ��� ���� ������	� ���� ������ ���������� ��� ���� ������
������#�

�
��/8� ����� ��
������!&
���' %$��
�
� $��������2��	��
�����������	� �		����%�����������
���	�������������������

�
�����'���������/���������
�/������������A���������#��'�����������
�����
������	�� ��� �
� ���� ����� �
� ����  �		� ��� ��

������� ���������� 
��� ���	���� ����
���������������������������

�������������������#��$��������2��	� �		����
�

�9��������������������� ���������������������
�����'���������/���������
�
/������������A��������������	��������	��#��$����

�9�����
����������
2��	�  �		� ��� ��������� ��� ���� '��������� /�������� �
� /�������� ����
A���������������������#�

�

Page 77



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

���

�!$%�
��4�#��
	$
0�� +��
	$"$� ����!&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�
�4/�� �'!-�!���� $!��� +�
	$
0�!&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�
� $���������	�����*����������1

����� �		����������������� ����������������
�

����������������� ���������� ����� �������������������	����
� �����������������
����������
�		��

���#��

�
�4/�� ��!�%��� ����� $!�$ (�� +�
	$
0������ "!$!'!$� ��-��� $!�$ (�

���$%
�
�
� '�%��� ��	�� 
��� ����*����������1

����� ��� ��� ��� � ���� �
� ���� ���������� ����

 ��%������� �
� ���� ������������� �������� ��� ���� ������	�� ���� ��� �%��
�������������� ���  ���� ���� ������������� ���� ��� ������� ��� �������
�����������������������#�

�
� :���������%������������%�����*����������1

�������������������I�
�

;�=� 1������� �������� �
� ��

������ ������ �
� ���� *����� ���� �

�����
���������J�

�
;�=� L������%���������������	��
������	���
����������J�

�
;�=� 7�������������	���� �������������� ������@�������*��������

�������

�������	���������������	���������%���	����J�����
�

;�=� ����������������� ��� ����� ���������� ���� ������ ��������� �������	��
�����������������������	��9��	����
��������������#�

�
�4/4� �&� (
"�!��!&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�

;�=� $���*����������1

����� ���� ������� ���� �������������� ��� �����	�������
 ����������������������������*�����������������
�89����������
�������
��������������	�����	�����%��������%�����
�		� �����	���
������	� �������
���	�� ����
�		�������	�����������������������������������#��

�
;�=� $��� *���������� 1

����� ���� �	��� ������� ����� �� ;7���������	���� 
���

�9�������� 
��������=��������������������;7�	����
��������������=�
�����
	�������� �������
�����-�����#�

�
;�=� '��� ������ �������� ���� ��� ������� ��� ������	� �
���� ������������ ��

�������
�������*����������1

����#�
�

Page 78



�

��������������������������������������������������� �

���

�!$%�
��5�#��'",
 "$� *� � !
,
!�!$� �� +��'��$%�!$� ���� !&
�
�� "!$!'!$� �
�
�5/��� �'",
 "$� ����!&
��� "!$!'!$� �
�

;�=� �$�$!�!��"'",
 "$� /��$���'����	����
�����������������������������
���������#���

�
;�=� ��%
+'
� !�� "'",
 +� !&
� '�
"� ��� ,�%
+'
/� �'������� ���

�������� ���� ��	��� �		� ���� �������� ������� ������� ��	���� ��� 	�����
������	
��
����� ��	���������
�������		���������������#��$����9�����
��������������
������������ �		�����������������������������	��������
������������%�������������
���������������
�����������������#�

�
�5/�� � !
,
!�!$� �
�

$�����	�����
�����-����*���������������
��������������������7�	����
�/������
��������������������
�����������	����		�����������		���������������������
�
���� ������	#� � 2���� ���������������  �		� ����� ������� ��� ���� �������� �
� �����
������������#�

�
�5/4�� �'��$%�!$� �
�

$���*����������1

����� �		���������������"��"�������������
������������������
������������	��	�����*�������1

�����������������	��������!����#�
�
�

Page 79



�

��

�
�
�
�

���������
�������������
�������������

�
�

�������
�
�

���������������������������
���������*��������������
�����������������������

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 80



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

��
�

�������������������������������������
�
�/� $��� A��������� ���� 
��� ���� ���� ����� �����������  ����� 
��������� ����

������	�������������������	��
��#�
�
�/� ������
���������������������������������������������	�����
�����������	������

 �		���������������������-�����#��
�
4/� $���������	� ��	������� ���� �
� ���� ����������	������ ��� �� ��������� �� C�����

����������������

����#��
�

5/� $���������	�������%�����%�����������	���������������	�����������������������
������ �������� ��� ��� 1

������ ��� ������� ��� ��	������ ���� ��� ��������
����������#�

�
� /�	��������������������

�
8/� ����������������������������"���������������

����� ������������� ������

��	�����������������	�������������������	
#�
�
�

Page 81



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

��
�

������������
�
������������������
�
����� �� )� ���������� ����� ���� ����� ��� �3�������� ��� ����
���������
� �
��%
+'����' %!$� "�
�
�/� $����������������	��������������������
�����������	J�
�
�/� $��������������	�����������������	�������
��		������9���������������������

%������������������� ����������	�����������9��������
�������������

�����J�
�
4/� $���	��������-�������
�����������	J�
�
5/� $���	��������-����*���������/������-����*������
�����������	J�
�
8/� $�������������������������������������
��		����"�9�����������������

��	��������
�������������������	��������������������	J�
�
:/� $��������2��������1����������,�������	�7���	������� 
��� ����������	� ���� ���

%������������������� J�
�
=/� $�� ������ �� ����� �
� �������� 
��� *������ ���� ���� *����@1

�����

�������	�J�
�
>/� $�������������� ���������	� �������������������������� ������ ����������
� ����

�����������������������@�������%���������������������J��
�

A/� $����������������������
�������������9����������������J�
�
��/� $������������������������
�������������������	�
�����������J�
�
�' %!$� "�
��!$ (�!��!&
��'+(
!*����$%-*�!&
���' %$�*�� +�!&
��$!-/�
�
��/� $������������������	?��������������������	��������J�
�
��/� $����������������	�$�9�	���	�J�
�
�4/� $��������������������	�:����������
���������	J�
�
�5/� $�� ��%�� ���������� ������ �������	��  ����� ��� ���� ���	��  ���� ���� ��	����

,��� ��%� ��� 3������� ��	���� ����� ���� ������#� $��� ���������� 
��� ���	����
 ����L���������������������������������������	����,��� ��%�����3������������
�����3���������#�

�
�8/� $������������������	?����	����,��� ��%�����3�����J�;'������9�(;�==�
�

Page 82



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

��
�

�:/� $��%��������������� � ���������������������������������������	?�����������
��� ���� �������	�� ��� ���� -���	�A���������3����������������� �

�������
�������������?���	������	�����������J�

�
�=/� '��� ������������ ��� 	� � ��!������ ��� ��� ����������� ��� ���������� ��� ����

������	J�
�
�>/� $�������������������	���	���������	����������3�		���
����	�����J�
�
�A/� $���������������������	?��2�����
���*�����?�'		� ���������'������9�(�

;(=��
�������������������������:�����������7���������������	?��������J�
�

��/� $�� �������� ���� ���	�������� ��� ���� 2��������� �
� 2����� ��� �������� �
� ����
<�������-����$����
��J�

�
��/� $��������������<�����
������2�������;����
�89�������=J�
�
��/� $����������������������������7��������	��,�������1

����J�
�
�4/� $�� �������� ���� ������� ��� ���� *���������� 1

����� ;'��������� /�������� �
�

/������������A���������=J�
�
�5/� $��������������������������������
�89��������
�
�8/� $���%�������������%�������"�������������	� ��������	�� ������������������

����������#�
�
�:/� $����������������������
�����������	?�������������������������J��
�
�' %!$� "� �
��!$ (� !�� ��
%!$� "� � +� !&
����
� � +� �!�!'"� ��� �
�"� � +�
� +$	$+'��"�
�
�=/� $������������������
� ���������������2�������0���
�����-���	�A���������

'���(60�#�
�>/� $�����
��� ���� ���	���
�,�������
� ����������<��������'	�������<��������

7�������J�
�
�A/� $�� �������� ���� �	������	� ������������� �

����� ������ 2������� 4;�=� �
� ����

7���������������
���������	��'���(64+�;�#�=;�=J�
�
4�/� $����������

�����������	�����������!�����������
�������������������

�����������

2���������;�=��
�����7���������������
���������	��'���(64+J�
�
4�/� $�����������������������

�����
���-���	�A����������	��������������2�������

+���
�����7���������������
���������	��'���(64+J�
�
4�/� $���������� ����������� ���8�����������	����������	������������������������

�;+=�����;�=��
�2�����	��(��������8�����������	���������8	��������'���(604�
;�#(�=;�=J�

�

Page 83



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

��
�

44/� $�� ������� ��������������� ����� ��		���� ���������� ������ 2������� (4� �
� ����
7���������������
���������	��'���(64+J�
�

45/� $��������� ������������	�������������������������������		�����������������	���	�
�����������	��������������2�������+(��
�����7���������������
���������	��
'���(64+J�

�
48/� $���9��������		��� ����������������
���	������
��	��������������2�������+6;�=�

�
�����7���������������
���������	��'���(64+J�
�
4:/� $�� ���� �9������� ������	�� ��������� ��� �	������	� ������������� �

������ ������

2�����������
�����7���������������
���������	��'���(64+J�
�
4=/� $��
�		�������������������������
� ����

������������������������2��������(��
�

����7���������������
���������	��'���(64�J�
�
4>/� $�����	���� �������� ����

���� ��� �������� ������������2�������4.��
� ����-���	�

A���������'���(60�J�
�
4A/� $����������	�����������
��������	��������J�
�
5�/� $�����������
������������������� 
�������	���
���������
������9������� 
����

�	�������� ��������� ������ 7�	��� �4;+=� �
� ���� -���	� 8	�������� ;��������	�
'����=� 7�	��� (64.� ;2� :� (64.� ;2� :� (64.@��(�=� ���� ��	�� �4;+=� �
� ���� -���	�
8	��������;����������������������=�7�	���(64.�;2�:�(64.@��(�=J�

�
5�/� $���������������	���������2����������
�2�����
��������������������������(��

;��	��� ������� 
��� 	���	� �	�������� ��� 8��	���� ���� ��	��=� �
� ����
7�������������� �
� ���� ����	�� '��� ����� ������ 2������� (�� �
� ����
7���������������
���������	��'��������;�#�=#�

�
�

Page 84



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

��
�

�
�������������������

�
������������������������
�
�/�� '		�*�������� �
� ���� ,�		� ������	�  �		� 
�		� � ���������7�	��� �
� /������ ;����

'������9�(;+==�
����������������
��������������������������
���	����������������
�����������������	�������#�

�
�/� �������������������������������1��
�

$���'���������/�������� 
���/�������� ����A���������� �		� ����� ������� ���
�������	����
��������������	�����
�������������������������� ��������'������
��� :�
��������7�	��� ;���������,=#�'�� 	����� 
�����	���� ��%�����������
������
������������'���������/�������� 
���/������������A���������� �		��������
������;���������=����������������
�����������	#�$���������� �		������
���� ������ ���� ���� �	���� �
� ����� �������� �����
�� ���� ��������� ��� ���
��������������� �		������������������������������������������	��	�#�������
�������������������		���� �		����������������������
�����
�����������������	#�
�

4/� ��������������������������������1��
�

1��������������������		�������������#�$���������
��9��������������������
���� �������� ��� ���� *���������� 1

����#� *�������� ���� ����		�� ��	�� ��� ����
������	���������������������	�<����#�
�
$��������	�������� �		�����		�����������(�I+��������	������A��	���		�����
 �		���%���	���� �������(�������
����������������
��������������������		���#�

�
5/� ����������������������������������1������������
�

$����������
���������� �		������I�
�

;�=� �	��������-����*�������������/������-����*����J�

;�=� �	��������-�����J�

;�=� �������������������
������������J�

;�=� ������ ��������� ���� ������ ������ ���� �������� ������� ���� H����

������J�

;�=� �������� �������	�����������	������ �		���������������J�

;
=� ������� �89������������������	������ �		���������������I�

;�=� ����������������������������������������������������I�

;�=� �������������������������
���!�����I�

;�=� ���	� ������������������������������������#�

�

Page 85



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

 �
�

8/� ������������������������������������1������������
�
8/�� �+$ �-��

!$ ("�
.%
,!������' %$����.�"
!!$ (��

!$ ("�

�
'�������������������;�9�����
���������	�$�9����������������=������������
�
��������� �		������I�

�
;�=� �	��������������;�
�����-����*���������/����������������=J�

;�=� ������������	������
�����������
���������		���J�

;�=� ����������������
�����	������������������������������J�

;�=� �����������	����������
����������
���������		���J�

;�=� �%�� ������������ ��� ��������� ���� �������� ������� ;��	���� ����

������������?��
����������	������������9��������
�������J=�

;
=� ��������������������� 
�������-����*������<�����
������2��������

7��������	��,�������1

���������*����������1

����J�

;�=� �������� ������������� 
��� ���� -������� �������� �������

��������������J�

;�=� �����������������������
������������������������	�����������;���������

A���������� =J�

;�=� ���	�����!�������������������	���;����������3���������� =J�

;C=� ���	� ����������
�����������������
�������	����������J�

;%=� �������������������������
��������������J�

;	=� �������� ��� �������������� ���� �������� 
��� ���� 1������ � ����

2��������*���������3����J�

;=� �������� ��� �������������� 
��� ������ ��������� ��!�������

������	��������	J�

;�=� �������� ��� �������� 
��� ���� ����
� 89��������� 7��������	�� ,�������

1

��������*����������1

����J�

;�=� ���	� ���������������������;����'������9�(��������� �=�

;�=� ���	� �������������������������J�

;!=� ���	�  ���� !��������� ��� ������		���� ��� ���� -������� �������� ������

��������������������������������������
�����������	����#�

Page 86



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

!�
�

�
8/�� ��' %$����.��
!!$ (��

!$ ("�
�

'��������	�$�9�����������������������������
���������� �		����;�=����;�=��;
=��
;�=��;%=�����;	=������#�

�
8/4� C�-$ (�!&
��+
�����'"$ 
""�
�

$���-����*�������� ������������������������ ����������	������������ ����
��������������
�����������	�������������������� ����������������������������
�������������#�

�
:/� �3������������������1�������������
�
:/�� ����$ (�� �
.!��+$ �-��

!$ (�

�
$��� 
�		� ���� ��� ��		� ��� 89������������ ������	� *������� ;�����
����� ����
������@��������������������������������=I�

�
;�=� ����������	��������	������

;�=� ����-��������������	������� ��������-�������
������C�����������������

������

;�=� ��������������		���� �������������������!�����������������������������
����*����������1

�����

�
;�=� ����-����*�����

;�=� � �� �������������� ��� ����������� ���� ������		� ��� ����������� ���

���������������� #�

;
=� ��������
�89��������

�
:/�� �'"$ 
""��!��.!��+$ �-��

!$ ("�
�

89�������������������� �		���	�����	� ����������������������������������		���

��#�

�
=/� ����1��1�����������������������

�
$���*����������1

������ ��� �����	�������  ���� ���� -����*������ ���� ��%� ����
������	�������������������������������
������������9�����
�������
������������
���������	�������#��������	���������������������#�

�
>/� ���������������1�
�

$���������������������������������
�����������	� �		��9������������� ������
������
����������#��:
�����������������������������������������-����*���������
������������������������������������ �		�������� ���������#�

�

Page 87



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

"�
�

A/� ?������
�
A/�� �
"%$,!$� �

�
$��� !����� ��� ���� ����� ������ �
� ������		���� ������� ��� ��������
��������������������#�,���������	�������������� �		������!��������
���������	�
�������
�������		���#�

�
A/�� ��%<����D'�'��

�
:
���!����������������������������������
���������������������� �		��������
���%����(��������#�:
�������������		����!������������������� �		������
������
����	���!�����������������������������#�:
�������������������!������������
�
� ����  ��� ��������� ���������  �		� ����� 
��� 
���� ������#� :
� ������ ��� ���		� ���
!������ ���� ���������  �		� ��� ��
������ ����	� �� !������� ������� ���� ���
��������#�

�
��/� ������������������1�
�
��/�� �+E�' �
 !������' %$��
�

$���������	�������� �		� �������0I+������� ���������������������� �		����
��
���������.�����������9��������	��������������	�������������� ���#�

�
��/� ?�����������������������
�
��/�� �"<$ (�D'
"!$� "��!���' %$��
�

$������	���������%�!������������������������������
�����������	#�$���������
��� ���������� ��� ���� -������� ������ �������� ������ ��� ������� �
�
��������#�5�����������������������������������������	� ������������	��

��������������������������	���

���������	�������������#�$������	������������%�
!��������������������	����������	�������#�

�
��/�� 1$	$ (� �!$%
����D'
"!$� "�
�

$��� ��������
� !������������� ��� ������ ��� ����*����������1

����� ��� 	�����

�������	���� ��%�����������
��������������#�8����!������������ ���	����
���������������������
������������������������������%����������������������
����������
�����������		�����������%�����#�

�
��/4� �'��
����D'
"!$� "�
�

*������ �
� ���� ���	��� ������� ��%� ���� ����� ���� !�������� ���� ������#�
2���	��������!������������������		� ��#�

�
��/5� �"<$ (�!&
�D'
"!$� �
�

$��� -���� *�����  �		� ��%� ���� !���������� ��� ��%� ������ !�������#� :
� ����
!���������� ��� ���� ����������� ��� ��� ��� ������� ��� ��������� ���� �����
� ����

Page 88



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

#�
�

�������� ���� !�������� ���� ���������  �		� ��� ���	����� ��� ���� ������ �
�
������������ ;������� ���� ��� ���� ������	� ������=� ���� ���	������ ��� ����
 ��������
���� ����������#�$���*����������1

����� �		�������� ���	�� ����� ���
����!���������� ������(�� ��%��������#�

�
��/8� �
 (!&����D'
"!$� "�
�

5��������� �		������������������� ����#�
�

��/:� ��!����
 (!&����D'
"!$� "�
�

������	� �		� ��������� 	������ ����� (��������� ��%���� !��������#� :
� ��� �������
��%���		�����!������������� �		���%������������������������������� ����������
�
����;�9�����������������������
��������	��� �������������	��������%�����
!�������� ��� ��������� ������	� ��������  �		� ��� ������ 
����=� ����	� ������ ��� ���
����	�
�#�
�

��/=� F$!!
 �� "0
"�
�

�������� !��������� ���� ��� ����  �		� ��� ���	����� ��� ���� ������� �
� ����
������#��
;:
� �� !�������� ��� ���� ��%���� ���� *���������� 1

�����  �		� ����� �� ���	�� ������
 ������(�� ��%�����������������������
��������	��� ��� ��	���������%���
����!�������#=�

�
��/>� �$"%'""$� �
�

������		����������	��������������!��������������� �������������		���?�!��������
���#�

�
��/A� �'$!��$�$!-����D'
"!$� "�
�

$���*����������1

�����������C������!���������
I�
�

•� ��� ��� ���� ������ ��������� ����� ���� ������	� ��� ���������	�� 
��� ���  �����
�

��������������

•� ��������
��������
����	�����������	�����

�������
•� �����!����������������	�����%�����	����9����������
�������	���
��������

;������������(.=�
�

$���*����������1

�����  �		� ���������� ��� ������� ������ �
� ���� ���	��� ���

���� !��������� ��� ���	��  ���� ������ ��	��J� �� ����� ���� *����������
1

����?��������������
���	#�
�
:
���!�������������C���������������������������#�

�
��/� ?������������������������

�
��/�� ?'
"!$� "�0$!&�'!� �!$%
�
�

Page 89



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

�$�
�

'�������		���������%���!�������� ��������������;�����������������������������
���=��������-��������������������������������������������������������
�
�������������
�����������	��������������#�

�
��/�� �$�$ (�
�

$����� �
� !���������  �		� ��� ���������� 
��� �� !��������� � ��������� 
��� ��
��������� ���� ���� ���� 
��� ����	��������!��������#�$��������		� ���� 	����

����		�!��������� �		�������������#�
�

��/4� �
",� "
�� +�"',,�
�
 !�-�D'
"!$� "�
�

'�� ��� ��� ��� ��%�� ���� 
��� �
� �� ������� ���	� ��� ��J� �� ��
������� ��� ��
���	��������  ����� ���� �������� ��
�������� ��� 	������J� ��� ��  ������� ��� ���
�����	�����	��������������		����� ������(�� ��%��������� ������������	���������
����������	��������������		�#�'		� ���������� ���� �		�������	�����������������
�
����������#�

�
1��� ����	�������� !�������� ���� ��� ��%���  ������� ������#� $���� ���� ���
���������������������������		����������
�����!����������������������������	��

�������
�����!������������������	�#�G��
�����������	��������!�������������
�		� ��#�

�
��/5� �
E
%!$ (�D'
"!$� "�
�

$���*����������1

�����������C������!���������
I�
�

•� ��� ��� ���� ������ ��������� ����� ���� ������	� ��� ���������	�� 
��� ���  �����
�

��������������

•� ��������
��������
����	�����������	�����

�������
•� �����!����������������	�����%�����	����9����������
�������	���
��������

;������������(.=�
�

$���*����������1

����?��������������
���	#�
�
�4/� ������������������������
�
�4/�� �������	� *�������  �		� ��� ���	������ ��� /��������� 2������� ��� ���� ������

���	��������������	�#�
�
�4/�� :���� 
������������ 1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3����� ���� ������

��������� �������!������������	�������
��������
�������������	� �		����
�	������������������	?��������#�

�
�5/� �������������������
�
�5/�� 1$	$ (� �!$%
������!$� "�
�

2��������������������� �������������#�;$���������	�������������������
(�#.=#� ,��� �		� ������ �������� ���� 
�		�  ������� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ����

Page 90



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

���
�

*����������1

��������(����� ���� 
�
��� ��%����������
���� ����������
� ����
�������� ������� ��� ���� ������		��� ������ ���� ������ ���� ���� ������		���
�������������������#��$������������ �		�����������������������������
���
���� ������#� '	���������	��� ������� ��� ��� ���	��� ���
����������������N�	�����#���#�%� ;��������� ���	�� ���� ��� ���������

�������������������������������������=#�

�
�5/�� F$!&+�0$ (�����!$� �����	$ (�$!��!�����!
��

!$ (�
�

:
�� ��
���� �� ������	� �������� �� ������		��� ���������� �� ������  ����� ���
 ������ � �������� ������� ��� ��� �� 	������������� ���������  ����� ��� ;���
���	=�����*����������1

�������
���������������������#���

�
�5/4� �$"!$ (���!$� "�� �!&
��(
 +��
�

*�������  �		� ������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ������ �����  ���� ������ ��� ����
*����������1

����#�$���-����*�������� ������������������������ ����������	�
������� ����  ���� ���� ��������� �
� ���� ������	�� ����� ���� ������ ���  �����
�����������������������������������#�
�

�5/5� ��,$%������!$� "�
�

*����������� ��� ������ ������� ����� ����������	� ��� ���������	�� 
������ �����
�

�������������;������������
�������������������������=#��

�
�5/8� �
E
%!$ (���!$� "�
�

$���*����������1

�����������C�������������
I�
� �

•� ��� ���������������������� 
��� ���������������	� ������������	����� �����
�

�������������J�

•� ��������������		����
��������
����	�����������	�����

�������
•� �����!����������������	�����%�����	����9����������
�������	���
��������

;���������,������������=�
�

$���*����������1

����?��������������
���	#�
�
�5/:� ��!$� "�0$!&�'!� �!$%
�
�

$��������������������������������
����������I�
�

•� �����������������
�����������J�
•� ���������������������������J�
•� ������������������
���������J�
•� ��
��������������� ������	��J�
•� ������ ��� ����� �������������� �
� ���� �������� ���� ������	�

�������������

�����J�
•� ����������������������������������

�������������������������J�
•�  ������ ������������������J�

Page 91



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

���
�

•� ��������9����������J�
•� �������������J�
•� ���������������������������0I+��J�
•� ����������������	����������J�
•� ��	�� �� ����������� ��� �������� ; ���� �		� ��� ������ ���� '������ ���

:�
�������������������)����������,����������=J�
•� �����������	?����������� ������������!�������������������������#�
�

�8� C����1�
�
�8/�� ��E�$!-�	�!
�

�
L�	���� ���� ������������� ����� ����� ����� ������  �		� ��� �������� ��� �� ���	��
�C�������
�������		�����������������������������#�

�
�8/�� ��+���-�;"�"
%� +���%�"!$ (�	�!
�
�

:
� ������ ��� ���� ���� ������ �
� ������ 
��� ���� ��������� ���� -����*����� �		�
�����������������������������#�

�
�8/4� �
!&�+����	�!$ (�
�

H�����������I�
�
•� ������ ��
�����������
•� ���������)�;��������������(�#�=#�

�
�8/5� �
%�+
+�	�!
"�
�

'�������������		��������������������������������%�
�����������������������

��� ���� ������� ��� ����  ��� ������ 
����  ��� ������ �������� ����  ���
�������������������#�

�
�8/8� �$(&!�!��&�	
�$ +$	$+'���	�!
�
%�+
+�
�

'���������		���������%�
������������������������ ������������������
������
������������������������������#�$�����!�����������������������	���
����
��������#�

�
�8/:� C�!$ (�� ��,,�$ !�
 !"�
�

:
�����������������������������������
������������������������������������
��	
��
�������������������������� ��������
� ���������� �		�����	��������������
�� ��������%��#�$���� �		��������������	������������������������������	
�����
�����#�

�
�:/� ��������

�
�:/�� �$( $ (�!&
��$ '!
"�
�

Page 92



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

���
�

'������
��������������������� �����������������������	��	�������-����*�����
 �		� ���� ����� ���� ������� ���� �������� ���� ����� ���#� ������	�  �		� ����
�������������������������
�������������#�

�
�:/�� ����$ '!
"��!��  '������.!��+$ �-��

!$ ("�
�

*������� ���� ���� ������� ��� �����	� �������� ��� ������	� �������#� $���� ����
����������������9��1����������������������#�
�

�=/� ���������������������
�
� '� ������� �
� ����������� ��� ������	� �������� ��� %���� ���� ����	��	�� 
���

�������������������!����#�
�
� *������  �		� ��� �9������� ��� ������ ��� ���� ������� 
��� ���� ���������

;�9����������������������������	�����%�����	������������������������	��������
�
���������=#�

�
�>/� �3������������������
�

*�������
��������	������������������	������9�	��������������������������
 ��������'������ ��� :�
��������7�	����
� ������������������;���������,=���� �
�
�������������������������������;�2���������������=#�
�

�A/� �����������;���������
�
�A/�� �!� +$ (�!��",
�<�

�
��������������%����������	��������		��������;��	���������������=�����������
������������-����*����#�:
��������������������		���������������-����*�����
 �		� ��%� ���� �
� ���� ��� ����%� ���� ���� ������� ���� ���� �� �#� ���	�� ��
������		��� ��� ����%����� ������ ������		���� ���� ���� ��	���� ����� ���� �%���� ��
�������
�����������������	��9�	������������������
��	���
�������#�

�
�A/�� ���"�����++
""�
�

������		����  �		� ��
��� ��� ����� ������ ������� ���� ������������ �
� ��������� ���
��������������������	����
� Q-����*����?�� Q�����?����Q������		��?����������������
��#�

Page 93



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

���
�

�
�A/4� �&�$�"!� +$ (�

�
:
�����-����*���������������������������������������		��� ����������%��������
���������%�������������� �#�$�������������������	���#�

�
�A/5� ��' %$���� �!�!���
�&
�+��'!&
�

�
:
� �� ������		��� %����� ��� ����������� ����������� ��� ��������� �������	��� ���
�

������	�� ���� ��	�������	�� ���������� ���������� ���� -����*�������� �������
���������������		����������������
�������

�
�A/8� ��' %$����!���
�	
�!&
��

!$ (�

�
�:
� ���� ������		��� ���������� ��� �������� ���� �������� ���� -���� *����� ���
������� ����� ���� ������		��� 	������ ���� ������� ��� ����� ���� ������� ���
��C������#�
�

�A/:� 1
 
���+$"!'�� %
�
�

:
� ������ ��� ������	� ������������ �%���� ��� �������	�� 
��� ������	� ��� ��� ����
��������������-����*����������C����������������
������	����������������#�
�

��/�� ����������������������
�
��/�� �
��	�������
��
����!&
�,'��$%�
�

:
���������
��������	���������������������������������-����*�������� ����
���#�:
������������������������������������������-����*�����������������
�����������������	�����������������	������	����#�

�
��/�� ��
�� %
����,�!�����

!$ (�����
�
� :
� ������ �����������	������������� �����������
� ���������������������������

���	��������-����*����������		�
��������������
����������������	�����#�
�
��/�� ��������������������������������������
�
��/�� �'",
 "$� �
�

�(#(#(� ����������������������������������������������������'����������'���
�

•� (�#��;7����������������������	��������������=��
•� (.#�;G�����������������	����������	��������=�
•� (6�;������		�����������=������
•� ���;A�����	������������=�

�

�(#�#�� ������	�7�	����
����������������������������������������������
��� ���������������
����	�����������	
��
����� ��	���������
�������

Page 94



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

���
�

�
�����������	������������#��2����������������	�����
����������������
�
�����������#�

�
��/� ����1�����������������������
�

'����������������������������������������������������������������������
��������#�'
������������� �		����������������������	�������9������������������
�
�������	#�

Page 95



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

� �
�

���1�������������������F��9�����������������
�

�/� ���������F��9�����������������������
�
�/�� ������	������������	����
��� ��%������������
�
�/�� $���-��������������#���������������

�������������� ��������#�

�
�/� � ��������������C������1����������F��9�
�
� �$�
!���
�
�
�/�� $��� ,�� ���� �	���  �		� ���	���� �� ������	�� 
��� ���� �������	�� �

������� ����

��	����
��� ��%����������������� �		����� ���������	������������� �		���#�'��
���������
����������	������������������������� �		�����������������������
���
���������	������������#�

�
�/�� $�����	������������������� �		����
������������	��������	�� ���������������

�
��

���������� �		����	���������������	��
��������	������#�
�
�/4� :�� ���� �����	������� ��������� ����������������� �		� �������� ���� ��� �� �
�

����������� 	���	� ���%���	����� ���	������ ���� 1������ � ���� 2��������
*���������3������������������� �����������	�
��������	������#�

�
�/5� '�����������
����������	������������������������� �		�������������������

�������
���������	������������#�
�
�/8� '����������� ����������������������� ���������	��������������������������

 ���� ���� ����	���  ���#� $��� ��������  �		� ��������� ���� ��������� ��� ����
�����	�������������� ���� 
����������	�#�$���������� ���������	� �		� ��
	����
�������������������������������	����������������������?����������#�

�
�/:� $����������?���������	�� �		�������������	������������������	�#�
�
�/=� $���������	���I�
�

•� '�������������������������������	�����������������J�
•� '���������������	���������������J�
•� 7�
��������������	�����%����������������
���
��������������������J����
•� 2��������������� ���������	��
����������
������������#�
•� ������������������?���������	��
•� �����
��������������	�����%�������������������
•� ������������������	��
����9��	���������������������	���
������ �#�

�
�/>� :
�������	��������������������?���������	�� ���������������������������������

 �		����������
������������	�#�
�
�/A� :
�������	��������������������?���������	��� ��� �		�����������������	�����������

��	�#� $��� -������  �		� ��� ������ �� ����� �
� ��� ��� �������	�� ��������#� $��� ���

Page 96



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

�!�
�

�������	����������� �		����������
�������	��������-��������C�������� ����������
���� '��������� /�������� 
��� /�������� ���� A����������  ������ 
���� �	����
 ��%������������������������#�

�
�/���� :
� ���� -������ ��C����� ��� ��� ��� �������	�� ���������� ������	�  �		� ���� ������

 ������ (�� 
������� ����� �
� ���� �������� �
� ���� -�����?�� ��C������#� '�� ����
��������������	� ����������� �����������?���������	������������ ����� ��� ����
	����� �
� ���� -�����?�� ��C�������  �����  �		� ��� �����	����� ���  ������� ��� ����
������	#�

�
�/��� $���������	?����������� �		����������
������������	��
�
�/��� $���������	����� ������ ���� ���� ����-���	��
�������	�$�9���� ���� ����������

����	���#�
�
�/�4� $��� ��������� ���		� ��� ���� ���	��� ��� �����������  ���� ���� '������ ���

:�
������������������7�	�����������		������	��������������	�#�
�
�/�5� :����������������3������������	����,��� ��%������������	� �		��	��������
��

���� �9������
� �������� ������ ���� ������� ������������
� ��"����� �������� ���
���� ��	���� 
��� ��%�  ����� ��� ��� �������%��� ��� ���� ��������� ���
����������� ������������������"�������C�������#�'������������������������
3������������	����,��� ��%���������������������������	�

�
4/�� �������������������������1������������������F��9�
�
4/�� �
D'$
�
 !� !���%!� $ ��%%�+� %
�0$!&� !&
�,��$%-� ���
0�<�� +�

�'+(
!�
�
$��� ��������� ��������� �
� ��������� ���������	� ������ �
� ���������
��������� ���� C����� ��������� ���� ���� �

������ ��������� ���� �9��������
����������	������������	����%�������������
����������
�
•� ���	���� ����������	����
��� ��%����������������
•� L�����������������		� �������������������������
•� �		� ���������
�������	�������������	�����������������������������	� ����

���������	���������������������������������#�
�
'������������������� ��������������������������� ����������	����
��� ��%�
�������������������������������������	#�

�
4/�� $��������������������

��������������������9������������������	������ �		����%�

����*����������1

��������7��������	��,�������1

����?����������
����������	����
 ��������������	���������	���� ����������	����
��� ��%�����������

� �
5/�� ��1���� ���������� �������� ���� ���1��� ��� �������

�����F��9�
�
5/�� $��� ��������� ��������� �
� ��������� ���������	� ������ �
� ���������

��������� ���� C����� ��������� ��� �

������ ��������� ���� �9��������

Page 97



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

�"�
�

����������	������ ���� ��%�� �� ��������� ����� ��� �������� ���� ��	���� 
��� ��%����
��������
I�

�
•� ������������J�
•� �������������������	���������������������	�������J�
•� ���� ������ �
� ���� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3����� ���� ����

*����������1

����� ;��� ��������=� ������� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ��������	��
�������������������������������������
�����������	�����������	��������	�����#��

�
5/�� �&
� ��"
 %
� ��� !&
� �&�$� ��� !&
� �	
	$
0� � +� �%'!$ -�

�� �(
�
 !����+�
�

:
� �����������
�����1������ �����2��������*���������3����� ���������������
-����*����� ������� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ����� �
� ����� ���� �������� ����
/������-����*���������������������������������#�

�
5/4� �
%�+$ (��(
 !�+
%$"$� "�

�
$�����������
���������������������I�
�
•�  ������ ����������������	�����������������������
�������	J�
•� ����������������
�����1������ �����2��������*���������3�����;���-����

*��������/������-����*����=���������*����������1

�����;�����������=�
������������������������� ���������J�

•�  ���������������� ��������������������������#�
�
8/�� � )-
��%&� (
"�!��,��$%-����
0�<�
�
8/�� $�������������	����
����������������3������������	����,��� ��%�	���� ��������

������	�� ���� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� �� �������� �
� ���� ��������� ���
���������	� ����� �
� ���� �������� ��� �

������� ��������� ��� C�����
�������������������������9��������
����������������
��������#��

�
8/�� G���������� ���������	������� ��������� ������%����� ������	���� 
��� ��%�

��������������������������������������	���9������������������I��
�

;�=� ������ �		�����	����������	�������������������������
�������������������
�
��������������������������������������J�

�
;�=� ������ ���� ���������� ��� ������� ���	������ ���� ���� 	� �����������	�

�������������������������������J�
�

;�=� ���������������������������������9���������	�����������������	�������
�����������������������������J�

�
;�=� ��������	���������	�����

������������	��� ����������C�������
������	�

����������������������� �����������������������#�
�

Page 98



�

�������������	�����%��&��'���������(�������������)��������*�����������������������������������

�#�
�

�
:/�� ����)$ ����+
%$"$� "��'!"$+
�!&
��'+(
!���,��$%-����
0�<�
�

:/�� $��� ��		� ��� ����������� ���	�  ���� ��		� ��� �
� ���������� �������� ����
��	����
��� ��%�����������;�������������������=#�

Page 99



�

�

�
�
�

�
�
�
�

���������
�������������
�������������

�
�

�������
�
�

�������������������
�3�����C�����������*�����

������������������*��������*�
�����������������������
�������������������

�

Page 100



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

��

�
��������������������������������������������

�
(#� $���� ���������
� ����������������� ��������� ���� ����������	�������
� ����-�������

���������������������	�����������������������������������������#�
�
�#� $��� -������ ��� ���������	�� 
��� ���� 
���������  ����� ���� ���� �����
���		��

��!�������������������������������������	�����������	������#�
�
�

Page 101



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

��

�3�����C����������������������������������
�
�� 1�������
�
�/�� '		�����
����������
�����������	������9��������
����������9�����
��I�
�

•� $����� 	������ ��� 2�����	�� (� �
� ���� -���	� '����������� ;,��������� ����
7���������	�����=�;8��	���=�7���	������������;���������=J�����

•� $����� ���� ���� ��� ����� ������������� ��� ������ ���� ����������	���� �
� ����
������	����������������	�������������������	.�

�
�/�/� 89��������
��������� �		�����9���������������-�������9����� ���������������

��� ���	��  ���� ������ C����� ������������ ��� ��	������� ��� ���� ��������� ��
���������
����������������������	���������������������

����#�

�
�/4/� $��� -������  �		� ���������� ������ 
��������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� ��������

�������������������'���������:�
��������7�	��#�
�
�/5� $��� -������  �		� �%�� ����� �		� ���������� ������ ���� ��%��� ��� �������� ����

���������?�� �������� ���� ������ �	���� ���� �����������  ����� ����������� ����
���������?����	����
��� ��%����������������
�����������������������������������

���	� �������	� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ������	#� <�� ��� ����  �		� �������%�� �����
 ��%��������������� ��������3������������	����,��� ��%�����������7�	���
;���������3���������=#�

�
�� ����1���������������������
�
�/�� :
� �� ����������	���� ����� ���� ����� ��� ��� �������� ���� ��� ���� �������� ��� ��

�������� ��� ������ C����� ������������ ���� ��� ���� ���� ���������� ����
�������������������	����
�����������-������ �		���������
��������������������
�������������������������������������

����#��

�
�/5/� � $���-���������������	�������������������	#�
�
�/8/� $���-�����������������������%�����%�����������	����������������������	�������

��� ��������� �
� ���� ��������� ��� ���������	� �������� ����� ��� �

������ ���
������������	�������������������������������#�
�

�/:� $���-�����������	���������������	������
�����������������	������������������
�
�����������������������	�������������������������

����#�

�
� �
�
(�!$� ��-�����$!!

"�
�
�/=� ����������������������������"���������������

����� ������������� ������

��	�����������������	�������������������	
#�
�
� 1

�����?������
���	��������� ����
�

Page 102



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

��

�/>� 1

���������������������������������	��������� ���I������������%������������
��� ����� ����� ��	������� ��� ���� ��� ������� ��� ��
��� ���� ������ ��� ��
�������#�
�
1

������ ��� ����� ���� ��������� ��	������� ��� ���� ���� ���������� �

������
�����	��������������������������������	
�;��	������� �����	��������������������
���������������������	���=#�
�
� !
,
!$ (�!&
�'�
"�� �+
�
(�!$� �

�
�/A/� �����������������	���������	����������������������������������������������������

��� ��������� ���������� ��� ������ ��� ���� ;��	���� ���  ��� 
���������  ���� ����
����������	���� �����	������=#�
�
89��	����
���������������������������������		������������������������������
���	����������������������������������������������������� ��	������������	�
����������� ������������������������������������������������������������� ���
	������������������
������������� �����������%����
��	�����������������	������
	����	�������
I�
�
�=� ������������������������	� ������������!������������������������%������

��������	�������
�
�=� ��������������%��������������������������������
�������7��������	��

,�������1

�������������*����������1

����#�
�

Page 103



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

��

�
������������

�
4� �������������������������
�
4/�� L�	������������������������������������������������
����������������������	�

��������������������

���������������������������������������������	
�� ����
����������	��������	� ����������%�������������#�$����������� �		����������
 ���������I�

�
9
-��
%$"$� "I�
�
•� ��%�� ����������  ����� ��	�� ����	�� ��� ���� ������	� ��������� ��� ������� ���

�������@��������� �����	� ������ ��� ���� ����� P�������� ;��� ���� �����
P�����������
�����������������	�������
������������� ���=�

•� ��%�� ����������  �����  ��	�� ����� �� �����
������ ������ ��� � �� ��� ����
 ����#�

�
� ���$%-�+
%$"$� "�� +��!�!
(-I�
�

•� ��������������	����
��� ��%���������������������	J�
•� �������� ���������������� ����������� �������������� ����� ��%� ��	����� ���

�9��������
��������J�
•� ��������	�������������������������� �		�������������
���������������� �����

���� �����
�
� �$ � %
�� +�%� !�%!�+
%$"$� "�
�

•� ����������������������������	J�
•� �������������������������������������������������������	J�
•� ������������$��������*���������2�����������������	�
•� ��������������	�$�9�����J�
•� ���������������������	�����$����������������������������	J�
•� ���������������������
�������	�������������������	J�
•� �������������
������� ����������������������������������	J�
•� ����������������������'�����*����������	������������	J�
•� ������������������	������������������	J�
•� ��%�� ���������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� ������	� ���� �������� ��	��������

���	������,�������	�7���	������J�
•� �������� ���� ���	���� ��������� ����� ��� ������� �������������� ��� ������� 
���

���������� ������������������	����
�P����������������J�
•� � �������������� ����������	�������
�P����������������#�

�
� ��,
!-�+
%$"$� "�
�

•� ��!����� 
�����	��� ��� 	������	���  ���� �� �������������� ��� ������ �����
P�������J�

•� ��!�����������������
� 	������
����������
����������(���������)���	����
���������	���������*�����8������������������%����������J�

Page 104



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

��

•� ��!�����������������
�	���������*�����8������������������%�
���������
�
����������(�������J�

•� ���������
�������������	������
���	���������������������������J�
•� �%������	���������������������

�
�
%$"$� "����'!�"
	$%
"�
�

•� ��������	�����	����
�������������
������ �		�������������
���������������� �����
���� ����J�

•� ����������������������������J�
•� ������	���	��	��������������	��������������J�
•� ���� ��� �9�����	� �������������� ������� �������� ������������ ����

�����
��������������������������������J�
•� ������� ���
������ ������� ��� �������� 
��� ��������	� ������� ���� �C���

����������������������	��
�		� �������	��������	������J�
•� ���������������
�������	���������������	��J�
•� �%����������������������	�����������������������J�
•� ��%�� ���������� ��� �����	�� ��� ��� ������� ���� ��	�������� ��� �	������ �
�

�����	��������������� ������	�J�
•� ���� ����������
� �	�����������������	� �������� �		�������	� ����� C�����

����������	����������2��������.��0��4�����6��
� ����������������'���(6.4�
����2�������(6��
� ����-���	�A��������� ;*����		�����������������=�'���
(60.�
������������������������������������	��
�����*�����8�������
���������������������%����	������������ ��������!�����������		�	���#�

�
5� ������������������������C���������������������/�
�
5/�� L�	����������������	���������������������������������������

��������������

���� ������ ���������� ��� ���� ��� ���� ����	
J� ���� 
�		� ���� ���������� ���� ���
��%������������������	�������������#�$���������������������������� �		�
��������� ���������I�

�
� ���$%-�+
%$"$� "�� +�"!�!
(-�
�

•� ���� ��� ������� ��	���� ����� ����� ���� ����� �� �����
������ ������ ��� � �����
���� ����#�

�
� �$ � %
�� +�%� !�%!�+
%$"$� "�
�

•� ��%�� ���������� � ��� �����������  ���� ���� ������	� ���� �������� ��	��������
���	������,�������	�7���	������J�

•� ��%�� ����������  �����  �		� ����	�� ��� ���� ������	� ��������� ��� ������� ���
�������@��������������	�������������������P�������������������������
P����������	������������������������ ��������������J�

•� �����������������	���������������������������������������������������� 
���
����������  ���� ��� ��������� ��	��� �
� P�������� ��� ���� ���� 	���� �����
P����������

•� � ���� ���������� ���� ��� ��������� ��	��� �
� P�������� ������� ���� 	����
�����P���������J�

Page 105



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

 �

•� � ���� ���������� 
��� �������	� �����	� ��������� ���� ��� ��������� ��	��� ���
�9������
�P����������������J�

•� ���� ��� ������� ������� 
����� �������� ���� ������������ ����� ��	�� ����	�� ���
����������	� ������������ ���������� �������@��������� �����	� ��������� ���
P��������;���������P�����������
������������� ���=J�

•� �����������
���������
��������	������J�
•� ������� ���	��������� 
��� ��������� ����� ��	��
� ���� �������������� ���"

���������������	��
���������������������������J�
•� �����������
������������������������������
���
��������������	�J�
•� ������� ������� ��� �������� ������������� ��������� ����������� ��� ����

��������� �	��� 
��� ���� �������� ���%� ����� ��!����� �9���� ��������� ����
������������������
���������������������	����������������	J�

•� �������  ������� ��� ������ ����������� ��� ���� ��������� �	��� ����� ��� ����
��!������9������������J�

•� �������  ������� ��� �������� ����� ������	� ��������� ����������� ��� ����
��������� �	��� 
��� ���� ������� ���� 
����� ����� ��!����� �9���� ��������� ����
������������������
���������������������	����������������	J�

•� �������  ������� ��� ������ ����������� ��� ���� ��������� �	��� ����� ��� ����
��!������9������������#�

�
� ��,
!-�+
%$"$� "�
�

•� ��!�����
�����	������	������	��� ������������������������������
�����
�����P������������	���������P�������J�

•� ��!�����	������	���
����������������������������	���������(�������J�
•� ���������������� ������

��������������������������#�

�
� �
%$"$� "����'!�"
	$%
"�
�

•� ������������������������
������	�J�
•� ���������	����������J�
•� ������������������	��������J�
•� �������� �������� ����������� ���� ����	������� ���	������ �	�������

��	��������������������
����� �����������������
������������	���		�J�
•� ���� ��� ������ ������ ���� �������� ��� ��������	� ������� ��� ��� ���� �����

������J�
•� ������������������� ����	���������� ����������
��������������������J�
•� ��������	�����	�������������
��������������	������� �		�������������
������������

���� ��������� ����#�
�

Page 106



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

!�

8/� ����1���������������3�����C���������������������
�

8/�� �
�
(�!$� "�!���$�$ (&����$!-���' %$���
�

3�������������������	������������������
����������������	��������������
����������������	����%�
�����������	� �����		���	������	������#��:����� ��
������
���� -������ ���� ��	������� ���� 
�		� ���� ����������	������ ��� 3�������������
������	I�

�
•� �� ��������������������
����������
���
���������
������+��
�������������

�������'���(60�������
•� �� ��� ��� ���������� ���� ������� �����������  ���� ��� ����������� ������� ���

����������������������������	?���		���	������	����������J�
•� �������	���������������9���������������������� �������������	��������������

���������9��������#��
�

8/�� $��� ���	��� ����������� 2�������� *������� �
� �	������ ����� ������	� ��� ������
��	����������������������������������������
�����������������	������9������
����������	
��
��	�����������������	#�

�
:/� ����1�������������������
� �
�
:/�� '		��9������������������	�������9���������������������������������+������������

������	���������������

��������������������������������������#��
�

'���

�����������	������������������������	�����
I�
�
•� �����;�������

����� �����������������=����������������������������

����������	����
����������
•� ������������������������	� ������������!�����������������������������

��������	��#�
�
�

Page 107



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

"�

�
������������������������

�
�/�� �.
%'!$	
�+
%$"$� "�
�

89�������������������������������������������
�����
�		� ���I�
�
;�=� $���-������
;��=� $���������������� ��	��
;���=� '����������
�������������
;��=� '�����������	�������
�������������
;�=� '���

�����
;��=� ������������������
�

�/�� �
�
(�!$� ��-�!&
��
�+
�
�

(#�#(� $���������������������������
���	��������
����9��������
��������#����
�

��
 +$ (�!&
��
�+
;"�"%&
�
����+
�
(�!$� �
�

(#�#�� $��� ������ �
� ��	�������� ��	������ ��� �9�������� 
��������� ��� ���
���������� ����-��������� ���� ����������� ��������#� �$��������� ����
-��������������� ���������������������*����������1

����������������
���������������������������������#��$��������������������������
�9������
���������������������������
���	������������� ����������
�����	�� ����  ������ �	� �
� ��	�������� 
��� ���� �������� ������
���������������������������� ��	�#��$�����������

����� �		���������
������������������9�������������������
�����������	�����������������
�������������������-�����#�
�

(#�#+� ������ ���� -������  ������ �� ��	�������� 
��� �� ��������� �������
 �		������������������������?����������������	
��
������������#�

�
�/4� �� ��$%!"����� !

"!�
�

;�=� ����������-���������������
	�����
� �������������� �		�������	�� �������
���������������������	?��������
���������
���*�����#�

�
;�=� :
�������������
����������������������
	�����
� ��������� ���������	��

��� ���	��  ���� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ������	?�� ����� �
� �������� 
���
*�����#��

�
;�=� :
� ���� �9������� �
� ��� �9�������� 
�������� ���� ����� ��	������� ��� ��

���������
� ���������������� ���������	�������������

������������
���
	���� �
� ��������� �������� ����� ���� 
�������� �		� ��� �9�������� ��� ����

����� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ����� ���  ��� ���� ��	��������  ���
������������� ����������������������������	?��������
���������
���
*�����#��

Page 108



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

#�

�/5� ���$ 
!��

!$ ("��
�

$��� �������� ����� ��� ������ ������� ��� ���� -�����#� *�������� ���� ��� ����
������	�<�����������������	������������������-������

�
�/8� �
%$"$� "�!���
�!�<
 ��-�!&
����$ 
!�
�

$����������� �		���%����������������������������������������������� ��������
'���������:�
��������7�	�����������,��
�����������������#�
�
$��� ��	��� ���	����� ��� �9�������� ���������� ��%��� ��� ��� ���������	� ��������
��������		������������������������	��������������������%������������������
����� ��	�#�
�

�/� �������������������������1���
�
�/�� �
"$+$ (����$%
�
�

$���-������ �		�����������������������������
�����������������������������
��� ��������������� ����������#� � :������-�����?���������������/������-������
�����������������������������������
�������������������������*�����������
��� 
��� ��������������	�#� :
� ���� -��������� ���� ������� ����� ����� ����������
��������������
����� �������������������������������������� �		�
��������������
�
�������������������������J�����-����������������������������������������
���������������� �		�����������������������������������#��
�

�/�� �!!
 +� %
��!����$ 
!�
�

'���������
�����������	������������
��������	������������������	���
������� �
� ���� �������#� � G��� �������� ������ ��� ��	�� �������� ����
�������� ���������������
�����-�����������������������������#��
�

�/4� ?'�'��
�

$���!�����
�������������
�����������������#�2��������������������		� ��#�
�

�/5� C�%� %$
"�� ����$ 
!�
�

'� ������		��� ���� ������� 
��� ���� �������� ���  ������� ��� ���� -������ ����
����������������������*����������1

����#� :
������������������������ 
���
��������������� ��������������������		���� �� ���	������� �		�����������������
����-����������������������������9��������	��������
�

�/8� �
%$"$� �!�<$ (�
�

/���������������%���������C�������
�������������������������#�:
����������
���� ���� ������ �
� ������ 
��� ���� ��������� ���������� ���� ���� �� ������� ���
������������#�H��������������� ��
������#�

�
�/=� �
%�+����	�!$ (/�

Page 109



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

�$�

�
'��� ������		��� ���� ��%� 
��� ����������� ��� ������� ������� ����� ������ 
��J�
������������������������������������#�$�����!�����������������������	��
�
������������#�
�

4/� �����������������
�
4/�� �&
��+
�����'"$ 
""�
�

$����������
���������� �		���I�
�
•� ���	����������
���������J�

•� ��������
�����	����������J�

•� !���������
����������	���
���������(��������J�

•� �����?�����������������J�

•� ����������������J�

•� ������������������������ ���������%������������J�

•� ����� ��
�����,�� �����	�����
���!�����#�

�
4/�� ?'
"!$� "�����!&
�,'��$%�

�
$���*����������1

�����������C������!��������
����������	����
I�

�
•� ����������������������	�����
�������	���� ��%�����������
���������������

•� ��� ���������������������� 
��� ���������������	� ������������	����� �����

�

��������������

•� ��������������		����
��������
����	�����������	�����

�������

•� �����!����������������������%�����	����9����������
�������	���
��������
;���������,����������=�

�
$��� *���������� 1

����  �		� ���������� ��� ������� ������ �
� ���� ���	��� ���

����!���������������	�� ������������	��#�
�
$���*����������1

����?��������������
���	#�

�
4/4� �&
����$ 
!��(
 +��
�

+#+#(� $���-������ �		������������������	��
����������������
������������#��
<�������������������������������
������������������������������
 ����� ������ ���� ������� ���������� ���� ���������� 
��� ����� 
��������
���� ����� ��	������� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���������	� ����� ���
���������
������������������������*���������

����#��

�

Page 110



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

���

+#+#�� $��� *���������� 1

�����  �		� �%�� ����� ����� ��� ���� ��� ���� ��� ����
��������
�������9������	��	����������
������������� ���������	������
��������� ����	� ��� ���� ������	� ����� ����	���� ����� ��� ���� ���
�������������������������#��<� �����������������	�����������.������
����������������������#�

�
+#+#+� $����� �		� ����� ��������� ������� ���� ��������
��������������
� ����

�������� 
��� ������� ��
������ ��� ������� � ���� ��������� ����	�#��
<� �����������������	�����������.�����������������������������#�
�

+#+#�� $��� ����
� 89��������� *���������� 1

����� ��� 7��������	�� ,�������
1

���������������������������������#�:
�����������������������������
��!�������������	����������������������#�

�
+#+#�� '		� �������� ��� ������������ 
��� ��������� �
� ������������ ��� ���

�

���������������	����	��������������������������	����
��� ��%�����
�������� �����	�� �
� ���� ������� ���� �9����� �
� �����	�������  ����
���%���	����� ���� ��	������ ��������� ����	��� ���� ���� ������� �
� �����
�����	������#��7�������������������������� �		������������������	������
������� �
� �����	������� ��� �����������#� � $��� 	���	� �
� �����	�������
��!������  �		� ��� ������������ ��� ���� ������� �
� ���� ������ ������
�������������#�

�
4/5� ��,�
�
 !�!$� ����+
%$"$� "�
�

+#�#(� '		� �������� ���������� ���� ���C���� ��� ��		� ��� ;���� �������� �������=� ����
 �		��������������������	��������� ����,������ 
�		� ���� ������������#��
;L�	���������������������������)���������������+#�=#�

�
+#�#�� '������������������ �		����������
������
�������������		����������I+���

�������
�
��� ��%���������
�����������	������������#�
�

4/8� �(
 !�+
%$"$� "�
�

+#�#(� L������ ���������� ���� ��� ��	������� �������	�� ;���� ���� ��		� ���
����������������������	�=#�
�

+#�#�� '���������� ���������� ��������� �����������
�����������	�����������	���
��!�������������������#�������������������������������������������
��������������������������
������������
�����1������ �����2��������
*��������� 3����� ��� ��!������ ;��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �������� ����
����������
�����-����*����=������������������������������������������
��	�����������
�������������#�
�

+#�#+� ������ ��� ������� ��������� ��� ��%��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ������ �
� ����
1������ �����2��������*���������3�������� �������������� ��������
���� -����*����� ��� ���		� ��� �������	�� ��	������� ���� ���� ��		� ���
��������������������	� � �		��������	�#�
�

Page 111



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

���

+#�#�� $��������������������������		�����������������	����������������������
������9����������
�������	#�

�
4/:� �.
�,!�� ����!$� �

:�� ������ �9��������	� �������������  ����� ��� ��� ����������� ��� �������� �
�
���
�������	�����������	� ���������������������::�;����������=��������������������
 �		���������		������::������;��������	���
��������������
�������	=#�
�
'��� ��������� ����� ::� ��������� ������  �		� ��� ���C���� ��� ���� ���� ��	��� �
�
��������������	��������������		�������������������������� �		���������������������
����
�		� ����������I�
�
M�-8'28�G1$8I� $��� 
�		� ����������� ��	���� ��� ��������� ����� ��	����� ���
������� �9���� ��� ���
�������	� ������#� '��� ������� �
� ���
�������	���� ���	��
���C������ ���� ������	� ���� ���� ������� ���������� ���� ����� ������ ��� ��
��������
�����������		���?�������	�����?��������
��������#&�
�

4/=� 1�,"�$ �!&
"
���%
+'
"�

� :
����������������������������������������-������ �		�������� ���������#�

�
5/� ��������������������������9��1������������
�
5/�� 1�	����������������������	����������������%����������������������-�������

2������
�/�	�����������		���������	�������9��������������� ���#�
�
5/�� '� �������� *����� ���		� ����� ���� ����������� ���� ��� �9������� ���� ��� ����

��	��������� ��������%�����������������������������
�������
�������������
���������������������������C�����������������������
�		������������-�����#�

�
5/4� $����9��������
���	��������������������������������������		����������������

�������
�		� ���� ��I�
�

$��� 	���� �

�����  �		� �������� �� ������� 
��� ���� �������� ����� 	������� �		�
���%������� ��
�������� ���� �������� ���� ���� �������� ����	��	�� ���� ����
����������� 
�������	�� 	���	�� ��������	� ���� ��������� ��	��������� �
� ����
��������#� $��� *���������� 1

�����  �		� ������� ����� ���� ������� ���� �����
���������������������������

��������������%�������������������������
������
��������������#�$���������������� �		���	����������� ��������	�����

�����
���������������������������

�����������������
� ������������� �		���� ��%���
�������	�����#�
�

5/5� �
%�+$ (�� +��'��$%�!$� �����
�
(�!
+��
%$"$� "�
�

�#�#(� '		���	�������������������%�����������������������		�������������
�������	�������������,������
�		� ����������������� ����������		":�����
���������!�����,�����#��'		��������������?������������������C�������
��		����;�����������=����� �		��������������������	�������������,������

�		� ����������������#��;L�	���������������������������)�������������=#�
�

Page 112



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

���

�#�#�� /������������		���������������� ��������������		�������������
�		� ����
��
�������I�

�
;�=� /����	���
�������������J�
�
;�=� $��������
�������������������%����������������J�
�
;�=� $���������������������
�����������J�
�
;�=� $�����������
���������������J�
�
;�=� $����	�����������������������������������C�����J�
�
;
=� ���� ��������	������
����������������� ������J�
�
;�=� $���������
�������������#�
�
;�=� �������� ������������� ���� ��	������ ������� ����	������9����


��� ���	�������� ������ ���� ������	?�� '������ ��� :�
��������
7�	������������������� ����9����������������������#�

�
;�=� �������� ���� ��������� ��� �������� ���� �������� 
��� ���� ��������

���� ���� �����������
� �����������
� ����1������ �����2��������
*���������3�����;�����������������������������H�����������
�
���� *��������� 3����� ��� �������� ����� �
� ����
*���������3����=#�

�
;C=� '��� ����������� 
�������	�� ��������	�� 	���	� ���� '�����

*�����������	��������J�����
�
;%=� 3��%�������������#��

�
�#�#+� ��,�
�
 !�!$� ����+
�
(�!
+����$ 
!��
��
�+
%$"$� "�
�

'����������������������� �		����������
������
�������������		���������
�I+����������
�
��� ��%���������
�����������	���������������	����������
������������������#�

�
�#�#�� �(
 !��
%$"$� "�
�

L������ ���������� ���� ��� ��	������� �������	�� ;���� ���� ��		� ���
����������������������	�=#�
�
'���������� ���������� ��������� �����������
�����������	�����������	���
��!����� �������� ������#� ������ ���� ��������� �%��� �������� ����
������������������� �������������������
� �����������
� ����1������ �
����2��������*���������3����������!������;���������@����������������
-����*����=������������������� ����������������������� ��	����������
�
�������������#�
�

Page 113



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

���

������ ��� ������� ��������� ��� ��%��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ������ �
� ����
1������ �����2��������*���������3������������-����*�����������		�
����������	����	�����������������		�������������������������� �		�
�������	�#�
�
$��������������������������		�����������������	����������������������
����1������ �����2��������*���������3����#�

�

Page 114



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

���

����������	�
���
����
�
�
�/� F&�!�+
%$"$� "�%� ��
�%���
+�$ G�
�
�/�� ��		����������������� ���������1������ �����2��������*���������3���������

�����������������9����������������� ��������������������������������������
������������������������������%���
�

�/�� $���
�		� �����9���������������������������		�����I�
�

•� �����������
�����-�����J�
•� �����������������J�
•� ����������������������J�
•� �9������������������������C����������������#�

�
�/� �'��$"&$ (�+
%$"$� "�!&�!�%� ��
�%���
+�$ �
�

1������,�������
�����������������������	�������		�����������%������������������
���������������� �		����	���
�������������������������������		�������		���#�
�
$�����
�������� �		������%��� ���������������� ������	������� �		����� ����
������������� ��������� �������������		�����#�
�
$��� ��
�������� �		� ���� ����� ���� ��������� �		� ���� ����� 
����� �
� ��� ��� ����
��		����������I+����������
�
��� ��%���������
�����������	������������#�

�
4/� F&��%� �%����$ �+
%$"$� "�� +�0&
 �+��!&
-�&�	
�!���
�%���
+�$ ��-G�
�

'��� ������ ������		���� ���� ��		� ������������������I+������ ���� 
�
��� ��%����
�����
����������������� ������	�����#�
�
��"��������������������������������������		�������������#�

�
5/� ��0��
�+
%$"$� "�%���
+�$ G�
�

/���������������		���������������������		����
����������*����������1

��������
���	�������������������#������N�	�����#���#�%�

�
7�������
���������		����������������#�:
�����9����������������������������		���
�������������������	��������������������������	����
��� ��%�����������������
��		��������������#�

�
$���������
�����������������������		��������������I�

�
•� ���� �������� ��� ��
������� ��� ���� ��� ;��� ���� ����������%��� ���� ����

�����	������	�� �������	�����������������	���=�
•� ��������������%���������������������	�������������������
��������
•� ���������������%�������������%�����������������	������
�������

Page 115



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

� �

•� ������������� ��� ��������	� ����
���#�$�����		���������������� ������ ���
 ��������	� ����
����

�
����� �� ��������� ��� ��		��� ���� ���� *���������� 1

�����  �		� ��		� ���� ��	������
�

������ ���� ������ �
� ���� �����  ����� ���%� ���� ��������� ���� ���� ��������
����#�
�

8/� F&

��
�+
%$"$� "�%���
+�$ �!�G�
�

$��� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3�����  �		� ��������� �		� ����������
 �����������		�����#�

�
:/� F&�!�&�,,
 "�0&
 ���+
%$"$� �$"�%���
+�$ G�
�
� $���1������ �����2��������*���������3������������������I�
�

•� ���
�������� �����������������	����� ��	�������� ����������������� �����
�������������������	�J����

•� �������� ����� ���� ��������� �%��� ����	�� ����������� ���� ��������� ���
	������
�������������9���������������*���������3����J����

•� ��
�������������������������	�������������������		���J����
•� ����� ������� ��� ������	� ��� ���� ��������� ����� ��������� ���������

������	����
��� ��%�����������#�
�
=/� �
 +$ (�!&
�+
%$"$� ���%<�0$!&�$!"�%���
 !"�!��!&
�+
%$"$� ���<
��
�

$��� ��������� �%���  �		� ����������� ���� ���������� ��%���� ���� *���������
3����?����� ��������������#�$�������������%����������I�

�
;�=�� ��	������������������; �����������������		�����������=J����

;�=� ������	�����������������J����

;�=� �	�����������������; ��������������		�����=#�

�
$��� ��������� �%���  �		� ������� ���� ������� �
� ���� ������ ��� ���� ��9��
������� �����������������������������������#�

�
>/� ��
�
$ (�!&
�+
%$"$� �!��%�' %$��!��%� "$+
�!&
�%����$ �
�

$������������ �		������������������ ������9�����������������	������������ �
�
� �� �������� ������ ��!����� ������� ���	����� ��� ��� �9������������ ������	�
������#��������	��������������I�
�
•� ���������������������� ���������������������������������	�J����
•� ���������������������%� ��������������������������������%��� ��� �		�

�������%����
���	����������;������	� =#�
�

Page 116



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

�!�

:
� ���� ��������� ��� ����� ���%� ��� ���� ����������%��� ����� �		� ����������� ����
��������� ���� �����������������	����� ���0� ;�=� ��� ;�=� ������ �		� ��� 
�		� ����
��%��������������	?����� ��������������#�

�
A/� �.%
,!$� "�!��!&
�%����$ �,�%
+'
�
�

��		���� �		��������	���������
�		� �������������I�
�

•� ���"�9�����������������J�
•� �9������������������������������	������	�J�
•� ���������� �	������ ��		��� ��� ����� ;�� ��������� ���
���� ������� �� �� �

����������������������C���������		���=J�
•� ���"%���������������������

������ ������	����������������J�
•� ����������������#�

�
��� �
%$"$� "��
�$
	
+�!���
��'!"$+
�!&
��'+(
!���,��$%-����
0�<�
�

;�=� $��� *���������� 1

����� ��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

�����  �		� ����
 �������������������������������������	����
��� ��%�����������#�

�
;�=� :
� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �������� ���� ��	���� 
��� ��%� ���� �������� ����

1������ �����2��������*���������3������������������I�
�

•� ���������������������� ���������������������������������	������
•� ����� ���� ��������� ���%�  ���� ���� ������� ��� ���� �������� ���

�������������� ��� �		��������%����
���	���������#�
�

;�=� :
�������������������������������	����
��� ��%���������������� �		�������
�� ������������� ��� ���� ��9�� ��������� ������� �
� ������	�� �	����
 ���� ���� ������� 
��� ���� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *���������
3�����;�
� � ���������������� �������	����������������9������������
������� �
� ���� ������	� ���� ��� ��	��� ���� ������	� ���������� 7�	�� .�
1����
���������������������������� �		��������������������/��������
3������
�8���������
���������������
�8��	��������������������������
 �		��������������������3�������
�����7���������	����������� ������
��������#=#�

�
;�=� ������	�������	����I�

�
•� ��%�������������������������������
•� ������� ���� ��	���� 
��� ��%� ���� ������� ��� ����� ���� ��������� ���

 ���������)������������������������������������������	�#�
�

��/� �(
 !�+
%$"$� "��'!"$+
�!&
��'+(
!�� +�,��$%-����
0�<�
�

'� ��������� ������� ��� ��		��� ��� �
� ���� ������ �
� ���� 1������ � ���� 2��������
*���������3����������������I�

�
•� ������������������������	������

Page 117



�

�������������	�������+������,��&��'������������*�����-�����*��������*�����,���������������������*���������
����������������������'����������

�"�

•� ������	��� ��	���������������������������
�����������	�����������	��#�
�

:
������������
�����1������ �����2��������*���������3����������������	��	���
���� -���� *����� ;��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �������� ���� /������ -���� *����=� ����
����������������������������������������������	�#�
�
L�����������������������������
��������������	��������
�������#�
�
L�����������������������������������������9�����������
�		�������	��������
 ��������������� �������� ����������#�

�

Page 118



�

�

�
�
�
�
�

���������
�������������
�������������
�
�
�
�
�

��������
�
�

�C��C��F��������������
����������2������������

�
�
�
�
�

Page 119



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

��

�
�C��C��F������������������������

�
�
�/� �������������������C��C��F�����������������������
� � $����������	����
�����1������ �����2����������������������I��

•� ������	������������	����������������������"�%����
•� ��	�������������������������
•� �������������������������
��������
����������
•� ������� ���� ������	� ��� ���� ����	������ �
� ��	���� ���� ����� � ����

�

������������
�������	�����������
�������	���	����
•� ���%� ��� ���������  ����� ���� ��� �������� ���� ����� �� ���������

���������������������
•� �����������!��	�����
�����������������������
•� �9��������

����������������

�
�/� ����������������1�������������
�

$�����	���
�����*���������3�����������
•� �������� ��%	������ ���	�������������	��
� ��%������������		������

 ��%�;�����������!�����
�������	������
�������,�� �����	��=�����
���� �������	� �
� $��%� ���� ,������ A�����R� ���� ��� ������� ����
���
��������
�����	������������J�

•� ������ ��	����������� ��� ���� ����	��� �������� *������� $����
A������@��������������������������������������	�������������	�J�

•� ������� ���
������� �������� :���������� '������ �	����� ���	������
'������ ��� 2�������� ���� 8!��	���� 2���������� ���� ��� �������
���
��������
���������1������������J�

•� ������� ��		"����� ������		��� ��		� 
��� '������ ���� ���������� ���� ���
�		������ ��%����������	��;��		"��������������������������������
�
������*������������	���������������
�����3��������������������
�����
��	����������	=J�

•� �������� !������	�� ,������� ���� ���
������� 7�������� ���	������
���������� ���
������� �� ����� ���� ���������� ����������� ���� ���
��������������'����	�3������2�������J�

•� �������������������������������@�������	�������������������J�
•� ����������������������������	��������������������
���!������	���������

��� ���� �������� ������ ��������� ����������� ���	������ ��������������

�����������	�JJ�

•� �������������������
���"��������������	�������������������������	�
2������������������������J�

R$��� �������� �
� $��%� ���� ,������ A������  �		� ��� ��� �������%�� ������� �
�
��������� ��%������!�������������*���������3��������� �		�������������
��#�
$������������ �		������������
�*������ ���������9�����������������������
�����������	��������#�1��������$��%�����,������A����������������� ��%��
����������������
���*����������		� ��#��

�

1������ �O�2��������*���������3�������������	���������C�������������	���
�
���	�����	������������	���#�:������������
�����������<��	�������	����������������
��������������������	�����C���������	�����	������������	������	�����������	�����	�
������#��

Page 120



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

��

�
4/� ����������C��C��F���������������������
�
4/�� �
	
��,$ (�� +�
	$
0$ (�,��$%-�
�

$����������������	�?���	�������I�
� �

•� ��	��������	������������������������	�����	�������������������������������	�
•� ����������������������������	������������	����
•� ����� ���	������ ������������	����
��� ��%�
•� �������������������������������������	����������	����������	��������	����
•�  ��%�  ���� �������	�� �������	� ���� 	���	� �������������� ��� ������� ����

����������
�	���	�����	��
�
4/�� ���+$ (�!&
�%��$ 
!�!���%%�' !�
�
� $����������������	�?���	�������I�
�

•� ������� ���� ������� ���� ���
������� �
� ���� �������� �������
���������������������������%���������������������������
����������������
��	������� ;���� ���� ���������� ��� ���������	� �	������� ��� 	���������
���	��������=�

•� ����������
���������������������	���������������������������
�
4/4� ���+$ (��!&
"�!���%%�' !�
�

2�������� ����	�� ���� ����� � ���� ����������� ���� ���
������� �
� ��������
�������������#���

�
5/� ����F��9��������������������������B�
�

�	
	$
0�� +��%'!$ -�
�� 
��
�

�� �
�"����0�<�

���	���������D���������	��
�
�
�
�
�
�

•� ���	����?��2��������
•� -�
�	����	��������
•� -������������
��	����������
•� 2����	������
•� ���	�����	�������
•� ���������������������

�������������
����������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

•� �����������������
•� 8����������	�2��������
•� 2�
�������������
•� -����������	���������������
•� 8����������	�����	������
•� �������������������
•� ���������������������
�

A�� ������������������ •� �	�������

Page 121



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

��

�
�
�

•� $���������
•� 2�����������������
•� 8�����������	������

� •� 2���������	���������	������������
•� ���������������������
�

<��	�������'��	��2����	�
�����

•� '��	�������	������
•� ���	������	���
�

�
�
�
�
�

•� :�����������	������
•� 7�����������!��	������
•� L������%������������������


��������������	�������������
����� ����������������������
�	���	�
���	������������������

•� ���������������������
�

2�������2��������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

•� 3�������������
��������
•� ,�������
•� :�$�
•� <������������������

�������������	�����	������
•� /�����������������������
•� '�������������
�89��������
•� ��	�����������
�������
•� �������������
•� ���������������������
�

���������	���������� �����
�������������	��
�

•� <��	��������������������
�

�
8/� F���� ��F���� ��� �C��C��F� ���� ��������� �������
��C�G�
�
�#(� 2������������	��������	����I�

�
•� ����� ��� ������9���������	��������������������� ��������������������
��������	����J�
•� ����������!��	������������������������������� ������9���������	�����J�
•� ������������ 	���	� ���������� 
���������� �����������	����� �����������������

�������������������������
�	���	�����	�J�
•� ��	�����	�����!������J�
•� �����������	���������������������������������������
������J�
•� �%�� �������� ���� �������������� ������ �������� ��	������ ��� ����

��������;����������������������=J�
•� �������������� ��%������������������ ������!�����J�
•� ��������!������	��������������������������������*���������3����J�
•� ��!�������������

����������������������������������������������������

��� ���!���������J�

Page 122



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

��

�
:/� ����������������������1�������������
�

$���*���������3���������������
� �����������
�������
� ����1������ �����
2�������� ����	�� �	��� ������ ������ ���������� ��� ������	� ��� ���� �����	�
������#�

�
=/� ���������������C��C��F���������������������
�

*�������
� ����1������ �����2������������	������ ������ ������������ �������
�����������*�����#�

�
�
�C��C��F�������������������������
�
>/� ����������������������
�

L�	���� ����� ����� ������	� ���������� 
��� ���� 2��������� ���������
������ �
� ���� 1������ � ���� 2�������� ����	�� ���� *��������� 3�����
������� ��������������������� ����� ���� ����	���� ��� ��%������������ 	����� ����
���� �����������������������������������#�3�
���������	���������������%��
����������������������� ���!�������������������������� �
��������������
�
�������	��� ��	���	������������������#�

�
A/� ���������� F���� �� ����������� ����1��� ����� ��

������
�

'�������		��������������
���������	���� ��������������*����������1

����#�'�
���	������������ �		�������
��������������9��������	�������#�

�
��/� ���������� F���� �� ������ ������� ������ ����1� ��

�����������
�

:
� �� ����	������ ������ ������ �� ������		���� �� ���	������������ �		� ���
���
��������������9��
�		�������	�������#�

�
��/� ��)������ �������� ��� �C��C��F� ���� ���������

��������
�
((#(� G��"������� ��"������ ������ ���� ������ ��� ��� 1������ � ���� 2��������

����	@$��%�����,������A����@����*���������3�������� 
����� �����
�����	����
����� #� $��� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3����� ������� ����
������������
���"�������������������	�@���%�����
������������#�
�

((#�� ��"��������������������������	������������������	���	���������������#�
�

((#+� $��� ������� � ���� ��������� ����	� ����� ���	��  ���� ���������� �������  �		�
�������� 
���� ;���������=� ��"������ ������ ;� �� ������� ���������
���������������� ���� � �� ������� ���������������=#� 1��� �
� ���� �������
���������������� �		� ��� ��������� ��� ����/�������� 3����� �
� 8��������� 
���
������������
�8��	�������������������������� �		��������������������3������
�
�����7���������	����������� ��������������#�

Page 123



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

��

�
((#�� $��� ���������� ��"������ �����?� ��	�� ��� ��� ������� ���� ��������� ������

 ���� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �����	� ������� �����	������� �������� ���� ��������
������������������������������������������������	�����
������������#�

�
��/� �C��C��F��������������������������1��
�
��/�� $��� �����	� ��	������ 
��� ������� � ���� ��������� ����	� �������� ��� ���� ���

������	#�:
��������������������9�������������������������������������	���#�
�

��/�� $���*����������1

������������1������ �����2������������	������������������
�����		���������	�������#�
�

��/4� :
� �� ����	� ���� �������� ��� ��� ��� ���� �
� ���� 
�9��� ��������� ���� *����������
1

��������������	�����
���������	��������������#�

�
�4/� �����������*�?�����������������1�
�
�4/�� *�������
� ��������	�@������������������������������������		���� ; ���

������	�����������������	�����	������=���������������#�2��������������������
�� �����
�������������������
������������#�
�

�4/�� 2��������������������
����� ��	��������#�'���������������%�������
���
�������������������������������������������
����� ����������#�
�

�4/4� :
�������� ��������������������������������������		�����*����������1

�����
��
��������������#�
�

�4/5� 2���������������������������������������
�������� �#�
�

�4/8� :
� �� ������		��� ��� ������� �
� �� ���%� ���� 
������ ������� ����� ���� ������ ����
������������ ��%����������������������		� ��#�
�

�4/:� $���!����� ��� ����������������
���������!������ 
��� �����������
�����%���	���#�

�
����$!!

�
�

?'�'�� �'�"!$!'!
"� �
�
	� !�
!�$ $ (�

D'$
+G�

1������ �����2��������
*���������3���������
����	���
�

$����� '���������		��� ������
������������
�����
��������
����

�

ü�

�
�
�5/� ������� ���� C���)������� ��� �C��C��F� ���� ���������

�������
�
�5/�� ��
%!$� ����%&�$�� +�	$%
)%&�$�
�

���������������"���������������������������������	���������
�������	#�
�

Page 124



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

 �

�
�5/�� �
"$( �!$� ����%&�$���	$%
)%&�$�
�

:
���������		��� �������������������������������"���������������� ������������
*����������1

����#�'��� ��������������"������ �		�������
����������������	?��
��9�����������������#�

�
�8/� ���1���������F��9�
�

$���������� ������������������	����������������� ������������
� ��%�����
����  ��%� ��������� ���� ��� ���
����� ��� ���� ������� � ���� ���������
��������� �����#� $��� ����	�� ���� ����� � ��������� ����� ���� ��%��� ���
����� ����������	#��

�
�:/� ��������
�

:���� ��		��� ���  �		� ��� ������ ��� �� ������� �
� ���� ������� � ���� ���������
���������������; ������(�� ��%����������
����������
�������		� ����������
��	�����������������=#�

�
�=/� �1�����
�
�=/�� �'!!$ (�$!
�"�� �!&
��(
 +��
�

'���������
���2������������	��������*���������3���������	�����������
 ����� �����	�������������
����������
���������	����3��������������������
���
������#�$�������	����3����� �		�������� ������������
����������
�����������%�#�
�
'���������
���2������������	��������*���������3����� ��� ��	�� 	�%��
��� �������� ��� ���� 
��� ������  ��%� �������� ���		� ������ ��  ��%�
��!�����
���
������������������������*���������3����#�
�

�=/�� ��' %$���"�$(&!"�
�

'���������		�������	��������	���	�����������������;������������9�	�����
�������)�������	� =� ����������	�������������
����������
���������	����������
��� ���� ������� �
� �� ������#� � $��� ������		���  �		� ��� �������� ��� ������� ����
���������� ��������������������������������������9�	����������������
�������
��!����#�
�

�=/4� �� "$+
$ (���!!
"�
�

����� ������������ �� 	���	� ���������������� ��
������ ��� �� ������		���� ����
����	���������� �		�������� ���������I�
��
;�=�� ����� � ��� ����������� �� ��������� ��%��� ��� ���� �������� ��� ��������

����J�
;�=�� �%����������������������������������������	����������������� �

������������������������
��������J�
;�=�� ����� ����������������������������%��������������	���������������������

�������������������������J�

Page 125



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

!�

;�=�� �%����������������������������������������	���� ���������������
�� ���������	���������������������������������������������
��������J�

;�=�� �%����������������������������������������	���� ���������������
������� ������

���������������������������������
���������J�

;
=� ��%�����������#�
�
�=/5� $�������	���������� �		� ����� ����������%� ��� ���� ������		��� ��� ������� ����

	���	����������������������������������������������������
���������������#�
�

�=/8� �.%�'+
+���!!
"�
�
� $��� 
�		� ���� ������� ������� ��� ����������� ��� ���1������ � ���� 2��������

����	I�
�

•� ������������	������������	���������������J�
•� ������������	�����������	�����������������J�
•� ���������� ��	������ ��� ��� ���������	� ��� ����� �
� �@��@����� ������ ��� 	� �� ��

���������������� �����������
������	�J�
•� ���� ������  ����� ��� ��9�������� �������������� ��� ���� ��������	�� ��� ���

���	�������������������
���������������������������������	�������������
�������������#�

•� �-���	�������������������������������������������������������	� ����
��������������������������#�

•� $��� *���������� 1

����� ��� �����	�������  ���� ���� 2�������� 1

����� ����
������ ;��� H���"������ ��� ���� �����?�� �������=� �
� ���� 3����� ��� ����	� �		�
��������� ����������������������9�	����������#�

�
�>/� ����9��1�����1�����������
�

'���������
� �������	��� ���� ����������		��� ��� ��� ���� ��������
� ����
����	���������%�������������������
�����������������#�$��������� �		��������
�� �	�����������������%�
��#�

�
�A/� ���������C��F�������C���������
�
�A/�� $��� ������� � ���� ��������� ����	�?� ���� ���� �����?�� ��	�� ��� ����	������ ����

��	����
��� ��%������������������������������������+#(#�
�
�A/�� :�� ������ ����� ���� ���� �������� ��� ���� ��	���� 
��� ��%� ���� �������� ����

�������������	����������������	������ 
��� ������������������������������ ���
����	��#�
�

�A/4� $��� ������� � ���� ��������� ����	�� ���� ��	�� ��!������� ���� ��������� 
������
��	���#� $������� ����	��� ����������� ���������� ���������  ���������� �%���� �����
����������	��������	����������������������������������������������������	���
 �����������������#�

�
��/� ���9������������1������
�

$��� ������� � ���� ������������������ ��������� �������� ���%� ���� 
������
������� ��� �������%�� ������� �
� ���������  ��%� ��� ��!������ ���� �		� ��� ����

Page 126



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

"�

�����
��#�$����������
��������%�����
������������ �		�����		����������������
�
����������������������� ������������������	#�
�

��/� ��?������������C��F��������������������
�

$���������� ������������������	����������� ����������
�		�������	���%������
�������� ����������������������%��������������������������
� ��%#�

�
��/� ��?������������C��F�������������������
�

$���������� ������������������	������;������������������=������ ����������
����������������������������%�������������� #�
�

�4/� ������������C��C��F����������������C��F��
�
�4/�/� �� 
�H!�"<�� +��$ $"&�(�',�
,�!�
�

'�� ���������
��������	���� ����� �� ����������� ������������������	@���%�����

������ ������  �		� ����� �� ������� ��� ���� ������� � ���� ��������� ���������
������ ��� �		�������� �����������������������������������������������������
�������������;�
��������������9������������������	�����=�������������	�;�
�������
������������	�����������	�����=�������������������������������������������#�

�
�4/�/� �$ �$!-�
,�!�
�

,����������	��������� ������������������������������������������������������
��� �#�$����������������������������
�		�������	� �		����������������������
���������������������������������	@��������������@���%�����
������������
������#�

�
�4/4/� F&$%&�
,�!�$"�!&
�,� 
��
,�!�� +�0&$%&�$"�!&
��$ �$!-�� 
G�
�

8���� ����	@���%� ���� 
������ ������ ����� ���� ����� 
��� ���� ������� ���� ���
���� ��������#�$���������� ���� �������������� �		���� ��������	@���%�����

������������������#�

�
�4/5� �$�$ (�
�

:
�����1������ �����2��������*���������3���������������������������������
�������������������������������������	I�

�
•� ���� �������� �����  ����� ���������	��� ��������� ��� ��� ���� ��9�� ���������

��������
��������������9������������������	�����J�
•� ������	������ ��������������	������������������������9������������������

�
�������������������	�����������	�����#�
�
�5/� �����1�����������������������������������������

����������������
�

���������1������ �����2��������*���������3����������������������� 
�		�
������	�� ���� *���������� 1

�����  �		� ����� �� ����� ��� ���� �������@��������

Page 127



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

#�

����#�������	�����������������������������������������?���������
������������������

�����������	����
��� ��%�����������#�

�
�8/� �C��C��F� ���� ��������� �������;� ��1���� ��� ����

����������
�

1������ �������������������?�������������������������������������������
'���������:�
��������7�	���;���������,=#�

�
�:/� ����� ��� �������� �������� ���� ��������� ��� �������

�C��C��F��������������������1��
�
�:/�� �'!-�!���!!
 +�
�
�:/�� 1������ � ���� ��������� �������� ���� ��!����� ������ �
� ���� �������� ����

��������

����������������������� ���!��������������I�
� �

•� ���������
�������
•� ��������������� ��������	�������
•� �����9�������� ���������������
�		� ���������	����
��� ��%������������

�
�:/�� ��%
+'
�����!!
 +$ (�
�
� $��� *���������� 1

�����  �		� ��		� ���� ������		��� ��� �

����� ����� ����� ����

��!������ ��� ��������  ���� ��� ��� ������ ���� ������� ����� ����� ��� �������� ��
������������������������#�

�
�:/4� �$�$ (�
�
� $��� ������		��� ��� �

����� ���� ��� ������ ��������	�� ���� ��� ����	��

��
�������#�
�
�=/� F������1�
�
� ��	�����	������������	���������������������������������� ����������%����

��������������� ���������������������#���
�
�>/� ����������������������C��C��F���������������������

����������
�
�>/�� $���������� ������������������	� �		���������I�
�

•� ���	����������
����������
•� ��������� ����� ���� ����� ��		��� ��� ;1������ � ���� 2�������� *���������

3�������	�=�
•� �����������@������������?�����������������������	?����������
•� ����������	�����������������
•� �������

�

Page 128



�

�������������	�����/��0,��,��1�����2������(�

�$�

�>/�� $��������������������������������
����	�������	
��
��		����������������������
�������� ���� ������ ��� �� ���	���C������ ��� 
�����#� :�� ���� ��	�� ��� ����������
����	����������
���������#�

�
�A/� F�������������C��C��F��������������������1��
�
� ��������������	������������� ������	�������������������#�
�
4�/� ������ ��������1� ����� ����� ���� �C��C��F� ����

���������������
�

:
���������

������������������������� ������������������	�������������
�����
1������ �����2��������*���������3����� �		�������� ���������	������������
���;�
����	�������� ������������������������	�������=#�
�

4�/� ��������
�
'������
������������ �����������������������	��	������������� �		����������
�����������������������������������#�$���*���������3����@����	� �		�����
�������������������������
�������������#����

�
4�/� 1������������������������

�
:
����������������������������������������������� �		�������� ���������#�

Page 129



�

�

� � � � � � � � � � ������

�
�
�

���������
�������������
�������������

�
�
�
�

��������
�
�

�����������������
���������I�����������*�
@��������������������

���������������������������
�
�
�
�
�

Page 130



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

��

�
������������������������������

�
�/� ����������
�

$���������	?�� :������	�'����� 
��������� ���� ������������ ��� ����/�����'�����
�����������J�89�����	�'����� ����������������������������	?��89�����	�'�������
��������'�������������������������	��
�������
������������������������������
��	� #�
�

�������������������������1����������������������������
�
�/� ����������������������������������������
�
�/�� �.!
 ����'+$!��' %!$� "�����'+$!�����$!!

�

�
;�=� $���������������������������
�����������	?���9�����	�������������
���

���������	��������#�
�
;�=� $�� �������� ���� ���� �9�����	� �������� ���� ������� ���� ������ �
� ������

�������������	������H�	���
���*�����;H,*=�����3����H�	������%�����
���������	���	��
�
������������	�#�

�
;�=� $�� ����� � �9�����	� ������ �������� ���� �����	� ������ 	�������� ���������

 ���� ��������� ��������� ���� �%�� �������������� ��� ����
�������#�

�
;�=� $���������������������������������
������9�����	���������#��
�

�/�� � !
 ����'+$!��' %!$� "����!&
��'+$!�����$!!

�
�
;�=� $�����������������������������
��������
�:������	�'����#�
�
;�=� $������� �����������������:������	�'����������	��������#�
�
;�=� $�� ��������� �����
������ 
�������� �
� :������	� '����� ����� �� ����

��������������� ���������  ���� ��������� ���������� ���� �������
��	�����������
���������������������#�

�
;�=� $�� ������� ������	� ��� ���� :������	� '����� 
��������� ����������� ����

��������� �������������������#�
�
;�=� $�����������"�������������� �����������	������9�����	���������#�
�
;
=� $�������������������
�'������?�������	������������������������		��

����������!����������

������������
� �������	�������	�������� ������
����������	#�

�
�/4� �$"<��� �(
�
 !��' %!$� "����!&
��'+$!�����$!!

��

�

Page 131



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

��

;�=� $�� ��������� �������� ���� ������� ���� ��	���������� ���� ��������
����������
���������
�����������������%������%���
��������������#�

�
;�=� $������� ����������������������������������	�����������������
�����

����������������������������������������	����������������������������
����������
���������#�

�
;�=� $�� ������� ���� ������	?�� ���	������  ���� ���� � �� ���	������

���������� ���� ������	�� ���� �������� ���� ���������� �������� ���
,�������	�7���	�����������2��������1���������������#�

�
;�=� $��%��������������� �������������	��������������'���"
�����2�������#��
�

�/5� ��,��!
�1�	
 � %
�
�
$�� ������� ������	� ��� ���� ��������������������� ���� ����� � �
������ �
�
����������A����������
������������������	#�

�
4� ������������1�����������������

�
'		� ������ ���� �9�������� 
��������� ��� �������� �
� ������ ����� ����� �����
���		��
��	��������������'���������/��������,�������'����������8

���������#�
�

5/� 1�������
�

�
5/�� ������	�*���������������������������'���������������������2���������

��������
�
5/�� $����������������������
�'����������������		������������������������

�������2�����������������
�

Page 132



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

��

��������������������������������������
�
�/� ����������

$���������	?��2���������
�������������������-���	�A���������'�����������
��������
�

� �������� ������������� ����1����� ��� ���� ����������
����������

�
�/� ��������������������������������������������
�
$�������������	�������
�����2�����������������������I�
�
�#(� �'������ ����������	� ��� ���� ������������ ����������
� ����*�����?�������
�

�������� ���� ������ ����	������ ������ ���� �������	��  ����� ������� �����
�����������
������������������������������	���������������	����

�������	������
����
�		� ���I�

�
•� *���������1

������������
���������
•� �������	�� ��	������ ��� *������ ���� ��	����� ��	������� ����  ��%����

�����������
�
�/�� 8����	���� 2��"��������� ��� ���	�  ���� ���������� �������������� ����

��������������
��		����������
�����������
�����*�����?�������
��������#�
�

�/4� '������� ������ ��� ���� 2��"�������� �
� ���� 2��������� ��������
��������� ����� ����� ����� ���	����� ���� ������	?�� ����������� ��������� ���
'����������
�2������������	�����#���
�

�/5� *������� ���� ���������� �
� ���� *�����?� ����� �
� �������� ���� �		� �����
������	�������������	�����������������������	�#�
�

�/8� �����������������������������������
������������*������������"������
����:�����������*�������
����������������	#���
�

�/:� '������������		�������"����������:�����������*�������
����������������	�
���������������*�����?�������
��������#�
�

�/=� '������� ������ ��� �������� ���� ��������� �
� ������		����� ��"������ ����
:�����������*�������
�����������	�������������	�������������������������
*�����?�������
��������������������������������������������#���
�

�/>� /�������� ���� ���	������ �
� ��������� �
� ����*�����?� ����� �
� ��������
�����������
��������������2��"�������������2���������3�����
���8��	�������
����*����������1

����J� �����������%���� ����� 
�������� ������������ �		�
���	�� ������	������	����	�������������	���	���������������������������#���
�

�/A� ��������� ���� ���	����� �
� ��������� ��� *������ �
� ���� *����@1

�����
�������	��2��������1������ �������������	���������������������	�����	�����#���
�

Page 133



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

��

�/��� /����������!������
�����������������
���������		�������"������������
����������������������������������������������� 
�����!�����������	������
����������������������������*����?��������
��������#���
�

�/��� /����������!������
�����������������������

� ������������	�����		�������������
�����#�
�

�/��� 7����������������	���������������2�������6���
�����-���	�A���������
'��������������������
�������
��	�������������#��*��������������
���������
�
������������������������
��		����������
��	������������������������������
 ������� ��� ������ �������������� ����� ���� ������	� ����	�� ����
�������������
������������������P(������

�
4/� ������������1�����������������
�
4/�� � '		� ������ 
��������� ��� �������� �
� ���������� ����� ����� ��	������� ��� ����

*����������1

����#�
�
5� 1�������
�
5/�� $���������	?�������	������2������������������������������
I"�
�

•� 
����������		���� ������		��������	��������-�����J�
•� ��9���"������������ �����������������		��������

�������
�����������	�

�
5/�� $���2����������������� ����������������������	������
�����������	�������

	�������������������������� ����������������������
	�����
��������������
����������		��#���

��
�

Page 134



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

��

��3����������1�����������3����������1�
����������

�
�

�� �����������
�

�/�� $�� ������ ���� �		� ���� ��9�� ���� �������� ����� ���� ������ �����	�� 	���������
����������	������ ��� ���������� 3� �
� 2�����	�� (� ��� ���� -���	� '�����������
;,��������� ���� 7���������	�����=� ;8��	���=� 7���	������� ����� ���� ��� ����
�	�����������������	�'���(60�#�
�

�/�� ���$%-��
������	� �������	�����������9����������������������������������	�� 	������������
������������������
������������#�

�
�� �������� ����1����� ��� ���� ��3�� ��������1�

����������
�
�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
���.$��$%
 "$ (�����$!!

B�

�
$���$�9��-����������������� �		I�
�

�/�� /����������������� �	�������
�����������������������������
� 	�������� 
���
��9����������������������	������������������	����������������J�
�

�/�� /�����������	���������
�����9����������������������������������	��������������
���������	��������� ��������������������������C���������������	��������������
���������������J�
�

�/4� $��������������	���������
�����9����������������������������������	����������
�������������	�������� �����������	�������������������������������'���������
/�������� 
��� 8����������	� 2�������� ���� ��������� ������ ���� ������� �
� ����
�

����J�����������	��������������	����������������	��
�������������������J�
�

�/5� /�������� ������� ���  ������ � ��� �������� 	�������� 
��� ��9��� ���� ��������
��������������������	�����������������������������������

�
5/� ������������1�����������������

�
'		� ������ 
��������� ��� �������� �
� ��9�� 	��������� ����� ����� ��	������� ��� ����
'���������/��������
���8����������	�2�������#�
�

8/� 1�������
�
8/�� $���������	?�� �����	������$�9�� -����������������� ��� ��������� �
� 2�����

������		���� �����������������������������������������#�

Page 135



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

 �

�
�
�

���������1�����������������1�����������
�

�/� ����������
�
�/�� �&
���' %$�"��$%
 "$ (��' %!$� "��
B�
�

;�=� '		� ���� ����������	������ ���� ���� ��� ����� 3� �
� 2�����	�� (� ��� ���� -���	�
'����������� ;,��������� ���� 7���������	�����=� ;8��	���=� 7���	�������
�������	���������	������������������������������	����������
���������
��	������ ��� ��9���� �������� ����� �����	���� ������ �����	��� ���� ���������J�
����� 	���� ���� ��		���� ������J� ���� ����� �� � ������� ���� �������
 ��%�#�

�
;�=� $��� ����������	������ ���� ���� ��� ����� :� �
� 2�����	�� (� ��� ���� -���	�

'����������� ;,��������� ���� 7���������	�����=� ;8��	���=� 7���	�������
����� ��	������ ����%���� �� �	������ ������ ���� �������� ��� ��%�� � ���

���� ����� ;���� 2������� �� �
� ���� -���	� A��������� ;*����		�������
����������=�'���(64�=#�

�
;�=� $��� ����������	������ ���� ���� ��� ����� :� �
� 2�����	�� (� ��� ���� -���	�

'����������� ;,��������� ���� 7���������	�����=� ;8��	���=� 7���	�������
����� ��	������ ����%���� ��������� ������
����� �� �	���� ��� �� �����������
���	��� �	���� ��� �����������  ���� ��	���� �� ���� ������ �	����	�
�����������;����2�������(+;�=��
�����������	���������������	����'���
���(=#�

�
;�=� $��� ����������	������ ���� ���� ��� ����� :� �
� 2�����	�� (� ��� ���� -���	�

'����������� ;,��������� ���� 7���������	�����=� ;8��	���=� 7���	�������
�������	����������%�����������%���������������������������	���	�������
��� �	����	� ��������� K���� ;���� 2������� (.� �
� ���� H��	���� �����
7���������'������.=#�

�
�/�� ������	� ����� ��	������ ��� �������� �
� -��������� ���� A��	���� ��� ����

��������������
��������#�
�
�� �������� ������������� ����1����� ��� ���� ��������1�

�����������
�

�/�� �&
�
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
��$%
 "$ (�����$!!

�
�
$���-����������������� �		I�
�

•� *�%���������������
��������	�����������������������	����	������������������
 ������	������ �����������	����	�����������J�

•� *�%���������%�����������������������	���	�����������	����	����������K���J�
•� 2����������������������������
�	��������������������������������������	��

����������-���������'������+J�

Page 136



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

!�

•� 2��� ���� ����� ���� ����������� �
� 	��������� ������� ��� �������������� ���
����������� ������9�������������9�������J�

•� 2���
����
���	������������������������������������A��	����'�������J�
•� 2���
���������	���������������� ����2������$������J�
•� /��	� ������������������������
�������������������

����#�

�
4/� � ������������1����)�����������
�
4/�� �&
��$%
 "$ (�����$!!

��,,�$ !"���"'�)%���$!!

�6!&
��$%
 "$ (�

�'�)%���$!!

7�
�
� �&
�
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
��$%
 "$ (��'������$!!

�
� �
� �&
��$%
 "$ (��'������$!!

�0$��B�
�

•� ����������	�����������������������-���������'������+�����A��	����'���
����� ����� ��	������ ���������������� ���� ���������  ������ ���� ������	��
���� ���� ��� ���� '��#� ����� ������ ����� ���� ���"�������� 
�		� �� ����
����	������� ���� ����������� ������ ���� -��������� '��� ���+� ��� ����
A��	����'�������J�

•� ������� ��������������������������������
��������������	����������������
 ����������������C�������J�

•� ����������		���������������������������(���
�����-���������'������+J�
•� ��������� �		�������� ���� ���� ��� �������� (��;�=;�=� �
� ����A��	����'���

����J�
•� ��������� ���	��������� 
��� �	��� ������ ��� �	��� ������� ������� ����

�����		�������
������������� ����������������C�������J�
•� ��������� ���	��������� 
��� ���K�� ������ �������  ���� ������ ���� ��	����

��C������������

������ ��	�� ���������
�������J�
•� ������������	���������
��������������������J�
•� �����������������������������
�	�����������������������������������������


���� ��� �������� ��� ����������� ���� ���� �
� ��� ����������	������ �
� ����� ����
��
����������������"���������������

����#�

•� /������������������	��� ������������������������ ������������	���		�����
��	�����������

�����#�

�
5/� ������������1�����������������

�
5/�� $��� '��������� /�������� 
��� /���	������ ���� 7������������ ;�	�������

2�������=� ���	��  ���� �		� ������ 	��������� ����������	������ ��� ��	������ ��� 2�
����
�����
�������
��������������������������	�����������#�
�

5/�� $��� '��������� /�������� 
��� 8������� 7������������ ���	��  ���� �		� ������
	�������������������	�����������	������������������������������%���	��������#�
�

5/4� $���'���������/��������
���/������������A�������������	�� �����		�������
	��������� ����������	������ ��� ��	������ ��� �������� 
��� ���� ��	���������� �
�
�������#�
�

5/5� $��� /�������� 
��� ���	����?�� 2�������� ���	��  ���� �		� ������ 	���������
����������	�����������	���������������	�������
����	����#�

Page 137



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

"�

�
5/8� $��� '��������� /�������� 
��� 2��������� <������� ���	��  ���� �		� ������ 	���������

����������	�����������	��������������������	���	������������#�
�

5/:� $��� '��������� /�������� 
��� 8����������	� 2�������� ���	��  ���� �		� ������
	�������������������	�����#�
�

8/� 1�������
�
8/�� $���������	?��A�����	�-������������������������������
�(�������#�
�
8/�� $���A�����	�-����������������� ����������������!����� C������	����������

�������������� �����������������������	��������������#�
�
:/� �����������

�
:/�� ����� ��� ���	�������� ������ ���� -��������� '��� ���+� ���� ���� A��	���� '���

����� ��� ������ ���	�� ���� ���� ���������� 
�		� ��� ���		� ��� ��� ���� ���� ��� ����
7���	������������������������'���#���
�

:/�� ���������������	������������	��������������������	�� ��������������	�7�	����
�
�������������	��������������
�������������#�
�

:/4� ?'�'��
�
$���!������
�����-�����������������;*����		������=����		�������	���������
���� ������ �
� ���� ������ �
� ���� 
�		� �������� ���� ���� 2��"��������
!��������		�����������������
�

:/5� �,,�$ !�
 !�����'�"!$!'!
��
��
"�
�
G������������������������		� �����������������-���������������������
*����������������������������	���������������	?�������������	���������
���������������#� �$���2��"�������;�=� �		������������
� ������������
��� ��
��������������
�����-����������������#��
�

�

Page 138



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

#�

�������1����������������1�����������
�
�/� �����������
�
� �&
�
�
	� !��' %!$� "����!&
���' %$���
B�
�
�/�� ���  $ (�� +��� "
	�!$� �
�
�� '		� ���� ������	�� 
��������� ��� ��	������ ��� $� �� ���� �������� �	������� ����

/���	������ ������	� ��� �����
���� ��� 2�����	�� :� ��� ���� -���	� '�����������
;,�������������7���������	�����=�;8��	���=�7���	����������������������#��

�
����� "�
($"!�!$� �

�
�� '		� ����������	?�� 
��������� ��� ��	������ ��� ����� 	������� �� �� ���� ��		����

�������������	����������	����������	� 
�	� ��%����������	��������
���������������������������
���������
��������������������2�����	��:��������
-���	�'�����������;,�������������7���������	�����=�;8��	���=�7���	�������������
���������#�

�
�$(&0�-"��"
�� +��
('��!$� �

�
�� '		�����������	?��
��������������	�����������������	�������
����������
����� ����

�����������2�����	��:��������-���	�'�����������;,�������������7���������	�����=�
;8��	���=�7���	����������������������#�

�
� �$(&��
+(
"�
�
�� '		� ����������	?�� 
��������� ��� ��	������ ��� ���	��������� ���� ���	������ ������

�����������������������4��
�����'���"2����	�3���������'������+#�
�
� �

"�
�
�� $����� ����������������������������2��������(60�����(�/��
�����$� ������

���������	�������'���(66�����������$�����7���	�������(666����������������
���������������� ������������<������ ��7���	�������(660#�

�
�/�� ���$%-�

�
$���������	��������� ���������������� ����-���	�/���	������,��� ��%��
���������������������
��������#�

�
�� �������� ������������� ����1����� ��� ���� �������1�

����������
�
�/�� � �
��!$� �!��,��$%$
"�� +�"!�!
($
"�!&
�����$!!

�0$��B�
�

'������ ������������ ��� ���� ��	���������� �
� ����/���	������ �	���� -���	�
/���	������,��� ��%������������	���������	��������������������#�

�
�/�� F$!&$ �!&
�,��$%$
"���$+�+�0 ��-�!&
���' %$�*�!&
�����$!!

�0$���

Page 139



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�$�

�
�#�#(#� /�������� ���	��������� ��	������ ��� �� �� ���� �������� �	��������

������ �������������� ��		���� �������� �����%���� ��� ���
�������� �
�
$�����������������1������ �����������������C�����������������������
����	���� ���� ���� ���� ��� ����	������ �
� ���� ���� �����  ��	�� ����� ��
�����
���������������� ��������� ������
�����������	#�

�
�#�#�� /�������� ���������	� ���	��������� 
��� �	������� ���������� ���� ����

���������	�������������������	�������	����	������ ����I�
�

�=� ������������	��������
���(���������� �		�����������"����������	�

	���� �������
� (���� �!��������� �������� ����� �� �������
��������������������������	����	��������������������������������
�����������������������������������	�������������J����

�
�=� ���� ���	�������� ��� �����������	�� ��������� ��� �� -���	�

/���	������ ,��� ��%� �������	� ���� ���� �

�����
��������������������������JJ�

�
�=� �������	����������������������������	��������*������
�����

������	J�
�

�=� �� *����� �
� ������	� �����  ������ +�  ��%�� �
� ������ �����
����
���������
�������	��������� ��������������'���������/��������

��� �	������� 2�������� ���������� ���� ������������� ��� ����
���������������������������
��������J��

�
�=� ���� ������ ��� ��
������ ��� ���� �������� ��� ���� '���������

/�������� 
��� �	������� 2�������� ������ ���� �
� ���� 
�		� ����
��������I�

•� ����������
���	����	��������	�����������������������J�
•� ������ ���� �������� ������� ��� ���	��� ��������� �������� 
��� ����

������������������������������������J�
•� ����������������������	����������������������	��������
��������

����� �����������������������������#�
�
�#�#+� '������� ���� ��������	� ����� �
� �C��� �	������� ���������J� ��� ����

������������ �������� ��� ���� ������
��C��� �	������� ���������� �����
����� ����� �����
���		�� ������� ��� ���� �	������� �������� ��� ��
�����������������#�
�

�
� � �
��!$� �!���$(&0�-"���!!
"�!&
�����$!!

�0$��B�
�

�#+#.#� /�������� ���� ���
�������� �
�1������ ��� ������� ������� ��� ����� ���

����������������	� ���#�

�
�#+#0#� /�����������	���������������
��������
����������#�

�
�#+#4#� /�������� ���	��������� ����� ���� ��
������ ��� ������� ���� '���������

/��������"��	��������������'���������/��������"�$��������#�

Page 140



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

�
4/� ������������1�����������������

�
4/�� '		� ������ ���� �9�������� 
��������� ��� �������� �
� �	������� ���� ���� ����

�������������������������
���		����	��������������/�������� 
���/���	������
����7�����������#�

�
5/� 1�������

�
5/�/� �'�"!$!'!
��
��
"�
�

'���������
�������	���������������������������������������������������
����������	?�������������*������	����������������������#�

�
5/�� �	������������������������������
�������������	��������������?�������

�
�A������������#�
�

�

Page 141



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

�
��������������������������*���������� +�

��������������������
�
�
�/�����������
�
�/��� L������%����������	���������������
�����������������������
���	������

���������������������������	������	��������I��
�

•� ��������������������������	��
�����<�����
����������2������J��
•� �����������������
�����

���������������*����������1

���������7��������	��

,�������1

�����;2�������(�(�1

����=J��
•� ��������������@�������	��
�*����������1

���������7��������	��,�������

1

����J��
�

�������������� ����	����	�������������	���	�������������������
�����������������
����������������������������������������	���������������������J��

�
�/�� �L������%����������	������������������������������	�����������
����������

�

 ����������!���������	� J��
�

;:������	������������������������
�89�����������������
��������������������
����������������������������� ����������������		����������

=#��

�
�/4#� �<�������������������������������	��������

�����������������	Q�����������

<����7�����������	������������������������	����������������������������
2��"�������#�

�
���� /������������������������������
������

���	������������G������������

�����������
�������
�1

�����#�
�
�/������������
�
�/�� �$�������	�����		������	�����		����	�������������	����������	��������������

����� ������!�����#���
�
�/��� '�����	� �������������������	� �		��������	�����������
���������	� �����

���������������	���������#�
� �
� �,,�$ !�
 !����"'�"!$!'!
��
��
"�
�
�/4� '���������
�����������	�������������������������������	���������������

�������������	���������������	?����	������������������������������@�
����
���#�

�
4/�1�������
�

$�������	���������������
�������������������!�������������'���������
/��������
���<����7���������O�1������������	�/���	�����#�

�

Page 142



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

��
�������������������������������

�
�/� ����������
�

$��� ����	� �������� ���� ���� ������	?�� ����������	������ ������ ���� -���	�
'�����������;*������'		� �����=�7���	���������+����������������������
��� :����������� ����	� ����%�� �������������� ��� ����������	� ������ ����
	���	��
�*������'		� �����#�

�
��������������������������

�
�/�� 1����		�� ��� �������� ���� 	���	� �
� �		� ������ ��� ��� ����� ��� *�������

���	������ ������	� ����������	���� �		� ������� �������� ������� 
��� �	������
*�����������		� �����������	�������"�����������#��
�

�/�� $�������	� �		��������I�
�

;�=� $��� ������ �
� ������ �		� ����� ����� ����	�� ��� �����	�� ��� �	������
*�����J��

�
;�=� $���������������
�*������ �������	����������������	�����������	����

�		� ���������������������
����������		� ����J�
�
;�=� $��������	�����������������������������������
������		� ���������

�� ��������	���������J�
�

;�=� $�����������
�����		� �����
�����"��������������������������
�
�������		� ����J�

�
;�=� $�����������
�����		� ����� ������������
����������� 
��� ����������
�

*�����?� ���	����� ���� ������ ������������ ���� ������ �
� �����
�		� ��������������������� ������������	��������������J�

�
;
=� �������������		� ����������	��������%������������������������
�����

�������	�����J�
�
;�=� �������� �����	� ��C�������� �
� �		� ����� 	���	�� ��� ��� ���� ���

��
�����������������9��������
�����
����� �	����������������������	��
���J�

�
;�=� ������*���������������������	����������������������������� ��������

������������������������0��
�����2��������������'���(60�J��������
��� ��������� ������ �		� ������ ���� ������	� ����������	���� �		� ������ ���
�������������������
� ����������������������������	����������������
-���	�A�����������������2�����;-A�2=#�

�

Page 143



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

�
��������1����������������������������9�
����������������1������@���������������

�
�/� ����������
�
�/�� $��� ��������� �
� �	������ ����� ������	� ���� ���� �		� ������	� ����� C�����

����������	����������2��������.��0��4�����6��
�����������������'���(6.4�����
2�������(6��
�����-���	�A���������;*����		�����������������=�'���(60.�
���
���� ���������� ��������� ���� ������	� �
� ���� *����� 8������� ������ ����
�����������%����	������������ ��������!�����������		�	���#�

�
�/�/� '���������������������	��9���������� ��������� �����������
���������� ������

��������������� ��������������������	������!��	���������#�
�
�/4/� $���������������� ���� ����������	���� 
��� ����*�����8���������������

���%�  �		� �������  ������� ��� �������� ����� �������� ��������� ��� �����
����������������������������	���
�������<��������������������%��������!�����
�9���� ��������� ���� �������� ���� ����� �
� ������� ���� ���������	� ������ ���
������	#�

�
�/5/� $���������������� ��������������	����
���*�����8������������������%�

 �		�������� ������� ��������� ���������������������� ��������������	��� 
��� ����
<��������������������%���������������!������9�������������
�

�������������������������1������������@���������������
�
�/� ������������������������@���������������

�
�/�� $��� �������������� ���� ��	������� ���������� 
��� ����� �
� ���� ������������

������	��;�	�����������������	��������� �		�������	=���I�
�

•� ����������������	�����������	�������������������J�
•� ������� ���
������� �
� ���� �������%���� �������� ���� ��������� �	��� ����

������������������������������������	�����������������������J�
•� ������� ���
������� �
� ���� �������%���� ��� ������� ��	��� 
��� ����� ���

��������J�
•� ������� ���� ��������� �
� ���� �������� ���%� ���� ������� ��������  ����

�������
�������	�����	���	�������������������������	���	������������J�
•� ���������������������������%�����������������������������	���J�
•� �������������������������������������
��������������������������%�������

�����	������J�
•� �������%�������������������	������� ����%������%���	����#�
�

��� ����
���
�����������
�
���
���	�	����
��
�

,�		� ���� �����	�������  ���� ���� /�������� 
��� 8����������� �	������� ����
8������ �
� ���� �		� ������	�� ���� /�������� 
��� �������� 2�������� ���
�	������������	�������������������������������		�������
��������������	������
���*�����8������#�

Page 144



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

�
5/� �����������

�
� $���*�����8���������������������$�����
�7�
������� �		����	�#�
�

Page 145



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

� �

����������1���������������������
����@���������������

�
�� ����������
�
�/�/� �	������ ����� ������	� ���� ���� �		� ������	� �������%�� ���� 
��������� ���

��	�������������3����������,����������������!���������	� ����������������������
���� � �������������#�'��� �������� ����������	� �9���������� ��������� ��� ������
��
������ ���� ������ ������� ��� ���� � �� ������������ ������	�� ��� �!��	�
��������#�

�
�/�� '� C����� �������� �
� ���� '����������� ���� ����� ���������� ������ ����

������������
�����-���	�A���������'����
�(60����	���������C�������������I�
� �
�/4� $���������	���
������������������������������������������������������������	��


����		���������������	������
�������$����3����������$��������,����������������
�������$����3������'����(6�0��(606��(664� ���������������	� ������	�������
��������������������#�$�������������		�����#�

�
;�=� �		����������	������������������������
�����
����������
�����'�����������

����������$����3������'���(6�0����(664����		���������
��������������
C����� �������� 
��� �������������J� ������ ��	������ ��� ���� ��!����������
���������������	�����������������	��
�	���J�

�
;�=� ���������		������	���������������C��������������		������� �����
�����

$���� 3������ '��� ���
������ ����� ���� '����������� �9����I� ������
��	������ ��� ���� �������� ��� ������ ���� ��%�� ���� �������� ��		�� ����
������ ��	������ ��� �������� ���� ���������� ��%���� ���� ����������� �
�
��		��

� �
;�=� ������������������������H:�;,������=��
�����$����3������'���

�
�/5� $��� ������	�� �
� ���� ������������ ������������ ������� ��������� ��� �%��

���	� ����I�
�
� ;�=� ����������C����������������������������
�
� ;�=� ����	�����������������
��		��������������������������
�

;�=� ����	���� ���� ���

��� �	���� ����� ���� ������ ���� ������� ���� �	��� 
���
����	���������������
����������������
�����������������������������
����
����������������������������������������������������	�����������	�����
������ �	������ �
� ���

��� ���� 
��� ���������� ����� ���� ������� ��� ���
��������	�� �	����� ��� ����� ���

��� 
��� �������� ��� ������ �����������
����
�������������������������

������		������������������	����	�����

�
;�=� ��������� ��������������������������������
����������� �������� ���

���� �������� �
� ����'����������� ��� ��C������� ��� ��� ���C������		�� �

����
���������
�������������������

�������������������������������������
���� ��
���� �
� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���������� ���� ������ ���

��� ��������
��������

Page 146



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�!�

�
;�=� ����	���������������������������������
����%����������		��������
���		��
��
;
=� ����	��������������	����������
������������
�

�/� �������� ������������� ����1����� ��� ���� @�����
����������

�
$���$����3����������$��������,������������������� �		I�
�
•� ��������������������	��� ��������������������
� ���������	�������� ��������

�������J�
•� ����������
��������
������������%��������������������������	��J�
•� ������� ���
������� �
� ���� �������%���� ��� ������� ��	��� 
��� ����� ���

��������J�
•� �%���������������������
�����3����������,������������� �����������


�������	�����	���	�������������������������	���	������������J�
•� �%���������������������������%�����������������������������	���J�
•� �%����������������������������������
�����3����������,�������%����	����

�����������	������J�
•� �������%�������������������	������� ����%������%���	����J�

�
4/� �������������������������1�����������������
�

$��� /�������� 
��� /���	������ ���� 7������������ ��� �	������ ���� ����
/��������
���8������������	�����������8������������� �		��������	�������
����������	���� ��� ��� ������ ���� �		� ������ 
��������� ��� �������� �
� ���� $����
3����������$��������,����#�
�

5/� �����������
�
5/�� $���$����3������������������������������� �		����	�#�
�

Page 147



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�"�

��C�������������������������@���������������
�
�/� �����������
�
�/�� $��� /����� '����� ������������ ��������� �	������ ����� ������	� /�����

�������������	�����$������������	#�
�
�/�� $��� '����� ������������ ��������� ��� �������	� ������ 
�������� 
��� ���� ������

������	�#�
�

�� ����������������� ��� ���� ��C��� ������ ������������
@���������������

�
� $����������������� �		I�
�

•� 7������� ������������� �������� 
��� �������������������� ����������
�
�����������	���������������������9�����	��������������������������	�

•� '����������������	�����������
�����������������
•� '������������������������������
�����������������������
���������
•� '����������������	� ��%���������������������
�����������������������


���������
•� '������� ���� ����������� ���� �������	� ��� �����	� �
� ���� ����� �
� ����

�������	�������������������
•� '������� �������� ��� ���� ������������ �	����� ������ �������� �����������

��������� ��	������ ���� ������ ���������� ������� ����������� ��� ���� 
������
������������
�����������������

•� 7���	��� ���� ��������� ����� ���� ���		� ������	���� �
���� ��
������� ��� ����
�����������?����������������/�

�
4� �������������������������1�����������������
�

$���/��������
�������������2�������������	�����������������	�����������������
�		�������
���������������������
�����/�����'����������������#�
�

5/� �����������
�
� $���/������������������	���������������	��������������
������������#�
�
�

Page 148



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�#�

�
������F������C���F�����������������@���������������

�
�� ����������
�
�/�� $��� 2����� ����� /����� ������ ������������ ��������� �	������ �����

������	��/������������������	�����$������������	#�
�
�/�� $������������
�������������������������������	�������������������������������


���	������ ���� C����� ����������� �
�� ���� ���� �����!����� ���������� ����
����������
�� 
���	������ 
���������������������������	��
��������	� ����� ���
���������� �
� ����  ����� �������	� 
��������� �
� ���� ������ ������������ ��������
������2��������(��
�����8����������	������������'���(66�#�
�

�/4� $���
����������
����������������������������
�		� ��������������?��������
 ��%����'�������#�;$��������� ��%����'���������������	��	�������!����=#�
�

�/� ����1�������������@���������������
�
�/�� $�������������	�������
����������������������������
�		���������������?��

���������%����'�������� ������������	��	�������!����/�
�
�/�� $���%�������������	�������
����������������������I�

'		� �9�������� 
��������� ���� �� ���� �
� ����� ���������� ������ ��� �����������
��	��	����� ��� 
���	������� ���������	���� ���������� ��� ���������������
� ���� C�����
������������
���������������!�����������������������������
�� 
���	������

��� ���� ��������� �����������	��
� �������	� ����� ��������������
� ���� �����
�������	� 
��������� �
� ���� ������ ������������ �������� ������ 2������� �(� �
� ����
8����������	������������'���(66�#�
�

�/4� $��� 2����� ����� /����� ������ ������������ ���� ��	������� ���������� 
���
������
����������������I�

�
•� ��%�� ���� ���������  ����� ���� -���� 1

����� �
� ���� �
� ���� �����������

������������ ���� ����
���� ���� ������ ��� ���� ������ ���C���� 89�������� ���
 ��������
� ����� ���������?�� 
���	���C������� ��� �����������������������
�
�����������
�������������������,�������:����������;�,:=����C�����9�����������
�����������  ���� �	����� 4#�#0� �
� 2�����	�� �� �
� ���� ������ ���%����
'��������

•� �������		����	������������������	����������������C����
•� ��	�����������
�������������

�
4/� �������������������������1�����������������
�
� $�������
�89���������
��	�����������������	���������������������������
�����

�������,:����C�����9�����������	�� �����		��������9��������
�����������	������
�������������������

�
5/� �����������
�

Page 149



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�$�

5/�� 2�����	�����
������������?�����������%����'�����������	�#��;$���������
���%����'���������������	��	���������!����=�

�
5/�� 2��������1������
��������������,�������	�7���	�����������1

�����8�	������

����������7�	���
�

5/4� $��������������������		�������������������2��������1������
��������������
,�������	�7���	�����������1

�����8�	����������������7�	����
��	������
�����������	#�

�
5/5� 5�����

$���!������
�����2����������/�������������������������������������
 �		�������	���������������*�����#�

Page 150



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

1
 
����'�
"��,,�-$ (�!������$!!

"�
�
�/� �����3��������������������
�

$�������������������	��������I�
�

•� ����������������	�
•� ��	�����������	������	�
•� ��������������
•� ����
��

������������������������	�
•� ������	�	�����������������
•� 	������������"��������
•� ��9��	������������"��������
•� ������������������
•� �	���������������
�

�
�/� ��������������������������
�

������	�������������	��
�����������������������	������������������
���
������������������������������	������	��������	� ����������� ���#�
�
$����������	 ����������	����������������������	��������������������������
����������������������������	��������������� �����������������
����������	����������������-���������'������+���������A��	����'�������#�
�
$��������������������������� �����"������������� ��%����������#�

�
4/� ����������������
�

$���7�	����
�/��������������,�		�������	�*�������� �		�������������		�������	�
�������������������	��������� �������������������������������#�

�
� ��� �������������������������������1��

�
� $���/�������������*�����2�������*������� �		�����������������������	���

�
� ���� ���� ���� �	���� �
� ���� ������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� '������ ���
:�
�������� 7�	��#� � '�� 	����� 
����  ��%���� ����� ��
���� �� �������� ����
/��������� ���� *����� 2������� *�������  �		� ����� �� ������ ��� ������
������
������������#�$��������� �		�������������������������	�����
�
����� ������� ���� �����
�� ���� ��������� ��� ��� ������������ ����  �		� ���
��������������������������������������	��	�#�

�
8/� ���������������1�
�
� $���������������������������������
���������	��������� �		��9�����������

�� ������������
����������#����
�

Page 151



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

:/� ?�����������������������
�
:/�� *�������
�����������������������������������		����; ���������	�������

����������	�����	������=���������������������������������	��������	� ������?��
�		� ���#�2���������������������� �����
�������������������
�����
�������#�
�

:/�� 2��������������������
����� ��	��������#�'���������������%�������
���
�������������������������������������������
����� ����������#�
�

:/4� :
�������� ��������������������������������������		�����*����������1

�����
��
��������������#�
�

:/5� 2������������������������������������
�������� �#�
�

����$!!

�
�

?'�'�� �'�"!$!'!
"� �
�
	� !�
!�$ $ (�

D'$
+G�

'���������������	� $���������	���������	���������
������������@������������
��������������
�

'�������� �

ü�
�

'������������� $���������	���������	���������
�����������������
�

'�������� �

����
��

������
������������������	�

$����� '�������� �

ü�
�

8�	�����������	��
����	�

$����� '�������� �

ü�
�

A�����	�	���������
��������

,���� G���� �

ü�
�

-������������"
��������

$����� '���������
�
����������	�
	���������
��������

�

ü�
�

$�9��	���������
��������

$����� '�������� �

ü�
�

�	��������������� $����� '�������� �

ü�
�

2����������������� $���������	���������	���������
�����������������;�������
�����=��������	���������
������		��#�
�

'��������
;���������������
-�����=�

�

ü�

Page 152



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

2������������"
���������

$���������	���������	���������
����������������#�

'��������
;���������������
-�����=�

�

ü�

�
@�$ !�%���$!!

"�

�
����$!!

� ?'�'�� �'�"!$!'!
"� �
�
	� !��

��$ $ (��

D'$
+G�

*�����8�������
��������������
�

,����;� ��
��������
���������=�

G����
������������
�		� ���

�

2����������/�����
������������������
�

$�����;����
��������
���������=�

'�����������
�����

�

$����3����������
$��������,�����������
��������
�

��;
�����������������=� G����
������������
�		� ���

�

/�����'�����
������������

+����������	����������

��������������������������

'�������#� �

�
=� C�����������������������

�
��%
+'
�0&
 ���%�' %$����
"$( "�������%���$!!

�

�
=/�� '� ������		��� ���� ������� 
��� �� �������� ���  ������� ��� ���� *����������

1

����#� $��� ��	�����	� ������� ���� �������� �� ���	������� ��� �		� ��%�� ���
��������������� �������	�#�$��������	������� �		�������
�������� ������9��
������	���������
�
��%
+'
�0&
 �"��
� 
�"!�,"��
$ (���%�' %$����

�
=/�� :
� ������� ������ ������ �� ������		���� ���� ��	�����	� ������� ���� �������� ��

���	������� ��� �		� ��%�� ��� ������ ��������� �������	�#� $��� ���	�������
������������;�=� �		�������
��������������9��������	�������#�

�
>/� ����������C���)������
�
>/�� ��
%!$� ����%&�$�� +�	$%
)%&�$�

�
������� ���� ����"������� �
� �		� ��������� ;�9����� ���� ���������� ��������
 �����������������������������=��������������		���#�
�
$��� ������	�  �		� �	���� �� ������ ���� �� ����"������ 
��� ����� �������� ��� ����
�����	�������#�
�

>/�� ��"
 %
����!&
��&�$�� +�C$%
��&�$�
�
:
� ���� ������ ���� ����"������ ���� �������� �� �������� ���� �	���� ��������
������		����������������������#� :
� �����������������"��������������������
�����

Page 153



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

 ��� �������� ���� �������� ���� ������� ������  �		� 
������ ���� ���� �
� ���������
������ ���������J� ���� ������ ��� H����������  �		� ����� �������� ���� ���������
��������#�
�

>/4� �
"$( �!$� ����!&
��&�$�� +�C$%
��&�$�
�
:
���������		��� �������������������������������"���������������� ������������
*���������� 1

����#� '� �� � ������ ��� ����"������  �		� ��� �	������ ��� ����
�������?����9�����������������#�

�
A/� ����������������1��
�
A/��� �� %
��$ (����

!$ (�

�
:
�����������������������������������
� ���� 
�9������������ ����*����������
1

��������������	�����
���������	��������������#�
�

A/�� �.!��+$ �-��

!$ ("�
�
$��� *���������� 1

����� ���� �������� �� ������	� ������� �
���� �����	����� ����
�����#�2�����	��������� �		���	�����	� ����������������������������������		���
������	� ���#�
�

A/4� �,
�<$ (�� �� ��(
 +��$!
��
�
���������������������������	������������9�	����������������
��������	���
�������������������		�����������%�������������������
���������
������������
�
���� ������ ������� ;��	���� ���� 	� �� ����� �������������� ���� �	������� ����� �
�
����������������	���������������������������		� ���=#�
�

A/5� �$ '!
"�
�
'������
������������ �����������������������	��	������������� �		����������
���� ������� ���� �������� ���� ����� ���#� $��� ��������  �		� ���� ��������
�����������������
�������������#�
�

A/8� �!� +�+"�%���$!!

�
�
6#�#(� '		� ������ �
� ���� �������� ���� ����� ;���	������ ������������

�����=�
�
6#�#�� $������������������������������������

�
A/:� ���  $ (�����$!!

�

�
� $����	�����������������������������������
���������#�

�
A/=� �$%
 "$ (�%���$!!

�� +��$%
 "$ (�"'�)%���$!!

�

�
$��������������
�		� �����������������������-���������'������+���������
A��	����'������������������#�

Page 154



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

�
A/>� ����,!
+��
��
"�#�	�!$ (�$(&!"�
� �

��"� ������ ������  �		� ���� ����		�� ����� ������� ������� ������ 
��� ����
������������"��������������
�����1������ �����2������������	��

�
A/A� 1�,"�$ �!&
"
�,�%
+'
"�
�
� � :
���������������������������������������������� �		�������� ���������#�

Page 155



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

� �

������������������������1���������������
������������������������

�
�� �������������������������������
�
(#(� '		��������
�������������������������������������������

�������������
�����������

������
�����������������
�����'����
����	���������2���������:���������
�
I�
�
;�=� ���� ����� �
� ���� ���������� ��������� ���� ��� ������� ���������

������������������
����������

�������������������������������������	����
���
�����
�������J�����

�
;�=� ���� �

����� ���������� ��� !��	�
���� ��� ������ ���� ���� 
��������� �
� �� �������

�

����J�����
�
;�=� ������������������������	� ������������!������������������������������������

�	��#�
�
�
($"��!$� �
�

� �
",� "$�$�$!-� ��,
����$%
�

-���	�A���������
'���(60��

2�������4+;(=����
;�=�

���������������
����������
���	����������
�
������������
��

����
�

*����������1

�����

� 2�������4�;(=� 7�����������
������		��?��
������������
�

*����������1

�����

� 2�������44�;�=� ��		������������	�
�����������	������
�������
������������
�����	���������
�

*����������1

�����

� 2�������46;(=� A��������������
���
�����	���������
�

*����������1

�����

� 2�������(���
�9�����(��;�=�
�

1���������������
����������	���

*����������1

�����

� 2�������(��;�=� -����������%�������
�������
�����������
�����%�����������
����	��	��
�������
���	������	��%����
�

'		�'���������
/���������
�

� 2�������((�;�=� 7��������������
����
����

������
�

7��������	��
,�������1

�����

Page 156



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�!�

�
� 2�������(�.;(=;�=�

����;�=�
*�%�������	���������
���������
�������������
�����
������������������
�

7��������	��
,�������1

�����

� 2�������(6(� 7������������	���������
������2�������(��
�����
1��������2������'���
�

<�����
�-���	�
2��������

� 2������������ /������������������� <�����
�-���	�
2��������
�

� 2���������4;+=� *�%�������������
����	��	��
���
������		�������	��%����
�

7��������	��
,�������1

�����

� 2���������6;�=� �����
�����������������
�
����������
�

<�����
�-���	�
2��������

� 2��������+�� '��������������
���������

<�����
�-���	�
2�������������		�
'���������
/���������
�

� 2��������+4� �����
��������	� �� <�����
�-���	�
2��������
�

� 2���������4� F���������	�����
�

�������
����������
�

*����������1

�����

� 2�����	��(���
�����������;�=;�=�
�

2�����������������
���������	�
�

����
�89��������

� 2�����	��(���
�����������;+=�

3�������	�� ��������
����������������
������	���������
�

*����������1

�����

� 2�����	��(���
�������������

�����
���������	�������
������������������
����������
�

<�����
�-���	�
2��������

-���	�A���������
'���(60��

2�������+�;�=� A������������������
��������
����
�������?���������
��������	��	��
�

/��������
���
����������
2�������

-���	�A���������
;*����		�������
����������=�'���
(60.�
�

2��������(;(=� �����
�������������
�
����	�����������
�������

*����������1

�����

Page 157



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�"�

-���	�'�����������
����������1�����
(600�
�

7���	������(������
������	����

2��������9�	�����������	�
�������

'���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������

-���	�8	��������
;��������	�'���=�
7�	���(64.�
�

7�	���.� F����������������
�
��������	�����������
�%������������	��	��

����������	������	��%�
���
�

8	������	�
7������������
1

�����

-���	�A���������
����<�������'���
(646�

2��������;�=� F�����������	�����
�
��	�����		�������������
������

'���������/��������

���<����
7�������������
1������������	�
/���	������
�

-���	�A���������
;�������������
��	�����	�A�����=�
7���	�������(66��
�

� /��	���� ������	�����	�
��	�����������������

*����������1

�����

-���	�'�����������
;2��������1�����=�
;8��	���=�
����	����������(�

� A��������������
�
����������������
�������	���
��

���������
����������� ��������
����	�������
�

'���������/��������

���<����
7�������������
1������������	�
/���	������
�

-���	�A���������
'��������

� '����������������
�

�����
����		�����
����������	�������������
-���	�A���������'���
���������������������
	����	������
�

*����������1

�����

���	���<��	���'���
(6+.�

2�������4�� �	���������
�
�	��������
��������������	���

'���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

���	���<��	���'���
(6+.�

2�������4�;�=� 2����������������
��!�����������������
���	� �������������
����	������������
�

'���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

���	���<��	���'���
(6.(�

2�������+0� ������		�������������
�������

'���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

�

Page 158



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�#�

�
���	���<��	���
;'�����
�=�
7���	�������(606�

7���	������������
���	�������		�
�����!�����
��
����������
�����	��

������
�

� '���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

���	���<��	���
;2����=�7���	�������
(606�

7���	������������
���	�������		�
�����!�����
��
����������
�����	��

������
�

� '���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

<��	��������������
;-���	�'���������
�� ���=�
7���	���������(��

7���	�������4�;(=�
����4�;�=�

� '���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

<��	��������������
;G���
��������
7���	������=���(��

7���	���������+��
����.�

7���������������	������
�
�����
���������
�
��������������
���	��
�����������
����������
����������������
������������������
��������
�

'���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

<��	��������������
;������'�1�����=�
����	���������(��

� �������������
�
���	��������
���������'�
1�����

'���������/��������

���8����������	�
2��������
�

G������	�
'����������'���
(6�4�

2��������0� $�%��������	����������
�
��������������������
�����������	���	����

'���������/��������

���'��	��<��	���
����2����	������
�

G������	�
'����������
;'������=�'���
(6�(�

2�������(� �����
��������������
���
���������������

'���������/��������

���'��	��<��	���
����2����	������
�

*�����-����������
7���	����������+�
�

7���	������0� 3�������	��������
���������������
	����������
�

7��������	��
,�������1

�����

-���	�����������
���������	����
�����	�����������
����/����
�����������'���

� *��������
��������
���%� ����������
������	?�����%�
���������

��� ��%�
�

7��������	��
,�������1

�����

Page 159



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

�$�

�
-���	�/���������
8�������
/���	����������
�������������'���
���6�
�

2��������+(�����
+��

�������������	��
�
���������������������
�������������� �����
�������������	������
��������������J�
��������������������
������������������
�����

�����������	������
����������������

�������#�
�

<�����
���	�����
���
�����������
�������������
�

7������������
2��������'���
�

� ��������

�����
���
��������������
���������
���������������������
�

'���������/��������
/������������
A����������

�
-����	������������������	������	���������������������"��������������������������
	����	�����#�
�
����1����������������������������������3�����C��
����������' �
""�!&
-��
�",
%$�$%���-�+
�
(�!
+�!����' %$����
%���$!!

���� ����$%
�
�"
0&

�$ �!&$"�%� "!$!'!$� �
�
�
($"��!$� ��
�

�
",� "$�$�$!-�� ��$
+��'!��-��

-���	�A���������'���
(60���2�������((��

�� �����������������

�����
����������������������
�����������;���	������
�����������
�������������
���=�

$�������������������	�
���������/�������������
'���������/�������������
�������������
������������
�����
�
89�������������������������
�
<�����
������2��������
7��������	��,�������1

�����
����*����������1

��������
������	#�
�
'���������/�����������������
����������	��#�$�������
�
89���������������		�������
��������������������������
�����
��������������������G��

�������
��

������ ���������
�������������	#�
�

-���	�A���������'���
(60���2�������(+��
�

�� �������%�����������
��	���

������	�
�

-���	�A���������'���
(60���2�������(�(�
�

/����������������������

�������	���������������

7��������	��,�������1

�����

Page 160



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

�
-���	�A���������'���
(60���2��������0�;+=�

�� ���������������������
�

������
�����������������
�
����-���	�A���������'���
(60��
�

*����������1

�����;�������
�������

����������
���		��
�����������������������������=�
�

-���	�A�������������
<�������'���(646��
2��������;(=�
�

/�����������������<�����
�
�����2�������������������
����������

������	�;����������������
���������%�����
������������=�
�

-���	�A�������������
<�������'���(646��
2��������;(=�
�

/�����������������
*����������1

���������
������������������

������	�

-���	�A���������'���
������2��������4�';�=�
����;�=�

/�������������������������
������������������������
*����������1

�����
�

������	�

-���	�A���������'���
�����������������(������
(���
�2�����	��(�
�

�� ������	������������������
���������;��������������
�
�������	"�����������=�
�

������	�

-���	�A���������'���
������2�������6��

�� ��������������
������������ ����������
����������	��������������
�

2�������������������	����
�������������������	���������
P����� ���������� ������
��	�����������

�������������
��������������������������
�

7���������������
�����
����	��'���(64+��
2�������4;�=�
�

/������������������
�	������	��������������
�

�����

$�������
�89���������������
�	������	���������������

�����

7���������������
�����
����	��'���(64+��
2�������+��
�

/�������������������������
�

�����
���	���	�
�����������	��������
�

$�������
�89���������������
�����������

�����

-���	�A�������������
���	���:���	���������
<��	���'������0��
2��������++;�=��+4;�=�
������;�=�
�

/������������	������������
�
�������
����	��������

������	�

-���	�A�������������
���	���:���	���������
<��	���'������0��
2��������+����(��������
�

/��������	������������	������ ������	�

-���	�A�������������
���	���:���	���������
<��	���'������0��
2��������+�

/��������	�������������������
8	������	����������

������	�

Page 161



�

�������������	�����+��0�����2�������(�)��������3�����������*�4���������������������
�������������������&�����

���

-���	�A�������������
���	���:���	���������
<��	���'������0��
2��������6�
�

,�����������	���������
��������
������
����
�	������	������

������	�

� �� �������������������
-����*�������������
/������-����*�����

������	��������
��������������
�����-����
*����?��2�	�������
��������
�

'		���������������	���������
�������������
�2�����	��
(��������-���	�
'�����������;,���������
����7���������	�����=�
;8��	���=�7���	�������
����#�
�

�� ������������������	������
�����	���������<��	�������
2�
����������%�

$���'���������/��������
���
8����������	�2��������

'		���������������	���������
����������83��
�
2�����	��(��������-���	�
'�����������;,���������
����7���������	�����=�
;8��	���=�7���	�������
����#�
�

,��������������	���������
�������������������

������	��

'		���������������	���������
����������<��
�2�����	��
(��������-���	�
'�����������;,���������
����7���������	�����=�
;8��	���=�7���	�������
����#�
�

,��������������	���������
���������

$���7��������	��,�������
1

�����

'		���������������	���������
����<��	���'������.����
��	��������������������
��%����������	����	����#�
�

,��������������	�������������
���������%����������	���
�	����#�

$���'���������/��������
���
8����������	�2��������

�
�
�

Page 162



�

�

��

�
�
�
�
�

���������
�������������
�������������
�
�
�
�
�

��������
�
�

����������������������
������

�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 163



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

��

�����������������������������
�
�/� ������
�
� $����� ��	��� ���	�� ��� �		� �������� �
� ���� ������	�� ���� �������� ���� ����

��������� ���	������ ���� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3����� ����
2�������� ���������� ���� 2��������� ���� '����� ��������� ���� ����	������
���������;�����������		����������=#�

�
�/� �������������1�������������������

�
� $�������	�����������

�����������������
���������� ��� ��
������������������

�	�� ���������������������������������	� #�
�
4/� ��1��������������������1��

�
4/�� $��� ���	��� ���� ������� ��������� �9�����  ���� ���
�������	� ��� �9����

��
������������������������������	��������	� ����������� ���#�
�
5/� �3��������� ��� ���� �������� ��1��� ��� �������

������1��
� �
5/�� �� �$+
 !$���$ ����!$� �#�!&
��

!$ (��'"!��
�&
�+�$ �,$	�!
�
�
5/�/�� $���������	��������������������������������� �������
�������	�

��
�����������	�%�	�����������������#�
�

5/�/�� ���
�������	���
�������������
�������� ������������������
�������������
���	�������������������������������������������������������������������
��
�������#�
�

5/�� �.
�,!�� ����!$� �#�!&
��

!$ (�%� ��
�&
�+�$ �,$	�!
�
�
5/�/�� $���������	��������������������������������� �����9������
�����������

	�%�	�����������������#�
�
5/�/�� :�
������������9�����
���� ��	�������������������	������������������	�������

�������
�		�������������������
��������������������������	� �������
�����������
-���	�A���������'���(60��;���������=#�
�

5/�/4� :�
������������9�����
���� ��	�������������������	������������������	�������
�������
�		�������������������
��������������������������	� �������
�����������
-���	�A���������'���(60��;���������=#�

�
•� � ����!$� ����'!�$ +$	$+'��"�

:�
����������	����������������������	�

:�
�������� ��������	�%�	����������	���������������
�������������	�

•� � ����!$� ����'!�"��
� 
;"��$ � %
"����'"$ 
""�

:�
����������	�������������
�������	��������������

������
������������	���
�������;���	����������������������	������������
�������=�

Page 164



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

��

�
�

•� ����'�
��!$� "�$ ����!$� �

:�
����������	������������������	����������������������������
������	����������	��������������������������������������� ��������
	��������	������������������������ ��������������������������������
�����
��� ��������	�������
������

������	��������������������������
�

•� � ����!$� �!&�!�%�'�+��
�%� "$+

+��
(���-�,$	$�
(
+�

:�
��������������������
� ��������	������	���	����
�������	������	����
���	������������������	���	�������������
�

•� � ����!$� ����'!��
(����%!$� �

:�
�������� ����������	�����������������������������I�

�� ��������������������������������������������������������
� �����
��!��������������������������������

�� ����%�������������������������������������������
�� ��
���������������������������	� �����������
�� ��
����������	����������������������%��������������%�����������������

 ��������������������������������������������������
������
�
5/5� �!� +�+"�%���$!!

�� +�"'�)%���$!!

�#�
.!��%�!
(�$
"����


.
�,!�$ ����!$� �
�

'��������������������������������������������������������9����
������������
���
�������� ����������������������������#�

� �
5/8� 1
 
��� �$%
 "$ (�� +� �$%
 "$ (�"'�)%���$!!

"�#�
.!��%�!
(�$
"�

���
.
�,!�$ ����!$� �
�

'��������	�	�������������	�����������������������������������������9����
������������
���
�������� ����������������������������#�

�
5/:� �
,�!"�!&�!��
�
.,
%!
+�!���
�&
�+�$ �,$	�!
�

:
�����*����������1

������9�������������������� �		��������������������������
���������������������� �		����������������	��	������������	��#�:�� �		����
��%���M����
������	�������&����� �		����� ��������������
���
�����������
����	���#�

�
8/� �����������������1�

�
8/�� $��� ������	�  �		� ����� ��� 	����� 
���� ����?� ������� �
� ���� ������� ��� ��������

�����	���
���������������������������������������	���	���������;���������������
�

����=������������������	?�� ������#�

�
:� �����������1����������������������������������1�

�
:/�� $���������	� �		��%����������
���������������������������������������	���

����	��	��
���������������������������������

��������	�����
�����	���� ��%����
�������
��������������#��:
�������������������������������	������������������

Page 165



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

��

�������; ���������������������������
���������������������������������
����������������

��������		��%�����������������������	��	������������	������
�������������������������	�����������������������		���=� �		������������
�����������
������������������� ����������������������#�$��������������
�������� �		��������	��	��������������������������������������	?�� ����������
	�����
�����	���� ��%�����������
������������#�:
���������������������������
	��������� �		������������	��	������������������������#�

�
:/�� ��������
����������������������������%�������������� �		������������	��	��


������	�������������#�$���������������������� �		��	����������	��	���������
������	?�� ������#�

�
:/4� ������		���� �		�����		��������������������������������
����������������
�

 �������������������#�
�
=/� �����������������

�
� $���������	� �		�����	����������
I�
�

;�=�� ����������������������� ��������������������	�������������J�
�
;�=� ����
���������������������������	�������������������������������������

�
�����������������������J�����
�

;�=� �
� ����*����������1

����� ������������ ��������
� ���������� ���������
����	�������������		������������������ ����������������������������
��������
����������
��������������������������������������������#�

�
>/� ����������������������������������1�

�
,��� ���� ��9� ������ 
�		� ���� �� ������� ���� ������	�  �		� ����	�� ��� ��!�����
��������
I�

�
;�=� ������������
������������S������������
���	�������������������%����

��������� �����������T���9�	��������������� ��������������� �������
����� ��� ���� ���	��� ���  ����� ����	����� �9���� ��� ���
�������	�
��
�������J�

�
;�=� �� ������ �
� ���� ������������ ���� ����� ��� ���� ���	���  ����� ����

������������ ��� ����������� ��	�������������� �� ��������	�� 
���� ����
���������������J�

�
� ;�=� �����������
�������������J�����
�

;�=� ����������	�������������� ��������������� ������������������	��#�
�

A/� ���91�������������
�

A/�� �$"!������%<(�' +�,�,
"�
�

Page 166



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

��

� 8����������� �		����	������	�����
����%�������������#�3��%�������������������������
 �����������������	������� ���� �����������������#�$��������������	�������	������
 ��%�������������� ��������������9����������
�������	���
��������

�
A/�� �'��$%�$ ",
%!$� ������%<(�' +�,�,
"�

�
$���������	� �		��%������	��	��
������	��������������
���
�����������
��������
����� �
� ���� ������� ���� ����� �
� ����� �
� ���� ��������� ��� ���� 	���� �
�
���%�������������#�

�
��� �����������������;����1����

�
'� ��������������
� �������	��?�� ������� ���������������������� ��� ��������
�������������������������%��������	��	������������	��#�
�

��/� �������������1��������������������������
�
��/�� ��!
$���
��!$ (�!��,
	$�'"��'"$ 
""�
�
� '		� *������  �		� ��� �����	��� ��� �������� ���� ��������  ����� ��� ��� ����

�������������������� ���� ������	��
� ���� ���������
� ����������	� ���	������
���� �������� ���� ��������� ������	� ��	������ ��� ���� ��������� ��������	��
�������������������������	�������������������
�������	�����9������
�������#�

�
��/�� ��!
$���
��!$ (�!��<
-�+
%$"$� "�
�
� '		��������
�����������	� �		���������	��������������������������;�9�����

����������	��	����	��������
��
��=��������������������������������������	��
�
������������ �������	������������%��������������	���� ���������������
�������	�
����9������
�������#�
�

��/4� ��!'
����$(&!"�
�
$�������������
���*������������������	����������������������@�����������#�
�

��/� �C��C��F� ���� ��������� ����1������ ������ ����
������������������������������������

�
��/�� �$(&!"�!��%�,$
"�
�
� 2��C���� ���7�	��(�#����	� �� ����1������ �����2��������*���������3�����

������1������ �����2������������	�;���	����������2�	������������@$��%�����
,������A�����=�  �		� ��� �����	��� ��� ������� �
� ���� ��������  ����� ��� ��� ����
��������������������	��
�������������� ��������������������	���	���������

�
;�=� ���� ��������� ����������� ��� �� ���	��� ��� �������� ������� �
� �����

�������J����
�
;�=� ���������������%�����������	��������� ���#�

�
��/�� �$�$!�� �$(&!"�

�

Page 167



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

��

$���1������ �����2��������*���������3����������2������������	� �		�����
��������	�����I�
�
;�=� ���� ����� �
� �� ��������  ����� ��������� �9���� ��� ���
�������	�

��
��������� ��	���� ����� ��
�������� ��� ��	������ ��� ��� ������� ���
����������������������� �������������������������������������������J����

�
;�=� ������������
�����	�����	��������#�
�

�4/� ��������������������
�
�4/�� '
���� ������������
� ��������������� �����
� ���� ���������� ����*����������

1

������ ��� ���������� �		� �������� �� ������� �
� ������ ��������� ��%��� ��� �����
���������� �����������������	�#� �$���������� �		� ���	������ ����������
� ����
��������
��������������������������	�����������������������������������C������
��������������#�
�

�4/�� �
%�+����$ +$	$+'���+
%$"$� �' +
�+
�
(�!
+�,�0
"�
'������������������	�����������	���
��������9����������������������������%���
���������������	�������
������������������%�����������������������%������
����

�������������	��������� �������������������������%����������������� �		�
��������� ��� ��������� ���� *���������� 1

����� ��� ��������� �� ������� �
� ����
���������� �� ��������� �
� ���� �������� 
��� ��� ���� ���� �	���������� ��������
����������� ���� ��C�����#� � $��� ����������� �
� 7�	��� 0� ���� 4� ;����������� �
�
��������� �
���� �������=�  �		� �	��� ���	�� ��� ���� �%���� �
� �9��������
������������� ���������	��������
� �����������#� �$������������� ��!����� ����
����	������ �
� �9���� ��� ���
�������	� ��
�������#� � '� 
�		��� ���������� ���
���	������������������������������7�	��#�
�

�5/� ��3���� ������ ����� ������ ��� 9��� ���������� #� ����
������������������������
�
89����7�	��� ���	�� ���F���/��������J� ������ �		� ����		����	����� ��%������ ����
-��������������������#��

�
�8/� �������������������9��1�9�������������
�
� ����� �� %��� ��������� ��� ��%���� ��� ���� 
����� ����� ����� ���	������ ��� ����

,�� �����	�����	����������������#�

:
���%�����������������%����������-�����������������������������������������
�������������%�����������#�

�
�:/� �������F���������
�
�:/�� �
$�+������0�+���� �

�
$���-������ �		�����������,�� �����	������������#�8�����	��� �		������� ����
����
����������
�������9�����������������
���������#�L�������	�������������
,�� �����	��� �		���������	�������������������
�����1������ �O�2��������
*���������3����#�

�

Page 168



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

 �

�:/�� �� !
 !"������0�+���� �
�
$��� ,�� ���� �	���  �		� �������� �������  ����� ���� �������� ���� ������� ���
��	�����  �		� ��� ���C���� ��� �� %��� ��������� ��� ��� ��%��� ��� ���� ��������� ��
�������� �
� ���� ��������� ���������	� ������ �
� ���� ��������� �

������ ���
������ C����� ������������ ��� ���� ������� �
� ���� ���������� �
� ��� �9��������

������������������������������������������	��#��:�� �		��������������
�		� ����
�������	���� ��� ��� 
��� ��� ���� ��
�������� ��� ����	��	�� ��� ����� ��������	�� ���
��������#�$���,�� �����	��� �		�	��������%�����������������������9�������������
��%��#�,�������������������� �		����I�
�
;�=� ���� ������ ��� �������� �
�  ����� �� ��������� ��� ��� ��� ����  ���� ����

������������������J�
�

;�=�  ��������������������%������������������	�����@���������������	����
�����
����  ����� ���� ��������� ��%��� ��� �� ������ ���� ���� ���� �����	�� �
�
��������� ��� �		���%��������������J�

�
;�=� ���� �������� ������ ��� ���� ������� ������ ������ ���� ��������� �		� ���

��%��� ����������������� �		������%��J�
�

;�=� ��������������
�������������	�������� ������������������%������������
��������	����
������%����������������� ��������������������������	����
������ J�

�
;�=� ���� ����� ���  ����� ���� ����� �����	������� ��� ��������� ��� ���

�������%��J�
�

;
=� ����������������������������%�� ��� ����������%������������������
�����������������������������%�������������������������������
� �����
������������������������������������������� ������������������������
��%����� ����������������� ��������J�����

�
;�=� �� 	���� �
� ���� ��������� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ��%��� 
���

�������������������	������������������� ���������������������������
��%�������������������������������#�

�
�:/4� $���,�� �����	�������������	���������	�����(���������
���������������
�����

����������������#�'��	���������������������'���������/��������/������������
A���������� �		����	�������������������	���������	���	��� �������������I�

�
;�=� �����%�������������������������%����������	
��
�����������	J�
�
;�=� ����� �� ,�� ���� �	���  �		� ��� ��������� ���������� ���� ��
��������

������%������������J�
�
;�=� ����������	��� �		��������������	���
�����%�����������������������
���

����
����������������
�		� �����������	�������������,�� �����	��� �		�
������������9��
���������J�

�
;�=� �����������	��� �		��������	��	��
�������������������������	���������
����

�
����������������������	?���

��������������������	������������������

Page 169



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

!�

������	��

��������� 	��%���� ����,�� �����	��"� ������ ������������� 
���
����� ���� �����  �		� ��� ��	�� ��� ��� ��� ��� �

���� �������� �����#� $���
,�� �����	�������	�������	��	��������� ������J�

�
;�=� �����������	��� �		�	������������������������������������������%�������

���������������������%���������������������	��J�
�
;
=� ������������ 
��� ���������C���� �������������������������������������

����������	������� ��������
������9������� 
���� ������������ 	������ ���
����,�� �����	����������	��	�������������� ������������	���������������
�������������������������
�������	�����9���J�

�
;�=� �����������������������������������������������%���J�

�
;�=� �� � ������ �
� ���� ���	��� ���� ��%� 
��� �����	�� �
� ���� ������

������������������������	��	�J�����
�

;�=� ���� ������ ���  ����� ����� 
�� ���� �	��� � 
��� ���� ��9�� �����  �		� ���
���	��������������	��	������������	����������������	?���

����#�

�
�:/5� �.
�,!�� +��� �$+
 !$���$ ����!$� �
�
� 89������
�����������������������	����������
�� �����	����������
�������	�

��
���������������������	����#�
�
�=/� ��1����9�������������
�
�=/�� :
� �� %��� ��������� ���� ���� ����� ���	����� ��� ���� ,�� ���� �	���� ��� ���� ���		� ���

��%����
��������������������	���������������������9���	������� ��������	�����������
�
�����
�������������������	��#��
�

�=/�� 3�
������%������%���������������������������������	������������,�� �����	����
����*����������1

��������� ��
�������� �������������� ��� �����������
� ����
1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3����� ���� ��� ���@���� �������� ������
������
� ����3����#�'�������
� ���������������������� ����	��	�� ��� ����
���	����������������	?���

������
�

�=/4� $�����������������������		�������%�������	�
�����	���� ��%����������
��������
���������������#�
�

�=/5� 3��� ���� ��������� ���� ��� ��%��� ���	���� �
� ���� ������ �
� ���� 1������ � ����
2��������*���������3�����;����������@����������������-����*���������������
���������
����������/������-����*����=������������� ������������� ����������
����������������������	�������
�����#�

Page 170



�

�������������	�����)������������������������&�����

"�

�
�>/� �������������������
�
�>/�� F&
 ����%'!$ -��� 
��%� �
D'$
���
,�!�

�
:
� ���� ��	������ 2�������� ����	� ��� 
���� �
� ���� ������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ����
1������ �����2��������*���������3���������%��������%���������������������
��%�������� ������� ���	����� �������,�� �����	��J� ���������!�����������������
�����������������������������	J���	����������������� ���I�
�
;�=� ��������������������J������

�
;�=� ��������������������	��(�� ���
�		� ��#��

� �
�>/�� ���$ 
!�
,�!�!����' %$��

�
$��� ��������  �		� �������� �� ������� 
��� ���������� ��� ���� ��9�� ����	��	��
������	�������#� �<� ������ �
� ���� ��9����������
� ����������	� ��� ������ 0�
������
�������!�����
������������������������������	������������������������
������������������������
��������#��$�������������������	� �		����� ��������
��������� ���� ������%����������
�����������������
��������������������� �������
��%������������������������
���������������#�
�

�>/4� �&

#�� !&�-�
,�!"�� �",
%$���'(
 %-�+
%$"$� "�
�
$��� -������  �		� ������� ��� ������	� ������ ������������ ��� ���� ������� %���
���������� ��������������� ��%���������� �����������#� �$��� ������� �		� ���	����
�����������
����������������%����������������
������������������������
�
 ��������������������� ������%��#��
�

Page 171



�

�

�
�
�

���������
�������������
��������������

�
�

�����1�
�

��������������������
�

Page 172



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

��

�1LG�:--172��1/8�1,��1G/L�$�
�
�&
���+
����+
������ +'%!�
�
�� $���������	�����������������*���	�������
����������������������	���������

-���	�'�����������;*���	�������
��������=�1��������0#�:�������	������	�����
��	���	���!��������������		�������		�����������%����������	�7������3������
����%#��

�
�� F&��+�
"�!&
�%�+
��,,�-�!�G�
�

$�����������	�������������		�����������������"�������������
����������
�����		��������
�����2����������������#�

�
4� F&
 �+�
"�!&
�%�+
��,,�-G�
�

$�����������	�������������������������	��%��������������������		��#�:�����	�������
���������� �
���� �� ������		��� ��� �	������ ���� ��� ���� ���������� ��
���� ��
������		��� ��� �	������  ����� 	����� ��� �� ������	� ����������� �
���� ����� ����
�	�����#�

�
5� ��
"� !&
� %�+
� �,,�-� 0&
 � %�' %$���"� 
,
"
 !� !&
� %�' %$�� � �

� �!&
���+-G�
�

�����������		�������������������������������	���������������������������

�		� ������������	����������
	����� ������	���	�������
���������������#�

�
8� �
",
%!�� +�
D'��$!-�
�

$�������������������		������������������������	�� ������������������������
��		��������#�$��������������������������������	��	��������������	��������%�
�!��	����	� �#�

�
:� � !$�$+�!$� �
�

$��� ����� ����� ������		�������� ���� ���������� ��� ���� ��� ���������� �������
 ������	�%�	����I�

� �
•� ���	����������������������������%������

•� ��������� ����������

•� �������	����������	���� ���������	�����

�
=� ��,�!$��$!-����%�' %$�����$%
"�
�

$��� ����� ����� ������		���� ���� ���� ��� ���������  �����  ��	�� ��� 	�%�	�� ���
���������

���������������������
����������������	#�

�
>� � ����!$� �
�

Page 173



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

��

$��� ����� ����� ������		���� ���� ���� ����� ������� �������� ��
�������� �����
�������	���	���������#�
�
������		���� ���� ���� ����� ��� ��
�������� ������ ��� ���� ��� ���
������� ���
��
�����������������	��%�� �������
�������	���	���I�

�
•� �����������!������������	� ����
•� �����������������������
���������������������������������
•� ��� ��� ��� ���� ���
�������	� ������� ���� ���� ������� ������ ���� ��
��������

������������������������������������	������
•� �����������������
�������������������	����������������	��������������������

������		���������������������
���������������%�������*����������1

�����
���
���@������� �

�
A� �$"
,'!
�
�

$�������������������		������������������������ ��������	�������������������
����������	����������	���
�������		�����������������#�
�

��� �$"'"
����,�"$!$� �
�

$�������������������		������������ ���� ������� ��������������� �������	�� ���
����������������������������������
��������	�������������#�

�
��� �"
����%�' %$��
"�'%
"�
�

$������������������ ����������		������������������	?���������������	���������
����	�� ���� ����� ��������� 
�		� � ���� ��������	�� ��	��� ���� ��� ���� ������	�
�����%������������������������������������������	��
�����	�����	���������#�

�
��� �'��$%$!-�
�

$��� ����� ��!������ ������		���� ��� ��%�� ����� �������� ���� ����� �
�
7���������������������-���	�'������������	�����#��

�
�4� �+	$%
������ $!�$ (����$%
�� +��
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
�

$�������������������		�����������������������������������������*����������
1

��������7��������	��,�������1

����� ������%�������������#�

�
�5� 1$	$ (�
�"� "����+
%$"$� "�
�

$�������������������		��������������������� ������!����������������	� ����
�������������	�����������#�

�
�8� �
"� ���$ !

"!"��!��

!$ ("�
�

$��������	������������	������������������������		��������	����������������
�
�������	�������������������������������������������"��������#�

�
;�=� ������		���� ��� ������������ ��� ��"������ ������ �
� �� ������	�

����������������������	����������$ �!&
�$""'
��
$ (�+$"%'""
+�$ �

Page 174



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

��

!&
��

!$ (� �
� ��� �

����� ������  �		"������ ��� ������ 
�������� ��� ����

���������
�������
��	������������	����������������������������������
����	�� ���	����������� �����

�������������������

�
;�=� ����
������	��������������������������'"!�
($"!
�;������������(6#��=�

�
�:� F&�!�$����%�' %$����&�"���,
"� ���$ !

"!G�
�

:
���������		����������������	� ��������� �����������������������	��������������
�������
���������;��� ������������	���������������������������
���������	����=#�
$��������	������������������������������������� �������������������#�$���������
� ���9����������������I��

�
•� ��������		������������!������������	���������������������������������%�� �

�������������	����������9����������%�� �������
•� �
������������������������ ��	������	��������	����������������
��������;����

������������=����������		����������	���������������������������������)������
������������� ��������������������

�
1���� �� ������		��� ���� ���	����� �� �������	� ���������� ����� ���� ����� ��� ����
���������������%�������������	���������������	��������������	��������C������	�
���������;������������(0=#�

�
�=� F&
 �$"���,
"� ���$ !

"!���"����,
E'+$%$���$ !

"!G�
�

$���������������������������	������������������C������	�����������
I�
�
•� ���� ������		��� ���� �� �������	� ��������� ��� �� ������	� ��������� ������ ��

����	������������ ����� ��� ���	������� ���	����������� 	��������� ���	���������
���������������������

�����������
��������

•� ����������		��?�� 
�����������	����������������������� ��������� �����������	�
��������� ������ �� ����	������ ������ ����� ��� �� �	������� ���	�������� ���
	������������	������������������������������

�����������
��������

•� ��������
��������	��� ���%�� ��		�����
��������	����������	�����������
�����	�%�	������

��������������		��?��C���������
��������	������������

�
� $��������������9��������J�������������������������C������	�����������
����������

�����������I�
�

•� ������		��?���		� ��������9��������������������
•� ��������	������������������������		����
•� ������	�$�9���������
•� �����	���	����������	��������������������		�����9��������
�����������		���

���������������������������
������	�����
�		�����������������	���������	�����
�������	��	��������������	����������	����������

•� �����	���	����������	��������������������		�����9��������
�����������		���
�����������������������	���� �����	������������	��	��������������	��
� �����
��������������������

�
$����� ��� �������� ��� ����� �� ������		��� ��������� �����C������	� ��������I� �
� ���
1������ � ���� 2�������� ����	� ��� ���� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *���������

Page 175



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

��

3��������	��%�������������������
������������������������	���������������"
�����������������		��� �		�����������C������	� ��������� �
� ����� ��������	����
�����%���������������	���������#�

�
�>� F&�!�$����%�' %$����&�"���,
E'+$%$���$ !

"!G�
�

'�������		��� ���������C������	� ��������� ������ ���������������� ��� ��
	������
����������������������������	�#�
�
L�	���� ����2�������������������������������������	��������������������
����������		�������	���������������� ��	����������������	�� ���#�3�����
����
�����	���������������%�������������������� ���!����������
�������������
�
��������	��� ��	���	�������������������;
����9��	�����������		��� ��	�����
��	�� ��� ����%� ��� �� �	������� �������� �
� ����� 
�		� ��� ���� �	�������
�������� ����������� ������ ������ �
� ���� ���	��� ����%���� ��� ����
�������=#�

�
�A� �
($"!
$ (�$ !

"!"�
�

$����������!������������		������������������������ ������������� ��������������
*����������1

����� �������4�������
�������������������������	�������������4�
������
� 
����������� ����� ������ ����������������������#�$����� ��� ����9��������
 ����������������
���������������	����;����������������=#�$������������������
���������������������I�

�
•� ���������������������������	�������������������		������
•� ���������������������������		��������������
��������	������������������

���������� ����� ����� ���	���  ��%� ��� ���� ��������	�� ���	�� ���  ���������
������������	������
	�����������	����������������	����

•� ������	����������������������������		�������
•� ������� ��� ��	���� ���� ������		��� ��� ���� ���������� ���� ������		��� ���

 ��%�
�������
•� ������� ��������������������������������		��?���	��������9�������
•� ������� ;�9����� ���� ������	=�  ��� ���� ������������ ��� ���� ������		��?��

�9������������������		���
•� ������� �������������������		�������
������������	���� �����P����������)�

�������	�����	���������
�������������	�������������	��%��������������������		���
•� ���� 	���� ��� �	������ ���� ������		��� ���� �� ����
����	� ��������� ��� ���

��������������������
����4���������	������
•� ����������������� ���������	����������	�����
��������������	�������������

 ���������������		�������������
����	������������������������ �����������	�
��	��������P�������������������(������������
���������	������������������
�������	�����

•� �������������
���������� ��%����������������� ��������������	����������
�
���� 
�		� ���J� ����������		���� �� 
��� ����� ����������		��� ��� �������������
������� ���������������		������������������������������������������ �����
���� 	������� ���	�����
���������� ����	������ ���� ��� ����� ���� ������		���
����������
����	������������������������ �����������	���	��������P����������
�����������������������
���������	�������������������������	�����

•� ����	���� ���������������	�	��������������
�����
�		� ���I�����������		������

��� ���������������		�������������������������� ���������������		������

Page 176



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

��

����������������������������������� ���������	����������	�����
�������������
�	������������� ���������������		�������������
����	������������������������
 �����������	���	��������P���������������������������������
���������	�
������������������������	�����

�
;'� Q����
����	� ��������?� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ���� ��� ����
����� 
��#� '� �������
 ��	�������������
����	� ��������� �������������������	���������������������
 �����������	�� 
��� ���� ����� �����#� Q2���������?� ���� ����%��� �����������������
����������	����������������������������������#�$���Q�����	���	��?��
������������
������	������ ��������������������
�����=#�

�
��� �
 "$!$	
�$ ����!$� �
�

:�
����������������������		��?��������������������������
��%����������	��� ��	��
���	�%�	�������������������������%��
����	���������������������������������		���
���������������	���� ���#�������		����������������������	������
�����������
��������������
������������
�����*����������1

��������������������������������#�:
�
��������		��� 
��������� ����� ���� ��
������������������������������������� �����
������		�����*����������1

����� �������4������������%�
���������������	�����
���������������#�

�
��� 1
 
���,$ %$,�
"����,'��$%��$�
�
�

$���������
�������������	������������������� ��������������	��������	����
�
���	���	�
���������7�	������'�����������;A�����	��������	��=�1��������(#�$�����
���I�

�
•� ��	
	�������I�������		��������	���������������	��� ��������J����������	������

����������������������������������������	��
•� �������� ���� ���������I� ������		���� ����	�� ������ �����������  ����� ������

��������������!����������
•� ��C��������I� ������		���� ����	�� �%�� ���������� ��������� ���	������  ����

����� �%�� ������������� � ���� ���������� ��� �������� ����	�� 
���
� ������������
����

•� ����������	���I� ������		���� ����	�� ��� ���������	�� ��� ���� ���	��� 
��� ������
������������
����� ��������������������������������	�����J����������	����"
��������
�		�� �����������������������������

•� ��������I�������		��������	����������������������	��������������� ������
����������	?���������J����������	������������������������������
�����������

•� �������	� C��������I� ������		���� ��� ��%�� �������� �
� ������ ����	�?��
��� ��� ���	������������� ���
� ��������	�����	������������ ����� ����	���%��
���������� ������� ��������������� ��������

•� �������� 
��� ������I� ������		���� ����	�� ���� ������������ ��
���	�J� �����
����	���		� �������	��

������������� ���������������� ������������

•� ������������	������	� I�������		��������	��
�		� �����	� ������������
��������������������������������	���

•� ��� �������I�������		��������	����������������������	��������������������
	���		������ ���	��

•� 	���������I�������		��������	����������������������	������	��������������
�9��	�J����������	����������� ��������������������	������
�������

�

Page 177



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 �

�
���������� !�!"#�$��%"����%"��&���'%���(�� %" �)**+���,--./�

��������������������������

��!���

1
 
���,�	$"$� "�
�
� !�+'%!$� �� +�$ !
,
!�!$� �

��U� A�B� $������������	�������-�'������������
�������������#���

A�B��D��� ����	�� ����� ����� ����� ���������  ���� ���� ������	� �������	��� ����������� ��� ����
2����������
�2�����;����'���9��������������=#�

A!B�� :��������������������	����������	�� ��������������������
����������#�

A4B�� :�����������U�

� M������&������������������
U�

A�B� �������������J�

A$B� �����9���������
��������������J�

A�B� ���� �
� ���� ���������?�� ��� ���� �9�������?�� ���������� ���"���������� C�����
������������C��������"��������#�

� M����&����	���������"��������������������������������#�

A1B�� :�� ��	������ ��� �� ������� ������	�� ��
�������� ��� ��� ���������?��*����������1

����� ���� ���
���������?�� 2��������� �������� ���		� ��� ������ ����������	��� ��� ��
�������� ��� ����
*���������� 1

����� ���� ���� 2��������� �������� �
� ���� ��������� ������	� ��� ��������
������� ������	�  ����� ���� 
��������� ��� ��	������ ��� ���� ������� ������	� 
���  ����� ��� ���
���������	������������������;(�=��
�����-���	�A���������'�������#�

�%�,
�

��U� A�B� 2��C����������"�����������;�=����;�=�������������	�� �������������� �����������U�

A�B� ����������������������
����������������; �����������������������	�������������������
�
�����

������� ��������������	������������������=J����

A$B� ������	���������������������� ����������������������������������������������
������
�����������

A�B� ������
�����������������

����	���������������������������������	�#�

A�B�� 2��C����������"�����������;+=�����;�=���������������������������

���������	��������������
������������������� ��������������������

����	���������#�

A!B�� :�� ��������� ��� ������� �

���� ��� ��	������ ��� �������� ��� ����� �

����	� ���������� �����������
+;�=;�=��������.;�=��	���������

����������������������� ��������������������������������
������	��

�����
��� ����������������������������#�

A4B������������ ������������������	����; ��������������������������������

����	�������������
����������������� ������"����������;+==� ���	�������������	��

����� 
��� �������������
����������;���	����������

�������������������
��������������������%��

���������
���
 ������������������������
�������������=#�

A1B�������������������������������������
���������������U�

A�B� ��� �������� ��	������ ����������� ���� �����  ���� ������� 
��� ����� ������ �����������
���	�� ������������������������?��������
��������J����

A$B� ���������������������������� ����������� 
��� ��������������������	�� ���������
���������?��������
�����������9�������������
������������
	����� ��������������	� 
�	�
��	������������ ������������������������������C���#�

�
1
 
������$(�!$� "�

��U� A�B� D�������������������� �����������#�

A�B��D����������U�

A�B� ��� ���������  ����� ��� ������ ����� ���������� ��� ������� ���� �
� ���� �!��	����
����������;�����
����������������++��
�����8!��	����'������.=J�

Page 178



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

!�

A$B� ��		������������J�

A�B� �������������������������������������������� ������������	�%�	�������U�

;�=� �����	���������

;��=� �� ������������

;���=� ����	���� ��� ���� �������������� �
� ���� �������������� ��� ������������� ���
��	������ ��� ��� �		�������� ����� �� ����� ;���	������ ������	
=� ���� 
��	��� ���
���	�� ������������������������?��������
��������J����

A�B� ������������ ���������������������	�%�	�������������������������	�����
�������
 ��� ��%�
��������������	
��
����������������#�

A!B�� :����	�����������	������������������������*������	�������	����'����������
����������������
�
����"����������;�=;�=������� ��� ��%�
��������������	
��
����������������������������
���	��������	�����

����#�

��U� ;(=� D����������U�

A�B� ����	������
���������������������������
�����������������������
����������!������
��� ����  ����� ���� ��	������ ��� ������ ��������	�� ��� ��� � ����� ��� �
� �� ���
�������	�
���������9����� ����U�

;�=� ����������������������
�������������������������������J��

;��=� ����������!���������	� ���������J�

;���=� ���� ����	������ ��� ���� ��� �� ������ ������ 
��� ���� �������� �
� ����������
���
�������	��������������������������������������������������������	��������
��
���������������������������J����

;��=� ��������	��������U�
A��B� ��������	����������������	�����������J�����

A$$B� ������������
���������������	������ ����������������	����!���������
�
��������������J����

A$B� �����������������������
�����������������������
����������� ��������������������
�����	������	� #�

��U�� D�������������������������	
������������ ��������	����������	��������������������������
������

�������������������������������#�

��U�� D��U�

A�B� ������������������������������������������������������������	��������
������
����������
���������	
��������������������������������������������������J�����

A$B� �����  ���� ������ ��� ������������ ���� ���� ��� ������� �
� ���� ���������� �
� �����
���������U�

� ;�=� ������������������ ������������������?����������	����!��������J�

� ;��=� ���������������������������������������� �������	�� 
�����	�����	����������
;���	��������������	�����	���������=J�����

A�B� ���������������� ��� ���� ���	����	��-���	�'���������������
����	����������������
����-���	�A���������'���(64.#�

��U� A�B������� ��������� ���������� ��� ���������� �������� ����� ������� ��� ���� ��	������ �������
�������������������)��

A�B� ��������������?��7��������	��,�������1

����J����

A$B� ��������������?��*����������1

������

�  �����������

������������������������������������������������������#�

;�=�� D��������������������
����		������������������������� ��������������������!���������
����������������	�����������	���!���������������������������������#�

Page 179



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

"�

��!���

� !

"!"�

�
"� ���$ !

"!"�

	�U� A�B��D�����������������	���������������������������
���������������� �����������U�

A�B� �����	��������������	�%�	������

���U�

� � ;�=� ����������
� ��������������������������������������
�������	�������	�

� � ;��=� ��� ��������� ���� ���  ����� ���� ���� ���������� ��� ��������� ��� �����
���������J�

� � ��������U�
A��B� �9���������
����������
������	���������J�

A$$B� ��������������������	����������J����

A��B� �����
� �������������	�������������	�����������
	�������
����	�����������
�����	����;���	������������	�����	���������������������=��

� �
� ��������������������������������������
�������	�������	������������J�

� � ;���=� ������	�����������������������������������J�

� � ;��=� ������������������� �����	������������������������J�

� � ;�=� ���� ������� ��� ������ ������ ����� �� ��	������ �����������  ��� ���� ���� ��
��������������������������
�������	���������������9�������������������
�������������������������������J�

;��=� ���� ������� ��� �����  ��� ���� �� �	���� �
� ��������� ��� 	���� ��� �����
���������?��������������� ������������������
����	� ��������� ������	�����
�
����������� �
� ����� ������� ��� ����� ����� �9������ ���� �����	� ��	��� �
�
P�������������������������
���������	��������������������	�; ������������
����	� ��=J�

;���=� �������������
���������������������� ��%��������� �������������������
�������������
������ ����������������������������������
� �������������
��������������������������������������������
����������������������
����
�������������;��=J�

;����=� ���� ���������� �
� ���� ������� 
���  ��� ���� ����� ��������� �� ��
�� ���
�������	���� ������������������	����
����	�����P��J�

;�9=� ����	���������������������?���������� ��������������������
����	���������J�

;9=� ���� 	���� ����� ���� 	���	���� ��� ��������������������������������� 
��� ���
 ����� ���� ���� �� ��������� �� ������� �
�  ����� ���� ���� �� �����������
���������� ��� �� ���������� ������
� ���� ������������ �����
���� ��� ����������
;��=���������������J�

;9�=� ���� 	���� ��� ���� ���������?�� ����� 
��� ����� ���� ����� �� 	������� ;�	���� ���
C����	�� ����������=�����������
����4���������	�����J����

A$B� ����������������	������������������������������������	������������������

������������
 �		"��������� 
�������	������������� ���� �		"��������� 
�������	�����������
�����	������
���������������������9���������������C�������
U�

;�=� ;�������������
������������� �����	������	�������������� ����=�������������	�
��9������������������������������������
������	������	������������� ��������
�����������������

���������������������J��

;��=� ;�������������
�����A�������-������'��������=�������������	���9���������
����������� ��� ������������ �
� ���� '����	�� ������������� �

������ ��� ����
��������J�����

;���=� ;����		������������=�������������	���9������������������������������������
�
��������������?������#�

Page 180



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

#�

A�B�� :�����"����������;(=;�=������	���������������U�

A�B� ��������
������
��	���������������� ���� ���������������	���������������J����

A$B� ������������������� �����	���������������������������������������
������ �����
�����������������������������������
� �����������������������J�

A�B� ������������������� ��� ��������������������� ������
����	� ��������� ��� �� �	�����
�
������������9�����������������	���	����
�P������J����

A�B� ����������
������������������������"����������;(=;�=;�=����;��=#�

�$"%��"'
����,
"� ���$ !

"!"�


�U� A�B� 2��C����������"�����������;�=����;0=�� �����������������������	��������������������������
�
���������������� �������������������������
������������������� ����� ������������� ���
������������������������	������������������������9��������������������
���������������
������������������
������������������������ ��������������������������������#�

A�B��������������������������	� ��������� �����������������
���������������� �������	��������
������	�%�	������

������������������������������������4;(=;�=;�=����4;(=;�=;��=;��=�����������
��	������	�����������������������9��������������������
��������������� ����������������
���������������������������#�

A!B�������� ���� ����� �� �������	� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� �
� ���� ���������� �
� ���� �����
��������� ��� ����������4;(=;�=;����=�� ���� ��������� ����	���� �������������� �9���������
�
�����������������������������
�������������� �������������������������������������
����
����������
�����������#�

A4B��2��"����������;(=���	�����	���� �������������� ���������������������	��������� �����
�
�����9���������
������������	���������#�

A1B��������������������������	��������������������������
�����������(���������������
��������
��	������ ��� ��� ��� ���� ����������� ��� ����� ���������?�� ��������� �
�*�����?� ����������� ����
��������������������������������������������������	����������������������������	��������
������������
���������������������#�

A)B��2��C���� ��� ���������� (�;(=;�=��  ����� ���� ����� �� �������	� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� �
�
������������������������������������9����������������������	����������������������������
���� ������� ����� ����  ������� ��������� �
� ����� ��������� �������� ���� �9�������� ����
��������
��������������#�

A,B�� :�� ����� ����������� M�9�������� ��������&� ��� ��� ��� ���������� ��� �����������  ���� ����
����	������������������2����������
�2�����������������������
�����-���	�A���������
'�������#�

���U� A�B��2��C����������"����������;�=�� �����������������������	���������������������������
������
���������������	�������������C������	� ��������� ����������������� ������������������ �������
 ����� ��������
� �������	��� ���� %�� 	������
� ���� ��	������ 
����� ��	�� ��������	��
������������������
�����������������	�%�	��������C�����������C���������
��������	�����������#�

A�B��D��� ��� ���� ����� �� ���C������	� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� �
� ���� ����������  ����� �����
��������U�

A�B� ����������

���������
�������	�����������������
�������	�����������
������������������
�����������������������4J�

A$B� �����������	�����������������������
������������	�����������	���������������������
������������������	����������������������������������������������������������4J����

A�B� ��	������������
����������
����������������������������
U�

;�=� ��������� �����������������������
������������������������������������
���������
���������	�����������	��	���������������������	����J�

;��=� �����	� ��	�� ��� �����	� ���������� ���� �����		���� �9��������  ����� ���� ���� ��
��������������������
������	�����
�		������������������������������������������
�
�������	����	���������	������������	��	��������������	� ������������	���������J�

;���=� ���������� ���%� ���� ������ ����� V:� �
� ���� 2����	� 2�������� �������������� ����
3���
����'���(66��� �������������������������
��������������	�������������������
��
��������J�

;��=� ����		� ���������������������������������������J��

Page 181



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�$�

;�=� ������������	����������������������J�����

;��=� ��������������	���9������������������������-���	�A���������,�������'���(66�#�

�

�
E'+$%$���$ !

"!"��$"$ (�$ �
��!$� �!���	
	$
0�� +�"%'!$ -�%���$!!

"�

����� D��� �	��� ����� �� ���C������	� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ��
���� ��� 1������ � ���� 2��������
���������
����������������;����
������"���������
���������������=� ����"�

A�B� ����������������	�����������������������; ���������	�������������=�������������%���
��� ����� ���������?�� �9�������� ��� �������� �
� ����� ���������?�� ���������� ���"
����������C�����������������C��������"��������J������

A$B� ��� ���� ���� ���� ���������  ������� ��� �������  ��� ��%���� ����  ���� �� ����� �
� ����
�9��������� ��������� ���"��������� C����� �������� ��� C����� ���"��������
��������� ��� ���������� ;�=� ���� ����  ���� ��������  ���� ����� ���������  ��� ���� ���
������� �����%��#�

���
%!����,
E'+$%$���$ !

"!"�� �,�!$%$,�!$� �

���U� A�B��2��C���� ��� ���"���������� ;�=�� ����� ���� ����� �� ���C������	� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� �
�
��������������U�

A�B� �������� ������ � 
��� ���� ������� ������� ����� ��������� ������������ ����
��������������������	�U�

� ;�=� ��� �� �����  ����� ���"���������� ;�=� ���	����� �������	�� �
���� �%����
�������������������� ������!���������������������������J�

� ;��=� ��� ���� ������ ������  �������� ��� ������� ��������� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ������
�������������������������J�

� ��	�������������������������������������
�����������������?��2����������������J��

A$B� �������������9��������9��������
��������������	����������������������J�����

A�B� ���������������%��������	�������
	������������������������������������#�

�

;�=� ��������������������C������	���������������������������
�������������������������������
���������;���	����������������
������������ �����������������������
����������������
��� �
� �� ���"�������� �
� ����� �� �������=� ���� ��	�� 
��� ���� �������� �
� �%����
����������������� ��� ������ !��������� ��� ������� ��������� ��	������ ��� ���� ����������
���������������������	��������	����		� ������������������������ 
��������������������
 ��������������������������������������� ���#�

��!�4�

�
($"!�!$� �����
��
";�� !

"!"�

�
($"!�!$� �����
��
";�$ !

"!"�

���U� A�B��2��C�����������������(������������ �������4�������
U�

A�B� ���������������������������������	���������������������J����

A$B� ������	�������������������������

����; �������������	����=��

��������� ��� ����� ���������?�� ��������� �
� *�����?� ���������� ;���������� ������ ��������
4(;(=��
�����-���	�A���������'�������=������	���
�������������	����������� ����������

�		� ���������������������������������������4;(=;�=��������������� �����������
�����������
��������������?�������������

����#���

A�B��2��C���� ��� ���������� (��� ���� �����  ������ �4� ����� �
� �������� � ���� �
� ���� �� �
�������	� ��������� ��� ������� ��� ���� �������	� ��������� ����������� ������ ���������� ;(=��
��������������	���
�������� ��������	��������������������������������� �����������
��������
�����������������?�������������

����#�

Page 182



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
 "$!$	
�$ ����!$� �

���U� A�B��������������������� ����� ���� ��
�������� ��	������ ��� �����
� ������������	� ���������� ���
���������� ��
��������� ���� ����� ���������?�� *���������� 1

����� �������� ���� ����� ����
���	�����������
�������� ���������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������(+#��

A�B��D��� �����  ������ �4� ����� �
� �������� � ���� �
� ���� ������� �
� �������������  �����
������������
���������9�	���������������������;(=�������	������������������
���������
����
����������������?�������������

�������%���������������
��������������	�������������
���������?������������
�*�����?����������#�

A!B�� :�������������M������������
�������&��������
�������� ���������	���	����
��������������
����������	������������������	�%�	��������������������������%���������������������� ���	�����
 �����������������C������������	�������������������#�

�
�++$!$� �����%���,�	$"$� �
�
�$�$ ����
%�+��'
�'�%&
%<"�
�
�8/)�� ;(=��'		�������		���� �		�������C�������8��������/���	�������
�������������	�7�������

3������ �����

����
���(�������������0#��<�����������������������8��������/���	�������
�		�������		�������"����������������������������������!�������������	�����������
*����������1

����������� ������������������!�������������73�����%� ������(��������
�
������ �����������;�=#�

�
����� ;�=� '���
��	����������	�� �����������!�������� �		��������������
��������������� �		����

��
�������������*����������1

��������������	������2���������2��"��������
���
������������������#�

�
�
�00 �1"%�23����'�!���'�4���5�#��)**+�
�
�  
.
�)��&
��
 �1
 
����$ %$,�
"�
�
$���������	��������	���������������������������������������������	
��������������������������������
�������������������	� I�

�������������
�
�/�� *����������	����������	���������	��������������������	���������������	�����
����������������

�����������������������������#�

���������������� ����
�
�/�� *����������	�������	���������	������������������ ���������������������������������������

!���������������	��������������������	����������	������		���������������������������������
�
��������������#�

�
�!"���������

�
4/�� *����������	���%������������������������	������ �����%������������������ �������

����������������������������������	��
����� ������������
���#�

	���
���!������
�
5/�� *����������	��������������	������������	���
���������������������������������� ����������

��������������������������	���������������	����"��������
�		������������	�� �����������������
����������������������������	����

���#�

���������
�

Page 183



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�#�� *����������	����������������������	���������������������������������
����������������������
����	������������������������������
����������������#�

��������#
� �$����
�
.#�� *�����������%�����������
�������� ���
������������	��������������	�����	�����������������	��

������������� ������	�����������������������
������������������������������ ����������
����	������#�

�����������������
�
0#�� *����������	����������!��	���������������������������	� 
�		�����������������������������

�������������	�� �������������������	�����
��������������������	�����������������9��	����������������
������	���#�$��������	���������������������	�������������������
��������������>�������������

�������
����������������	�����#�

%
������&����������'�(�
�
4#�� *����������	������	������	� ����������		������������������������������ �����������������������

���	�����������	�������	����������#�

���(�������
�
6#�� *����������	����� �������������������	���������������������������������������������������

�����������������	�������������������� ��������	� #�

'���������
�
(�#� *����������	����������������������������������	������	�������������������9��	�����������	��

��������� ��������������������������������	������
������#�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 184



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

��������;�����������������
�

�
����������������������
���������2�������������������
�

�
������������������ B� �/4�6C��'�
��7�
�
���������������H���������� B� ��+
������ +'%!������,��-

"�
�
�����C�������
�������������)����������� B� 8��,$�������
�
������������������������� B� ����-������
�
�������������������� B� ��@' 
������
�
�
�L7�128I�
$������������
���������������������	����������������������	����
����	���-�
������	���
�� �� �����	����� ��� ������� ��	������ ��� ����������� ���� ��������� ���������� ����
����������	������
����������������������������������#�
�

�
��������������������

�
���	��������������������������������������������������������	�������
���	������ ���
�������������
���������������������	��!��		�������������������������
���	������������

�		� ������������������������ ��� ���� 	�
���
� ���� �������� ���� ��%�	���#� :�� 
����� ����
������	�������������		�����K�������������������
�		��������� ������������#�
�
$���������	������������������������

�����������	������������������<����7������
'��������8!��	�1���������������	�������������������	����
�2����	�:��	�����#��$���������
 �		������
����������	����������������9���
����������������������������	��	������������
<���� 7������ '���� ���� ��� �������	��� ���� 
�		� ���� ����������� �
� ���� 8��������
��������������<����7�����J�

�
•� $��� ������ ��� �������� 
��� �� ������?�� �������� ���� 
��	�� 	�
��� ������ ���� ����

��������������#�
•� $���������
�������������������
�������
���������������������������	�����#��
•� $��� ������ ��� 
������ �
� �9���������� ���	������ ���� ������ ��� ��	�� ��������� ����

��������������������
�����������������#��
•� 8�������� ���� ���� ������ ��� 
������ �
� �����
�	� �����	�� ���� ������������  ����

�������� ���	������������������� 
������� C����$�����L������ 
�������������������
�
���������������#��

•� $��������������C��������������		��
�������������������������������������� �������
�������������� ��� �������� �
� ��9�� ������ ��	����� 	��������� ��	������� ��	�����	� ���
������ ��������� �������	� ��� �����	� �������� ������������  ���� �� �������	� ���������
�������������������������������#��������

�

Page 185



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

G3�� $���� ������ �������� ������� ���� ����������	������ ���� ��� �������� ��� ���C���� ���
����������������	���������������������������������9����������
���� ��� ��������
��������		���������� �����

�����������������������	�������#�

�
$���������	� �		����	��	�����	������������������������������������	��9�	�������
�����
�
� ���� ��	�������  ����� ���� ������  ���� ���������	�� ��� ���� ����� ������� ��� �����	�
��� ��%�#���

�
$���������	� �		�� �����
������������������		� �����������������8��������������������
���� �������	��	�� ������ 	������ ������� ���� 
�		�� ��%��� ����� �������� ��� ������������� �����
��������� �		� ���������������	�� ���������������������������	������ 
����	������ ��

�		���	����������������������� ��%�	���#�
�
:���������	�������������	� �		J�
�
•� ��������� ��� ���������� ������� �������� �������������� ������� ��	������

���	��������������������������������������������������������������������������
�
�����	����	�������������������������������#�

•� ������������������������	�������������������������������������
�������������#�
•� G��������������*������������	������
���������
������������������		�������

��������������������������	�����������#�
•� G����������������	������
�����%��������������������	�����	������������;���C�������

������������������������������	������������-���	�A�������������<�������'���
(646=#�

Page 186



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
�/� �������������
�

������	�A��������� ��%��� ������� ������ �������������
���������� ���-���	�
A��������� "� ������		���� ���� ������	� ��	������ "� ������ ��� ��� �
� ����
�����������������#��1�������������������������
���������� ����������	������
������ 	���	� ����	��  ����� ��� ��������	� �
� ������	�� ���� ��� �	��� ������ ����� ���
	����������������������������������	�?��!��	�����
�	�
�#���

�
�	�����������������	�������� �����������������#�
�
:�� ��	��(660��-����G�	��?�������������2��������� ������	���-�
�� ������� ����
����������������	���� ����2����������
��������� ���-���	�A��������#� �$���
������� ����  ���� �������� �������	�� ����������� ���� �������� �
� -���	�
A��������#��'������������������	�A������������
���	�����������	����
���
	����	��������� �����������	�#� �$��������������	� ��������� ������� ��� ���� 
���
����� 	����	�����J� :�� ��������������� ���	����������������������� �������������
���� ����������� ��� -����G�	��� ������� ��	��� ���� ������
�� ���� ��� ����
 ����2����������������������������������#���
�
$������������������ �����������
� �������� 
�����	�����#� � :�� ��� ����������
 ����� ���� ����� ��� ����� �
���� �����	������� ���� 2��

� 7��������������� ����
������������������C������������	�
����������#���

�
�/�� �&
��
	
 ��$ %$,�
"�����'��$%��$�
�
�

$���G�	��� 7������ ����� ���� ���� 2����� �������	��� �
� ���	��� -�
�#� � $����� ����
�����������	� #�

�
$��������������	� ��������� ������ �������	���� ����� 
��� ���� �����	����� ������

�������8�����	�2��������#�
�
�
���
"" 
""�
�
<�	������
� ���	��� �

���� ����	�� ��%�� ���������� ��	�	�� ��� ������
� ���� ���	���
��������#��$��������	�����������������������������
�������	����������������	�
����
����
��������	�����������
��	������������
������#�
�
� !
($!-�
�
<�	������
� ���	����

���� ����	�������	���� �����	���������� ���� 
�������	����
������
��	����������������������������	�������������������������������
	�������������
�������
��������
��������

����	�������#�
�
��E
%!$	$!-�
�
:�� ��������� ���� ���	��� ���������� ���	������ �%���� ���	��� �������������
� ������� ����������� ��� ����������� ���������	�� 
��� �� ����� ���� ����
�����
��	������
����	����

��������	���%�����������������#�
�
�

Page 187



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

� �

�
�%%�' !��$�$!-�
�
<�	������
����	����

�����������������	��
��������������������������������������
���	��� ���� ���� ������ �����	���� ���  �������� ��������� ��� ������������ ���
�������

���#�
�
�,
  
""�
�
<�	������
����	����

��������	����������������������	���������		���������������
������������������������%�#��$��������	���������������
�����������������������
�����������
����������	�� �������� ��������	�������������	���	��������#�
�
�� 
"!-�
�
<�	������
����	����

����������������������	����������������������������	������
��� ���������	���������� ���� ��� ��%�� ������ ��� ����	��� ���� ���
	����� �������� ��� ��
 ������������������������	�����������#�
�
�
�+
"&$,�
�
<�	����� �
� ���	��� �

���� ����	�� ������� ���� �������� ������ �������	��� ���
	���������������9��	�#�

�
�/�� �&
��$�����!&
���+
�
�

$�������
���������������������	���������2������������	����
����	���-�
������
	��� �� �� �����	������ ��� ������� ��	������ ��� ����������� ���� ���������
������������������������	������
����������������������������������#���

�
�/4� F&��!&
���+
�$"��$�
+��!�
�

:�������	��� ���� �
� ���� ������� �������� ��� ���� �����  �		� �

���� ��������
��������	��������
�������	���	���������������������#��G������	����������
����� ��� ��������� ��� ������ �		� ��	������������ �� ����������
� ��	������
 ���� ���������������	�� ���	�������

������	����� ����� ���7����������� ���� �	���
����"��������������� ��%���#��8�	�����������������������
����������
�����	��������������������������������������
������������������	�����	��
�	������C���������	�������������������������� ���������������#��

�
�/� ����������
�

-���	� A��������� ��	������ ���� �9������� ��� ����� ���� �������� ������	��
���������� �
� �������� ��� ���� ���	���� ���� ���������� ����� ��������� ����� ���
��������		����������������	���!����������
�����2������������	����
����	���
-�
�#���
�
�����������		���������������������� �������������"%������� ����������������*�
��	������  �		� ��� �9������� ��� ����� ������� ��� ��		������� ���� ������	�
*�����#�

�

Page 188



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�!�

$���������	� �		���������������������� ����� �		��		� ���	���������������
������������������
���������������������������
���������������	���	��
����������
��� ���� ���������� �
� ����������� ��� ������� �
� ���������#� � $�����
�������������� �		��������	��	��
�����
������������	�����
�������������#��
�
3�� ������ ����� ���

�  �		� ��� ���������  ���� ���� ������������ ��� ��%��
	���������� ��� ������� ����������� ���� ����	����� �
� ���� 2����� �������	��� �
�
���	���-�
�#�

�
4/� ��������������������������
�

$���	� ��	���������������
�������������������
�-���	�'�������������������������
���	�����������#�����������������
���
�������������������	��	�����*�������
������������������������������������	��#��$���������	���� ����	
� ��%������� �
����� �������� ��
�������� ����� ���� ������ ���� 	���	� ��!��������� ����	�� ���
��������	������	��	�#���

�
$��������� �		�������%��� �������������������������������
�������
��������
����� ��� ��!������ ��� ��� ����	����� ��� 	� #� � 8�	������ ����	�� ��"�������� ���
����������������������������
����������������������������
����� �����������
 ��� ���� ����	�� ����������  ���� ���� ��������	�� ��!����� 
��� ��
���������
 ���������	���������	��������	� ���������	�����������������	��	�#�
�
:�� �������� ������������� ��
��������  ����� ��� �
� �� �������		�� ����������
������� �		����%�� ������������	��	�������	�����#��$���� �		����	�����������
 ������ 
��� �9��	��� ���������� ������ ���  ��%�� ���� ������ ��������� ��� ��
���������� �������� ;���	������ ������3���� H�	��=#� � :�� ����� ������ ���� ������	�
�������	�� �
� ���������  �		� �����  ��� ��� �������	� ������ ���� ��	������
����	��������	�������
�������� ����������������������
�������	����������#�

�
3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� ���� ���� ��!��������� �
�
����������	�����������������������������������2������������	����
����	���-�
�#�

�
5/� ���������������������
�

8�	������ ������ ���� ���������� ��� �� ��	�#� � :�� 
�		� �� ��������� ������ �		�
������		���� ���� ���� C���� ������ �
� ���� ������		���� ������� �������� �������
������������������	���������
��		�������		�����������������#���

�
$��������������	���%���������� ��������� ���������������
�����	������������
��%��� ��� ����� ����
����� ��� ��	�����	� ������#� � <� ������ ���� ����� ������	�
��������������������������������������	�����	����������	����������	���������
�9������� ��� ��������� ������ ��	�����	� ������	���#� � $��� ����� ������	�  �		�
���	���� ��� �� ��������� �������	� ��	������ ��� *����� ���� ��	�����
��	������������ ��������� ��� ��� �� � ����� *������ ���� ��	������ ����	��
�������� �����	����  ���� ��	������ ���� ��!������ ��� ����� ������� ��� ��
��	�����	�
���#�

�
8�	�������  ������� ��� ���� ��	�����		�� ������������ ���� 
�		� � ������ 	� 
�	�
��	�����
� ���� ���������� �������� ���� �		� � ������ � ���������	� ��� ��	�����	�
�����������������
���� ���������� ��%#���

�

Page 189



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�"�

��	�����	�'�����������������������
�9������������������������������� ��������
-���	�A��������� ����<�������'��� (646� ���� �9���� 
��� ���� ����������
�����������������������������������������#�

�
8�	������������������������	�����$�����L����������������������	��	���9����

�������������������������������������������������#�
�
3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� ���� ���� �������	��� �
�
��	
	��������������C�������������������������������������	����
����	���	�
�#�
�

8/� ��������������
�

$��� ����� ������	� ��	������ ����� ���� ���� ����������� 
��� �
� ��	����������
��� ����*�����������	������������� ��������������������
���	����%��
�	������� ��������� ������		� 	���	���
�����������������#��<� ���������������
������	��	���������������������	�������������� ����*������������	������
���� ��� ������ ����� ����	� �������� ���� ����� �	���� �������	� 
��	�������
��� ������	�������������������	�������		��������������������	����������
���� ������ ������������ ��� ������ ��	������ ���� ������		���� ���� ����	��
�����
���� ��� �������#� � $��� ������	�  �		�� �����
����� ���������� �� ������ �
�
��������� ��� ��� �� � ���� ��	���������� ����� ��� ������� ��� ������ ������
��������	�����	���;����������������
�������������������
�������������=#���

�
8�	������ ����	�� �	��� ������� ����� ������ ����������	������ ���� ��� ����
������	� ������������ ����� ���������� ����� ����	�����������������

�������
�����������	���������	��	������		���������������������	�� ������������������
�����
��������������	�������
��������������#�

�
:
� ��� ��	����� ���� ��	����������� �
� �� ���������� �������	� ��� �������� �������
 �����9�����	� ������������������������	� ������������� ����������� ���� ����	��
�%�� ���� %�� �� ��� ���� ������������ <���� �
� 2������� ��� /�������� ����
����	����%�����
����������������������������������#��$��������������	� �		�
���������������������������������������������������	����������
���������������
������������������� �		�����������	����������#���

�
1���������������������������� ������������������
�����������������������
������ ��������� ��� ����� ���� ��� �����������  ���� ���� ������	?�� 2��������
1������ ���� ��� ������	� 
������ ����	�� ��� ��� �� ��� ��������� ���� ���� 
���
�9��	��� 
�������� ���������� ��� ��	������#� � G�� ����� �
� ���� 	���	� ��������
����	�������������������������#���
�
8�	������  ��� ��� ���� ������� �
� ������ ������� ������� ��� ����������
������������� ��� ����� ���� ������ �

����	� ��	����������  ���� ������������� ����
 ��� ����� ��������	�� ���� ��� �������	�� ����� �� ��	���������� ��� �� �������� ���
�������� ���������  ���� ������������ ����	�� ������ �%�� ����� ��	����������
%�� ���������������������<�����
�2����������/�������#���

�
3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� ���� ���� �������	��� �
�
��	
	��������� ����������� ��C���������� ����������	����� ��������� ���� �������� ����
�����������2������������	����
����	���-�
�#�

�

Page 190



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�#�

:/� ������������������������������������������
�

$��� ����� ������	� ���� �� 7���������� ���� 2�	������� ����� �
� ��������#��
8�	������ ����	���� ��� �%���� ������������ ����	�� ������� ����� ����
7����������������
����������������	��������		���	������������������#����

�
2��	��	��� ���� ������	� ���� ������������ ������ ��	������ ��� /�����	������
����������� ���� ��	������ ����	�� ���� ��� ����	���� ��� ���������� ��	������ ���
������	�����������������������C�������� 
���������������	����� ��� ��� ��
��	����������������#���

�
3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� ���� ���� �������	��� �
�
��	
	�������������������������C������������������������2������������	����
����	���
-�
�#���

�
=/� �������������������
�

8�	�������������	����������������������<�����
�2����������/������������

�������	�� ��� ���"
�������	� ����������  ����� ��	���� ��� ������  ��%�� ���  �		� ���
��������� �
� ���� ������������� ���� ����� ��� ���� ���	���  ������� 
���	�
��������� ���� ��������� �
� �		�������� ����  ����� ���� �������� ������
��	��� ��� ��������� ��� �������#� � $��� ������	�  �		� �������� ������������
����������� 
��� ���� ������������� �
� ����� ���������� ��� ��������� ����� �		�
����������	��	������	�����	�#���

�
3������������������	����� �		������	���������������!����������
�����
�������	����
� ��	
	��������� ����������� ��C���������� ����������	����� ��������� ����
�����������������������2������������	����
����	���-�
�#���

�
>/� ��������������������
�

2�����	�����������������������
�2������� �������!�������������������
 ��������������� �����%����������������	�����#� �$��������� �������������
������������������������������
�������$��������������������
�8�	�����#��
'		� ��	������ ����	�� ������� ����� ����� ���� �	���� ������ ������ ����������	�
��	�����������������	��������%������������	������ ��������
	����� ��������
���������?�����������#��

�
:�� ��� 	������������?�� ����������	���� �����������		� ���

� ��������� �����
�
���� ������ �
� �������� ���� ����� ����� �������� ������� 
���  ����� ��	������
����� ������� ��� ���
��� ����� ����� ����� ���� ����������� ���� ��������#�
����������������	��������������������������������
�����������������%�
����������	�����������������
����
�������	�����
��������������	�
��������	���
�
�����������	#� �$���� �		����������������������		������������ ��
�������#�
8�	���������C���������������������	���%����������������������	����������
������	���������
�����������������
��������	�����#�

�
8�	����������	���	������� �����
�����	� ���������������	?����	�����	������
��� � �������� �
� ����		�����	� ��������� ��� ���������� �������� ������� ������
��	�����#��'������������������������������������������������������#���

�

Page 191



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�$�

$��� ������	� �������� ����� ��� �������� ������������� ���� ��	������ ����
��!������������������� ������������������ ������� ���������������������������
���� ������	#� � :�� ����� ������ ���� ������	�  �		� �������� ��������� ��� ��� �� �
��	������ ����	�� �������� �����	���� ����  ���� ��������� ���� ��� ������
 ��	��� �������  ���� ��� 
��� ���� �������� ����� ��� ��� ���� ��� ���
	����  ���� ����
���������?�����������#��$���������	� �		��	������ ��������������	���		��������	��
������������������������
����	�������������������������������#���

�
3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� ���� ���� �������	��� �
�
��	
	�������������������������C������������������������2������������	����
����	���
-�
�#���

�
A/� �?��������������
�

$��������������	�������������	������	�������8!��	���� ������#� �'		���	������
����	�� ������� ����� ���� ��	������ ��	������ ��� 8!��	���� ���� ���	����  ���� ���
��������� ��� ���� ��!��������� �
� ���� 	� #� � '		� ������ �
� ���� 	���	�
������������������������������	��������������������������������� ����

�������������!����#���

�
:�����	���������������	?��8!��	�1�������������������������	��������	���������
�����	����	���������	������ �		����
�	
�		���������������	���
���C�����������������
��������������������	����
����	���-�
�#�

�
��/� �����C�����
�

$��� ����� ������	� ��� �������� ��� ���� �������� �
� 3���� H�	��#� � 8�	������
����	���������������	��������� ��� �����������������
	���� ����������������
�
�3����H�	��#� �8!��		�����	����������	�������������� ����
������ ��� ��� 	���		��
������	������������	?�� ��%� ����������������������������������3����H�	���
��!������������������������������������������	�� ��������2������������	���
�
����	���-�
�#���

�
3�� �������������	������ ����	�������	�� ������	�� ����2������������	����
�
���	���-�
�������3����H�	��#��

�
��/� �����������
�

8�	������ ����	�� ��� � ���� ����� ��� ��� �� �������� ������	� �

����� 
��� ����
�������	���������������������������
���	�����
������ �����������������
���������
����������������������������� ����
������������
�����������������������������
�

����	���������#�

�
$��������������	�  �		� �������� ��������� ��	������ ��� 
����� ���� �� � ��� ���	�
 ���� ��� ���� ��	������ ����	�� �%�� �����	���� � ���� �
� ���� ��������#��
2��	��	����������������������������������	���������
������������������������
���������������������������������#���

�
3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� ���� ���� �������	��� �
�
��	
	�������������������������������������2������������	����
����	���-�
�#�

�

Page 192



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

��/� �������������������������������������
�

8�	����������������������������������	���
�������������������������������
�����������������	������������	������	� 
�	������#��$��������	������������
���������	���
���������������	���	����������������������	���	����		�����
����������������#��:������������9�����������������	�����2��������1����������
,�������	� 7���	������� ���	����  ���� ���� 
�������	� �

����� �
� ���� ����� ����
��	����������	���%�������	����� �����
������#���

�
3���������������	����������	�������	����������
��������!����������
�����
�������	����
���	
	�����������������������������������2������������	����
����	���
-�
�#�

�
�4/� �������������
�

8�	������ ����	�� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �������	���� ����� ����� ��� 
����
�����	�����������������������������
�������������	����
����������� ���
��������������������������� ��%��
�������������	#���

�
$����������	���
�������������������������������	���������������
�����
��

�����
;���� ����������������������=�����	��������	����#��8�	����������	����	��
��������

�����
��������	�����
������������������������������������
���������
�����������������	���	�������������������������#��1

������������������	��
�����	�������������
�������������	����������������	�� ��������������������
�
���� 	�
�� �
� ���� ��������� ���  ����� ���� ���������� ����	�� ��� ����� ��� ���
�����������#���

�
$��������	�����������	������������������������������
��������������������
����� ������	�  �		� ���� ���� ��������� 
��� <����� �
� 2������� ����/��������� ���
��	�������������
�������������	�����������������#��$���������������������������
���C����������	�������	�����#�

�
����� �������	���� ���� ��� ��� ���	����� ������ �%���� ���� �

��� ����	�� ���
���������	������
��	����
������
����������������������������������������
 �������������������#���

�
8�	����������	������������������
�������������	���
���
�������������������
������������	�������	�����������������������<�����
�2����������/�����������
�		� � ��	������ ��� %���� �������
������ ����� �
� ��%��� ��	��� ����� ��� ������
��������� ���#� � :�� �		� ����������� �� ������ ���� ������������<�����
� 2����������
/������������	��������������
�������
����������������
��������	�������%������
��������������	��������
��������#�

�
����������������������	������	����������	������������	��	������������������
���������������	������������������� ���������������������������%�����

�������
���������������������������	���#���

�
������ ������� ��� �������� �!�������� ����� ���� ��!������� ��	������ ����	��
������������ ����������	������ ����������
������������� ��������� C������������
���������������
����������!������������������������#�

�

Page 193



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� �����
�� ���� �������	��� �
�
����������� ��C���������� ����������	����� ��������� ���� �������� ���� ���� ��� ����
2������������	����
����	���-�
�#���

�
�5/� ������������)�1�C��1����������C��1�
�

������������������������������ ���������������������������%�����������������
������	����������� �����������������������������������������������	������	�������
������ ������������ ����������� ����������� �
� ��
��� ��� �������	���� ; �������
��������� ������	�� ��� ��������	�=�  �		� ���	�#� � �������	��� ����� ���� ��� ��%���
 �������	���� ���������������������������	������������#���

�
������ ���� ����������  ������ ��� �������� ��� ������ ��� �������� �������� ���
��	������ ���� ���� ��������� ������� ��� ��	������� ���� ����
��� 
��� �����
������������ ��� �� �������  ����  ������� ������ ������ 
�		� ����	������ ��� ���
������������ ������� �
� ���� ����� ��������#� � 2��	��	���  ����� ���� ����������
��������������������������������
�������	�������������������������������������
�����������	����������	���������������������	��������������������������
���������������
	�����
��������������	���#���

�
3�� ������ ����� ��	������ ����	�� ��� ��	�� ��� �����
�� ���� �������	��� �
�
��	
	��������� ����������� ��C���������� ����������	����� ��������� ���� ��������
 ����������2������������	����
����	���-�
�#�

�
�8/�� �������������F������������������������������
�

$�������������	�� ����������������������	�����
����������������������������
�������	����������������������������	#�

�
G������	�������
���������
���-���	�A���������;
���*�����=�
�������	�
���*����@8�	�������	�����������
,�������	�7���	�������
2��������1������
�������������

�
�
����������C������������������������������������������
������������������������������������1�C���������
��
�
#�
�
�

Page 194



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
������������������H������������������

�
�/� � !�+'%!$� �
�
�/�� ������		���� ���� ����������		�� ���������	�� ���� ����� ��	�����	� �

�	�������#��

1

������ ���� ������ ����  ��	�� ������	� ��C������	�#� � $�������� ����� ����
��	����������	�9��������
���	���������������������� ���������#�,��� ����� ���
��� �

������� *������ ���� �

������ ���� ���������	� ������ ���� �������� 
���
����������?����!�������������������#�

�
�/�� $��� ������	� �������	��� �
� �������� 
���*������ ���� �

������� ��"������ ����

�������������������
�	���	�������������������������������������	����	�����#��
$��� ������	� ���� �	��� �������� ����� �� *����� ���� ��� 1

����� ����� �
�
��������� ���������������������������������*�����������

����������
�������#� � $���� �������	� ���������  ������ ����� 
��� ��%� ���� ��������� ����
������	?��	���	����������	��#�

�
�/4� ������		����� ��"������ ���� ������������ ������ ���� �

������ ������ ���

������������������	���������	�������������
�������������������������	��������
�������������������������������
�
�������������������������������#�

�
�/5� $����������	��������������	?�� ����
����	���������
�		� ����������������	���
�

•� �
��
"�&�	
���$(&!�!��$ ����!$� �� +�"',,�!�� ���J 

+�!��
< �0K���"$"/��

�
$�������� ��� ��� ����� ������������
�����������	�������������		��#� � :�� �������
	������������
	�����
��������������
�������	����������������	���#�
�
•� ���$%
"��'"!�"
	
�!&
�0&��
���' %$����E
%!$	
�-/�

�
1

������ ���� �������� M���
���� ������&� ��� �		� ����#� � $���� ������� ��� ��� ���
��C�������� ����������� ���� ������ ���� �		� ��	������ 
������#� �/�

������ ������� �
�
��� � ��� ���� �

������ ����	�� ��� ����	���� ��� ���������� ��� �� ��	������  ���
 �������	���*���������������� �������#�
�
•� ���$!$%��� ,�%
""
"� � +� +$��

 !� ��
"� ��� �
��
"� �
� ��

�
($!$��!
�,�!������%���+
��%�%-�
�

1

�����?� ������� ���� �������� ���� ��� ���	����� ���������	��� �� ������ ������ ���
�����	��� ��� ���� ���
�������	���� �
� �

����� ������� ��� ����	������ ��	�����#� � $���
�����		�������������
����

������������������������������#�
�

�/� �&
��
��!$� "&$,B�1
 
�����$ !"�
�
�/�� 3����*�����������

�������������	������������������������������������	�����

�����������#��3�������������������	������������������#��*�������������������	��
��������	���������������������	�����	������������������
��

����	����#��1

������
�������������	���������������	#� �$�����C������������������������*����������

Page 195



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

����������	�� ���� ��� ������ ���� ����������	?�� ��%� ������ ���� ���������� ����
������	��
�����������	�����������������������������������"��������#�

�
�/�� '�������������
�����������
�������������������������	��������������������
�

����	� �������#� � *����@�

����� ��	����������� ����	�� ��� ���������� ��� ��
��������� ���� �������������  ��#� � :�� ��� ��������� ����� ���� ���	����� ��� ����
*�����������

����������	���������������������
���������������������������
����������	�����%������%����
���������������
����������������������%�����9����
��������
	������������������������#�

�
�/4� :���������������	��������������������
������
���	�������@���	�#��2���*������

�����

����������	���	 �������%����������������������� ������������#�
�
�/5� '�*���������	���������������������	������ ������������������������	�����
�

��� �

����� ��� �� ������ ����� ��� ���������	��  ���� ���� ��C�������� �
� �����
�������	#��$���������	���"�������������������������	����������#��'���

������������
������
�����������������������������������	��#��:
���*�����
��	����@��������
����������������� ����������������������������������������������������������
�������� ��� ������	���� �
� ��� �

������ ���� 
��	�� ��� ����	��� ��� �������� �������
�����������  ���� ���� �

������ ���� *����� ����	�� ������ ���� ������  ���� ����
�����������<�����
�2������#��$���<�����
�2������� �		������	��%����������
�����
��������������%��������*����#� � :
� ����*������������������ 
��	����������
�������@���� ����	�� ������� ���� 
����� ��� ����/�������� ��� ��� ���������	�� 
���
���� /����������� ����������� ��� �
�� �
���� ������ ���� ��� ���		� ��������
����� ����	��
���������������� ������������
�89�������� ��� �		�	��%�����������������
����#��
'��� ������� ��%��� �������� ��� �

����� ��� ��������� ��� �� ���	�����  �		� ��� ���
����������� ��������������������
�����������	?������������#�

�
�/8� '���

���������	������������ ������	��� ������*��������������	������ �������

�������� ��� ������	���� �
� �������� �

����� ��� ���� �������	� ��������� �
� ��
2������@� /�������@/��������@/����������� ��� �� ������ ����� ��� ���������	��
 ���� ���� �����		� ��C�������� �
� ����� �������	#� � :
� ����� ������� ���� ������� ���
*��������������������� �		�������	�� ������������������ ��������1

�����?�
����� �
� �������� ���� ���� ������	?�� ������	������ 7�	��� ���� ����������#��
L� �������������������
��

���������*����������	���������������������	��	��
 ���� ����� ������� �������� ��� �!��	� ����� ����� ��� ��� ���	��� ������	�
*�������#�

�
�/:� ������ ��� �

����� 
��	�� ����� ���@��� ���� ���� ����� ������	�� ��������  ����

�������� ���� ��������� ��� �� *������ ���@��� ����	�� ������ ���� ������  ����
���@���� ����� �
� 2������� ��� /��������� �������		�� �
� ����� ��� ���� 
��	� ��	�� ���
�������� ���������	�� ��������*��������������#�� :��������������������������
<���� �
� 2������� ��� /��������  �		� ��%�� ������������ ������� ������� ���
�������������������������	�*��������@���A�����-�����#��$���/�������� �		�
��
�����������
�89���������
�����������A�����-���������������������	�����
����������/��������
��	�������������#��:
�������������������������	�����������
�����
��������
�������	�������������������������/������������������ �		����
�������� ��� �� ���������� ���� ���	�� ���� ������ ����������	?�� 
���	� ����������
������������������������#�

�
4/� �&
��
��!$� "&$,)���$%
��',,�!�!���
��
"B�1
 
�����$ !"�
�

Page 196



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

4/�� *��������������������		�����������	�������������	�����	��

�	�������#��$����
��������	������	�� ������������� 	���������� ������������������������� ����
������		����� ��� ���������� ������ ������������#� � 1

������ ���� ���������	�� 
���
���"��"���� ��������	� ���� ����������	� ����������  ������ �	������ �����
������	�����������������������������	���	��������#�

�
4/�� �������� ���������� �

������ )� ����
� 89��������� *���������� 1

����� ���� ����

7��������	��,�������1

����� ;/�������� 
�������������2������=�����������
���
��	��#� � $����� ���� ���� ���� ��� ���� ������������#� � $����� ��	��� ����� ��� ���
�����������������������������		�*�����#�

�
4/4� $���
�		� ����%����������	�����
	�������� ������ ������

������������		����	����

���*������
�

•� '		��

������������	����������������������	�� ����	�����������������	�
����� ��	�I�

•� 2�������
����

����������������
����		��	�����������������	?��
���������
���	������� ,�		� ������	�� ��������� 1������ � ���� 2��������� ������	�
����������������������	�*����������������������������������#�

•� ���������������������������	�� 
������������� 	������������������������
��� ��	����������#� �/��"��"������������	� ��������������	� ���������� ���
���� ��	������ �
� ��������� ����	�� ������ ���� ����������	���� �
� ���� ����
�
89�������������������

�����#�

�
4/5� 1������������������������������������� ����������������������

���������

��%�� ������� ��� ���� �������� 
�		� ���� �����	�������  ���� �� *����� ���
*�������:������������������������������������

����������������������*�����
���*������� �����%�����������������������������

����� ���������������	��
���
��#�

�
4/8� 1

������ ��������L���@/�������@/��������������/������������������������	��

���������<�����
�2�����������/������������ ��	����

����������	���	 �������%�
��� ������� ��*������ ��������� ����� ��� ������ ���� ��� ������� ���� ������� �
�
 �������� ���������� ����� ����� ����� ������ ��� ������ <���� �
� 2������� ���
/�������#�

�
5/� �&
��
��!$� "&$,�)����$%
��',,�!B��
��
"�� +���!-�1�',"�
�
5/�� :������ ��� ����������� ��� �		� �

������ ����*������ ����� ��� ������������ ������

���������������������	��������

����������������������	������ ��	��������������
��	�����	� ������� ����������� �
� �������� ��� ���� ���������	� ����� �
� ����
������	#� �<� ��������	�����	����������������������!�������������������	�����	�
������	�������������������	�� ��������������������	�����	���������� ���������	
�
����������������������#�������!����	���������

�������������9������
���
��������������������

�����������	��������������	� �

�
5/�� $����� ����� ����������������������� 
�������������������� ��� ��������	����


��� ����� ������� ��� ����� ���	������� �������������� ��� ������� �
� ������	�
���������������������
���������������������������������������	������������	�
��������"�%��������#��1

���������������	�������		�����������������������
����������� ��� ����� ��	����������� ��� ������ ������� ���� ���� ��� �		� �����

Page 197



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

� �

����������	�����	�������	���#� �'		��

����������� ������������	����� ������	�����	�
��������������������	�*����������������������
������������"������������#�

�
5/4� ���� �������� ��������� ��� �

������ ���� ��%������ 
���#� ����	��� ��� ���������

����� �

����� �������� ��� 	�%�	�� ��� ��� ������� ������ 
��� ��������� ������
���������
��������������������������	��
�����������	����������������������	��	��
����		�������������#�

�
5/5� ��������������������� ����������	���	�����������������		���������������������

��������������
����������*�����������

�������	�%�#��:���������	��I�
�

�#�#(� ���� ����������� �
� ������	����  �		� ��� ��������� �
� �

������ ��	�� �������
������ ������ �������� 
��� �����
���� ��������� ���� �

������  ������ �

���������������
��������
������������!���������������
������	�����	�
����������J�

�
�#�#�� ������ ���������������  ��	��� ����� 
��� ����� �
� ���� ���	��������� ���

������	� ��������"�%����� ���� ���� ��� ����� ����%�� ���������� ���
����	
��
�����������	#� �����	��������������������������������������
���%� ��� ������	� ���������� ���� ��� ��� ��������	� ����� ����� ���� ����
���������������������������������J�����

���
�#�#+� ���	��	���  ����� �

������ �������� ��
�������� ���� ������� ��� �� ������

������������������	������������������
�������	�����������������������
�������������������� 
��������������		����������� ��
�������������������
��� ���� ��	������ �������� ��� ���"��������  ���� ���� ������ ���
!���������������������#�

�
5/8� 2�����	� ����� ������ ��� ��� �9��������  �������� �

������ ���� ����	���� ���

���������� ��
�������� ���� ������� ��� �� ������ �������������� ����� ���	�����
�������� �����������*�������
�����������	#�2��������������������������
��� ���� ����� �
� �������� 
��� *������ ;��� �������	���� ���� �����������
����������� ���� ���	���������
� ���������� ���� ���
�������	���=� ���� 
��� ����� ����
���������������

�����������������������������������������@�����������������
���������������#�

�
5/:� 1

������ ���� �������� ���� ���
�������	���� �
� ���� ������ ������ ������������ ���

 �������������������������������������������������	��������	����������������
�
������������������������������������������#�

�
5/=� '��� *����� ��� ��%� �� ��	������ <���� �
� 2�������� /�������� ��� ���� ����
�

89��������
��� ��������
�����	���
����������������/���������������������������
�������!���������������������	���������� ���%� ��
����������	������ ���� 
���
�������������� ��%��
������
�������	��������;���2����	�2�����������	������=#��
7�!������  �		� ��� ��� ���C���� ��� ���� ����������� 	���	� ��������������� ;��� ���
���������� ��� ���� <���� �
� -���	� ��� ��������=�� ��� �
� ���� ���������� �
� ����
��!����� ���������� ���� ����� �
� ���������� ���� ��
�������� ��!������� ��� ����
������� �
� ���� ��!����� ��� ��� ����������	�#� � :
� �� *����� ��!�������� �����
��
�������������������
���������������������������@�������	������������������
��� ���� 
����� �	����  ���� ���� ��	������/��������� ���� �
� ���		� ��������
����� ����	��
������ ���� ������ ������������
�89�������� ��� �		��������� ���� ������ ���� ����
��	������A�����-�����;�=#�

Page 198



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�!�

�
5/>� :����	�����������������������	�I�
�

;�=� ����'������������� ;��� ������	�����	������� ���������	=� ���		���������	���
��� ���
�������	� ������������  ���� �

������ ���������� �������� ����
�������	�#� � $�����  �		� ������ ���
�������	� ����	� ���������� ��� ����
'������������� ��� ����	� ���	������ ��� �������� �
� �������@������	�
*��������� ���������������	���#�

�
;�=� �������������������������		��	�����������	���������
�������	�������������

 ���� �

������ ��� ����	�� ���� ��� 
���	���� �	���������� �������
�������	�#� � � $�����  �		� ������ ���
�������	� ����	� ���������� ��� ����
����������� ����������� ������� ��� ����	� ���	������ ��� �������� �
�
�������@������	���������� ���������������	���#�

�
5/A� :������ ���� ��� ������� ��� ���� ������ ������ ���*����� ����� ���� �

����� ���

����������� �
� ���� ��	���� ��� ��������� ����	����� �������� �
� ����� �

����?��
������������������
���	�������
��������	���������������#��

�
5/��� :
� ���� *����� ��� �

����� �9���������� ���� �������	��� ����� �
� ��

���	��� ���

��������������������������
��

�������������������������������������	������������
������ ���� ��������
� 89�������� ��� �		� �������� ������ ��������� ���� ����
��	������A�����-������#�

�
8/� �&
��
��!$� "&$,�)����$%
��',,�!B��&
����$ 
!� �
�
8/�� :�� ��� �	���	�� ��������� ����� ������ ����	�� ��� �� �	����  ��%���� ��	����������

��� ���������������������������

������ ��������������@������������ ����
���#�

�
� <� �������������	���������������	������������		� ����������������	��������

������� ������ ��� �	����� ��� ��������� �����!�������� �����

����?�� ���	���� ������	�
�������		�� ����������*����������������������������#�

�
8/�� �������� ������  �		� �������	�� ��� �����	���� ��� ����� �
� ���� �������� �
�

��� ���� ��� �������	�� 
��� �������������� ��� ��� ������� 
��� �� 
����������
������������������������������������������������������������

����� �		����
�����������
�������	�����������������������#��2��	��	�����/������������������
�

�����  �		� �	 ���� ��� 
�		�� ���������	�� 
��� ���� ��������� �
� ���� �������
��������� ������������#� �$������������������������������ �		�����������
��	�� �������������������
	������������
�������	�C���������
������������
�
�����������#� �$���� ��� ��������������������
��������������� ����������� �����
��	���C�����������������#��'��������������������� �������������������
���� �� /�������� ��� ����� ����� ����	�� ��� ��
������ ��� ���� ����
� 89�������� 
���
����	������������C�������� ��������-�������
�����������	#�

�
8/4� ����������������������������		��������������������������������������� ����

��������	������������	��#��$���� �		I�
�

•� -�����������������	������������������������������
��������H�	���� ����
������ ���� ������� 
��� 2�������� ����	�� ������������	� ��������� ���� ����
������������;�=���������������J�

Page 199



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�"�

•� -���������������������
�����������	?��3������������	����,��� ��%J�
•� $�%�� ��"����� ���������� ��� ���������� ���� ����������� ���������  ���� ������

���%���	����� ���� ��������� ��� ���� 	���	� ��������� ��� ��	����� ����
��	���������3������O���	����,��� ��%����������������,�		�������	J�
����

•� 3�� ���� 
����� 
��� 
������ �������������  ���� ������ 	���	� ���	���� ���������
��	���������������������������������������������������	���	������#�

�
8/5� ������
��������� �����������������������	�����
�������������������	����������

�

������ ��� ������ ����������� ���� ��������  �		� ������ ���������	�� ��� ����
������	���������1������ �����2��������
������������������
�������
��������#��
'�������������� �		������	�������������
����������������������������	������
��
���������������� ������������
������������������������������

�
8/8� L�����89��������'������������ :��������	��������������������		� ��� ���


���		�� ��%���������������� ��������� �����
�� �����	���� ����� ����������	����
 �����9���	������������������������#�

�
8/:� $���������	� ���� ���� ��� �	������������@�������	���  ����� ������� ����� ;���

 ���� ���� ������	�� ��������� ��������� ���� ���"��������=� ��� ���������	�
�������� ����� ���%�� ������� 
��� ���� ��	������ �

������ ��
���� ��%���� ��
��������� ��������������	����������������#��$���� ���	�������%����	���	�� 
�������	�
������
�������	��

������������;�������	��	������������������	�������=���� �		�
��������	���������*����������1

����� ������������������������������	���	����
�
�����������#�

�
8/=� /�����������%���������������	����������������������������	���	�����
�������	�

��	�������������������� ������������������%�����		������	�#���������������
����	�� �	 ���� ��� � ���� �
� 	���	� ���� 
�������	� 	����	������ ;�����	����� ����
*����������1

���������7��������	��,�������1

�������������������=������������

������������������#� �$����������

������� 	���������� 
�������������	����� ����
�������� ������ ���� ������������ ��� ������� ��"����������� �
� ����
����������	����
������������������������	������������������������	�#�

�
8/>� 1

������  �		� ��������� ���  ��%� 
��� ���� ������ ���� ������	� ��� ��  ��	�#�

2����
������ 
��������� �������� ���� ����������	�����
��������������� ��������
��������	���������������������������	�%�	������������������������

������ �		����
 ��%����
�����������������
��������
����������#�������������������
�������� ���� ��	�����	� ������	���� �
� �

�����#� �1

���������� ������� ����� �����
 ���� ����� ���� ����������	�� ������������������������� ��� ������������
������������������	�������	��������������������#�

�
8/A� :�� ����������� �������� 
��� �������� O� ���� ������� ������ ��� �� ��������	� 
���

�������� ��� ���� ����
� 1

������ ���� �������� �����#� � '		� *������ ����
�

����������� ��������������	��� �����
� �����������	�����
� ����� ��������� ����
���
	������9�������������������������#��

�
:/� �&
� �
��!$� "&$,� )� ���$%
� �',,�!B� �	
	$
0� � +� �%'!$ -�

�� �(
�
 !����+�6� +��	
	$
0�� +��%'!$ -��� 
�"7�
�
:/�� �$��� 1������ � ���� 2�������� 
�������� ��� ����	� 
��� ����� ����������� �
� ����

������	� ���� ��� ���������� �������� ���� 1������ � O� 2�������� *���������

Page 200



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�#�

3�������������2������������	�� ����������������	#� �$����C�������
�*������
�������������	��������������	���������������������������

�������������
�������
 ��%��������#�

�
:/�� $��� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3����� ���������� ����  ��%�

�������� �
� ���� *��������� 3����� ���� ���� ����	�� 
��� ������������� ����
��	���������� �
� ���������� ���� 
��� ����������� ��	���� �������� ��� ����
��������� :�� ��� �9������� ����� �������� ����������� ���� ��������� ��!�������
 �		I�

�
•� '�������������������� ��%�������������
�����	����������������	������
•� :���	�����������	����������������
��

���������

�
:/4� '��1������ �����2���������������	��������������������� ������������� �����

����������	?��������������#� �$��������������	���������	����� 
���*����������
�

����������������������
���������������
�1������ �����2��������*���������
3�������������	�#�

�
=/� �',,�!��
	$%
"�!���
��
"�� +���!-�1�',"�
�
=/�� $�����	����������� ���������������	�����	� 
�		���������������������������;���

������������ �������� ���������� �������������� ���������� ���=� ��� *������ ��� ���
������� ���� ��� ������������ ������ ��	�� ��� ������ �
� ���� ������	#� � 2����
2����������������������	�������������������	���������#��$��������	��������
��� ����� ��� �����������  ���� ������ ��	�����	� �
� ����������� ��������� ��� 
���
����������������#�

�
>/� �
��
";��%%
""�!��� ����!$� �� +���' %$����%'�
 !"�
�
>/�� *������������������	���������%�
�����
���������������������� ����������	���	�

�����#��$�����������9����������������
����������9�	���������������������������
��� ��������	�� ����� ��� ������ ��� ������� ���� ��� ������������ ������ ��	�� ��� ��
*����� �
� ���� ������	#� � $���� ���� ������ 
��� �� ��!����� 
��� ������	�
��
�������� ������ ���� ������� �
� ���� ������	?�� ����������� ��� �� ��!����� 
���
�����
��� ��
�������� ��� ����	
� �
� �� �����������#� � 2���� ����������� ����	��
����		���������������������<�����
�2�������������������������

������
� ����
L���@/�������@/��������� ���������#� � :�� ������ �
� ������� *������ ����	��
�������������<�����
�-���	�
��������������;/���������2�������=#�

�
>/�� '��������������	���	���������
�*�����������������������	�/���������������

����������������	���������������������	����������	� #��
�
>/4� *������ ����� �� ���������� ������ ��� �������� ���� ������	� �������� (�����

���������$������������� ��������!
�������(�����������!������������!������)�
����*��
$���� ������ ���	���� ������������� �
� ������� ����*����� ��� ������� �
� ����
��������� ��� ���"�������� ���������� ���� �9������ ���� ��	�� ��� ��������
 �������������������������������������	���������	���������%�������������#��
$���� ���������������� �� ������ ���	�� ������������ ��	������ ��� �������� �����
 ���������������������
�������	�;�����::=��������������������
�����������#��
$�����������!������������������ ��������������9������
����������	���������
��	������� ���������� �
� ������	� ���������� ���	������� 
��� ������� ���� ������

Page 201



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�$�

���������� ���� ����� �
� ���	����� O� ���� ��	�����	��� ��������� ���� ���������	�
��	����������������������������
���������	�����������	���������������#�

�
>/5� :����	����������������������
���������������������������	�������������������

������� �
� 7���	������ (0� �
� ���� -���	� '����������� ;89�������� '����������=�
;'���������:�
�������=�;8��	���=�7���	�����������I�

�
;�=�  ��������������������������������������������������������	���������

�������������������������������������������������������������		����
��������	��	��
�������������J�

� �
;��=� ������ ���� ��������� ��� ���� ��� �� �������� ������� ��� �� ��������

����� ��� ��� �� ��������� ��	������� ��� ��� �

����� ���� ������ ��� ��
����������	���������������������������������������		��������	��	��
���
����������J�

�
;���=� ����������������C�����������������	���	���
����9�����������
�������	�

������	#�
�
$��� ������	?�� ������������� �9������ ����� ����� 	���	� ��!�������� ��� ����
���������� 
��� ���� ���	�������� �
� �		� ��������� ����������  �����  �		� ���� ����
�	���	�����%�������������� �������������	��	��
��������������#�

�
>/8� $�������� 	� � ��������
�*������ ������� �������� ��������������������

���� ��������� ���� �������	�� ����� ����*����� ���� �� ������ ��� ��������������	�
/�������� ��� ��� ��� ���+��� ������� ��� ���� ���
$���� ��� ������!��� ��������� ���
���!��� ���� ,�$!�-�� ������� ��� ����$� ���+��� �
����� ��� �� $�$!�� ��� ����
)�
����*� $���� �������	�� ��� ����	�� ��
������ ��� ��� ���� M����� ��� %�� &�
�������	�#�

�
>/:� $����9��������
�����������	� ����������������������� ���������	�*�����

��������	������������������������@���������������������M��������%�� &#��:��
����� �������� �� *����� ���� ��� ������ ��� �� M������� ��������&� ��� ��� ����
�9����� ��������� �
� ���� ������	#� � *���� ���������� ��� ���� ��

������#� � $���
������	�!�������� ���������������������
�����M��������%�� &#� �$����!��������
���� ������		�� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �������	��� <���� �
� 2�������  �����
L���@/�������@/�����������	������������������!��������; �����������
���
���� '��������� /�������� �
� /�������� ���� A���������=#� � :�� ���� ������ �
�
��������� ���� !�������� 
�		�� ��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� '��������� /�������� �
�
/������������A������������������������� ����������	������/�������#�

�
>/=� :�������������������;���������������� ���������������������������

��	�����������������������
������������=���*����?��M��������%�� &� �		�
����		�� ��� �������#� � :�� ������ ������������� ;��� �� *�����  ������� ���
�������� ��������� ����� �������� �������	� ��
�������� ������ ������ �������=�
����*����� �		�����		������9����������C����
��������!�������������
�������#��
$����� �		�������������
����������� ��������������
�������������������������
���� ��������	�� ��� *������ ��� ���� ��������	�� ��	�� ��� ���� ��	�����	� ������

�������������������������������������������	�����	�������J�����9��	���
�
���� 	������ ���������  ��	�� ��� ���
�� ��������� ����	��� ��� ���� �����9�� �
�
�������� ������	� ��	������ ���� ���
�� �������� ��������� ���� ����	������ �
�
 �������������	����������������������������	?�������������	�����������#�

Page 202



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
>/>� ���	�����������M������	�/������&����������������������	�����
����9��	���

��������������������� ����������	�����������������������������������������
����� �� *����� �
� ���� ������ ������  �		� ���� ����� �� M����� ��� %�� &� ����
�����
���������������� ������������������� �����
������������
����� �������	�
 ��%������
��������������#�

�
>/A� '���������	� ��
�������� ��������� ��� ��*��������� ��	�� ��� ����� ��� ����

*�����
���������������
��� �������� ������������������������������ ��������
������� ���
������� �
� ���� *����?�� ������� ��� �� ����� �
� ���� ������	#��
$����
����� 
��� �9��	��� ���	�� ���
��� �
� �������� �������@� ����
���� �������
��������������	��
������	�������	��������������	�������������������������
���
���� �������� 
���  ����� ����� ���� ����	���#� � $���� ������ ��� ���������� ���
�������������
�����������
�-���	�A����������������I��

�
A/� ��
",� +
 %
�

�
A/�� ��������������� ��� ���� ��� ���������	� *����� ���� ��� �

����� ����	�� ����

����		������������;��������

����=��������������*����� �������������������
�
� �����*����#� ���������������� ���	��������������� ����������������
	��������������	#��
�

A/�� *�����

����	�	��������������	
��
�����������	� �		�����		���������������������
�
������������������

�����������������������������
���*�������������	��	��
 �������	���� ��������������	��������������	������������#� �<� ������ ��� �		�
���������������������������������������;����������������������A��������=�

��� ��������������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ���� ���� �
� �� �������� ����� ��� ����
-������ �
� ���� ������	#� � -�������  ����� ������� 	���	� ��	��������� ��� �����
��������������������	
��
�����������	����� ������������������������������
���
*���������	���	 ����������������������	������� ������������
�89�����������
���� ��	������ /��������� ���� ��� 	���	� ������� ��� ������� 
��� ���� '���������
/���������
�/������������A���������#�
�

��/� �'��$%$!-�� +��
""��
�
�"
"�
�

��/�� -���	�'������������������������	������������	��������#�'���������	������!������
	���	� �������������#� � $���� �		� ��� �������� ��� ���� ����������� �9�	������� ����
��C�������� ���� ��	������ ��� ���� �	������� ���� ����������#� � :�� ������� ������� �		�
-���	�'��������������������������	����������	���������%�����������	�����
�����
��������������������	����������������J�������������	������������		��������	���
������������������������������#��:���������	���-���	�'�����������������������%����
��� ��������	� ����� �
� ���������� ��������#� A����� �

������� ���	������ ����� ���
����������	���� ���������
�����������	?���������������������� �	����#�
�

��/�� ���	������������ ���������������������������������	�����	��������������������
�
� ���� ������ ��� ���� ����#� � 89���������� ��� ���	������ ���� ��� �����
�����#� :�� ���
��������	� ��� ������� ����� ���� ������	?�� ���������� ��� ���	������ ���� ������	��
������������������ �����	�����������	����
��������������#��$���A���������
���� ������� �� ����� �
� 7��������� ��������� ��� -���	� '��������� ���	�����#��
$������������
������������������������������������	��#��$���������

���������
������������ ���������	�����	�� ����		����	������������	����9���������� �����
����������		�� ����� ���	���� ��� ����� ������	� ���� 	���	� ���������#� �$��������

Page 203



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

��!������ ����� �		� -���	� '����������� ���		� ����� ������� ��� ���� ����������� ���
����������������������������	�����#�
�

��/4� 1

������ �����������
� ����������	� �		�� ����%��������������������	�������
��%�� �������� �
� ���� ����������� �
� ����� ����#� � :
� ��� ������� �

������ ���@���
*������ ����	�� ������		�� ���%� ������� 
��� ���� ���������� �������������
*�������  ���  �		� ��
��� ���� ������ ��� ���� *���������� 1

���� �
� ��!�����#��
�������	������������	��������������������	������������������������	������������
�����
�����	������#���������	���������� �		�������������������������*����������
1

��������������������#�
�

��/5� ,��� ���� ��%�� �
� �	������� ���� ����� ����� ���� ���	�� ��� ������ ��	������ ����
���	�����������*��������������������������������������������������	���	�����	�
���������������������������������������	#���

� �
��/� � 	��	
�
 !����F�+���' %$���"�
�
��/�� :�� ��� �� 
��������	��������	�� ����� ����������		���� ����	����������	���� ����

��������� ������
�������������������������	������������	�����
�	
�	�������
��	������������������������������������#���

�
��/� �� %�'"$� �
�
��/�� *����	� ��������������� ��������� ��� ������ ����� �
� ���������� ������� ���� ������

�������� ���� ���� ��������� ��
������� �
� ���� ���������� �
� ���� ������	�� ����
*�����������

�����#�

�

Page 204



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
����������������������������������1�����

�����������
�
��%<(�' +�
�
�/� ��	�����	�'��������������-���	�A���������1

��������	������������������	��

����������������������������(646�-���	�A�������������<�������'�������
������	�����		������������#��;�����(�O������+��
�����-���	�A���������1

������
;��	�����	�7�����������=�7���	�������(66�����	�=#�

�
�/� $��� /��������� ���� *����� 2������� *������� 	���� ������� ���� ��	�����	�

A�����'���������#�
�

4/� $��� ��%��
�������	�����	�A�����'���������������������	��
�����������	�����	�
������  ���� ���� A����� -������ ������� ���"��"���� ����������	���� 
��� ������
 ��%	���#���

�
��$ ��'!$
"�� +��
",� "$�$�$!$
"�

�
5/� $�� �������� ���������� ��������� ���� �������� ��� ������ ����������� ��	�����	�

�������� ���������� ���	�������� ��
�������� ���� ������� ��������� ��� ������
�����#� �

�
8/� :�����
������������������������������
�����	��������	�����������������������

������������
������������������������-�������2��������*������������		�A�����
*�������������
���	�������
���������	�����#�

�
:/� $���������� ��
�������� ��� ���� 
����
� ����
��� �������� ���� �������������� ���

������ *������ ���� ��� 	������  ���� 	���	� ���� �������	� �������� ���
�������	�
�������������� ���� ������ �������� ���������� ��� �9������� ������ ���� ������� ���
����	�����������������#�

�
=/� /���	��� ��� ��
�������� ��������	� ������ 
��� ������ ��	�����	� ������ ��� �������

�

������� ���� �

������� ��������� �������� ����������� ���	��������� ���� ������
����� ��� ������
�� ������ �
� ��������	� ��	�����	� ��� ���������� ��������� ��� ����
A�������������
�����A�����-���������������	�#�

�
>/� '������ ��	������ �������� �������� �
� ���� ����������� �������		�� ����

�9�����		�� ���������� ���
��������� �������� ���� ������ �������� ���� �������
���%��������A�����-����������%��������������A�����*�������������	������
 ���� ���� ������	?�� ���������� ��	���� '������� ���� ������ �

������ ����������
��	��������	������������	��������������������#�

�
A/� �������� �������� ���� �������� 
��� ������ ��������� ��%�� ������ ��� ������

�������������������#�
�

��/� $����������	���� �		��	����������%�������������������������������������������
�
���������������!�����#�

�

Page 205



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�%%
""�!��
.
�,!�$ ����!$� �� +�,$	�!
�"
%!$� �����

!$ ("�
�

��/� ��	�����	� A����� '����������  �		� ���� �������� ������	� ��� ������� �������� ���
���

�������������������������������	�#�

�
�
��/� �������������������
�A�����-����������	�����	�A�����'��������������������

�������� 
��� ���� �������� �������� �
� ��� �������  ���� ���"���

���� ����� ����
����������#��

�
�4/� :��������
�������������������
�������	����	�����	�'���������� �		��������������

�����	����������
����������������������������*�����#�
�

�%%
""�!��� ����!$� �
�

�5/� '�� ��� �

����� �
� ���� ������	�� ��	�����	� A����� '���������� ����� ������� ��� �		�
���	����������
�����������������������#��<� ����������������� �		�������	����
��� ��	������ ��� ���
�������	� ���� �9���� ��
�������#� �'������������� ��	�����	�
A�����'����������������������	���������� �		�������		����������������������
��	������A�����-�����#�

�
�8/� 1

������  �		� �������� �����	�� ��� ��!������ 
��� ��
�������� 
��� ��	�����	�

'����������������	�����	�'���������� �		���������������������������
��

���������
����� �
� ������ ���� ���	���� ��� �������� ��� ��!������ 
��� ��
�������#� '		�
��!������
���:�
�����������		I�

�
;�=� 2�����	������������������������������ �������
�������	�����9��������

�������
�������J�
�

;�=� 2��%� �	���� ��
�������� 
��� �

������ ��� ��� ���� ������� �
� ����
��
����������������J�
�

;�=� 2����
�� �������������!������������������
������#�
�

�:/� :�� ������ ��������� ��� ��!������ 
��� ���� ��	�����	� '����������� �

������ ���		�
��������� �
� ���� ��
�������� ��������� ��� ���
�������	�� �9���� ��� ����� ����
 ���������������������������������
��������
���	�;���	��=#�

�
�=/� '		� �

������ ���	������ ��	�����	� A����� '����������  �		� �������� ��� ���� ��������

���
�������	� ���������� ���	����� ��������� �������	� ��	������������ ����� ����
���
���� ���������� �������� �������� ����@�

����� ��	�������� ���� ��������
M��	�&�����������#�

�
�%%
""�!�����$%
"�

�
�>/� ��	�����	�'���������� �		� ����� ������� ��� �		��

�������
� ����������	�� ���C���� ���

����	���	�������� ��%�����������������#��:������������
���������

�������
��� �		�����		�������!����������%��������������������������#�

�
�A/� :�������������
�������������������������������������	�����	�A�����'������������

�����

��������		� �������
����� �����������
�������������/�������������*�����

Page 206



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

2������� *�������  ���  �		� ������������ ����� ������ ���� �������� ���  ���� ����
��	������A�����-������

�
�!&
���	$"$� "�

�
��/� :������������� ��������'��������� :�
����������	����������� �������������	?��

�������������� �		��

�����������������	���� ;����������������� �����*������
�����

�����=����
�������	�����9������
�������#�

�
��/� ��	�����	�A�����'�������������� �������� ��������� �
��������� 
���������	�

1

������ ��������������
�����
�������������#�
�

��/� �������� ���� ������� �
� ��	�����	� ������������� ��� ������	� �

������� ��	�����	�
'���������� �		�����������������������������	���������������������
������������
�������������� ��������-���	�A�������������<�������'����
�(646#���

�
�4/� $��� ��	�����	� A����� '����������  �		� ��������  ������ ����� �������	� ���� ����

������	?�������������������7�	����
����������#��

Page 207



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

� �

�
F���������F��1��������

�
�/�� �����������������
�

$������	����������������������������������� ��������������������
��������	���
:�������� /���	������ '��� (664� ���� ��������� ���� ������	?�� '���� ,����� ����
�������������	���#�
�
�	������ ����� ������	� ��� �������� ��� ���� �������� ������	�� ���������� �
�
��������������������������������	���� ����		��
� ��������������#� � :���	����9��������
���������������
�����������������������
�����	�����#�
�
'�����	����� �������������������������������������������
�����������	?��
 ��%� ��� ���� �������� �
� ���� ��	������ ����	�� ������ ������ ��������� ��������
�����	�������������	�������	��� �������
�����
��������������������������#��
�
$���������	�������������������		� ������	��������� 
��	����
������ �����������
������������������������������������������������� 
������	���� ���� ���#� :��
���� ��� ������� ����� ��	������ ���� ���������� 
��� ������	�� �������	�� ���
������������� ����� ����� ����� ������� �� ����������� ����	����� ��
�������� ���
�����
����#���

� � � � � � � �
�/�� ����������������������������� � �
� � � � � � �
�/��� $������	����������I�

�
•� ���������� ��	������ ��� 
��	� ���
������ ��� �������� ��������� ���� ���

!�����������������������������������J�
�
•� �������� �������� 
��� ��	������ ��� ������ ������ ��������� ���� ��������


������%�����������������%��J�
�
•� �		� ���	������ ��� ��%�� ���������� 
������� �
� ����� ���� ��������
���� ����

����������	?����������J�����
�
•� ����������������������� �		��������������
����������	������������������


��� ����	��	� ������������
������������������� ������������������#�
�
� ��%�,
�

�#�� $���� ��	���� ���	���� ��� �		� ��	������ ���� ������ ������������ ��%���� 
��� ����
������	#� 8�	������ ���	���� ���

�  ��%���� 
��� ���� ������	� ��� �� ���������
������������	�����������	� ��%����������������#�:���	����������������� ��%����
��������	��������������������������������������������������� ��������������	�
���������� ���������#�

�
� �'!�����%�,
�
�/4�� $����� ���� �9������� ����������� ��� �	���� ��� �		� � ���

� ��� 	����� �� ����������

��	���������������� ����	������ ����������������	?��A�����������	���#��
�

Page 208



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�!�

�/5�� $������	���������������������������������	������������������������
�		���������
�����������
�����������������#�$����������������������������
�		� ���I�

�
•� '�������	��

������������������������������������	�%�	����������������
•� ,��������������������
•� L�����������������
����	���,�����
•� '�
��	����������	�� ������	���	���	��������
•� '����	���������
�������%���	����������������������	��
•� '�������������
�C�������
•� /�����������������������
•� '������� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ������	?�� 2�������� 1������� ,�������	�

7���	�������������������������������	������
•� '�������������������������
�		����	� ������	�����������������
����������
•� '��������� �	
�����
��	���������@������

�
•� <��������������������������
�����������

�����	������
•� '��������������������������������������������������	������	�������
�������	�

	�����������'���������
•� $�����	�������� ������	�����
� ��
�������� ��	������ ��� �����
� ���� ������

�������
•� �1�������������	���������

�
;$����	������������9��������=�

�
4/�����1������
�
4/�� ���""�
 !���C$%!$�$"�!$� ���
�

$��� ������	� ����������� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ������� �� �������� ���� ��� ��
��

���	�� ���� ����%��� ���� 	����� �������� �
� ���� 
���� �
� �������	� 
��� ������
���������	�� 
���� ��� ���������� �
�� ���� �	��������#� � $��� ������	�  �		� ����
��	������ ���������� ��� ������������� ����  �		� ��%�� ������� ��� �������� ���

�
 ���� ����� ������ �� �������� ��� ����� 
����#� � $���� ����� ���� ���� ����� �
� ��
����� �
� ���

� ��� �	������ ���� ���C���� �
� ������	������ ��� �����������
������������ ������ �����������  �		� ��� ��	���� ��� �� ����	�� �
� ������
Q�����	��	� ���?#�

�
4/�� �� �$+
 !$��$!-���
�

$���������	� �		���� ������������������������ ���������	>�� ��������� ���������
������ �� �������� ���� ��� ����  ���� ������ ���� ��� ��� ����	����#� � :�� ���� ���
���	����� ���� ������������� �� ������ ����� ���� �������������� �������� ����	
����
 �		������	�������������
�������
�����������������������������������������

���	��������������������������	���������!���������������
�������������#�

�
4/4� � � -��'"����
(�!$� "���
�

$������	���� ������������ ����������������

� ������� ����������� ����		��������#�
����������9�������� ��������	�� �������� 	������ ��
�	�� ���� ����� �		� ���
������������������������������
�����������	#��:���9������������������������������

���������������%���������������� ��	�����	���I�

�

Page 209



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�"�

•� $����������������
������������������
•� $����������	�����
������������������
•� $���	�%�	�������
����
�����������		��������
�������������	����������

�
4/5� � !'
����
(�!$� "���
�

:
������	������%�������		�������� �������� 
���������� ��� ����������
��������
���� ��������������� ��� �������  �		� ��� ��%��� �������� ���#� � :
�� �� ������
���������	���%���	������������9��������		����������������	�������������������
�����������������	������#�

�
5/�� ������1�����������
�
5/��� 8�	������ ���� ����������� ��� ������� ���� ��������� ��������
� ���� 
�		� ����

�������#�$���� ���� 	������ ����������
� ���
������#�<� ������ �
� ���� ��	�����
��	������ ����� ���� �
� ������ �������� ���� ��	������� ��� ���� �������� ����� ����
�����������������	��
��	�
�����������������������9���������
������������I�

�
(#� -����*�������
�#� <�����
�2�������
+#� /��������
�#� ����
�89��������

�
5/��� 8�	������ ����������������������������������������
��	���������������������

�����������������������������������������������������%��������
��������
�
����
�		� ���I�

�
•� $�������
�'����������+�.0(�����+�.0((�
•� $��� '��������� /�������� �
� /�������� ���� A���������� ��� +�.((.� ���

+�.((+�
•� $��� '��������� /�������� 
��� <���� 7��������� ���� 1������������	�

/���	���������+��46��
�
5/4�� 8�	����������	��� ������� ������$�����L�����������
�������	� ������������ ���

�������������������������������	
#�
�
5/5�� ��������� ���� ������� ������� ���  ������#� $��� ���%������� ���� �������� �
� ����

���������������������������������	����� �����������	�������	�����������������
����������� ��� ���� ���������	� ��� ���������������� ���� ���������#�$����� ���
�������
��	���	��������������������������� �������������������������������		��
 ���������������������

����#�

�
5/8�� '	����������

����������9���������������������������
��������������������� �		�

����� ��� ����������� ��� ���� ������� ���������� ����� ������ ���� ��

�������
��������
����������#�

�
8/�� ��F�������������F������������
�
8/��� ����������� ��%����������
�������������������������������������	� �		� �����

���������	�����
�

Page 210



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�#�

•� '�%�� 	�����������������������������������������J�
•� :������������ �������������������	� �������������J�
•� $�		����������	����� �����������������	���!��������������������J�
•� $�		����������	����� �������
���������������������� �		���%���	����������
�

����� ������#�
�
8/��� $������������%����������������	� �		�����������������������
������������#�
�
� $�������������������I�
�

•� 3����������������������		��
•� 3����
���������������	����
•� 3����
�������������89�����	�'��������
•� ,����������C�����
������������������!������������1�������

�
8/4�� :����������������������������	����������������	��������	���!������� �		��������

��� �������  ������� ��� �������������� ��� ������������ ����� �
� ����  ���� 
��� ���
����	�� ��%�#� ��������� ��� �		���������  ����� 
�		�  ������ ���� ������ �
� �������
�9�������� ����������� ;��� ���	�� ����������� ��� �������������� ������=�  �		�
����		�������
������
���������������������������������������#�

�
8/5�� 2����������������������	���� ����������������
����������������#���������


���	��������������������!�������������	�%�	�������%������
����
������������������
��������������� :������	�'����#� :����������������� ������������������������
��
���������������	�����������������	?���9�����	����������
��������������������
�����������������!��������	�����������#�

�
8/8�� $����������
������������ ��������*������������������������ ��������������

���� ���� ���	�������  �		� ������� ��� ���� ������� �
� ���� ������� �������� ����
��������	���

���	���������	�������������	�������
�������
����������������#�

�
8/:�� ����� ����������� ��� ���������� ���

� ����� ���� ������� �
� ����� ��� ����� ��� ���

����������� ��� �� L����� ��� ���
�������	� ������������ ��������������� ��� ��

������ ��������������	�����������������
� ��%���� �������������������	����#�

�
8/=�� $��� ������	�  �		� ��%�� ������ ��� ������� ���� ��

���	�����  ����� ���

� ���

�9������������������	���
������������������#��,��������������
����

�������!������
��� ����� ��������� ��� ������	� ��� ������	������ ������������� ���� ������	�  �		�
������������������������������#�

�
8/>�� $���������	�����������������

��������������������������������������������

������	�����������#��$��������C�������	���	���������������������
����

� �		�
����������
���������������������������
�������������������#�

�
8/A�� :
������	����� �������������������� �������������������������	�������������

���������	������������������
�'������������������������	�����������������
�
��%����
�� ���������	����������������������4#(#�

�
:/�� �����F��1��������������������
�

Page 211



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�$�

:/��� ��������� ������ �
� �������� �� �������� ���� ����� �������� �

������� ����
�

������������������������������������������
��������	����������������
�
�������	��������������������	���������
������������������� ����������������
 �		������������	�������������������	��������������#��

�
:/��� *���������������		�������$�����L�����7��������������� �������� ���������

�������  ���� ���� ���� ����
�� :������	� '����� �������	��� �
� ���� �������� @�
�		�������� ����	���� ������� ��������	� 
�����	���� ������������ ��������� ����� ���	��
����	�������
�������	�	�����������'��������#��

�
:/4�� 2��	��	��� �
� �� �������� ������� ������� ��	������ ��� ��	����� ��� �	�����  �	
�����

<����7��������� ����	���������
���������� ��������
� 	���	�����-���	�2��������
����	���������
��������������	�����������	�������������#��

�
=/�� ���������C���������������9��1����F������

����������
�
=/��� $���� ��	���� ��� ��������� ��� �������� ���

�  ���� ��� ������� ��� ������ ���������

 ����������������	#�:
�������������	�
��	�������������������%��������������������
������������������
�		� ��������������	����������������I�

�
•� $���	���	�������	������;�
�����	�����������������
�����������	=J�
•� $���89�����	�'������J�
•� 7�	���������
�������	���������������	�������������������J�
•� :��������	�>���	�������J�
•� '� ��	������ �������� ��� ��	������� ������������J� ����� ��� ���	����������� ���

���%�� ��������������������������0�����4��6������	�	���N��� #��#�%�
•� $�����	���#�

�
=/��� :
� ��� ��	����� ����� ��%�� ���� ������ �������� ���� ������	�� ����� ����� ���

������� ����� ����������������	�������
�������	� ��
����������� ���������	������
 ��	�� ��� �����	����#� � $���� ����	�� ��� ����%���  ���� ���� �
� ���� �����������
�������� �������� :������	� '������ -���	� 2�������� �� <���� 7��������� ��� �
�
���
�������������������������������������������1������#�

�
>/�� ������������������������
�
A/��� $��� ����
� '������� ���� �����		� ����������	���� 
��� ���� ����������� ����

�����������
��������	���#�
�
A/��� $��� ����
� '�������  �		� �������� �� ������� �
� ��������� ������� ���� ����

�������� ;��� ��� ��������� 
����=� ����  �		� ������� ��� ���������� ��� ����
'������������#�

�
��/�� ��C��F��������������1�
�

$������	������������������ �����������������������������#�$�������
�
'������� �		���������������	���#�

Page 212



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
��/�� �������������������������������
�

•� '����,����������������������	����
•� 3�		���������<�����������	������������������A�����
•� ������
���������
���8�	������
•� ���	��������	����
•� ����������8!��	��������	����
•� 8�	�����<������%�
•� ���	���:��������/���	������'���(664�

�
�

Page 213



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

� ��������������������������������?��������
�
�
�/� F&
 �+�
"�!&$"�%�+
��,,�-G�
�

$������	�������	���� ����������		�������"��������������������������������
����������	?��:�$��!������#�

�
�/� �
%'$!-��������
D'$,�
 !�� +�+�!��
�

������		����� ��"������ ���� ���������������������� 
�		� � ���� ������	?��
:�$������������������������������	���#�,����9��	�����������I�

�
•� �		� ���������"��������
� ������������"�	 ������������������	
�
•� �		� ����������������������
� ������������
•� %��������
��� �		������		�������� ����������
•� ������������
�������	��������������������� ���
•� ������������	�����������������	��%������������
•� �������� ����������������

���	�����������
•� 	����������	��%������������ ���������	����������� ��%��������
•� ��
������������������	?��:$���������
������������������	����������	��

�
4/� �"
��������
D'$,�
 !�
�

:�$� �!������� ��� ��������� 
��� ������		����� ��"������ ���� ������������
������ ��� ��� ������ ��%� ��� ������		���� ��� ��� ���������������� ��� ������	�
��������#�$����������������������	�:�$��!���������I�

�
•� ����%�����	� �
•� ����%�����������	?�����	����������������	����
•� �� �	������������������������������
•� ��������������������������	��%�������
�������	�
•� �� �	����������������������������
� ����
•� ������������������������������������� ��%��
•� �����
���� ���������������?������

�
5/� �"
 ��
"�
�

������		�������"��������������������������������	��������������������	�
���������9������������ ����������	�������	�������������	������������� ��
������	��������#�

�
8/� ���$��
�

����� ������		����� ��"������ ���� ������������ ������ ����� ���	�� 
���
�	�����#���#�%���������������������	�I�

�
•� ���� �����
��������%��
�	���	�
•� ���� �����
������

��������������������������������	?�������������

Page 214



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

•� ���� ������� ������ ����	��� 
��� �9��	�� ��� 
�� ������� ������ 	������� ���

	���������������	��9���

•� ����������	��������������������� ����������������� ��������������
�
:/� ���,'!
�"
!!$ (�� +�"��!0�
�
�

���������������������	?������������������		�������"���������� ������������
������������������������� ��������������������������#�G����������������
	����������� ����
� ����;���	����������=������������:�$��!��������
�������
� ���������������	?����� ��%�#�

�
=/� �
%& $%���"',,�!�
�

$���������	���	�������������������	���������
�������� ���!������#�
�
>/� �� $!�$ (�
�

$���������	��������������������������	����������
�	����������������������������
������ ���� �������� ���� ������ ��� ��� � �		� ��������  ������� �������� ���
��������� ����  ������� ���������� �������	� ��� ����� ���#� $��� ������	�  �		�
��������������������������
�������	�������#�:
���������������������������	�����
 ������ �	��
������������������	��
�������������#�'������������� �����������
���������		�� �	��%��#�������		����  ��� ����� ��� ������ ������ �������� ��� ���
������������	� ��%�����	�����%�������������
�����������	?��:�$�������#�

�
A/� �
!' $ (�
D'$,�
 !�
�

��������������		��������"�����������������������������������"�	���������
����������������������������� ���:�$��!�������	�������������������������
������������ ������(��������
������������������������������	� :�$�������?��
���������� ;��� ���� ���������� �
� �������� ������	� �

����� ��������� ��� ���� ���
��=�����������������������
���������#�:
��!����������������������� ������
(�� ����� �� ������� ��������� ��� ���� 
�		� ����� ��� ���� ������	� �
� ���	�������
�!����������������#�

�
�
��/� ���,��$ !"����'!�!&$"�%�+
��
$ (���<
 �
�

���	������ ������ ����� ����� ������ ���%��� ����	�� ��� ��������� ��� ����
*����������1

����#�2����������	��������������������������������2���������
�������#�

�
��/� �
	$
0$ (�!&$"�%�+
�
�

$���'���������/�������� 
��� :�$� ���� ���� 2����������������� ����� �����		�
����������	����
������������������� �����������#�$���2����������������� �		�
����� ���������������� ������� ��%���������������	������#�

Page 215



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
1�����������������������������������

�
��� � !�+'%!$� �
�

$��� -���	� A��������� ���� ���	��� :���	������ ��� <��	��� '��� ���0�
����������� ����������		�����		� 
���'������ ;��
'=� 
���(�'���	����6#� �$����
����������������� ��	�����������������		������������������� ��#�

�
��� F&�!�$"�����' %$�������������%!$� G�
�
�/�� :�� ������ ���"��"���� ��	��� ������		���� ������
�� ��������� ��� ������ ����������

���������������	������������	%�����������������	����������������������������#��
:
� ����� ���?�� ����	��� ���������	��� ������ ����� �����%�� �� Q������		�����		� 
���
'�����?�  ����� ��%�� 
��� ���� ������ ��� ��� ��
������ ��� ���� ������� � ����
������������������������
���
��������������������#�

�
�/�� '��� ������		��� ���� ��
��� ��� ������ ��� ���� ��������� �����#� � :������ ����

��	����������������������	?��
�����������

�����		����������
�����������		��?�� ����
�������������� ���	�������� ��%��������� ���������������	����������������
����������	������������������������	�������#�

�
�/4� $�����	�������� ��������'������.��%������������� 
�������
'� 
������������

�����������������������
����������#��:��������������
����	��������	���������
�����������������	�������	�� ��������������� ��������������
'�#�

�
4� ��0�+�
"�$!�0�<G�
�
4/�� $���������		������������������	������������������	���	�	���	������������	� ���

��������������������� ��%� ���������������������

��������@�����������������
�������� ���� 
���	� ���	������ ���������� �
� ���� ������	��  ���� ���� ��	������
����������������������!������������������	@������������������������������
���������������	����������#�

�
4/�� :
���������������������?������	�����������������
�������������������������������

������		��� ���� ��
��� ���� ������ ��� ���� /��������� ���� *����� 2�������
*�������;�������������
������'������9�'=� ��� �		������������ ��������������
�
�������������������#�
�

4/4� :������	����������������������
'�����������������������������
�	�����������
�����������������������������	��		������������������������������#�

�
5� �$!
$�����%� "$+
$ (�
D'
"!"�����������
�
5/�� 3��%���������
��������
�
� <������������
�����������������������������	������� ���������%��������I�
�

•�  ����� �������@
��������� �
� ���� ����� ������	� ��� �������� ������������� ����
������	���������������
'W�

•�  �������������!�������	������������������		��?�� ������������������� ���
	�������� ��%��������� ���W�

Page 216



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

•�  ����������������	�������������%������������������	������������W�
�
5/�� 1������
�

<�������������		����	���	���������������������������W�
�
5/4� L����
��9������������������
�

<���� ���������������	?������������� ;�����������?�����������=� 
��� ����	������
�
� ����������������� ��������������W� �������		���� �		��������������������
�����������������%�����������	���������������	������������#��;2���'������9�
3=�

�
5/5� <�������
�

•� <�����������������������������C�����
��������������
'W�
•� :������	�������
���������������	��������� ��������������
�����	�����������

��� ���� ������		��� ��� ���� ��� ��	��� ���� ����	�� ���� ���� ��!����� 
��� ����
��
'� ����� ����� ���� ��
'� ���� ��� 	������ ��� ��������� ��� �� ���	�� ����
������	���������
�����	������)������������
�.�������������������#�

�
5/8� H�9�������
�

:�� ������������9������@���� ��������	�W� � ;-�%�	�� �����������������@�����������
�������������� ���������������������C����
���������W=�

�
5/:� /�������������
�

:�� ���� ���C���� ������ �������������W� ;/������������ �������� �������� ���
��	�������������������@��	�����@
����@��	��
@��9��	������������@������@������	���=�

�
8� �
�
���!��"%'!$ -�
�
8/�� $����������
�������������������� �		����������������!�����������
�������

������		����  ������� ����� ������� ���� ��!����#� � :�� ���� ������ �
�
������������ ��� ���� ���� ������		��� ���� ���� ������� ���� ������  �		� ���
��
�������������'���������/���������
�/������������A���������#�

�
8/�� 7������������������
��������������������������������������%��������
'�


�� �����������������������������	�����	���I�
�

•� G������������
��������������������������
•� *�������	�����������������	����������������	���	�	���	�
•� $�������������������	��������9������������������
•� $��������� ��� ���� ���C���� �
� ��� �������� ���	����� ��� ������ �

����	�

���	����������������
•� $�������������9�	��������	����	�����#��,����9��	����	�����������	���������

���	��������@�����	��
•� $�����
'������9������������������������

�

Page 217



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

� �

8/4� $��� /��������� ���� *����� 2������� *�������  �		� ����
�� ���� ������		����
 ������ (�� ����� �
� ���� ��!����� ������ ����� �
� ���� ������� �
� ���� ������	�
���������������
�������
'���!����#�

�
8/5� $���������		���������	��������������� ����
���������
�����������������������

��
'#�
�
8/8� :
�������
'��������������������������������� �		����	����������
'��������

����������� ���� 
����� ����	��	�� ��������� ������� 
�		� ���� ���� ������	�
���������������
�������!����#�

�
:� ���
����!&
��	
	$
0�� +��%'!$ -��� �(
�
 !����+�
�
:/�� $��� ��������� ������  �		� ����� 
��� ��	������  ���������� ���	������ ����

������		�������������������
'������������������	���������
�		� �I�
�

•� ������ �� ������� �������� ���� ������ 
�������� ���� �������������� ���
�������@��������������������������������������

•� /�����������������
'�������������	�9������������
���������������������
������
�����������������������������
������������	������������;��
������
��������������������������������	����������������%�����
�����������=�

•� /���������������%�������������
�
:/�� $��� ������� �
� ���� �������  �		� ��� ���	������ ���� �����	�� ����� ��� ����

������		��� ������������������
'����	���������������������������������
;���C�������������	���������
�������	������9������
�������=#�

�
:/4� $��� ������		���  ��� ��������� ���� ��
'�  �		� ������� ���� ���������	;�=�  ���

��������������	������������������
�������������
�������
'#�
�
:/5� ���������������������������������������%��������%����������������	�����

�������	��� ������ �����  �		� ��� ��%��� ��� �%�� �� 
���	� ��������� ��� �� 
������
��������
� ������������������� �������4������� ���	����� ���� ������ �
��!�������������/�������7������#�

Page 218



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�!�

����������)�1��������
�

�� ��-��'!&��$!-���' %$�;"��
!$!$� ��%&
�
�
�
(#(� �	�����������������	� �	�������������������������������������������������

 ������ ���������	�?�������������������9�������#��
�
(#�� �������(�� ��%����������
� ������������������������� �?		� 	�������%�� ��� �

 ���	���������	� ��������������������� ���� �� �		� ��������������#� ���?		�
�	����������������� ������������ ���� �����������������	���������� ��������
��������#�

�
(#+� ������������������������������������������������	����I�
�

•� /���������2���������	�����������������	���	�������-(��''�
•� ���������#�������N�	�����#���#�%�
•� ,�����2����;�������������������������������������=�;���������������	�=�

�
�	�����������������	� �		�����������		�������������������#��;��� �		������� ���
���������������
�������������������������������
��������������������������������������
�������������#=��$���������������
��������������!�����������������������
��#�

�
�� F&�!��
�!&
�('$+
�$ 
"����"'��$!!$ (���,
!$!$� G�
�
�#(� �����������������	���I�
�

•� ���	�����������������������������C����������
•�  �������������������� ��������������	�����������
•� ��������������������������������
����������������������������������

�
�#�� ���������� ����	�� ��� ����������� ��� �������� �����	�� ;�������� S���� ���	� �
�

����	��	�T=� 
��� ���� ��������� ���������� ;����� ��� ���� ������� ���� ������	�  �		�
�������� ��� ����� �� ��������� ��� ���� ��������=#� '������  ��� 	������  ��%�� ���
���������������������
��	������������������������#�

�
4� F&
 �0$�����,
!$!$� � �!��
��%%
,!
+G�
�
+#(� '���������� �		�����������������������	�� ���I�
�

•� �
��������������������������9������������������������ ������������������
•� �����	��������������� �����������������������	���	�������������
•� ��������������������	��
•� ������	��������������� ���������������	���������������
������	�;�#�#��	�������

���	���������
•� ���	��������� ��� ���������� ���������� ;����� ��� ����� 
��� ��!�������� ��

��
���������������������	����������=���������� �		�������	�� ����������
���������������������

�
+#�� :
�������������������������������������� ��������������������	���������������

������	� ���������������%�����������������������������	�������������������

Page 219



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�"�

����� �����������	�����%���������������������������#�:
������������������������
����������������������������	� ������������	��
���� �� �		� 
�� ���������������
������	������	�������%�� ������ ��������������#�

�
5� ��0�0$���!&
���' %$��
",� +G�
�
5/�� $�������������������������� �		����������	������������ ������������%����
�������

�� ���������	�������������������������������������������I�
�

•� ��%���������������!�������
•� ���������������������������������	��������
•� ��	�������!������������������������������
•� ��	�������	���������������������� ����������������
•� ��	���������	�������
•� ��
�������������������������	������2������������	��
•� ��		�����
�������
•�  ��������������������������������������������� �������� ������!���������@�

��� 	�����������%�� � ���� ���������������	������	�������������� ���������
����������������������������

�
8� �.%�'"$� "�

�
�#(� :
� ���� ��������� ���	���� ��� �� �	������� ��� 	��������� ���	��������� ��� �� ����������

���������;
����9��	����!������������
���������������������	����������=��
��� ��� ��������  ����� ������ ��� �	������ ��� �9������� ������ �
� �����	�� ����� ���
������	���9����������������"�����������������������������������	�#�,�������
��
������������		������������������������ ����������9�������������� �����
����	��	������I�

�
•� �	���������
•� -����������
•� ������	���9���������������������������

�
:� �
��!
��!�%$!-�%�' %$���

!$ ("�6�	
�8*����"$( �!'
"7�

�
.#(� :
� ���� ��������� ���� ��������� ������ ����������� ���  �		� ���������		�� �������� ��

����������������9����������������������	�������#�:������������� �� �		����
���
���� ����� �
� ���� ��9�� ������� ���� ���� ��������� ����������  �		� ��� ������ 
����
���������������������������������������
�� ��������@����������
��������������
��!������#��

�
.#�� '�� ���� �������� ���� ����� ������		����  �		� ������� �� � ��� �������� ��� ����

��������� ���� ���� ������������������� �		� �������� ������� ���
���������
� �����
���������� ����� �		��	���������	�������������������	?�� ����������������
�����
�������
��������������#�

�

Page 220



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�#�

=/� ���$%
�
	$+
 %
�6�	
��*8���"$( �!'
"7�
�

0#(� :
� �������������������������� 	����������������������� ���������%� 
����� �������
������	� �

����� ;����
� 89��������� '��������� ����
� 89��������� /��������� ����
'���������/��������=��������������������������
�����������	?��2������������	��
;�������9�	��������������������9�	������������������������������		��������������
������ ��������� �%���=#� $��� ����	� ��� �	��� ��!����� ���� ��	������ ��������
*�������������������������#�����	������� �		���%�����!�����������������
�������� ���� ���� ���� �������� !��������� ��� ���� ������ �
� ���� ����	� ���
����������� ���� /��������� 2������� ����
;���������#�������N�	�����#���#�%=� ��� 	����� ������  ��%���� ����� ��
����
����������#�

�
>/� F&�!�%� ���+��$�����

���-�,
!$!$� �&�"� �!��

 �+
��!�0$!&�,�,
�-G�

�
4#(� :
� ���� 
��	� ����� ���� ������	� ���� ���� ���	��  ���� ����� ��������� ������	��� ����

��������������������������������������%�������	�������������������	��������� �
����������	?����������#�$��������������������������	����������������9�	��������
������ �������������	?������������������
�	�����������!����#�

�
4#�� $���� ��������� ����	�  �		� ���� ��� ��������� ����� ��!����� ��� ���� ��9�� ������#��

1�������������	�������������������������������������������� �		������
�����
�
� ���� ����	���  ������ ��  ��%���� ����� ���� �����  �		� ��� ���	������ ��� ����
������	?�� ����������������
������������
��������������#�

�
�
�
�����������.�

�
:��������������������	����
��������	������������
������� �������������
���	�  ���� ����� ��������� ��

�����	�� )� �
� ����� ��� ���� �����  ��  �		� �9�	���� ����
��������������������������������������	�� ����� �		����	�#�

�
�

Page 221



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�$�

������ ��� 1���� ��������� ���� �������� ����
�����������������������F����������������������
����������1�����������������������������
�
�
�/�� �������������
�
(#(� ������	�A�����������%���������� �������������������
������1

����������*������

���-���	�A����������������������
���������������������I��������������������������
�
���������� ����������	������������	���	�����	��� ����������������	��
�������	���������
�	��� ������ ����� ��� 	������� ���������� ���� ��������� ����	�?�� !��	���� �
� 	�
�#�
�	�����������������	�������� �����������������#�

�
(#�� $��� 	���	� �������������� �
� ���� �	������� ������ ���� ���� ������ �	���� ����������

 ����� ���� ���	����� ���� G�	��� �������?�� $����� 7������  ����� �������������
����������������	���	�
����������-���	�A���������'�������� �������������������� �
���������� ���  ����� 	���	� ������������ ���� ��� ������� ����� ���������� �
� ���������
������������������G������	�������
���������
���*������ ����� �����������������
���0�� ����� ���� ������	���  ���� ���� ���6� �������� ��������� ����� ��� ���� -���	�
A���������'��������������M������������	������&#�

�
(#+� $���G�	��� 7������ ���������� ����� �		� ���������� ���� ����������� ��� �����������

 �������������	���������������������������������������������������
�����������������
�
��	����������������#���	���	���������������������
��	����������	���������������������
��������������������������������

����	���������������������������������������������
���������� ��� �	������*�������1

������ ���������� �
� ���� ���	��� ��� �����������
 ����������������������
��	����������	��������#��$��������� �		�������������������	��
�����������	������������������������
���������������	� ���������	�������� ��� ��������
�����������
���������������	#��$�����������������
�����-���	�A���������'��������
���� ����������� 	����	������ ��������� ���� ���������� ���������� 
��� ��%�� ���  �����
��������������������������������������������������	�������������	���	����������#�

�
(#�� �	���	��������
�����%�������������
������	�������������������������	�����	���������

���� ���	��� ��������#� ������ ���
������ ����� ��	�� ���� -���	� �	������� '��������� ����
�	������ ������ ���� �%���� ���������� ����� ���������	�� �

���� 	���� ���� ���������
�������������� �		��������
�������	���	�����������������
�	������	�����#���	���	������������
�� ����� ����%������������ ����� ���������� �������	� ������������� ������ C��������
����������#��$������������
���������������	�������������	��	����������������
�����
����������� ����� �� ��������� ���� ����� �������	�� ������� ��� �		� 
������� ��� ����  ��#��
/��������������	 ���������������	��������������������	����������������	���#��

�
(#�� $��� ���6� ��������� ����� 
��� ���� -���	� A��������� '����������� ������� �����

M�	������������������������������
�	���	������������?��	����)���������������������
�	������� ��	��&#� � :�� �	��� ����������� M������		���� ��� ��������� �
� ������ 	���	�
���������&#� $��� ��������� �	��� ���
���� ����� ��� ��� ���� ������ ��� �������� ������ ���
��	����������� ����
������������������������ ��� �������������������������
����������
�����������������	�������������������������������������
��	�����?����� ����������
���  �		� ��� ���� �������� ��� ����������� ���������� ���� ���� �� �����
�9��		������������������	�����#�

�
(#.� ,����������� ���� ������� �
� ���� -���	� A��������� '��� ����� ��� �	��� �
� ����	�

�������������� �����%����� ������� ������9�����������*������ �		�����������������
������� �
� �������� ������ ����� �������� ������� ����� ��� ��	�������  ���� ������
*������� ���� ���	��� ���� ���

J� ���� ��������� �
� ���
�������	� ������	� ����  �		��
���������	��������������������������������������������		�����������#�

Page 222



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
�/�� �������������������
�
�#(� $������������		��������������������������� �1

����������*����������	�����������

�	������� ���	��������� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ������	� ���� �������� ����� ��������
�������� �������������������	?���������
���������
���*����������1

������ �����
������������� ���������������������	��������������#��

�
�#�� $��������� ��� ��
������ ��� ��� ���������������	?������������������ ����
� �� ���������

�����������	��%������������#�
�
�#+� '���������
�������������������������		���������������������
�������	�	� ��������

�������	���

������������������
����������������	#� :�����	������	�� ��������������������
C������		������� �����������	������
��	������������������		���������
�����������
�
����������
��������������������-���	�A���������1�������

�
4/�� 1������� ����� ���� �������� ��� ������������ �����

���������
�
+#(� 8	������*������������������������������	�������������������������G������	�*���	�

����� �
� �������� ;-���	� '����������� ;*���	� ����� �
� �������=�1����� ���0� "� 2(�
���0@((�6=#� � $���� ����� ��� 
������� ��	�
���� ��� ��
������� ��� ���� ����� ������	?��
2�������� 1������ ��� �������� �
� ������	� ������	� ����������� ���  �		� ��� 
�������
��	�
����������������
����������
���������������������������������������������������
������������
�������2���������3����#��

�
+#�� ������		���� ���� 1

������ ����� ��

������ ���� ���	�������� ��	���  ���� ����

��������������
� �	������� ���	��������� ���� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ��� ������ �������
�	�
���� ������������ ��	���������� ��� ����	����� ������ ����� ����	� ������ ����
���������������
����������������������#�:��������������
������������		�����������
�����
�����������	���������������������
��������	����
������������������������� ��%����
����

����������#��$�����	���
���������		��� ������������������	����������	��������
������������������������������������� ��	������������������������	��� ������������
������������
�������	������������%������������������������%���������������������
����������� �
� ���� /���	������ �	��� ���� �		� ��	������ ������	� ��������������#� � '		�
��������������	�������%���������������������
��	����������� ��	�#�

�
+#+� $��� ������ �
� ���� �	������� ������ ��� ����� �������������� ��� ������ ��� �		� ����	������

�������	�������������������������������������� ��������	�����������#��*��������
����
��� ���%�� ��� ����� ���������� ���� ��� ���� �������� 
��� 	���	� ����	�� ���� ����	������
����������� ���  �		� ��� 
��� ���� ����� �
� �	������ ����	
#� � A����� ���� ������� �
� ������
���������������������� �������
������	���������������	���#�����	������������ ������
�����%�������������������������������������
��	����������	���������������������������
�������������
���������������������������	���	���#��*���������������
������%��
������ ��� ������� ����� ��� ������ ���������� �
� ������ �	������� �������� ������� ����
������������ ��� ���� ����� ��	�� ���� ������ ��	�� ��� ��� ���������	� ����� ������		��� ���
��������	�������	���#��:
�*������ ������������������	�������������������������%��
����� �	���� ��� ����������#� �*������ ������ ���� 
��	� ����� ����� ���� ���� ��� ����� ���
����	����������� ���������������������������������������������	����������������
�������		�� �
� ����� 
��	� ����� �����  �		� �
���� ��� �	����� ��� ���� ��������� �
�  ������� ���
���������� ������������� ����  ������� ��� ����%� ��� �� ����� *����� ������� ����� ��
*������
������	���������������;2��������������#�=#�

�
+#�� :�� ��������� �� ��������� ������		���� ����	�� ��%�� �������� �
� ���� ��	������ ������	�

��������������� ����������  ���� ���� ���	�������� ���� ����	�� ���� 
������ ���� ��������
���������	���	����������������	������������������ ����������������������������#��

�

Page 223



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

+#����� '		���������������	�������������������������������������������������*�������
�
�����	����������������������������	������������������������������������� ��#�
$����
����� ����� �������� ��� �������� ������ ������� ��� *������ �
� ���� �	�������
��������������� ��������� ����	����� �������� ��� ����� ���	�� ����� ��� �����������
�
��������
	������
����������������#��:������
���������������������������������������
����	�������������������/���������2�������1

����#�

�
+#.� :���������������������������������������%�������	�����������������������������������

�������������		��	���������������*��������������
�		��������������������������
��������� ���1

������ ���� 
��	������� �����	���� ���� �		� ��	������ �������	� �	�������
���������� /���	������ �	��� ��	������ ���� ������ ������	� ���������������  �		� ���
���������
��������������������
�������	�������������	���������	���������������
����	
#�

�
+#0� $��� ��	�� �
� 1

������ ��� ��� ������� ������		���� ���� ���� ����� ������	� ��� ��  ��	��

;��������������������������	����������
�	���<�	����=������������������ ��%��������
����������������������	��������������3���������	���#��1

������������	������������
�����������	��������� ���������	�������		��������� ��� 
�		� ������� ��������������������
�����	�������������������������������
����������������	���������������������	������
����
�	���<�	��������������	��������������#���

�
+#4� $��� �������� �
� 1

������  ��� ������� ��� ���� ������������� �
� �	�������

���	��������� ��� ���������� ������		�� ��� ���� ����� ������	?�� �������	� 
���
*����@��	����� ��	������� ���� ��� ����	������� ��� ��������� 
��� ������
���
�������	��������� ��������7���	�$� ���	������� :���������� ����-� �2��������
��������:����������
�-���	�89��������#��1

����������������������������������
*����� ��� �������� �����	���� ��� �� ������  �����  ��	�� �	���� ���� ���
���
	���� �������������
�������	��������
��������#�

�
+#6� 1

������������!��������������������		������		�����������������������	���������

�����������������������������	��������������#��1

������ �		�����9����������
�������������	��������		���������������������������� ���������		������������
���������������
��������	���#�

�
+#(�� /������ ���� ������������� �
� ��� ���	��������� ��� ��� ������	�� �����1

������ ����

*�������������

������������	��������������������������#��8����������������
����	�������������	������������������������������������������
�����		�������	���
������ �

���� ����	�� ��� ��	���	�� ���	����#� �<� ������ ����*������ ����������
���� ��
�� ��� �������	����� ��� ������ ��������� ���*������� ����� ���� ��	����
�P����
����	���������� �������4�������
���������� �����������
���������
����������	�����
����*����������1

������
�����������	�
����������������������������
���
�������
�������	����  ����� ��� ����� ��� ���	��� ����������� ���� 	������� ��� ����*������
2��������1

���� 
���*�����#� � 2��	��	��� 
���1

������� ��� ���� ������ ����� ����
���������
��������	����������������	�����������������������������������	��������
�
������	� 	���	� ���� ���	���� ���� �������� ��� ����� ��� ������	�� ��� ���	������ ��
M<������	����/��	��������,��&����������� ����� �������'���������/���������
�
/���	������;�	�������2�������=�
������������#���

�
5/�� ������������������1������������������������������
�
�#(� *������ ���� ��!������ ��� ����� �� ������	� ������� �
� ��������� ����� ����� ��	��

����		��������������	�������������������������

����������������������������

Page 224



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�������� ����� ���	�������� ���� ������ ��� �����������  ������ �4� ����� �
�
��������� �����
�����������������������������������������
��

���#�

�
�#�� '� ��������� �
� *�����?� ����������  �		� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ����� ������	?��

*����������1

����������������	��	��
������	�������������#�
�

�#+� ,����������� *������ ���� ������ �� ����� ��� ���	���� ���������� ��� ����  ����
�����������������	��������������#��A�������������������������������������
��� *������ 
��� ���� 2��������� 3����� ���@��� ���� ����� ������	?�� *����������
1

����#��$������������������ ����������������������������������	����������� ����
�������������	�������		�������	���#�

�
�#�� $���������� ���������
�����������Q�������	?�����Q���C������	?#��
�
�#�� :�����������
����������	�����������������������������	����I�
�

;(=� �
� ���������� ��	����� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ���������
� ����� ����*�����
��������������������������������������������
�*����?�����������J������

;�=� �
� �� ��������� ����� �������� ��������	�� ��� ��������� ��� �

������� ��� ��
�������� �9����� ����� ������ ������	� $�9� �������� ����������� ���
�������������
�����'��������?������������ �		����������
�������	����������
�
������	���������	���������
�����������	����#�

�
�#.� <� ������ �������*����������������@���������������������	� ��������� �����

������� �@������� �	 �������	���� ��J� ���� ��� ��������� ��������������	�� 
�		� �
����� ���� �������	� ��������� ������� ���� *����� 
��� �������������� ��� ����
����������#�

�
�#0� $������������������	�� ������������ ������� ���������	� ���������������������

���C������	������������� ���������������������������������� �������������
�
�������	��� ����%�� 	������
�������	������
����� ��	����������	���������������
��� �����
������ ����� ��� ��� 	�%�	�� ��� ���C������ ���� *�����?� C�������� �
� ����
���	�����������#�$����������9�������������������� ���������������
��������������
��	���������������������������
� ���������������		��������*����J������������
���	��� ���������� ���  ����� ���� ������		��� ���� �� ��������� �
� ������	�
��������� ��� ������	J� ��� �� ����� ���  ����� ���� ������		��� ���� �����
�������������������������������������������
��������������J���������������
�������������� ����*����� ��	������9�������������	�������� ������������� ���
�������������������������C������	���������9��������������*����� ��	��
���		�������������������������������������������������
��������	�������#�

�
�#4� :�� �������� �
� ������� ���� �9�	����� ��� �#0� ���  ����� �� *����� ���� ��

���C������	� ��������� ������������� ��� ��������
�� ����� ����*����� ����	��
���	���� ���� ����������������������	����������������� ��� ����*�����������
�������������������������������������������������������#�

��
�#6� <� ���������-���	�'�����������;*���	�������
��������=�1��������0�

;2(����0@((�6=��������������G� �*���	�������
��������� ���������
����� 
����� ��� �	������ ��� 1������� ���0#� � $���� �� � *���	� ����� �
�
���������� ��		� ����*����� ���������C������	������������������������
�������%���������

��������������
��������	��#��$����
�������*�����
 ���� ����� ��� ��������� ��� �		� ��� 
���� �������� ��� �����������  ���� ����
���	�������%��������������������������������������(�#��$���*����� �		�

Page 225



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

����%�
�����������%��?�������������������������������������������%����
���� ���� �������	�� 	����� ���� ���� ����� 
�������#� � $��� *�����
������������� ��� �������������������������������������#� �$���� ��� ���
������� ����� *������ �
� ���� �	������� �������� ��� ���� ��� ������
���������� ��
	��������� ���%� ��� ��
	������ ��������������
� �����	�������
�������#���

�
�#(�� :
���*��������� �����
�����������C������	������������������������	�������

�����������������/���������2�������2�����������	���������
�������
	����� � �� ����� ��
���� ���� ������#� � ,�������� ���
�������� ����	�� ���
������ ��� ���  ������� ���� *�����  �		� ��� ������ ������ ������ ��� ����%#��
<� ������ �
� ��*�������	�� ������� � �����
� �������C������	� ���������
������� ���� �	������� �������� ������� ����� ����� ���� �������	��
���	����������������� ������������ �����������%#��:
� ����� �����������%�
���������� �		�����������������������%��?�����������������	�������������
���������������
�������#�

�
�#((� '���������	��������		� ����������%�������	�����������������*�����

 ���� �� ���C������	� ��������� ��� �	��� ��������� ���� ���� ���������������#��
$��� *�����  �		� ��� ��������� ��� ����%� 
��� 
���� ������� ���� ����
�������	��	������������������
�������#��$���*������������������
��� �������������������������������������#� �$��������������� ��������
�
�������	����
	��������������������
������	��������������#��

�
�#(�� *����� ����	�� �	��� ���� ����� �������� 
��� �� ���������� ����� ���� �����

����������������������������������������	����#�
�
�#(+� �����������	�����������������������������������������9������������������

 �		�������	�� ���������������	�������	������ ����� 
���� ��#� �*�������
�
�����	��������������� �		�����9������������%�����������
��		���	������
������������������ ��������������� ������ ��� ��������������%������������
���������������������������������������#�

�
�#(��� '� ���������� ���� ������  ���� �� *����� �
� ���� �	������� ��������

������������������ ������ ����������������������	�����������	�����#��:
��
������ ��� ������������������������������ �����	���������������� �����
*����� �������� ��� �%�� �� ���	��� ���������� ���� ������� ��������� ���
���������������	������������ �		������

���	��
��������*�������������������
�����!����	������������������	�������������������	�������	������ 
���	�#��
'��������	��� ��� ��� ���������� ������ ��� ������ �������������� ����*�����
����	���%�������������	��������������	���������������������������������
������������������������������
��������	������������	��������������#��
$��� ����� ���	�������� ����	�� ��� ������ ��� ���� �	������� ��������
������#��$���*����� �		��	��������!��������������������������� ������
���� �	������� �������� ���� ��� ����  ������ ���� ���	��� ��		���� 
��� ����
��������� �
� ���� �������������� �
� ���� ����� ����  ����� ����� �����
�9���������������������������%��������������������������������������
�	������� �������� ��� ���� ������������ ���� ��� �����������  ���� ����
�����*���������%����������������;������������(�=#��

�
�#(�� '���	�������������������������
��������	���������������*��������

��
�����
����%�����������	���������������������	����������������������
�������������*��������������������	����������������������%����
����	���	� ���������������
�������*������
������	�����������������
�
�@��� ���� ���� ���� �� ���	��� ��������� ��� �������� �
� ��� �������� ����
���	���������������
�������@��������������������	�������	���������������
��%��������������������������������
��������������� ��	�#�

Page 226



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

���

�
8/�� ����������������*������������������������

�
�#(� :�� ��������� ����������	���������
��������	�������C������	� �����������*�������
� ����

�	������� �������� ����� ��� ������ ���� ����������� �
� ����� ��� �
� �������
���������������������� ����
������%���������������������	����������	�������#� �$���
2��������� 3����� 
��� 8��	���� ���� ��������� ��������� ��� �����������������
�����������������������#�

�
�#�� '������������������� ������������������� ������*�������������	���	���9�����������

���������� ��� ����� ��� �� �������	���  ��� ��
���� �� ������� ;���������������=� ���� ��
���������������������������	���� ������ ������������������	������������� �		�������
	����������		�����������	����������������������������������	�����������������
����
�������������� �����9������� ������������������	
��
� �����������#� � :�� ���� 	������
��������������������������������#�

�
�#+� :
����	���������������*��������������	����������
��������������������� ������

��� ������������ ������ ��������� ��� ���������� ������� �� �	������� ���	�������� �����
 �		������������������ �������������������������������	����������������#����������
������� ��� ��� �� �������	� ���������� ���������� ��� ��������� �
� ������ ��� � ��� 	�%�	�� ������
�����������������������������������������
������������������
��������	�������#��:
�
������������������������������������������������	��������������������
������	�������
�������� ����������	����������	���������������������#�

�
�#�� '������ *�����  ��� ��� �	��� �� *����� �
� ���� �	������� ��������  ������� ���

��������
�����������������������	����	������%�������	����������������������	
��
�
������������������������������	��������������������������������#��$���*���������
��������� ��� ���������� ������  ���� ���������� ��� �� ���%��������� 
��� ������ 	���	�
��������� ��� ������������ ������ ����	� �	������� �������� ��������#��
<� ����������� ��	�������������	�����������������������������%����������������������
�������������������
�����#�

�
�#�� :�� �		������������
���������������#(�)��#+�������������������������������������	����

���� ����  �		� ������� ��� ���� ������������� �
� �� �������	��� ����� ���� ���	�������#�
�	������� �������� ������ ����� ��� ������ ����� ���� ���������������� ���� ��%��
���������
�����������	����	��?��;��������1������?�=��9������������������	�������
���	�������� �		�������������������������������������������
���������#�$����������
*��������%��������������������������	��������������%�����������
��		��������������
������������
������������������������������������	����������������������	��������
 ����������������
�������������		�������������#�

�
�#.� L	�����	����������������������	�����
��������������	�����������������������������	��

��������	�������������������������������������������	���
��������������%������
��	����� ����� ��� ����� ��� ��� ���� ��� ����  ���� ���� ������ ���������� ���� ����
��!����������
������	��������������#�

�
:/�� ��C���������������������������������������*����������

����������������
�

.#(� :�� ����������� ���� ���������������	?��1

�����������
��������� ;�����
����=�� ��	������ ���� ���	���� ���� 
�������	� ��� ���"
�������	� ����������
 ����� ��	���� ��� ������  ��%� ��� ���� ������������ /��������� '���������
/������������<�����
�2�����������	����������������
������������������
�������������������	��� �������
���	������������������������
�
�		�������#��2�������	��������� �		�������������������������� ����� �		�
����������	��	������	����	�#�

�

Page 227



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

� �

.#�� 2���� ���	��������� ���� ������� ��� �� ����	��� ������ ������� ���� %�� ��

������ ���	��������� ������ 
�� ���#� � :�� ����� ������������ �	������� ����
��������������������	��������� �		���������		�����������������	��������
���	� ���#�

�
.#+� <� ������ ���  �		� �������� ������ ����� ��� ��	����� ��	�� ������
���� ��

���
	�����
� ������������������������
������������������	�������#��'�������
������ ��� ��� ���� ����������	���� �
� ���� ��	����� ��� �������	�� ������ ����
���	��������  ���� ���� /��������� '��������� /��������� ��� <���� �
� 2�������
����
���������	����������%�����
�����������������������������������
�
���� ����#� � '������ �� ������� �
� ���� ���	��������  �		� ��� ���������� ���
��������� ����� �		�����������	��	������	����	�#�

�
.#�� :�� �		� ����������  ����� ������ ��� �� ���
	���� �
� ��������� ���� ������������

���������� ��	�� ��� 
��� �����1

����� ��� ����
�� ����/��������� '���������
/������������<�����
�2��������
���������
	�������������������
������������
���������������������
��������	�������#�

�
.#�� '����������	��������������*����������1

���������		�������	�� �������

��� ��� ����� ��� �������� 
��� ������������ �
� 
���������� ��� 	��%� �
�
�������	������������������ ��������
�		� �������������I�

�
•� :�� ��� ���� ����������	���� �
� �		� *������ ���� 1

������  ���� �%���� �� �	�������

���	�����������������
�������	����������1

��������*������
����������������	�
�����
������������������ ���������	����������	�������J�

•� '��������� /�������� �
� /���	������ ;�	������� 2�������=� ;��� �� �����������
��������������=����		�������
��������������	�������J�

•� $��������������	?��*����������1

��������		��������
�����
�����������������	�J�
•� $��� ���	�������� ���		� ��� �		������� 
��� ������������� ��� ��� 1

�����  ��� ���

��%�� �������������������	����������� ��������*����@1

����J�
•� $����������	� ���		������������������� ������� ��������	�������������������

����������������������	��������� ���J�
•� $���*����@1

��������		���%�����������������������������
��������	�������#�

�
.#.� '������	���������������������	�����������������	����		��������������

����������������������������������	����������
����������������	�����#��
�

=/�� �������1�
�

0#(� :�� ��� ����������� ����� 	�������� ��� �� ����	� ���� ���
���	�� 	���������
�	����� �
� ���� �������� �
� ������������ �	������� ���	��������#� � :
� ��
*������  ��� ��� ���� ��� ���� �	������� �������� ��� ��������� ���
���	��������� ��������������������������	������ ����������������*�����
���� �� ������ ��� ������� ��� �	������� �������� ���� ���%� ���������� ���
������������������#�

�
0#�� -�������� ����� �� ������ 	���� ��� ���� �������	���� ���� ���������� �
� ��

*����� ������ ��		��� ����� !��������� ��	���� ����� ���� ����� ������ ���
�9�������� ��� �		� ���� �������� ����	���#� � $����
����� �
� �� *����� �
� ����
�	������� �������� ����������� ���� ���	�������� ��� 	������� ����� ������
����� �����������
���������������������*����I�

�
;�=�� ���������������������������������2��������#(������#(���
����������J�
�

� ;�=� ��� ��������� ������ �����	
� ��� ��������	�� ���������	� �������� ���� ��� ������� ����
������� ��� ��� 	�������� ��� ����1

����� ��� ��� ���	���� ���� ���� ���	��������� ���

Page 228



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�!�

����� ������ ��������� ��� ��� ���	����� ��� ���� 1

����?�� ������� ��� ���� �	�������
�������#��:
������*������9��������������������������	����������	���������
��������������������9��������������������������������������� ��	����	����������
��������� ��� �%�� �� ��������� �
���� ������� ����������� �		� ���� ��	������ ������	�
����������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������
�����������������#�
�

0#+� '�����	�����	�������������� ��� �����	���������������������� ����	��
������������������������ �������		��������	������#�$��������
���	�����	�
 �����������%������
	������������������
����	����������	�����������	�%�	��
�������������������	�������������#�

�
0#�� *������ ����	�� ��
����� 
������%���� ��� ��
	������ ������������
� ����

�

����?�� ��������� ��� �������������� ���� ����	�� ������		�� ������
�������������������
�����������������	����������	�������#�

�
>/�� ���)������������������������
�
4#(� $��� ���� �
� ���"���	�������� ������������ ��� ����������� ��� �� 	��������� ��� ��� �������

��
���	���� �������������������
�������	�������������	#�
�
4#�� :�� ��� ���������� ����� ���"���	�������� ������������ ��� ���� 1

������ ����

���������������	���������%���	������������������ ��������
�		� ���������	����I�
�

•� �������	����������	������������������������������������ �		��������������
���	�
������������� ��� ���� -���	� �	������� '��������� �
� ���� �����!����� �	�������
���	��������� ���� ����� ���� ��� �� �9�������� ���������� ����������	� ���
�������	�
�

�������� ����	�J�

•� �����������	��������������������������������������	� ���������������������������
�
�����/���	�������	���������������	������������	���������������J�

•� 1

������ ����	���%�� ��� �	���� �������������� ����� �		���� ��������������%���
;�#�#�������������	�������������
�		�� ����������2������
�/�	��������
���1

���������
��������=� ��� ����� ����� ���� ���� �������� ��� ���� ��������� �%��� ;�#�#� ��� ��� ���
���	�������������
�		�� ����������$�����
�7�
�������
��������	���������������
 ��� �		��%��������������=�

•� ������ �
��������� ���� ��	������� ��		�� ��� ���
��� ���� ������������ ����� ���%�
�	��������	�����%�������
�	�J�

•� ���	����������

�����
��������	�������2�����������	����������������J���
•� ��
�		� "���	����������������	�� ���������������������	����������	�
�� ��������

�����������	#��
�

4#+� :���9��������	����������������������������
���*�������
������	���������������
���@��� ������������ ��������*������ ��� �������� �������������� �������� 
��� ���"
���	�������� ������������ ������ ��� ���� ���������� �
� �� �	������� ���	�������#� � :�� �����
������������� ���  �		� ��� ���� �	���� ��� ���� ������� ����� ��� �	������� ��������
*������ ��������  �		� �

��� ���� ��� � ��� ������ ;������ ����� !��������� �
�
�	���
�������=��	������������*����������*�������
��������������������	����������
�9����������������������������������������
��������������	���������� �		�������������
�
� �����	��������������� �������� �����������	�� ���� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ����
�	����������������������������#�

�
4#�� :�� ��� ������������� ����	�� 'GD� *����� �
� ���� ����� ������	� ����  ���� ��

����	����� ���������������������
����1

����#��
�

A/�� ����������������1���������������������������
�

Page 229



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�"�

6#(� '		� ���������� ����� ���� ��� ������� ��� ���� �	��������������� �		� ��� ������ �����
������������� ������� �������� ���1

������ ����	�������� ����� ����������� ��� ���
���	� �������������  �����  �		� ���	���� �� ����� �	���� ��� �����	� ����������� �
� ���� ������
������������ �
� ���� ������ %��� ���	�������� �	���� ���� ��� ������ ���� ������ ��	������
������	� ����� ���� 1

����� ����������  �		� ������� ���� �	������� �������� ��� ����
���������������
������������	#��

�
6#�� '		�����������������	��������������� �		����	��������
�		� ������
�������I�
�

•� 2����/�����������
•� �������	�/�����������
•� 7�	�������	�������<�������
•� �����	�������7���������
•� 7���������������
•� '��	������
�:������
•� 8!��	��������/���������:������
•� �	�������1�	���������
•� ����	�������
•� 7�������������
•� �����������
•� 2���������
�7�������
���'������	@7�
���	�
•� 7�	��������	������

�
6#+� :����������������'���������/���������
�/���	������;�	�������2�������=� �		��%����

������������� ��� ���� �	��������������� ��� ������� ��
���� �	������� �����������
 ���� ��������� ��� ��� �������� �	������� ����������� ���� ����������#� � :�� �9��������	�
������������� ����'���������/���������
�/���	������ ;�	������� 2�������=��������
���������������������%�������������������������	���������������������������
���� �������� ������ ����� ��� ������� �������� ��� �����
��� �������� �
� ���� �������	#��
�������������������������������� �		�������������������
�����1

���������������������
�����	��������������#� :�������������������

������������

�����������������%����
������ ��� ��� ����������  ���� ���� '��������� /�������� �
� /���	������ ;�	�������
2�������=� ���%�� 
��� ���� �	��������������� ��	������� ���������� ��� ��������� ��
�	����������	���������
���������9������
������������������������������������������
�
���������	� �����	��� ���  �		� ���%� ��	������� ���������� ��� ��
���� ����������  ����� ��
2������� (�.� ��������� 	��%��� ��� �� ����	������ ��� ������ �������� ��� ����� ��� ���@����
����������������9�������� ������

�����������������������	��������� �		����%������
���
��� ����'���������/�������� 
��� 
�������������������� ��� �����	������� �����������H����
�������-����1����������A�����*�����
����	������#�

�
6#�� ������
������������	������	���
����������������	������������������!������������ �		����

����������������
����
��� ������������������������������������	������	����������
�#��� �##� ���� ���� ������ ��� ���� �	���������������������#� �1

������ �		� �	 ����
���%�������������������������
��������������������%���������������	��������#�

�
6#�� :���9��������	�����������������
����������	��������������������������������������

�	��������������������������	
#�
�
6#.� $���������
������������������
��		��	����������	��������� �		�������
�		� �I�
�

(#� �	�������1

�����1��	��������������
�#� '��� �	������� �������� *����;�=�  ���� �� ���C������	� ���������  ���  ���� ���
����%�
�����������������������	�; ��� �		������	������������=#�

+#� '��������������		��;�=� ��� �����������%�
�������������������������	#�
�#� '������	���2���%��� ��� �������������%��������������������	#�
�#� '������	���2���%��� ��� �������������%����
�������
������������	#�

Page 230



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

�#�

.#� 5�����������������	�������1

���������	���������������*�����#�
0#� �	���������������*�������������������������������������	#�
4#� �	���������������*��������������������������	������������������������
����������������������������������������������������������������#�

6#� �������
� �	�������������������� �����������	� ������������� ��� ���� ������ �
�
����������

(�#� ,���	�/���������
��	�����������������������������	#�
�
��/�� F����������������9��1�����������1������������
�
(�#(� 1���������	���������������������������������������������������������	��	��

����������	��� 
��������������� ��������	������������������������������*�����
��������
�����������������	?��/���������2�������2�������������	���
� ����� �		����
��� ���� ������� �������� ����� ����� ���� ��� ����%� ���� ����� �����	�� �
� ���� ���� �����
 ���������� �����������%������������(#��G���
��������������������	��������
�9��	������
��� �"��	����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� 	����� ����� �#+�� �##� � �� ��%����� ��
���� ����
�	���������������������#�

�
(�#�� $��������*����� �����������
���� ����� ����� ���� ��� ����%������� ���������� ����

�	������������������	�����!��������
�����������
���������������
����������������
����	����������������������	�� ��������/���������2��������	��%#��$���� �		���������
�������� ������ ���� ���� ����� ���� ���	�������� ����� ���� ��� ����%� ���� ���� �������
��������������C��������������������
������������	#����
�

(�#+� $��������*����� �		�����		� ����������%�
������������9����
� 
�����������
��������������
�����������%��?�������#��$��������*����� �		�����%���������
����
���� 1

����� ������������� ���� �
���� ���� �	������� �������� *������  ���� ��
���C������	���������#��$����������������������
�������*������������������������������
��� ����������� �����C������� ��� �����	������� ���	�������� ��������� �����	�� ��
��� ����
�	���������������������#��'
��������%�������������*�����������������������
���	�����		�������������� �		�������
�����������	�������
����������*������������
��	������������
������	��������������#�

�
(�#�� ����� *������  �		� ���� ��� ��������� ��� �������� !��������� ��� ���� �	�������

������������	�������1

�����#�
�
(�#�� �����*������ �		����������������������������������������	�������������������	����

�����	�������������������������� �		���������		� ���������� �	�����������������
����������������������
������	�����#��/��������������������	����������� �		�����
��� �����	����� ��� ���� �		� ��������  �		� ����� ���� ��

������� ���� ��� ������ ��� ����
����������� ���� ���� �	������� ��������  �		� ���� ����� ������� ���� ��� ���������
���#�:�������������
�������	������������	�������� �		������������������������	�������
�������#�

�
(�#.� ����� *������ ����	�� ���� ���������� ������ ����%���� ��� ���������� ���� �	�������

��������������#�L�������������������������	����������������*�������
�����
�	��������������������������������������������	����������� �����������
�������
�������������������
	�����#�

�
(�#0� �����*��������������������������%���	�������������������������������������	�

�����������������������������
	�����������%�#�
�
(�#4� $��� ������ �
� �	������� �������� ���� �������� ���� ������ ��� ��������� *������

����%���������	���������������������	������������ ��	���	����������������
���@����
�����������������������������������������������������#�

�

Page 231



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 $�

(�#6� $��� ������ �
� �	������� �������� ���� �	��� ��!����� �� ����� *����� ��� ������
����%��������	�����������������
�����������������
�������������������%��?�����������

�		�� ������(�#0������#�

�
(�#(��� $�����������	������������������
������������		���� �����������%���������	�������

������������������������	�������������	#�
�
��/�� �����������9��1�����������1������������
�
((#(� 1���������	���������������������������������������������������������	��	��

����������	��� 
�����������������������	�������������������������������
�����
���	���� ���	������ ��� ������ ���� ����
�� ���� ����� ������	?�� /��������� 2�������
2�������������	���
� ����� �		������������������������������������ �����������%�����
����������	���
������������������� �����������%���#��G���
��������������������	��������

�9�� 	������ ��� �"��	� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ��� 	����� ����� �#+�� �##� � ��  ��%�����
��
���������	���������������������#�

�
((#�� $�����	����������������		� ���������	���		������%���������	��������������� �		����

�������	������������������@�����������������C���������������������#� � :������������
�
������ �������� ��	�� ������  ��� ����� ����  ������� ���������������� ��� ���� ��� ����
�	������� ���	�������� �		� ��� �	����	�� ��� ����%#� � :�� ���� ������
� ���	���7������ �
�����
���	��������� ������  �		� �	��� ��� �� 
������� ������������� ���� 	���� �����  ���  �		� ���
�		� ��� ��� ����%� �
���� ����1

����� �������������� ���� ����*������� ��C������� ����
�������������������%��#�

�
((#+� :�� �		� ������������� �����9����������
����	��� ����%���� �		����������C������

���� ���� ��� �������� �
� ���� ����	������ �������	#� � :
� ������ ���� ������	� ��������
 ��������������%�; ���������C��������������������=���� �		��������������
����������
��������������������������������%��������������	
#���

�
((#�� 1��������������������������������������������������� �		��	���������������������%�

�
� ���� ���	�������� ����	�� ��� ��
������ 
��� ���� ������� ���� ����� ��� ������� ��� ����
�	������� �������� 
��� �� ��������#� :�� ���� ������ ��� ���	�������� ��� ��
������ �		�
����%����  �		� ��� ������ ���� ������������ ��� �������� ���� �	������� �������� 
��� ��
������� ����  ���� ���� �	������� ���	�������� �������� ��� �	������� �������� 
���
��������#�

�
((#�� '��� ������� ��������� ��� �� ���%��������� 
��� �� �������
� ��C������� ��� �����������

���� ����
�� ���� /��������� 2������� 2������� ��� �#+�� �##� ��� ���� ���� ��
���� ����
�	��������������#�

�
((#.� :
� ��� ������������� ����� ����������� ��������������� ���������� ������������� ����

����� ������	�  �		� �		������ ���� ����%���� �		�������� ��� ���� 
����� ����������� �������
 ��������������%#��

�
((#0� '		�����%������������������������	������������������	�������	
�����������
��������

��������������	����������������������	�� ��������/���������2��������	��%#��$���� �		�
��������������������������������������� �������	������������������������%��������
 �����������������������	��������������	���� ������������C��������������������
�����
�������	#���

�
((#4� $������������� ��� �����������%������������������	� �		��������
���������������������

�	��������������� �������������� ���������������������� �������������6#.#� �$�����
��������;���	�������������	��������������=� ��� �����������%����
�������
����������	�
 �		����
�
�������������������	���������������������������������������6#.#���

�

Page 232



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 ��

((#6� 8����������� �		�����		� ����������%����������9����
�
����������������������
��� 
��� ���� ����%��?�� �����#� � $��� �������� ��� ��� �������� ��� ������������ 
���
���	�������� 	���� ����� ���� �������������� ������� ������ ����� ���� ��
��� �����	�������
��������������#��'
��������%������������%������������������������	�����		��������
������  �		� ��� ��� 
������� ����	������ �
� ���� ����%��� ��� ���� ��	����������� �
� ����
�	��������������#���

�
((#(�� 2���%���� �		����������������������������!�����������������	������������������

1

��������������������������������
����������	#�:
������������ �����������%�!���������
�������������������������������M8	�����?��5�������&����������#���

�
((#((� 2���%���� �		����������������������������������������	�������������������	���� ����

�	������� �������� ����  �		� ���� ��� �		� ��� ��� ���� �	������ ����������� ������� ���
������ ����� �
� �����	� ����#� � /�������� ���� ��������	�� ���������  �		� ���� ���
�����	�������������		��������� �		��������

������������������������������������������
�����	��������������� �		������������������������������������#�:�������������
�
������	������������	�������� �		������������������������	��������������#�

�
((#(�� 2���%��������	��������������������������%����������������������	���������������

������#���
�
((#(+� 2���%���� ���� �������� ���� ��� �%�� �	��������� ���������� ��� ���� ������ �����	�

�����������������������������
	�����������%�#��
�
((#(�� $�������������������������������������	�������%���������	���������������������	�����

������� ��	���	����������������
���@��������������������������������������������
�������������#���

�
((#(�� $��������������	�����!�����������%����������������%�������� 	���������������� �
� ���

�������������
�������������������%��?�����������
�		�� ������((#(�����((#(+������#�
�
((#(.� $����������
��	�������������������������������C����������	���������������

������%�
����������	�����		�����������	��������������������������������������
�������
��� ���� ��������� ��� ����������  ������ ��� ���@���� ��������� ��� ����������� ���� �������
�������������� �
� �� �	������� ���	�������� ���@��� ���� �������� �
� ���� ��������� �
� ����
�	��������������#�

�
��/�� �����C��������
�
(�#(� '��������
�����������������������
��	������������������������������ �		��	���

�����������������������
����	�����������������������������
����������������#��
*����������1

������ �		�����9��������������������������������������������	���������
�������������������������������������������	���������������
����������
�������
�	��������������#��	������������������������������������������
�	�
���*������
���������������	����������������������
���������	�������������	����	��%�������������
��������������������#���

�
(�#�� :
�� ������ ��� �� �	������� �������� �������� �� *����� ���������� ����� ���������	�

�		����������������	� ��	��������� �����	�����������������������	���� ���� �������
�
�����������������	������ ;����� ���� ������ �����	������� ���	����������� ����� ����
�	���� ���� ���� ������	� 
������ ����� �
� ����1

�����?� ������������� ��� ���� �	�������
�������=� ����� ����	�� ������� ���� '��������� /�������� �
� /���	������ ;�	�������
2�������=����	����������� ��%�����������
���������	�����������������������	���	��
�����
����� �������������	�������	��������������� ��#�

�
(�#+� 1�� ����������� 1

������  �		� �������� �� ����� ������ ������ �
� ���� 
���	�

������������#�<� ������ ���� 
��!�������
� ������������������ ��������	������ ����

Page 233



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 ��

���� ����� 
��� �9��������� ��� ���� �	������� �������� ����  ����� ���������� ��� ����
�������	�����	���	����
��������������#�89����������
����	��
��������	������������%��
����� ������� ���	�� ���� ��	�� �

���� ���� ����������� �
� ���� �	������� �������� ����
�����
���� ���� ����� ������	� ���� �	��� ����	�� ��	��� ���� ����������� �
� �	�������
���	��������#��

�
(�#�� :
���*������
��	��������������������������	������
����������������������	�������

���������������������������������������������	�������������������������(�#(����
��������������� ��!������ ��� ���������� �������������� �������� �������������(�#���
�	��������������� �		��9�������������������������������������������������
�������
�	����������	��������
�����
�����������������#�

�
(�#�� :
�����������������������������������	������������������ �		����������
���������������

�
� ���� ����� ;���� ��C������� ������ ���� ���	������ ��� ���������=�  ���� ���� ����������� �
�
1

�����#��$������������
��������������������������������������������������������������
�����9�� �
� ���� ����	������ �������	�� ������ ��������������� ��	������ ����	������
�	�����	�����������������	�������������
����������	���������������#���

�
(�#.� 2�����������������������������	��������������� �		�����		������������������;���

������ �������=#� � '�� ����� ������ ��� ��� ��	�������� ��� ���� ����� ������	� ��� ����
�� ����
���	�����������C��������
�����������������
���������������#�<� ������ ���������������
������� ��� �� ����	������ ����� ��� ���� ���	������ ���@��� 	���� ���� ���@��� ��C������
������ ����������� ����� ������� ���� ���������#� � 3�
����*������ ������ ���� ����;�=� ���
���	����;�=����������1

����� �		��9�	��������������	����������C�������������������������
�������������������������
����������������
����������#���

�
(�#0� L�������������������������*�������
����������������1

��������������� �����

���������������� ���������*����������	������������������������C�������������������
��������������������������������������
������������	#��/���������������������*������
����1

������ ����	��������������� ��������	����� �����������������	��������������
���� �������	� ����	
�� ������������ �����	���� ��� !��������� �
� �	���
�������� ���
��������������
�
���#��:
������������������
������������
������	��������������������
���������
�*�������1

���������������������������
��������������������������������		��
������
	���� ���������
���������!�������������������
�����
�����*���������1

������
��� ��� !��������� ��@����  �		� �������	�� �������� ���� ����� �����#� � :
� ���� ������ �
� ����
�	������������������������������������������������	�������� �		�������������������
�����!������	��������������� ������� 
������� ��������� ��� �� ����� ������ ;����� �
� ��

���������!�����������������*����=#�

�
(�#4� �����*��������� ��� �������� ��� �� ����� ������ ���� ����� ��� ��	�� ��� ��������� ����

�	���������������������� ��� ���������������������� 
��� ���������*������ ���
���� 
�� ���� ���� ����� 
��� ��� �������� ���� �������	#� � $��� ����� *����� ��� ��	��
������������������ ���������	���
���������������������!�������������������� ����	���	�
�����������#�

�
(�#6� '		� ����� ������� �		� ������� ���� ���������� �
� ���� �	����������������%���� ��

�������������		� ���������������������������������������������#� �$������������ ������

�		� �I�

�
M*���:�������*�������
������	���������������������������������
�����������������
�����	�	�����
��	��������������	���� ������������������������������������������	��������
�
���	�������������
������������	#� �$����������������� ����	������������������������
��������  �����  �		� ��� �� ��������� ���� ���� �	���#� � $��� ����� �

����;�=�  �		� ���
���������	��
�������������
�����	���
�����������*���������������������������������
�������������	�����#���
�

Page 234



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 ��

$������	��������������������������������������������������������������	������������
��� ������� ���	��� ���� ��
���� ����������� ���� 
�		� ��#� �$���� ���� ������������� ���
������������������#��:
�*������ �����������������������������������
����������������
���%��	���
����������������	���������������������������:� �		���%�����������

��������
���	� ���� ������ ������� ������� 
������� ����	������ �
� ����*������ ���� ��� �		�
����������%�������������#�
�
����� *������ ��� ��� �������� ��� ��������� ���� *������ ���� ����� ��� ���� ���
������������ 
��� ���� ����� *����� ��� ���� 
�� ���� ���� ����� 
��� ��� �������� ����
�������	#��$��������*����������	������������������ ���������	���
����������������
�����!�������������������� ����	���	������������#�

�
G�����������������������������������������������������%��������������������		� �
��������������������������������������#��2��	��	�����������������������������������
������������� ���!��������#��'������������������������������������	��*�������������
��� ������� ��� �

��� �������������� ������� ��� ����� ������� ����� *������� ����
���	������������������������������������������������"������������������������������
*����� 
��� ��������� ���� ������� ����� ���� ������ ���� ����������� ��� �� 
������
�	���������������������#�
� �
'���������
������	��������������������������������������������
�A��������������:�
����	���������������������������
���������������������������������������������������
�������������	���������
����������&#�

�
�4/�� ����������������������������C��������������
�
(+#(��� $���������	��������	������	��������������� ���������/���	�������	�����������������

������	��������	����������	�������������	����������������������������� ���������	����
������	������������������������������ ���#�

�
(+#�� '		����	������������������������� �������������� ����2�������+4;.=��
� �����	�������

����������������'�������#�
�
�5/�� ���������������������������������������������
�
(�#(� /����������
���������������-���	�A��������������	����+@�6������������������

��������������� 
���������������� ����������������-���	��	�������'��������� ���
 ����� ������ ���� ���������������� �������� 
��� ��
���	#� <� ������ ���� �����	���
�����������������	������������
��������	���C��������������������������������������
����������� �
� �� 	���	� ����� ���� ���� �������� ��������������� ���� ���	�������� �
�
����	�������	�����	������!��������#��'����������������	���������I�

�
� M�	������� '����������� ���� ���� ������ ��� ������� ���� �������������� �
� ������

�

�����#� � <� ������ �
� �

�����?� ���
�������	� ���� ��������	� ������� ��� ���� 
�		� ����
������������  �		� ����� ��� ��� � ��������	�� �	������� �������� 
��� ��%���� �� ���������
��������� ���� �������� ��	������ ��������� ��� �����	� ��� �������� ���� ��������� ��� �		�
��������#��:
������
��	����������������������� ���������������������������&#�;/�-A�
�����	����+@�6������������3����'���	����6=#�

�
(�#�� �	����������	��������������	����������������	���	���������������������������������������

	����������*������������������	��	�������;����2�������0=#��<� ��������A���������
���������������I�

�
� MB	���	�����������������������
������������	����������������	
�����������
�����
������

��� ��������� �	������� ����������� ��	���� ��� ��� 
������� ����� ��	��� �	������� �������&#�
;M$����	�������2����I�A�����	��������	��&��,������������=#�

�

Page 235



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 ��

� �	������� ������������ �		� ��� ��� ���%��
� ������ 
������������������� �������� 
��� ��
���	�
�������	���	�����9�	�����	�����	���	������������
���������C����
�������#�

�
(�#+� :
� �� ��������� ��� ��� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���� '��������� /�������� �
� /���	������

;�	������=�������������������������	������������������������
�		���������
���
���� ����������  ����� ���		� ��� ������#� � �����	��� �+@�6� �%��� ��� �9�	����� ����� ����
����������  �		� ��� �9������� ��� ��� � �	���	��  ��� ���� ����	������ ������� ���
��������#� � $���1

����� ���		� ��� ������ ��� ������������ ��� ������� *������ �
� ����
������	����	����������
����������������� �����������	�����
�����������������	��	�������
������������������	� ����������������
����������	�����������������������
�����
���	�����
��!����������������������������	�������#�

�
(�#�� :
� ���� �	������� �������� ������� ��� �%�� �� ��������� ��������� ��� ���� �

������

�������������� ������� �� ��
���	���� �������	�� �� �����	����������
� �����	�������
�������?���������� �		�������������	���������������	��������
�	�#���

�
(�#���� :�� ���� ������ ����� ���� �	������� �������� ���� ������ ��� ������ ��� ���	��������

������������1

����������������������������������������I�
�

;�=� 
�		������������������	��������
��������J���
;��=� 
�		� ��������� �
� �������� 
��� �������	� ;��� ��
����� ��� $� �� O� ��������

�	�������;A�����	�/���	���������������=�;8��	���=�;'������=�1�����
���+=J��

;���=� ��	������ -���	� �	��� ���� -���	� /���	������ ,��� ��%� ��	������ ����
�������	�#���

�
(�#.� ������ �� *����� �
� ���� �	������� �������� ����� �� ������ ��� ��
���� ���

���	������������������������1

�����?�����������������������*���������������
������*L2$��������I�

�
� ;�=� 
�		� �������� 
��� ��
���	��  ����� ���� ���	���� �� ��������� ��� ��� ���������	��

���� ������� ���� �� 	���� �
� ���� ��	������ �	��� ���� ��	������  ����� ����
���	�����������������
	���� ���J�

;��=� ����������
���������	��������	���������������������#���
�

�:�� ���� ������ �
� ��*����������� ��� ��
�����  ����� ��� ���������� ���� ������  �		� �
�
������������C����������������
�����
� ������������		� �1

�����������������
�����
��������	�������	������� ��������������������� �����������������#�H������������	�����
��� ����������� ����������� ������ �� �������	�?� �������  ����� ���� ������������ ��� ���
��C����������	��������������	�%�	���������	�������������� ���#�

�
�:
� ����*����������� ���������� ����� �������� ���� ��!��������� �
� ;�=� ���� ;��=�
�������������������		������������������������������������	�����#�
�

(�#0� :
�� ��� �������������
� ����'���������/���������
�/���	������ ;�	�������2�������=� ����
������	�� ��������� �
� ���� �	��������������� ��� ��
���� �	������� ���������� ��	��
������ ������� ���%��
� ���� �����
� �������������� ����-���	��	�������'������������@����
���		� 
���		����%������	��������������������
�������������#��$������������
�����
��
����	����		�������������������
����� 
�		�������������������

�������
������	�������
�������?�� ��������� ������ ���� ���	��������� ����� ����� �

������ ��� ������� �
�
�������� �
� ��
���	�� ����	�� ���� �	������� �������� ������ ������ ��� ��
���� ����
���	�������#� � :���%���� ��� ���������� ������ ���� 	���	� �
� ���%� �
� �� ����� � ����� ����
'���������/���������
�/���	������;�	�������2�������=����		���������������I�

�
•� $��� ���	�������?�� 	���	� �
� ���	������ ���� ���� -���	�/���	������ ,��� ��%�

��������������������	������

Page 236



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 ��

•� $���������������
�����������������������������������������������
���	��
��	�������
����������

•� '		�������������	����������������
�
(�#4� '����������������������������	���������������
��������
�		�����
���	�����������
�

���������������	�;���C���������������������
�����
����	�����
���	�����
�������=��������
��� �����
���� ��������	� ����� ����� *������ ����1

������ ����
�		�� 
�		� � ���� ������
��������������������������������	���		������������������#�

�
�8/�� ��1���������������������������������
�
(�#(� '��������-���	�1

����� �		��	 ����������������	��������������������������������

�������������������������������������	�������������������������� �����		���	������
��	��������������������#� �'��������-���	�1

����� �		��������������������������� ����
��!�����#�

�
(.#�� 1��������		��������	�����

������
��������������������	���������� �		����������������

�����	���������������������#� �H�����9��������		���

������ 
�������������������
��������������  ��� ���� �������� ������	���� ��������	� ������� ��� ������� ���� �	�������
�����������������������������
��	����������	�����������������������������#�

�
�:/�� ��������������?���������
�
(.#(� :�� ���� ������ ����� �	������� ���������� ��� ��
����� ������� ������ ��	������� �� ����

���
�������������'���������/���������
�/���	������ ;�	�������2�������=�����������
�	����������������������	����������9����������@�����������
������	#��1

����������
���������	��
����������������������������	?�����������
��������������	����������������
�C�������
��������������	�� ������� ���������������������������	���������9��������
�
���������#� �1������������ ������	����������	� ���� �����	����� �������� ��� ������� ���
����	�������������������
�1

�����#��

�
(.#�� :������������
�������	�������9������������@������������������
���	�����������������	���

:�!�����1

������ �		���� ���������	�� 
�������������� ���������������	?���������������
���������� ��� �������� ����� ��������#� � *������ ���� ��� 	������� ��� ������� ��� ������
�����������������*������������������		������������������������������*����#��
*������ �
� ���� �	������� ��������  �		� ���� ����		�� ��� ��!������ ��� ������� ���
������������������	?������#���

�
(.#+� :����������� ����������	���������������������
������	��������������������������

��� 1

����?�� �������������� 1

����?��  �		� ����		�� �������� ���� �������� ����
��������������������	�������	������
�����-���	��	�������'��������#��:�� �		����
�������
'���������/��������;�	�������2�������=����������
�������

�����������������������������
������������#�

�
(.#�� :�� ����	�� ���� ��� ���������� 
��� *������ �
� ���� �	������� �������� ��� ������

����	���� ��� ���������� ���� ����������� ���� ����� ��� �����	� ��� ��� ��������� ����������
��������������������
�����
���	��������������������	��������	����������
�� �������
���� *������ ��� ��������� ������ ��������� ����	�� ��� ��

������� ��� ��
���� ���� ����#��
<� ��������������������������������� �������������!�������*���������	������
��� �� ��	������ ������� ��� ���������� ��� ������ ��� �������� �� 
�		� ���� ��������� ����#� :��
�������������  ����� ���� '��������� /�������� �
� /���	������ ;�	������� 2�������=�
���������� ����� �������������������*����� �		�����9��������������������� :�
���	�
<�������������	���:�!�����������������
����������������	?������#�

�
(.#�� :���9��������	������������������'���������/��������;�	�������2�������=�����������

��	�� ����������� ���������������	?����������� ��� ��������������� ��!������������� ����

Page 237



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

  �

1

����?�����	���������������������������������
���
���	� ���������C��������������
���	���� ������� �����#� � :�� ������ ������������� �����������*������
� �����	�������
�������� ��������� ���� ��� �9�����		�� ���������� �����	����� �		� ����� ��� ��������
����������	?����������#�

�
�=/�� ������������
�
(0#(� $�������������	��������������
���������������� �����������	���		������������		������

������� ��� ����� 1

������ ���� *�����#� � L����������� ��	��� ��� ���� ������ ��� ����
���������
������������������	����������������	�����������������������������������
��������	����	������������������������������
�����������������������������	��������
�
�������������������
���������#�

�
(0#�� $����
����  ���� �%���� ���������� ��� ��� ���� ���� ������������ ������� �
� �������

*����������1

���������������������������	��������� 
����������������	���	�������
��������� ��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ��� ������ �������� ���� �	��� ��� ��%��� �
� ����
���
���������	��������#��

�
�>/�� ���������1�������C��F���������������
�
(4#(� *������ ����	�� �	��� �	��� ��� ������� ����� ��� ����	��	�� ����� ���� ���� ������� �
�

�	������������������������� 	�������������� 	��������������� 
������������������������
������������� �
� �	������� ���	�������� �������	�� ���� ��� �������� ��� ����� �
� ��
���������������������������������������#�

�
(4#�� 8����� ����� ���� �	��������������� �		� �������%�� ���'����	� 2���� H����� ��� ����� �

���	��������C��������� 	��%����%��� ������������� ������ ����� 
���������
� ����-���	�
/���	������,��� ��%#�$���������	���������������
�������� ��������������������
������������������������
��	����������	��������#�

�
(4#+� $���'���������/���������
�/���	������;�	�������2�������=� �		�������������'����	�

*���������� 7������ ����������� ����	������ ��������� ������ ���� ����� ��� ���� �	�������
�����������������#�

�
(4#��� *������ �
� �	������� �������� ����	�� ������� ��� ���� ������������ �
� ���� -���	�

/���	������,��� ��%����������������%��������	����������������������������� ����
1

������ �������	���������
�%�����	�����#�$����������
��	��������������� �		��	���
���� ����	��	�� ���� ���� ��	����������
�	���<�	���� ����������� ���� �������	�����������
��� ������	��������	������������	�������	�������#�

�
(4#��� *�������
������	�������������������	�������
�����������������������������	��	��


�������� ��������������� ��������������������������������������
����� ��	�������
�
�������������	��������C�����
�������'����	�2����H����#�

�
�A/�� �������1�
�
(6#(� G��*������������������	���������������������� �������
���������������������

���� 
�		� �	������� �������� :��������� ��������#� � $���� ���������  �		� �9����� �
� ����
*�������������������������	��������������� ������(���������
���������������
����������������������������
����	�����.�������
��������	��������������#��

�
(6#��� A����� �������	�9� 	����	������ 
��� ��%� 
���������������	����������	�������������

���� ��������� ��
���� ���� �������� ��� ����������  ������ ���� �	������� ������� ����
'��������� /�������� �
� /���	������ ;�	������� 2�������=�  �		� �������� �� �	�������
��������$������������������������������	��������������������I��

�
•� :���������

Page 238



�

�������������	�����5���������������������

 !�

•� $�����������%������
•� '����	�*����������7������
•� '����	�2����H�����
•� '����	����	���7�������
��������%�����

�
(6#+�� 1

������  �		� �

��� ���� ������������ ����� �� ����� 
��� �� ��������� �������� ��� �	�������

�������
����		�*�������
����������������	#��
�
(6#�� *������  �		� ��� �9������� ��� �%�� �����	���� ����	��	�� ��� ������� ������ ���������

���������������������%����������������������	�������	���������������	������������#�
:�� �		������������������	�����
���������������	�*����������������������������������
��� 	����� ���� :��������� ��������� ��� ������ ��� ��� ��	�� ��� ���� ��� �� �	���������������
������#��$���'���������/���������
�/���	������;�	�������2�������=� �		�����������
��������� �
� *����� ��������#� � $��������  �		� ��� ��������� ������ �� ������ �
� ���������
������#�

�
��/�� �����������
�
��#(� '����	����� ����� ��*��������1

������������������ ����� ����� ����	��������� ���

 ������� ��� ���� <���� �
� -���	� 2�������� ����  ��	�� ��� ��
������ ��� ���� 2���������
�����������*����������1

�����
���������������������������������#�

�
��#�� '����	������������ �����������������������������������
����	����������	�����������

�� ��	����� �	������� ������  ��	�� ��� ������������� ��� ���� '��������� /�������� �
�
/���	������ ;�	������� 2�������=� ���@��� �� *����� �
� ���� �	������� 2�������
*���������$��=�����������������	?�����	���������������#�

�
��#+� '����	����������������������-���	�A���������1���������������������������

���	������� ������������
���� ������������	���
����������������������������������	?��
���	���������������#��$���������������������������������������������
�������
�����������������������-���	�A���������1������#�

�
�
�

�

Page 239



�

�

�
�
�
�

���������
�������������
�������������

�
�
�
�

�������1������������
��1���������

Page 240



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ����� ��

�
������������������1��������

�
�/� �,,�$ !$ (�!&
��&$
���.
%'!$	
� �
�

$�������
�89������������������������������	����������������������
�����
'���������������	#�'��	���������������
���������������������������
�
�����'���������������	#�
�
3�
���� ��������
� 89�������� ��� ����������� ����'���������/�������� 
���<����
7��������� ����1������������	�/���	���������� ��		� ������������
� ����
��������  ��� ���� '����������� ����	�  ����� ��� �������� ���� ��������� �	���
 ����������	�����������������������#�
�
$��� ����������� ���� ��� ������ �
� ���� �������� ������� ��� �
� ��� �%��� ���
��C����������������	���������������'���������/�������� 
���<����7���������
���� 1������������	� /���	������ ��� �
� ������	� ����� ���� ��������� ����
��C����������������������������	����������C����
���#�

�
�/� �,,�$ !$ (�!&
��$
%!�"*��""$"!� !��$
%!�"�� +��
�+"�����
	$%
�
�

/�������������'���������/������������������������������'���������������	��
'��	���������������
����������������������������
�����'�����������
����	#�
�
3�
���� �� /�������� ��� ��� '��������� /�������� ��� ����������� ���� '���������
/�������� 
��� <���� 7��������� ���� 1������������	� /���	������ ���� ��		�
������ *����� �
� ���� ��������  ��� ���� '����������� ����	�  ����� ���
����������������������	��� ����������	�����������������������#��
�
$��� ����������� ���� ��� ������ �
� ���� �������� ������� ��� �
� ��� �%��� ���
��C����������������	���������������'���������/�������� 
���<����7���������
���� 1������������	� /���	������� ��� �
� ���� '����������� ����	� ����� ����
���������������C����������������������������	����������C����
���#�

�
4/� �$"�$""$ (�!&
��&$
���.
%'!$	
*��$
%!�"�� +��
�+"�����
	$%
��
�

$�������
�89���������/�������������'���������/�����������������������������
����
�1

�����?�:�����������������	�� ������������	�������	���������*������
�
�����������#�
�
3�
���� �� �������	�� ���� '��������� /�������� 
��� <���� 7��������� ����
1������������	�/���	���������� ��		� ������*������
� ������������ ���
���� ����	�  ����� ��� ������� ���� ��������� �	���  ����� ��� ��	������ ��� ����
�������	#�
�
$����������	���������������
������������������������
�����%��������C�������
��� �� ����	���� ���� ��� ���� '��������� /�������� 
��� <���� 7��������� ����
1������������	�/���	����������
���������
�1

�����?�:�����������������	������
�������������������C���������	���������C����
���#�
�

Page 241



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ����� ��

�
5/� �,,�$ !$ (����$!$%����""$"!� !"�
�
� '������������
���	�����	�'���������� �		�
�		� ����� �������
���������	�����	�
� ������#�� �
�
8/� ��' %$���"� �!�!���
�$ 	��	
+�$ ��,,�$ !$ (���+$"�$""$ (��!&
�
� ���$%
"�
�

������		���� �		������������	���������������������������������������9�����
��������
�89���������/����������'���������/���������������	�����	�'���������#��
1������

������������������������������������������'���������/������������
�������������#��'		�1

�������9�������	�����	�'������������������������������
����#��

�
�
:/� �$"%$,�$ $ (�!&
��
�+������$+��
	$%
*��
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�

� +��� $!�$ (����$%
�
�

$���<�����
������2��������7��������	��,�������1

���������*����������1

�����
���� ��	�� ��� ������	����� �
� ��� ������������ ������������� ��������� ��#� $����
���� ��� ���������� ��� 
�		� ���� 
��� ��� ��� � �������� ��	�� ��� ������������
�����������������������������������������#��

�
:/� �
%'$!�
 !�� +�"
�
%!$� �,�%
+'
�
�

'		� ������������ ���� 
�		� � ���� ������	?�� ����������� ���� ��	�������
���������#�

�
=/� �+	
!$"$ (� !&
� ,�"$!$� "� ��� �&$
�� �.
%'!$	
*� �$
%!�"� � +�

�""$"!� !��$
%!�"�
�

���������������	� ����������������������
�89���������/�����������'���������
/�������� ;���� ��� ��� ������������� ����� ���� �������������������9�	�����	��

��������9��������

�����=����� �		����������������������������
����������������
�
������������������!��	�
������������!��	���������������������������������������
��������������������������������� �����%�#��$�������� �		������������������
�� ��� ����� �		����������������������������
�������	�����	������#�

�
>/� �
��!$� "&$,"�0$!&�%�' %$���"�� +����$%
"�
�

�������������������	����������������	��������
��� ������������������	�����
��� ���� ������		���� �

������ ������		��� ��� �

����?�� �������� ��� ������ ���������
�������� ���	��� �������	��� �������� ���	��� ������������� ��������	��� ���������
�����������	����������������������� #�
�
:
� �� ���������� ���	����� �� ��	����������  ���� �� ������		���� �

����� ��� ������
��������� ������ ����������� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ������������ <���� �
�
2�������;�
��������������	���������	���������� ��������<�����
�2����������������
�����������������������������������������������/�������=#�

Page 242



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ����� ��

�
A/� ����-$ (�
�

������		���������

��������������	�����
������������������������#�
�
$���������	� �		����!��	�
������������� ���	�����������		�����
��

�������������
������ ����	�� ��� 	����� ���#� �����������  �		� ���  ������ ������ ����� ��� ����
�����������	���������#�

�

Page 243



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ����� ��

�
��1����������1��������

�
�/� �
(����%!$� �
�

$���*����������1

�����������%������ 	���	�����������������������������������
������	?���������������������������������������������������
�������� ������ �����
����������������	�������	���	������������#�
�
'		� �

������ ��� ���� ������� ��������� ���������� ��� ������� ��
���� ���
 ������ ������	�������	���	���������������������������

�������������������
����	
��
�����������	����������������%����
��	�����������������	������	����	������
�
I�

�
•� �������������%��������������
�������� �����������������

����� �����������

�������������������������������������������	����
�������
•� ���� ���������������� ���� 	� ���������� ��!����� ���� ������� ������ ��%������

��������	�������
•� �����������������������������������
�������<�����
�-���	�2��������

�
�/� �$( $ (����+�%'�
 !"�
�

$���*����������1

�����������������������������������������������������
������	?����������������������������������������	�����������
�������������������
����-���	�A���������;���������=�'���(660#�
�
'		��

�����������������������������������������������������������
����	
��
�����������	���������������

������ ����������������������
����������������	
��
�����������	��
I�

�
•� �����������������������
�������� �����������������

����� ��������������

����������������������������������������	����
�������
•� ������������������������	� ������������!������������������������������

���������������	�������
•� �����������������������������������
�������7��������	��,�������1

�����

����*����������1

������
�
4/� ����� �"
������!&
���' %$��
�

$�����������	��
�����������	� �		����%�����������<�����
�-���	�2�������#�:��
 �		��������������������*����������1

������<�����
�-���	�2��������������
�

��������������������#�
�
$���������	� �		�%���������%����������� ����������������	��������#�$���
���%� �		�������������������

����� ������������������	#�

Page 244



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� �� �� ��

�
������������1���������

�
�/� �%�,
�
�
�/�� $���������	���%�� 	��������������������	���� ������� 
��� �������������������
�

���	��� 
������ ���� ������ ������������ �������� �������	��� ���� ������	������
���� ���������� ��� �	����� ����� ��������� 
�������	� ������	� ���� �������
�������������#�

�
�/�� $�����,�������	�7���	�������������������
��� ��%�
���������������������	?��


�������	� �

����#� �$���� ���	�� ��������������� ��������� �����	� ����������
������ ����������� �

������ ��������� ��	����� �
� ���� ������	�� ���� �������
������� ��� ����	
� �
� ���� ������	�� ��	���� ����� ���� ������� ��� ���� ������	#��
3�������� �		������������������������������������
�����7��������	��,�������
1

��������������������
���������������������������������������������#���
�

�/4� ,��	���� ��� ���	�� ���� ���� ��!��������� �
� ������ ,�������	� 7���	������� ����
���� ����������� ��������� ���	�� ��� ����������� �� ��������	� ���� �
� ������
���������#���
�

�/5� ,����������������������������������������������������	���������7���	������++#�
$����� ��������� ��������� M���������� ���� ����������&� ����� ��� � ������
M�� ���&���	�����������!����������
�����,�������	�7���	������������ ��%����
	���	#��
�

�/8� '		� �
� ������ ��������?� ��!����� �����
��� �������	� �
� '�������������� ����
�����������������������������������������,�������	�7���	������������	���#��

�
�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�' +
�!&
��$ � %$����
('��!$� "�
�
�/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
��
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
�

�#(#(� $��� 7��������	�� ,�������1

����� �������� ���� ���� ���������� ������� ���
��	�������������
�������	���������������������� ���������
�����������	#��
$��������������������������
��I�

�
•� 2�������(�(��
�����-���	�A���������'���(60�J�
•� -���	�A���������,�������'���(644J�
•� $���-���	�A�������������<�������'���(646J��
•� $���'������������'�����7���	����������+J�����
•� $���-���	�A���������'�������J�

�
� ������������	������������9�	��������������	� #�

�
�#(#�� $��� 7��������	�� ,�������1

����� ���� �� 	���	� ����� ��� �%�� ����� ����

������	�%��������������������
�������	����������#��1������

������ ����
����������	������ ������ ���� ,�������	� 7���	������� ���� ������ �� ����
��	��������������7��������	��,�������1

����#��

�

Page 245



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ��!�� ��

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		������ ����������������,�������	�
7���	���������������������%���������������	�� ������	������	� �����
��������#��$���7��������	��,�������1

���������	���������������������
�� ����������������
�������	����������#��

�
�/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����$
%!�"�
�

/��������� ���� �������� ���� ������� ���� 
�������	� ��������� �
� ������
�������������#�
�

�/4� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����""$"!� !��$
%!�"�
�

'���������/������������I�
�
•� ��	����� ��������� ������	������ ���� ������,�������	�7���	����������� ������

����������������		��������J��
•� �%�� ����� ���

�  ������ ������ ����������� ���	��  ���� ������ ,�������	�

7���	������� ��������� ���!����� ������� ������������ 
�������	� �����������
���������� ��%�������������J�

•� ����������������		�
�������	��������
�������������������J�
•� �%�� ����� ����� ����� ������
�� ���� ������  ���� ���� 7��������	�� ,�������

1

����� � ���� 
�������	� ��	����������
� �		� �������	�� 
��� �� � ��������� ����
����������� ������������� ���� ����� ���� �������� ��� �������� �
� ������
��	������������
����������������������������������������J�

•� �����	�� ��������7��������	��,�������1

������������������� ����
�������	�
��	��������J��

•� �����	��  ����� ���� ���%� ��������� �
�� � ���� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

�����
 ����� ��� ��� ��������� ����� �� �  ������� ���������� ���� ����������� ����
��!�����#�

�
�/5� �
,�!�
 !����
%!$� ��8���
",� "$�$�$!$
"�

�
/���������	� 
������� �������� ���� ��!������ ��� ������ ���� 7��������	��
,������� 1

����?�� ���������� ��� ���� �������� (�(� ������ ����� ���� ����	�� ���
����	��#�

�
�/8� 1�	
 $ (���+$
"�

�
2����	������������������ ���		� �������� �������

����� �������������� ���� ������
,�������	�7���	����������	��������� ��	��������������������� 	� ������������	?��

���� 
������� 
��� �����	�� ������ ��� �� 	����� ������	� �����#� $���� ����
���������	��
��I�
�
•� ���%����������������������������
������������	J�
•� ���� ��������� �
� ������ ��	������� �������� ��� �����������  ���� ����

����������������������������
����
������������J�
•� �%���� ����� ����� ���

� ���� � �����
� ������ ,�������	�7���	������� ���� �����

�������������!����� �������������������
�������	����������������������
 ��%��������������������

•� �����������������

����	�� ��������� ���������������#�
�

Page 246



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ��"�� ��

�/:� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����������$%
"�
�

�#.#(� 1

���������� ��%�� ��������	�� ������� ��� �������� 
��� ���� ��������� �
�
�����������������������������	����������%���������������������
�������
�������������	���	��������	����������������������������	���
�������#��
�

�#.#�� 1

������ ���� ��� 
��	����  ���� ������ ,�������	� 7���	������� ��������
�������������������� ������

���������� ��%#� � :
�����

����� ������	����
������ ������ ��	���� ��������� ���� ������� ��
���� �������� ��� ��	%���� ���
������	��������������
�������������#���

�
�#.#+� 1

������ ���� �%�� ����� ����� ���� ������ ���� 	������ �������� �
� ������

��	��#��$���� �		��	 ��������������������������#�
�

�#.#�� 1

������������� ������������������������
�
�������	��������#��'�� �		�
��� 
�		� ���� ������ ��	���� ����� ���� ���� ������ ����� ������ ����
C�������#�

�
4� �'+$!�
�
4/�� � !
 ����'+$!�
�

+#(#(� '�������� �		� ����� � ���� ������	?�� 
�������	� ������������� �������
�������������
�
����������������������
����#�$���� �		��	���������
����� ���������������������	��#�

�
+#(#�� '���������������������������������������������������%�
�����
��������

�����9�	��������#�1

������������"�������� ��������
�		�#�
�
4/�� �.!
 ����'+$!�
�

+#�#(� $��� �9�����	� ��������� �������%�� �� ����	�� ������ �
� ���� ������	?��
��������� �
� ��������� ���� ���
������� ����������#� $���� ����� ����
������ ��� ���� �������� ���� ��� ��%� 
��� ��
�������� ���� �9�	��������#�
1

������������"��������
�		�#�

�
+#�#�� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ���� �����		� ����������	���� 
��� ���

����������
�		�� ���������9�����	���������#�
�
5� ���!&
��$ � %$����
('��!$� "�&�	
��

 ���<
 �
�
5/�� :
� �

������ �������� ����� ������ ��	��� ���� ������ ���%��� ��� ����� �������� 
������

���������������������	���
��������������������		�������	�����������;��	����
������	������������������	���=#��

5/�� $���������	?�������	��	� ������	����;���������A=����������������� ����������
�
���	������������������	���#�

5/4� :
�����,�������	�7���	��������������������%��������7��������	��,�������1

�����
���� ��� ��	�� ���  ������#� $��� 7��������	�� ,�������1

�����  �		� �������  ����
��������������������� �������������		�����������������	�#��
�

8� �����!$ (���'+�� +�%�',!$� �

Page 247



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ��#�� ��

�
8/�� $���������	����������������%������������������������������
���
���������

����������� ��� �������� ��� ���� 	� ���� ������	�� ���%#� � ������ ������ ��� ��
�������	�����
�
����������������������������	���������	�������������	� �		����	�
 ���� ��� ��� �� 
��� ���� ������		��� ������ ������	���� �
�  ������� ����
������������� ���� 
��� ������� ;������ ���� ��	�����=� ��� �������� ����
������	#��

�
8/�� $���'���",����������������������	���������������������������������������		����

�����

������ ������ ���� ������	?�� ��������� ��� ���� �������� ��������
� 
����� ����
�������������������������� �������	� ��������		����������������������
�
��������
����������#�

�
:� � ����!$� �� +�
%�+"�
�
:/�� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ��� ���������	�� 
��� ����������� ����

����������� ����������� ��� ��� 
�		� ��� ���� ����������� �������� ��� ���
���������� ������ ���� ���������� ��������� ��� ���	�� ���� ����'�������� ����
'�����7���	����������+�;����7�������������/�����������������	�=�

�
:/�� '��������� /���������  �		� �������� ������	�� ��������� 
��� ������ ���

� ��� %�������

����������� �������#� $��� �������� �
� ���� ��������� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ����
7��������	��,�������1

����#�

�
=� �$ � %$����-"!
�"�� +���%
+'
"�

�
=/�� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ���� ������� ����� ���� ������	?�� 
�������	�

������������������������������

������	�#��
�
=/�� '��������������������������%������������������	��
�����7��������	��,�������

1

�������������������������������������9������� 
�������	������	������������
���������������	��������
������� �
�������	������	������������ ��������� @�
 �		����������	��������������������	#�

��
=/4� '��������� /��������� ���� �	��� ���%� ���� ������ �������	� �
� ���� 7��������	��

,������� 1

�����  ���� �
� �������������  �		� ���%� ���� �������	� ������		�� �
� ����
���������� *��������� $��� ���� �����!����	�� �
� ���� �������� ��� '�����
�������� ��� ������������� ��� ���� ��������� �������� ��� ���� ������	?��
�������������������������	���������� 
�������	�������� �����������!���������
����������� �������
����������������#�

�
>� C���� +�!�.�

�
>/�� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ��� ���������	�� 
��� %������� ��9� ���������

��������������9���%������9����������������������9�������������������������9�
�������#�
�

Page 248



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���$�� ��

>/�� $�9� ������� ���� �
���� ����� ���	�9� ���� ���� ����	����� 
��� ���������	��
�����������
�����9�����������J��		��

���������������
������%���������	��������
 �������	���� ����������� ������������9���	��������#��

�
A� �'!"$+
���+$
"�
�
A/�� $���7��������	��,�������1

�����������������	��
���������������������������

����� ���������� �
� ��������  ���� ������� ��� 
�������	� �������������� ���
�����������������C������������������ �		��%�����������������������������	�����
����������	�
�		� �����	�������������������	�������	� �������������#�
�

A/�� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ���� �������� ���� 
�������	� ������������
 ����� ���� ������	� ����� ��� ���� ���������	�� ������ 	���� ���������� ��� �C���

������ 
��� �������� ������������#� 2���� �������������� ���� ����� �����
�������
��	������	���� ��������������������������������,�������	�7���	���������������
���������2��������1�����#�

��
A/4� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

�����  �		� �%�� ����� ����� 
������� ��� ��� 
���

������������������������	������������������������	?����������#�
�

��� �
+$'�)!
���$ � %$���,��  $ (�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		� ������� ��� ��������������� ��������"
��������������������#�7�����������	����������������������
�������������
������	� ���� �9����� 
��� ���� ���������#� $��� ������	� ��	������ ������ ���
���������	��
�������������������
���������"����������	��������J������
���	����� ����� ���� �������������� ���� ��������� �
� ���� ������	� �������#�
/��������� ���� ������	� ��	������ ���C���� �

������ ���� ��!������ ��� �������� ��
������	�������������������������������9�������������	���	������������
������#�

�
��� �
",� "$�$�$!-�����'+(
!�+
%$"$� "�
�

7���������	������
��������������������������� ������������	����	� �����C�������
������������������������ �����,�������	�7���	������(+I�
�
���$ 
!�
",� "$�$�$!$
"�
���$ 
!�0$���+
!
�$ 
�0&
!&
�!���

�'���%�' %$��
",� "$�$�$!$
"�
��' %$��0$���+
!
�$ 
�0&
!&
�!��

7���������������������������	� '����������������
7��������������������������������������
����������������	��

'��������������������������������������
�������

7�����������$��������*���������
2��������

'�������������������$��������
*���������2��������

2�������������	�$�9������ �
� 2�����������������	�$�9�
7��������������������	�����$��������
��������������������	�

'����������������������������	�����
$��������:����������

7��������������������
�������	�
������������������	��

'�����������������������"����

�������	����������

'���������7��%�*���������2�������� �
� '�������������������������	��������

Page 249



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

7���������������������'�����
*����������	������������	�

'�������������������'�����*���������
�	���

7�����������������	������������
������	�

'���������������	���������

�
�'+$!�����$!!

� �

$���'������������� �		����������������$��������*���������2����������
������������
���������	#��

�
��� ��
(
 %-�",
 +$ (�
�

:
���������������������������������������������
�89�������������������9����
����������
���������	���������-����������7��������	��,�������1

����#�

�
�4� ��	$ (��� 
-��
!0

 �%�"!�%
 !
"�
�
�4/�� $�����	���
����������������� �������������������������;�������=����I�
�

���' !�!���
���	
+�
�

F&��%� ��,,�	
�$!G�

L�����P������� 2�������<����;$����	�����=�
�

L�����P������� '���������/��������
�

L�����P�������� /��������; ��������
�����������
7��������	��,�������1

����=�
�

L�����P�������� ��������*�����
�

1����P�������� ���������
������� �������������������
�
����������	��%�������������������
������������������
�������������
�

�
�4/�� $�����	���
����������������� ����������	��������������������������������

������	������������I�
�

�
0���,$!����%&
�
"�)�:���������� �������	������������	��������������
�������������� ��������
�		� ������	��I�

�
�
0��%&
�
"�
�

F&��%� ��,,�	
�$!G�

L�����P�������� 7��������	��,�������1

��������
�����	������� ��������/������������
��	������������������;�=�
�

3�� ����P������������P�������� ��������
�

'�����P�������� ������	�
�

�

Page 250



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

��,$!�����(���
��� "�
"�6C$
�
 !7�)�$���������	��������������
�������������� ��������
�		� ������	��I�

�
�-,
������ "�
��
�

F&��%� ��,,�	
�$!G�

F$!&$ ����$
%!��!
�
�

�

L�����P�������� 7��������	��,�������1

��������
�����	������� ��������/���������
������	�/�	������3���������
��	��������������*����;�=�
�

L�����P�������� ��������
�

�
!0

 ��$
%!��!
"�
�

�

L�����P�������� 7��������	��,�������1

��������
�����	������� ��������/���������
������	�/�	������3���������
��	��������������*����;�=�
�

L������P�������� ��������
�

�
��,$!����%&
�
�C�$�!$� "�)����������������������������������������
����������9���������������������� �������������������������������	�
������������������	������/�����������������	�����������
�������������
���������	������� �		��������������������������� ��������
�		� ��������������I�

�
�.$"!$ (��%&
�
��++$!$� �����"!"� F&��%� ��,,�	
�$!G�

�
P�����������(�X��
��������	�������������
; ������������	� ���=�

7��������	��,�������1

��������
�����	������� ��������/���������
������	�/�	������3�����������	������
��������*����;�=�
�

P�������������X��
��������	�������������
; ������������	� ���=�
�

��������

*�����������X��
��������	�������P�������� ������	�
�

�
�4/4� ������ ������ ���� ��������� ���������� ��� �9������� ��������� ������� ��� ����

������	� �������� ����� ���� ��� 
������ 
��� ���������� ���"
������ 
�������
����� ������ ����������  �		� ��� ��������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� 
�		� ����
����������I�

�
�.$"!$ (��%&
�
��++$!$� �����"!"�
�

F&��%� ��,,�	
�$!G�

L�����P�������� 7��������	��,�������1

��������
�����	������� ��������/���������

Page 251



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

������	�/�	������3�����������	������
��������*����;�=�

P(����������P�������� ��������
�

'�����P�������� ������	�
�

�
G���I� �������� ��� ���� ������	� ��������  �		� ��� ��������� ��� *������
������������!������	����������������
�������������#�
�

�4/5� $����
���� ��� ��� ���� �
� ��	����� �������� ������ ��� ������ �������� ������
���������������������7��������	��,�������1

����#�
�

�4/8� 7�!������
��������
����������������
�������������������7��������	��,�������
1

����#�7�!���������������� ��������������������������� �������������������
������������� �������������� �		�����
������� �����

�����������������
 �		���������������������
������
�������	������#�

�
�5� �'+(
!�-�%� !���
�
�5/�� ��' %$�;"�
"
	
"�
�

$���7��������	�� ,�������1

��������� ������� ���� ������	� ��� %������� �� ��
��
	���	��
���������#�

�
�5/�� �� $!�$ (��'+(
!"�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		������/�������������'���������/���������
������
�����������������������������������������#�

�
�5/4� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
��
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
�

� $���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		I�
�

•� �������� ����	������������� �������� 
��� ���� ��������)� ������ �		� ������
��
�����������
������������������� �������������������������

•� ��		������������� �����������������9�����������������������
•� ������������������"�����

������
��������������������
•� �%�� ���������� ������	� ������ ���	����� �����C�����	���� ��������� ��������

����
����������
�	��%��������������������
•� ���������������
�������
�� ����� �����������	�����������������������#�

�
�5/5� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����""$"!� !��$
%!�"�
�

� '���������/��������� �		I�
�

•� �����������������������	����������
•� ����������
�������
•� ��������������������
•� ���������������	��������	���������7��������	��,�������1

�����

Page 252



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

•� �%�� ����� ���

� %���� �		� 
�������	� ��������� �������	��	�� ���� �����������
�������
����������	����

�
�8� �
�)
 +����� %
"�

�
$����������� �		����������������������
������������
�� ������������������"
������������������������������������������������������	������� ��������
7��������	��,�������1

����#�

�
/����������������������	��
������������������������
���������"����
������������������	���	��
����������������� ���������������	������
��������
������	���������������!���������;�=#�

�
�:� ��,$!���"!�!
(-�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		����������������������������	�������
������	���������#�$���� �		I�

�
•� ���� ���� ���� �������	��� ���� ������	�  �		� 
�		� � ��� ��� ������	� �	������� ����

���������
•� ���	������
���������������	���������
•� ��� ��� ���������������������������������	���������

�
�=� ��E
%!��,,�	���
�
�=/�� F&$%&�,�E
%!"� 

+��,,�	��G�
�

'		��� ���������������
�		��
����������������������������������	�/�	������
3����#�$������!��������������	����C�����������	����������	�����������������
��	���������������������������
�
��������%��������;����������	���������
A�����������������=#�

�
�=/�� F&���,,�	
"�,�E
%!"G�
�

���C�������������������	�������������������	��������� ���������������������
�
����������P������������	���������P��������������������	��
������������
������������������
�����7��������	��,�������1

�������������	������� ����
����������	�/�	������3����#����C�������������������	�������������������	�
�������� ����������������������
����������P����������!������������	�
�
�������	����������������������
��������#�

�
�=/4� ��E
%!��,,�	���
,�!�
�

$������C�����������	������������������������������	���I�
�

•� ��������
��������C������������������ �����
��������������
•� �

�����������

����
•� 	���	������������	��������������	������ �����������	���������
•� �
� ���� ������	� ��� ������� �������� ��� ������ ��� ������������� 	���	� ������� ���

 �������������������� ��������������� ���

Page 253



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

•� �
� ��� ��� �� %��� ���������� ���� ����������� ������� �����	������� ���� ����
������	?�����������

•� �����������������������������
�����������	���������������������������
���������

������� ��������� ���� ������� ����� ��������� ��� ���	����� ��� ����
�������

�
�=/5� 9
-�+
%$"$� "�
�

:
����C�����������	������%�������������� ����'������ ��� :�
��������7�	��� ;����
�����,=�������������F���/�������������������;�����������=����	�#�
�

�>� ��,$!���,�E
%!"�
�

2�������������	���		� ������������	����C���������I�
�

•� ��������C�����������	�
•� �����������������	���������
•� ����� ����� �������� ���� �������� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� 2��������

1��������	���;����2��������1����� =�
�
�A� �
�"'-��� �(
�
 !�
�
�A/�� �
�"'-��� �(
�
 !��!�!
(-�
�

$��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

�����  �		� �������� ���� ��������� ���������
��������#�$���� �		�����������������������	����
���������9�������;���	����������
���������	������ �����	���=#�$������������ �		� ���	������ 	�����
���������������
���� ������	�  �		� ����� � 
��� ���� 	���� ��� ���� ���� �9��� ���������	�
���������� �		������ ����	���#�$�������������������������������������
������������ ��� '����� �������� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ,�		� ������	� 
���
�������	#� '� ��� ����� ���� ���� �
� ����� ������� ���� �	��� ��� ��������� ����
��������� ��� '����� �������� 
��� ��������� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ,�		�
������	#��

�A/�� ��-)!�)+�-�!
�"'-��� �(
�
 !�
�

$��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ��� ���������	�� 
��� ���"��"���� ���������
��������� ��� 	�������  ���� ���� $�������� *��������� 3����#� � $��������
�������������������������������������� ���������	���$��������*���������
����������� ���������������������'������������#�$���7��������	��,�������
1

����� �		��%������I�

�
•� �		� ����� ���� ���� ���������� ���	����  ���� ���� ������	?�� ���������

��������� ��������� ���� �������������� :��������� �
� ���	��� ,������� ����
'����������?�� ����� �
� ��������� ��� $�������� *��������� ���� ����
���������	������

•� �		������ ��������	���������������������������
�����������	�

•� �		������������������	���������������������/�����������'���������/��������

Page 254



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ��� �� ��

�A/4� �� <��%%�' !"�
�

1�	�� ���� 7��������	�� ,�������1

����� ���� ����� �� ���%� ��� ���	����� ��������
�������� ��� ����	
� �
� ���� ������	#� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ���
���������	��
������������		���������#�

�
��� �""
!��� �(
�
 !�
�
��/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		I�
�

•� �����������������������������	��������������	�������������������	�
•� �������������	����
�����!�������������������������������
��������
•� �%�����������������	?�������������	�������������
�����	���
•� �%�� ����� ���� ������	?�� �������� ��� ���� ���	���� ���� ��	��� �
� ���� �������

�������������������������
�
�
��/�� �
($"!
�����$.
+��""
!"�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		�%����������������
��		�
�9���������� �����
���� ����� �� ��� ����� ��� �������� 
��� ���� ��� ���� ��� ���� 7��������	��
,�������1

����#�'���������/��������������������������!��������������������	��
��� ����� ����� ���� ��� %���� ��"��"����#� 8����� ����� ���� 7��������	�� ,�������
1

����� �		�����%������������������������		���� �����������������	��������������
�������������	��������	�
��������������������������������	�������������#�

�
��/4� �$",�"$ (�����""
!"�6
.%
,!��� +7�
�

'		� ���

� ����	�� 
�		� �����7��������	��,�������1

����?�� ���������������� ����
�������	� �
� ����	��� ��� ����	���� �����	���� �	����� 
���������� ������	��� ����%���
�����������������!������#�'�����������
��������������	��
�����	����������
������	��������	��������!�����������	����������������������������������
����
����	� ��� ���� ������	�� �%���� ������ �

���� ��� �������� �
� ����	��� ���
����	���� ������� ��� ����������� ������� ��� ��� ���	��� �������#� ������ ����
�����������	����
�������������� �������� 	���	������������������7��������	��
,�������1

�������

����������%��������������
��		��������	��������������������
 ������ ����%� �������� ���	������ �����	�� �
� ���� !��������� ������ ��������� ����
���� ���������#� 2�	�� ������������� ��� ���%��� ���� ���������� 
��� �����	���
���� ����7��������	��,�������1

����������������
�����
� �����������	��
� ����
������	�������#�

�
$��� �������	� �
� ��������� ���� ������ ��������	�� :�
�������� ����
������������ $�����	���� ����� ����	�� ��� ��������� ���� ���� :�
��������
����������������$�����	��������������� ��� �		��������������		���������
������	�������������������������	#�

�
��/5� �� ($ (��
�"
"�
�

$��� ������	� ���� ��	����� ���� ��������� �
� �� 	������� �������� ��� ������� ����
���� 
�������	�� ����� 
��� ���� 	�������������������������������������	�����
�����	���� ��� �		� 	����� �������	�#� � 3�
���� ��������� ����� ���� 
������� ���

Page 255



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���!�� ��

���������� 	������ ��� 	����� �����	� ���������� ��� �,:� ������������� ����
�
1

�����������������������
�������7��������	��,�������1

���������������
����� ���� ����������� ��� 
�������		�� ������������� ��� ����������	� ���� ����	��
��%��������������	���	��������
�������<�����
�-���	�2�������#�2��

�����%����
��������������
��		�	������������������%��������������������������������������
�
� ���� 	����� ������� ��� ����������� ���� ���� ������
� ���� ����������#�$����
�������������������������	��	���������7��������	��,�������1

�����
�������
�������������
�����������������������#��

�
��/8� ���,'!
�"-"!
�"�
�

$���'���������/�������� 
��� :�
������������������������$�����	��������
�����		� ����������	���� 
��� ���� ������	?�� �������� ������#� $��� '���������
/��������
���:�
������������������������$�����	��������	������������	��

��� �%���� ���

� � ���� �
� ������ ����������	������ ��	������ ��� ���� ��������
������#�

�
��/:� �!�%<"�� +�� 	
 !�$
"�
�

$��� ������	� ��	��� ����%�� �
� �������� ������	�� 
��� ���� ��� �������� ��	�����#�
8������

��������	�������%��������������9������������%������������	�#��

�
1���	��������%������� ��������

����C����������� ������

�	�����
��������;����
2��������1������0=#�

�
��/=� �
%'$!-�����""
!"�
�

1

������ ���� ������� ����� �		� ������� ���� ��
��������� �������� 	����� �������
����������������������������������������������	����������������������������
��� ����	��	�� ��� �������� ����������� �
� �

������� �������� ��	�����#� 2��	��	���
��
�������������	��������
���������������������������	������������������#��

�
��� � !
��
%!'���,�,
!-�
�

:���		�����	���������� ����������������� ��������	����� ��������������� �������
 ��%�#� �������� ����������� �������	��	�� �������� ��
� ����� ��� ����� ��
�������	���	������������%����	��������������������	#�
�
'�� �� ������	� ��	��� ����� �
� ����		�����	� ���������  ����� ���� �������� ��� ���
��	��������������������	���������
���������	������ �		�����������������
�
�����������	������������	����#���
�
H������� '���� �
� ���	������ �����	� ���� ��������� �
� ��

������ ������ �
�
����		�����	����������������������
������������������
���������	������ ��%�
�����
�������������������9�	��������#���

�
��� �$"<��� �(
�
 !�
�
��/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
����$ 
!�
�

Page 256



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���"�� ��

$��� ��������  �		� ������
�� %��� ���%�� ���� ������� ���%� ��������� ��� ����
������	#�$�������
�89�������� �		���������������������������� ����%����������
������#�

�
��/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"����!&
��
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
�

$��� 7��������	�� ,�������1

����� �		� �������� ���� ������� ���� ������	?�� ���%�
���������������	�������	������;���	����������"
�������������"�������������	�����=#�
$������%��������������������������������������#�

�
��/4� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����""$"!� !��$
%!�"�
�

'���������/������������I�
�

•� ������
���������������%�������������������������
•� ������������������	����
����C������%��
•� ��		�����7��������	��,�������1

������
��������%����������	������	�����	������

����	����������������������	� �
�
�4� F�(
"*�"���$
"�� +�,
 "$� "�
�
�4/�� $��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ��� ���������	�� 
��� ������� �		�  ����� ����

�9�����������	������������		���?��		� �����#�
� �
�4/�� 2��

� ������ ���� ���� 	������� ���� �
� �9���������� 
��� ���� �
� ���� ������	?��

��������#� � :�� ��� �����
���� ��������� ����� �������� ��� �������� ���� 
�����
��	�����������������������	������������������������������������� ��������
���������	?��������������
��������#�
�

�4/4� �����������������		������������������������� ��������������������������
���� ������	� ���� ��������� ��������	�� ���� �����	�J� ���� ���	��  ����
��������������������������������!��������#�

�
�4/5� '��������� /��������� ���� ��		� ���� <���� �
� <���� 7��������� ����

1������������	�/���	�������
���������������� ���

������������������������
�������������������#�

�
�5� �+
$ (�� +�,�-$ (����(��+"�� +�"
	$%
�
�
�5/�� ���
�����
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		��%�����������������������������������
����������	��
�����������������������
���������������������#�

�
G� � ������� 
��� ������� ��� �������� ���� ��� ������� ��� ���� 7��������	��
,�������1

����#�

�
�5/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����""$"!� !��$
%!�"�
�

'��������� /��������� ���� ���������	�� 
��� ������ �������� �����?� ������� ����
�������#�$���������%�������������

������ ����������������� 
���������

Page 257



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���#�� ��

����������������	�� ���������������������������	������ 
�����������������������

�������������%������������#�

�
�5/4� �+
"�
�

1������ ���� ����		�� ��� ���  ������#� 1������ ���� ��� ������ ���		�� ���
�������������	����������������
�������� ������������������������	�#�

�
1

����	�������� 
��� ��������������
�������������������������� ��������������

�������������������7��������	��,�������1

�����������������������
����		�
����������  ���� ���� �9�������� �
� ���	������ ;����� �	�����������  ����� ���=�� ��9����
��
������ �������� ��������� �������� ;����� ��� ����� ��� �����=�� ������ �����
��������������������������������������9��������������
�����������7��������	��
,�������1

����#��
�
:�� ��������� ��������� 
��� ������� ������ ����������� ����� ��� ���������
�������������� ��	�� ������ �������� ����������	?�� ��������� ������ ���� ���
�����������  ���� ���� ������������� ��� ����� ������ 
��� ���� /�������� 
���
����������2������#��

�
� 1

����	��������������������������
��������������	���������������������#�

�
$��� �������������� ���
�	��� ������� ��� ���� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ����

�9��� ����������������������������������
�		� �I�

�
���������1�����'�������������
-�����
�

�

/���������
�

'�����P��������

'���������/���������
�

P(����������P��������

<������
�2�������;$����	�����=�
�

P(���������P(�������

����$����1

������������	� IR�
�

�

A������<����:�
�

P���������P(������

A������,����A�
�

P��"�P�����

�
1

��������	� �,�A������ �		����������	���������������������#�
�
R'����9���������������������������� �		�������C��������������	��������
/���������
�����������2�������;����������������������=#�
�
$��������
��"�����������"���������������@�������������������������������
�������	���������������
�������������������������������������������������
�������7��������	��,�������1

��������� �		�������C�����������
�		� ����	����I�

Page 258



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���$�� ��

�
�'%&�"
���+��$�$!"� ��.$�'��

!� "�%!$� ��$�$!�
��.$�'��

�'!&�$"
+���+�
�$�$!�

� P� P�
/��������
�

������ (������

'���������/��������
�

(���� �#����

2�������<����;$����	�����=�
�

(���� ������

<����$�������
�

(����� (������

2���������������1

������
�

(������ (�������

/���������	�G�����������������
1

�����
�

(������ (������

8���������	�������1

�����
�

������� (�������

2������1

�����
���,�������
/���������;
���8�����������������
��������=�
�

�
�������

�
(�������

�
'������	� ��� �9����� �
� ������ 	����� ��� ��� ������ ��� 7��������	�� ,�������
1

���������9��������	��������
����9��	��-����������#�

�
�5/5� � '"'���!
�"�� +�%� +$!$� "�
�

1

����������	������%� ��������<�����
�-���	�2����������
������������������
������	�������������������#�

�
�8� �
!!-�%�"&�
�

$���'���������/��������� �		��������� ���� �������
������� ����� 
	����#�,	�����
 �		� ��	�� ��� ������� ���  ���� �� ������� �	��� ��� ����  ���� ��������� 
��� �		�
����#� $���7��������	�� ,�������1

����� �		� ����� �����	��� ��������� ��� ������
����#�

�
�:� � %��
�
�
�:/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����
",� "$��
��$ � %
����$%
�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		���������������������9����
����		�������
������������
�������		��������������������������	�����%��#�

�
�:/�� �
",� "$�$�$!$
"�����""$"!� !��$
%!�"�
�

'���������/����������������������������������
���	��������
������	���� ����
��������������������������������������������������%������������� ��%���#�

Page 259



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

$�������������9����������	�� ����������������� �������		���������������!���#�
'���������/������������������������I�
�
•� �

����������������	����������
•� �

����	���������������	 ����������
•� �������������������%����
•� �����������%��������������������	��
•� H'$����������	������������
���
'���������/�������������������

������� ������� 
������������� ����������
���������������������#�$���7��������	��,�������1

��������������	���
�������
�������	����������9�������������������������9�	�����#�

�
'��������� /��������� ���� ���� ���� ������ � �� ������� �������  ������� ����
����������
�����7��������	��,�������1

����#�

�
�:/4� � 	�$%
"�
�

$���
������
���������������������������������7��������	��,�������1

����#�
:�������������%�� ����	��������������������	�������������	�����������
������	#�

�
�=� �
�!�
�
�=/�� ����
%!$ (�+
�!�
�

$����������� �		����������������
���������������#�1

���������I�
�

•� �%�����������������������������
•� �������������������	��
•� ����!���%	�������		����������
•� ���������������������!���%	�����������	��

�
�=/�� F$!$ (�����+
�!�
�

$�����	���
��� ��������

����������������� ������������	����	� I�
�
C��'
�����
�!�
�

F&��%� ��,,�	
�$!G�

L�����P���
�

G������������������

������

L�����P����
�

G������������������

������;A�����8�����
�����=�
�

L�����P(����� G��������1

������;A�����<����������=�
�

L�����P(������ <������
�2��������������������������
�

�������
�/���������
�����������2�������
�

L�����P(������ 2����	���������	����@�������������;�����	��
����=�
�

Page 260



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

L�����P(������� 7��������	��,�������1

�����
�

3�� ����P(�����������P�������� ��������*�����
�

'		�����������P����������	���������������
��	� ��9��������
�

��������

L�	�������������������
����%����������
	�!��������@�H'@�����@���������@���������
�

7��������	��,�������1

���������������������

��������

�������������������#�

�
�=/4� �� %
��$ (�+
�!�
�

/�����������������		����
������������������������������%�#�'		������		�������
����� P������ ���� ��� ������� ��� ���� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

����� ��� ����
���������1

����#�

�
�>� ��-�
 !"������""*�����(
����
"� ���� E'-�
�

1

����������%���9����������������
���	�����������������������	���C����
��� ��� �� �9��� �
� P(����� ��� ���� ���� ������ ��� ���� ���� ����� 
�		� ����
�����	������� ��������������	?���������������%����������������������
�	���	�
��������*�

�
�A� �� 
-���' +
$ (�
�

$���������	����������������
�������%����������������������������������
�����
����	�� ������������������ ��� ����� ��������� ���� ���� 
��� ���������� ����������
�����	���������#�1

�������������I�

�
•� ������	�� ���������� ��������� �����
��� ��� ������ ��������� ������� ��������

�����
•� �����

���������	������������
•� ������������	����������
•� ���������������������������������������������������������������������#�
$����9����������
����������� ����������%�����������������������������
P6����#��

�
4�� �.!
 ����' +$ (�
�

$���7��������	��,�������1

����� �		����������������
���������������/���������
���� '��������� /��������� ��� ����	�� ���� ��� �������� ������	�� 
��� 
�������
��������	��
����9�����	��������#�$���� �		�������������� ����������:���9#�

�
4�� F�<�����&$+���!$
"�
�

$��� 7��������	�� ,������� 1

�����  �		� �������� ��������� ���� ������� ���
/�������������'���������/���������������������
�����
�������	����������
�������
������ ����������� ����������	� ������������ 
��� ���� ���������� �
� ��������� ���
������������������9�����	�������#�

�

Page 261



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

4�� ��� "�� +�1'�� !

��� (
�
 !"�
�

1

��������������������������������������������������-�������A���������

���	��������������������������� ������������������������	��
�����7��������	��
,�������1

���������<�����
�-���	�2�������#��

�
44� �',,�
�
 !�-�(�	
 � %
�+�%'�
 !�
�
� $����������������������������������������	��� ��%������������������������

���������������!������������������� �������������������,�������	�
7���	��������������:���9��
�	��%�����	�����#�

�
44/�� �&
��$ � %$����
('��!$� "��,,�	
+�1�	
 � %
���%'�
 !"�
�

*�����$���,�������	�2��������
3������3��%�
2���������
�'��������
'����	�A����������2��������
7��%�*���������2��������
:���������������-���	�A���������,�������
'�����*����������	�������������	�2��������
H'$��������%�
�	������$�������,����,�������A�����
,����,�������
���2����	��2������
$��������*���������2��������
'����	��������	���
'����,����������������������	����
7�������������/�����������2�����	��
1�������������������
�����������������
� ��%������	�����������������
'�����������
���������		�����������������������
�����������������������
����
3������������,�� ������	����
������	���������A����������/�������

�
44/�� ���!���%'�
 !"�-
!�!���
��,,�	����-��'+$!�����$!!

�

*�����-������������	����
89�����	�,������@A�������������	�
:����������������*�����������	����
F���������	������7���������	������

�
44/4� F�<$ (���%!$%
"��	�$����
�� �!&
��$ � %$����� �(
�
 !�F
��

��(
"�
�

3������*�������>�7�	��/�
��������
�������������������������������'�����������
����������L����A�����
���%��������������
����������������������������
�����������
��������������A���������2��������
�����������*����	�
3���/����������1

���	����
/�������*����	�
,�������	�*�������������3���������������	�$��������A�����

Page 262



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�	����/� ��A������������$�����	���
H����������%�������������
������	�$����
������%�������������
A�����	�-������:������������A�����
$��������*�������������������

Page 263



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�� !�%!��!� +$ (��+
"�
�
:��������������I�
(� ���������������������������������	�W� �
�� 1�������	������������������	�������	� � �
+� 7���������	�������
�		� �����������������������������	������	� � �
�� :����������
�������		���������

������������������� �
�� A�
��������������	���� �
.� �������������������������� �
0� 3�
��������������������������� �
4� 8�����������������	������������	��� �
6� ,������
����������� �
(�� ����������������������������� �
((� ����������������������������%�!����������������W� �
(�� ��������������������������� �
(+� (+#� $��	���
����������������$�$!"� �
(�� -����������� �
(�� ,��	�������� �
(.� ��������������������)��9������������������������������� �
(0� -� ����%@-� �H�	�������������� �
(4� <����H�	��@<����7��%������������� �
(6� � ������������������%� !�%!"G� �
��� <������	��@��������%�������������������� �
�(� '��	���������
���������	������� �
��� 7�������������������� �
�+� 1�������������� �
��� G�������������������� �
��� �����������/��	��������������� �
�.� �������������,��� ��%�'��������� �
�0� ���"!��	�
�������� �
�4� $���:�������������$������ �
�6� 2�������������1��������
�$������� �
+�� 8	���������$��������� �
+(� $������8��	������� �
+�� 8��	�������$��� �
++� 3������A��������������:��������� �
+�� ' �����
���������� �
+�� /�����
���� �
+.� ���������' ����G������ �
+0� ��������
�������������������������������������
����������� �
+4� F�������������������
����������� �
+6� ����� �		��������������������� �
��� ����������������� �
�(� �����	������ �
��� 2���������	�7������� �
�+� ���������89������������H��������� �
��� �� $�����������
��� !�%!"� �
��� 7���� ��������������
����������2��������1������ �
�.� :������������������������������������� �
� � �
�

Page 264



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ��� �� ��

�/� F&
 �+��!&
"
�"!� +$ (��+
"��,,�-G�
�
�/�� $����� ��������� ������� ���	�� ���� ���� ������	� �9������ ��� ����������� ���

�������� ������ ��	��� 
��� �������  ��%�� ��� ��������#� � $���� ��� ���� ���	�� ���
���������� �
� ��	������ ���� ����������	#� $���� ���	�� ��� ����� ������	� ����
�����������������I��

�
•� ����������
���������� ��%��������������
•� ��!���������������������	���
�	����������	������

�
�/�� $��� �

������ ����� ��� 2�������� 1����� ((#(� ����� ���������� ���  ����� ����

��!��������� �
� ���� �
� ������ ��	��� ;���� ����� ���� �	 ���� ���	��  ����
�������	�����8L�	� #=�

�
�/� �!&
�
�
	� !�('$+� %
*�'�
"�� +���0�
�
�/�� '		�������������������������������������	�������������������������������	?��


����������������������������� ��������������	?��
��������#�$�����������	��
 ���I�

�
•� �		���	�������������	�	� �����8L������������	� ��
•� �		���	������8L��������������	�����������������
•� ����,�������	�7���	�������;���������A�����������=�
•� ������	����
��� ��%�����������������������;���������3����������=�
•� �����������������#�

�
�/�� 1

�������������������������!����������
����������������������	���	��������

 ���������������������������������������������%������
�		����������#�
�
4/� �
",� "$�$�$!-�!�������0�!&
"
�"!� +$ (��+
"�� +�
�
	� !���0�
�
4/�� $����� ��������� ������� ���	�� ��� �		� �

�����#� � :�� ��� ���� ����������	���� �
� ����

��	������ '��������� /�������� ��� �%�� ����� ����� ������ ���

� 
�		� � ���������
������#��

�
4/�� $��� ������	� ��� ��%�� ������	������ ���@��� 	���	� ������� �������� �������  ���

����%����������	������������	�������������	����8L�	� #�
�
5� � !

"!"����%�' %$���"�� +����$%
"�$ �%� !�%!"�
�
5/�� 7�!�����������'��������
	������
����������
�

������		������

������������������������
�������������	��������������� ��������
������������� ������������������
�������	������������������� ��������
�������������������
����������������������
	������
���������#��
�

Page 265



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���!�� ��

5/�� ������		���?�����������
�

������		�������� 
�		� � ����������		����������
��������� ;���� �����A=#� :��
��������� ��� ��� �� ������	� �

����� 
��� �� ������		��� ���� ��� ���	���� �� 
�������	�
����������������������#�

�
5/4� 1

�����������������������������������
�

1

���������� ���	���� ���������� ��� ���������#� :�� ��� �� ������	� �

����� 
��� ���
�

���������������	������
�������	�����������������������#�;$����������������	�����
����

����?��� ������������
���	������������������������
���������	�� ����
��������=#��

�
5/5� /��������� ���� ���������	�� 
��� ���������� �

�����?� 
�������	� ���������� ��� ��

�����������������%��������������������#�
�
5/8� 1

����������	������ ���������������������������� ������������������	�����

�����������J�����������������	���������������������������������������������
 ������������������	����������������#�

�
8� 1$�!"�� +�&�",$!��$!-�
�
8/�� '����������	���	��������		���������

��������������������I�
�

•� ������
��;�����������������9����������
��������������	���������������
�������
��������

���=J����

•� �����������	�����
�

�
�������	����������������	� ����	��������� 
������� 
������������������� ����
 �������������	���������� ����������������������������	������
�����%����"�
 ����������� ����������������������
���/�������#�

�
8/�� M<������	���&� ���	����� ����%��� ��	��� �������������� ����������

������������������	�������	�����������������������	������	�
������������������
������� ���� ��� �� ��9�� ��� ��
��������� ��� ���� ������� �
� �

���� ����� ;��� ��
 ��%����	����=#�

�
8/4� '		� ���

�  ��� ������� ��
��� ��� �������	�������� ���	���� �� �������� �
� ��
�� ���

�������	����
��#�1�������	���������
�������	�����������������*����������
1

����#�

�
8/5� /��������������������	������������������������������	�����
I��
�

•� ���� ��
�� ;���	������ �� � ��� ���� ����� ��������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ����� ����
����������
�������������������-����*�����
�����������	����������=J�����

•� �����������	���#�
�
:/� ��%'
�
 !��+	
!$"
�
 !"�
�

$���������	� �		����	�����		���������������������������������������� �����
����� P0������ ��� ���� ������	?�� ����������� �����	�
;   #������������#���#�%=#�

Page 266



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���"�� ��

�
=/� �
��
���%� !�%!�$"�,�%'
+�
�
� 3�
�����������%���������������������������������

��������I�
�

•� ������
�� ��������� 
��� ���� ���������� ��������� ��%�� ���!�������� ���� 
�		��
��������		���������
����������������������;���	�����������	����������"����
 ����������������=�

•� �����	��������������������
������������������
�
•� �����	��������������	���������	���	��� ������������������������������
•� ������������������������������������������������	��	����������
•� �%��������������C�������������������������������������	�����������
�

��� ��� �� ������	� ���C���� � 2��� ������	� �������� ����������� �������� ;�
��������� =��

•� ��������� �������������������������������
��� ��%�������������1

����
�
�����������A���������;1A�=������������������	���������=�

•� �������������������	?�����������������������	�������������������
•� �����������������
�������� �����������������������	���
��������
�������

������	��
�
>� ��"!$��!$ (�!&
�!�!���%� !�%!�	��'
�
�
>/�� $�������	������������	��������������	�������;�����H'$=����������9����������

�������������������	�������������	���
��������������� ��������������� ��	���
�
������������#�:
�������	������P����������������
���� ����������������������	�
��	����
�����������������������������P(������#�:�����	�����

�
•� ���� ��	��� �
� ���� ���"�������� �������������� ��� ����
��� ���� ������	� ���

������������������	����
•� ������	����
��������������������	������������
���
�������������
��������������
•� ������������������	��������������9���������������������;�
�������������	��

����9�������=#�
�
>/�� :
� ���� 	������ �
� �� ��������� ��� ���������� ���� ���� ��	��� ������� ��� ��������	��

������������������	���	��� �		���������������������	����	���������4#�
� �
>/4� '�����	������������������������	����������		���������������������������������

��������������������������������	� ������������������������� ��%����������
�����	�������������������������������������������������������	� #�

�
>/5� $���������������������������������������	�������������� ����������������

�����
����
����

#�
�
A� ����!����%� !�%!"�
�
A/�� ������	��������������������� ������#�
�
A/�� ���������� ���� ��� �9������� ��� �� ����� ;���	��=� �
� ����� ���� 
��� ���������

���	�������������������������	�����������������������������
�����<�����
�-���	�
2�����������������������������9����������������#�

Page 267



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���#�� ��

�
A/4� ���������������P0���������� ��� ��� �� 
��� ������������ ����<�����
� -���	�

2�������#�
�
A/5� ���������������P0������������������������ ��������������

������������	��J�

����������
�����	������������������������������������������

�����������	��#�
�
A/8� ���������� ����� ���� 8L� �������	�� ���� ���	��  ���� ��	������ 8L�

�����������	� #�
�
A/:� 8	��������� ����������� ��� ��� ����� ��� �����������  ���� ���� 8	���������

2���������7���	������������ �
� �������������������������������� ��������
����
�������������������������������#�

�
��� �� !�%!�!
�"�� +�%� +$!$� "�
�
��/�� �������������������������������������������	?����������������������� �����

 �		������
��������������������������������������	����� ���������:����������
����������;M:$$&=#�89�������������������	�������������������������<�����
�
-���	�2�������#�

�
��/�� ������ ���������� ���� ���C���� ��� ���� 7���	�������� ���� ��	��� ��	������ ���

��������	� �����
���������  �		� ��� 
�		� ��� ���� ���� ��
������� ��� �� ��������	�
�����������%���������� �		�������
����� �������� �����M����!����	���&#�$����
��!�������� ���	���� ��� ����� ����� '� ���� ����� 3� 2�������� ;��� ��
����� ��� ����
7���	������=#�

�
��/4� $��� ��������� ����� ���� ����������� �
� ���� ������	� ���� ����	��	�� ��� ����

 ������#�
�
��� F&
 �$"�!&

� �� 

+�!��"

<�D'�!
"���!
 +
"G�
�
��/�� 8����������
�

:
���������������
�����������������������������������	����������������%����
��������� ��������� ��� �������� ����������� ��� ������	� ��������� ��� �����
������

�������	� 	���� ����/�������� ���� �������� ������� ������ ��	��� �
���� �����	�����
����<�����
�-���	�2�������� ��������������	�#�$�������������������������
���
������9����������������������������������%��#�

�
��/�� 89��������������
�

$���
�		� �������������������9����
���������!���������������������������
��������������!��������������������#�

�
•� ����������
���	���������P0�����J�
•� ���������� ��	������ ��	�	�� ��� �������	� ��� ��!����������
� ��� ��������� ��� 	����

;���� �������=�� ��������� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ��� �� ��%��
������������� ��������������������������		��������������������������� ����
��������	�������� ��%����������J�

•� ����������
������������	��������	��������������J�

Page 268



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���$�� ��

•� �������������������������� ����7��������	��,�������1

����� ������������
�
���	������������������%����������������
�������
�������������	J�

•� �����������

�������� ����<�����
� -���	� 2�������� 
��� ���� ������������
�
������	J�

•� ����������  ����� �� ��	�� ����	���� ���� �9�	������ ������� ;��� �	���������� ���
�����������������%�������������=#�

�
��/4� ����������������� ������� ������
�

:�� ������ ����� ���� 8L�����	������� ������� ���	��� ���� ��	������/�������� ����
���� ������ �
� ���������� ����������� ���� 	���	� ��������� ����  ����� ����
��!��������� �
� ���� �
� ���� ��������� ��	��#�'		� ������� ���� ���� �������� 
���
�����������������������������������������
��� ������������
������������
�������� 	������#� $���  ������ 
��� ���� ��� ������� ��� ���� /�������� ����
���������������������
�����������������������	���	������������������������
�
������	������������������#�

�
��� �'%&�"$ (���+���%'
�
 !�
�
��/�� ����������� ������ ���� ������� ������� ������� ������� ��� ��� ���������	� 
��� ����

�9������ 
���������
�����������������

� ��!������������ 	� ���	���� 	� ����%�
������ ���� ��������� 
��� ���� ���������� ����� �������� ����	��	�� ��� �� ����	�����
������������:H:�'�����������������#�

�
��/�� 1�	�� ����������� ����������������������������� �������������������������

����������������9�����������������	�����������	���������	��(+#�
�
��/4� $���� ��%� ��� �� ���	��� ��� ����������	� ������� ������� �� ����� ������������

�

����9�������������� ���� ������	�������� ���������� ��� ���������		��������

�
����	�#� ����� ������� ���  ������ �� �9����� ��� ��������� 8��������
7��������1

�����#�

�
��/5� ��������������������		���	���������� �������������� ������������������������

������	����L����A����� ������������	��	�����������������	������#�
�
��/8� $������	��������
��������������������������	��	�����������������	������#�
�
�4/� ����
����,'%&�"
�%�+��$�$!"�
�

� *�9����������������
	����

*�9�������������������
	����

/�������� P������ P(������

<�����
�2������� P(����� P������

+���$����*�������� P(����� P������

<����$������� P(����� P(������

/���������	�G��������
���������1

�����

P(������ P�������

Page 269



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�
8���������	�������
1

�����

P������� P(�������

2������1

�����
���
,�������/���������;
���
8�����������������
��������=�

P������� P(�������

�
�5/� ��+(
���+"�
�
�5/�� -�����������������������
������������� ��������������������M	�����&� ��������

����	���� ��� ���� ����� ������ ����� ���� ����� ��� ��� !������ ��� ����� �����#�
$���� �������� �� ����� �

������� ���� ���	������� �
��������� ���� �		��������
������������������������	���	�����
��	��������������������
�������� �������
���������
����	���������������������#�

�
�5/�� -����� ������ ����	�� ��� �����  ���� ����	�����  ����� �������� ��� ���������

������		���������������������������������	�����������������	����#�'��������
���
���� ���� �
� �� 	����� �����  �		� ��	�� ��� ������ ��� ���� 2��������� �����������
*������#�

�
�8� �'
����+"�
�
�8/�� ,��	�������������������
��������������������	�	��������������
��	J�������������

���������		��
������C���LF�
�		������������#���
�
�8/�� $�����������������

�������������
������I�"�
�

•� ������������
$�������������������������������
��������������������	��������	�������������
�������  ���� ������ �� ����� ���� ��� �� 
	���� �����	��  ����� ��� ���	����� ��� ��
������ �
� ����	�#� � $���� ����� ������� ��� ����� 
��� �����	� ���� ��������	�
�����#�

�
•� H����	�������

$���� ����� ��� ���	����� 
��� ���� 
	���� �����	��� ���� ��� �		������� ��� �� �����
���
���������������
�

•� 3�����������
3������ ������ ���� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ��� ���������	� ��� �����
��� �����	��
���������������������������������
����		�������#��$������������

����������
���%��
�
�����	��������������
�������������������������������
����������
��������������������������		�����������������	�����������������������
���
����;����	��	�����������������	������=#�

�
�8/4� '��	��������
����
��������
�����������
��	���������������	��	��
�������������

����������#���
�
�8/5� ,��	� ������ ���		���	���������� �������������� ���� ����,��	������������	����

L����A�����;����	��	�����������������	������=#�
� �

Page 270



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�:� �� !�%!���%'
�
 !�#�
.$"!$ (�� +�%�,��!
�%� !�%!"��
�
�:/�� ����������� !���������� ���� �������� ���� ���� ��!������ �
� ������ ��� �� ���������

�	������ ��� �	���#� � $��� ��������� ��������� �����	���� ���� 	���� �
� ���������� ���
����	��	�����������������	������#����
�

�:/�� *�����
� ���� ���������� ���������� ���� ���� ��� ��� ����	����� ����� ����	��	�� ���
��������� ������ �����:H:�'������������ �����#� �'������ ���� ������� ��� ����
������ ���� �	���� �� ��������� ������ 
��� ����	������ ������ ���� ��������� ���
,�����������������������������������������������#�

�
�=� ��0�C��'
H��0��$"<���%'
�
 !"�
�
�=/�� ,��� ������ ���� ��������� ������������ ��	���� ��	� � P0������ ���� 
��� ���"

��������	� ��%����������������	������	� �P���������������������!���������
;����	��	����� ������������ 	������=� �		� ����� ������ ���	����������	���� ����

�		������
�����������	���������
��������������������;�
����	����	�=��!���������
��	������������������������������������� ��������������������	��9#� �$���
����������	���������������� �		����������� 	����������� �������!�����������
���� �
�  ����� ���		� ��� 
��� �� 	���	� ����	����  ����� ������	��� ���	������ ����
������� �����	�� 2�		� �� �	������� ��
���� �� 
���	� ��������� ������ ��� �������
�����
������������������������������������������������������������������������
����� �
� ��������#� ,�9��� ��� �"��	��� !���������� ���� ��������	�� 
��� ������
��������#�

�
�=/�� ,��� ��������	� ������������ ��	���� ��	� � P0������ ���� 
��� ��������	� ��%��

������������ �����������	������	� �P���������������	��� �����
�������� �		�
��������������	��������	���������	������������������	���
��� ��%�������������
����� ���� ����������� ���� ����� ��� ���� �������������	��9#� �$��� ����������
��������������������� �		������������������������#�

�
�=/4� $�� ������ ������������ ���%�� ��	�� ������	� ��������� ����������� ����	�����

����	���������#�
�
�=/5� '�������� ����	����� ���� ������  ��� ����� ����������� ���� ����� ����� ������


	������ ��� ���� ������	?�� 2�		� �� �	������ ������� ��������� �����	#�
����I@@   #��		��	�����#��#�%�

�
�>� �$(&�C��'
H�$(&��$"<���%'
�
 !"�
�
�>/�� ,����		��������������
����������������������	����������P0���������������

P��������
��� ��%����������������������� ��������

� �		������
�������������
�������������� ��������������������������������������������� ����������
��������� ��	��#� $��� ������� �
� ���� ��������� � ���� ���������� ���� ���
��������� ��� ���� ���������� ����������  ����� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ����������
��������������������#�

�
�>#�� ,����		�������������������P0��������������	�����������������
������������

���	������� ��������� ���� � ���� �
� ��������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� ���	�� ���
2��������1�����(6#�

�

Page 271



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�>/4� :�������������
�����"�������������� 	���	���	�������������������������� 	� ��
�������������������"����������������!�����#�:���		��������������������;����� �
�����������=�3��������������������	����������������������������� ��������
���	���
��������������������	�������������(6#�

�
�>/5� '������������ ��������
���������������	�
�����������	���������������
����������

����������	��������#�
�
�A� F&��%� ��'!&�$"
�%� !�%!"G�
�

�� !�%!�
C��'
�

F&��%� �
�'!&�$"
�
!&
��'!�$ 
�
�'"$ 
""�
%�"
���
!
 +
G�

F&��%� �
�(

�!&
�

	��'�!$� �
%$!
$���

����
�,��%
+�
� �!&
�
��0�+�
��� G�

�,,�	���
+�%'�
 !"�

D'$
+�

F&��%� �
�0�+�!&
�
%� !�%!G�

1����
P0������
����	����
�����
P��������
�

'���������
/��������

'���������
/��������

G@'�;��	�������
��������������
%�����������=�

���������
' ����
7������

'���������
/��������

1����
P��������
����	����
�����
P����������

��������
*�����

'���������
/��������

G@'�;��	�������
��������������
%�����������=�

���������
' ����
7����������
/�	�������
/��������
7������
�

��������
*�����

1����
P����������
�����%���
���������

�������� '���������
/��������

D��� ���������
' ����
7����������
��������
7������
�

��������
�

�
��� �$(&�	��'
H&$(&�$"<�,�%'
�
 !�,�%
""�
�
��/�� ������ ��� ���� ���������� �
� ����������� ���� '���������� 1

�����  �		�

����	��������������������������#�
�
��/�� 1��� �
� 
���� ����������� ��������������� ��� ����� ��� ������������ 
��� ����

�������	�������������� ��������� ��������������������������	�����������������
��� ������������� 
��� ��%� ��������� ;��
�������� ��� ������ �����������
���������	�����	� �;����2��������1�������������.=��

�
��/4� ,�����������������	����������P0���������� 
�		������	� �����8L��������	��

�������������	���������������������������C���������������	��������	���
����
�����	������� ������������������������#�

�
��/5� ,��� ������������ ����� ����������� �� %��� ��������� ��� ���� ������ P���������

������������������������������������������������%�������������������������

Page 272



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

������������������������	��� ���2��������1�����(6���������������������
�
�������������������������
�����������
��������	������������� ������������������
���	�������%����������	������������
�� �����	��#�$���������
��������� �		��	���
�����������������������������������������������
�	�����	���������������������
�������������
�����������������	��	�����������������	������#�

�
��� �,,�$%�!$� ����!&
��
('��!$� "�
�
��/�� ������ ��������������	����
� �� ��������� �9������ ���� ��������8L� �������	��

����� ���� ��������� ���� ��� ��������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� 7���	��������
��	���� ������ ��� �� ������	�� 
��� ��%� ����	��	�#� L����� ���� 7���	�������� ����
������������ ��� ��������������� ���� ������������ ������ ����������� ���	�����
���� ����9��������	���������������9��������	���������� �������7���	������������
��������������������#�

�
��/�� $�����������8L��������	����

�������
���(�������������(�����I�
�

� �',,�$
"� �
	$%
"� F�<"�
�

C��'
��!�0&$%&���
�� !�%!H�+
��'"!��
�,'!�
!&�'(&�!&
����,�%
""�

L�8:*55�� L�8:*55�� L4*A�=*�:���

�
��/4� ,��� ������������ ���C���� ��� 8L� �������	��� �� ��������� ������� ��� ����

����������� 
���  �		� ��� ���	������ ��� ���� 1

����	� ������	� �
� ���� 8��������
L�����;1�8L=����������������������������
�������9�����������
���������#�

�
��/5� ������������
��������3����������;�����
����������������	������=�������������

��� ��� ����������� ��� ����1�8L� ��	���� ������ ��� �� �������	���� �
� ������ �������
��������#�$����������
�	���������?�������	������������	�������������1�8L#�

�
��/8� $�����	��� ��	������ ��� ��������	� �����
������������� �������	���������
����������

� ������������ �		�������������
����		����������������������8L�$����������
���� ������	� �������	��� �
� 8L� 	� � ���	������ ���"��������������� �!��	�
���������������������	��������������������������	������������#�

�
��/:� $���7���	������������������������������	���
������������
��9�����������
�

��������� ���� �������#������� ���� ������	� ���� ���	������ �� ������ :�
��������
G������ ����������� ���� 
���������� ���������� 
��� ���� ����� ������� ����� ����
������	� ��� ��	�� ��� �������� ������	��� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ����	������� �
�
�����������#�

�
��/=� �������������������������������1�8L�� �������������� ���� ������C���� �����

���������(�"������������		�������#�$���(��������������		����������������������
����������		���������	���������
���		������
���������������
�9�	�����������"��	�
�
������������������ ������������������������	��������
��� ��%���������#�
$����������������	�������������	���
��������������
�������� ����������������
���
���� ���������� ���	������ ���� ���������������� ���� ��	������ ����������� �
� ����
�������
�	�����������������������������������������������	����������������;�������
�� �� ��� ���� � :���������� ��� $�����;M:$$&=� ���� ���� ������ ���� ���� �
� ����
 ������� ���������� ���� �����������
���� ����� ���� ������	� �		� ���������� ����
��������� ��� ����	���� ���� 
��� ��%� ��������#� � 1���� ���� (�� ����� �����

Page 273



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�9������ ����� ��� ���� ��9��  ��%���� ���� ���� ������	� ��� ��	�� ��� �	���� ����
��������� ���������������
�	����������;�����������������
������%���	�����=���
�
�����	������		����������������#�

�
��/>� $��� ����	������� �		� � ������������ ������������ ��� �������� ���������� 
���

���������� 
��������� ���� ������������ ���	��� 2������ ����������� /���������
'����	�� (6� ;7���	������ 0� �
� ���� 7���	������=� ���	���#� $���� ���������� ���
���������������������!��	�����
���	������������������
�����������#�

�
��� �
"!$%!
+���%
+'
�
�
��/�� $���'����������1

������������	�������������������I�
�

•� ���1�8L�;�
���!�������������7���	������=�
•� �������������	?������������������	�;   #������������#���#�%=�

�
��/�� 1�	�� ������ ����	����� ��	������ ��� ���� ������	� ��� ��� �������� ��� ������#�

2���	����� �		������	��������������������
����	���������"!��	�
����������������#�
�
��/4� :
�����7���	����������	�����������
�
��������	������������������������������

��������		���������������������
�������������������������������#�
�
��/5� $��� 7���������� ���������� ��� ���� ������	?�� ������� ��������� �������� 
���

���������������������P0�����#�'�����������������������	�����������
�����
��	�������

��������������������� ������������	��������������������������������

����;����2��������1�����((#+=#�

�
��/8� :
� ���� ����	������� ��� ���� ���	��� ������� ������	��� ���� ��� �������

���������	�#�
�
�4� �,
 ���%
+'
�
�
�4/�� $���'����������1

������������	����������������������I�
�

•� 1�8L�;�
���!�������������7���	������=�
•� �������������	?������������������	�;   #������������#���#�%=�

�
�4/�� $���������������������������������	���
��������������������������������
��

�� ���� 	����  ������  ����� ����������� �������� ��� �9������ ��� ��������� ���
����������
���������������#�

�
�4/4� '
���������9������
���������	���������
����9�����������
���������������������	�

 �		� ����������������9������������ ������������ :$$#�$��� :$$����������
�� ����
������������
����������#�

�
�5� �
(�!$�!
+���%
+'
�
�
�5/�� $���� ���������� ��� ��	�� ��� ����� �
���� �����	�������  ���� ���� ����������

����������� ������� ���� ������� ��������� ���� ��������� �
� ���� <���� �
�
-���	�2�������#�:�������	������������������	������������������������������	��
��������	���	������������#�

�

Page 274



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ��� �� ��

�5/�� $��� '���������� 1

����� ���� ���	���� ��� ������������� ��� 1�8L� ���� ����
������	?�� ����������� �����	#�1�	�� ������ ����	����� ��	������ ��� ���� ������	�
���� �������� ��� ������#� 2���	����� ���		� ��� ��	������ ��� ���� ������ �
� ���	������
���"!��	�
����������������#�'���������� �		��������������������������������������
����������#�

�
�5/4� '� ����� �
� ������ ����	����� ����	�� ��� �������� ��� ���������� 
�		� ����

���	���������
���������#�
�
�5/5� '� ����� �
� � �� �

������� ��� 	����� ���� �
�  ��� ���� ��� �� ����������

����������� ������������������ ������ ��	����������� ��� �������� ��� �		� �����
�����������������������#�

�
�5/8� $��� ����������� �

����� ���� %���� ������� �������� �
� �		� ������������� ����

������ �		�����������������������		�������������#�
�
�5/:� '���		�����������������������������������������	� �		����������������	�����

�����������	����
����"����������������!��	��������������������������#�
�
�8� ���,
!$!$	
��$���('
���%
+'
�
�
�8/�� $��� ����������� ���	����� ���������� ��� 
��� ����  ����� ���� ����������

���������������������������� ����� ��������������������������������� �		�
�����		� ������ �����
� ����������������� ��� ���� 
���� ����� ��� ��� ���������	��	��
���	�9�����������#�$��������
�������������������	�������������������
��� ����������� ��
���� ���� ���� �
� ���� ����������� ���������#� :�� ���� ��	�� ���
����� ��������������������		���������������� ��������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������#�

�
�8/�� $��� ������	� ���������� ���� ����������� ���	����� ���������� ������ ����� 
���

���� �������� ���	��� �������������  ����� ���������� ���� ���	�9� ���� ����
��������	���������@�������	���	�����
�������	�������������������������������
 ����������	����� ��������	����#�
�

�8/4� :�� ���� ����� �
� �� �������	��	�� ���	�9� ���������� ������� ��� � ���� �
� �����
��������������%�� ������������ ������������� ��������	�����@��� 	���	����@���

�������	� ��	������ ��#�'� ����������� ���	����� ���������� ��� ����������� ����
����	�������������
�����������������������
��������	�����������	�����������������
���������������#�2���������	�������������		� ������������������������������
���������������������#�<� ������������������������"���������������������
�9���������������
�����������#�

�
�8/5� $���'����������1

������������	����������������������I�
�

•� 1�8L�;�
���!�������������7���	������=�
•� �������������	?������������������	�;   #������������#���#�%=#�

�

�8/8� $���7���	������� �������� 
������� ��	��� ����� ���	�� ��������������/��	�����
�����������#� � �����������/��	����� ������������ ����	�� ��� ��
������ ���
����������	>���������������������������	���	��������������#�

�

Page 275



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���!�� ��

�:� �
+
!
�$ 
+����
0�<��(

�
 !"�
�
�:/�� ,��� ��%�����������������������������������������������������������
����

�����	�������  ���� ���� ���������� ����������� ������� ���� ����� �
� 	���	�
��������#�

�
�:/�� ,��� ��%� ���������� �����	������ ��� ���� ������	�  �		� ��� ��������� ���

����������� ������������	������#�
�
�:/4� ������ ���������		"�

��;���������	����������=��������
��� ��%������������

���� ���������� ����� ���� ����� ��� ��� �������� ���� 
�		� ���������	� ������ ��� ����
7���	������� ������ ��� 	���� ��� ���� ��	���  ���� 
�		� ��� �����������	�� ��� ����
������������
�����
��� ��%����������������	���#�

�
�:/5� ��		"�

�� ������ ���� 
��� ��%� ��������� ����	�� ��� � ������  ������ ����

�����	������ �����������������#�
�
�:/8� '������������������������������������������������		"�

���������� �		����		�

��!����������������������������������� ��� �� ��� ���� ���	���
� �������������� ���
2��������1����(6#�

�
�=� �
)D'��$�$%�!$� �
�
�=/�� $���������	� �		���	������������������������ ����������	�����
������������
����������

��������	���?�I�
�

•� �	�����	������������������ ��������	�������+��
���������	�����������
•� ������������
�������	��������������
•� ��������	�������
�������	����	���#�

�
�=/�� $�������	����	�������	�������������	���?��!��	�����������������������	������

����� ����������� ���	��� ���� ��
����� �!��	���� ���� ���������� ����������� ����
�����������	���������� ������� ����� ��	������ ��� ���� ���
������� �
�
������������#�

�
�=/4� $���������	?��������������"!��	�
��������!����������������	������������ ���

����	��	�����������������	������#�
�
�>� �&
�� 	$!�!$� �!���
 +
�
�
�>/�� $��� ����������� ��� ������� ;M:$$&=�  �		� ���	���� �����	�� �
� ���� ������	?��

��!���������
��������������	���������������	�����I�
�

;�=� ���������������
������������������������� ��%����������������J�
�
;��=� ���������������������	�����	��������������������������������������

 �����  �		� �		� � �� ��������	�� ������� 
��� ���� ���	������� ��� ��������
�������������J�

�
;���=� �� �����
�������� ���� ������������� ���  ������� ���� ��������� ����

��������	��;��������������������������1�8L�������=J�
�

Page 276



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���"�� ��

;��=� ����������	?�����������������������
���������J�
�
;�=� ���� ���	������� ��������� ���	������ �������� ������	���� ���� ����

 �����������������������������������J�
�
;��=� ���������������������������������
������	�����J�
�
;��=�  �����������������	�����
�������� ����������$����
����
�L������%�����

������������
�8�	������;$L�8=�����	�������������	�J�
�

;���=� 
����������������
�������������������������������J�

;�9=� ����!��������
�������������������	������������������������������������
��� ���� ������ �������	���� ����������� ���� ������� ����� ���� �����
�����������	������	�����������������������J��

;9=� ���� 
������� ��
��������  �����  �		� ��
��� ��� ������� ���������� ���
�����������������J�

;9�=� �� ��������� ����� ����������	� ��� ������	����� ��� ������� ���� 	� �������
�����������������������������������������������	��
���������� ��������
 ������������������������J�

�
;9��=� ������������
���������������
��������������������������I�
�

�	�����������������	�
2��������������������/���������
�������������
�	������
�-(��''�

�
� 8	���������������������	�������	�����������   #������������#���#�%�
�
�>/�� $��� ������	?�� ��������� ������� ���	���� �������� ��� ����	��	�� ��� ����

��������	������������	��������������������� ������#�
�
�>/4� $��� ��!��������� �
� �4#(� ��� ��� ������� ��� ������������ 
��� ������������


�		���� ������ �������� ��� ;����������� ���������=�� ��� ;����������� ���	�����
���������=������.�;�������������
��� ��%�=�

�
�A� �'��$""$� �� +��,
 $ (�����
 +
"�
�
�A/�� $����������������������� �������������� ������!����������������� ��� ����

:$$#� $������� ���� ��� %���� ��� �� ��
�� �	���� ��� ���� ���������� �����������
���������� ���� ������ ��������� ����	� ���� ���� ���� ����� �����
���� 
��� ����
�������#� $������� ��������� �
���� ���� �����
���� ����� ���� ����  �		� ���� ���
����������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ������	� ��	���� ���� ���������� �����������
������� ��� �����
���� ����� ������ ��� ��

������� ��������� 
��� ���� ������� �������
���������������� ��� ��

������� ���� 
��� ��� ��� ����� �������� ��
���� ���� �	������
������������#�

�

Page 277



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���#�� ��

�A/�� $������� ���� ��� ������� ��� ��� �

����� �
� ���� ���������� �����������
���������� ���� ���� ��� ���� �

������ �
� ���� ���C���� ���#� '�� ��������
������� �		���������
�������������������������	��������������������������
������������������
��������#�

�
�A/4� �����������������������	��������		��

�������
���������������	���������������

��!������ ��� ����� �� ���	���������
� ���������� ��������� ���������� ����������� ����
���
�������	���� 
��#� � $��� ���	����� 
��� ����	�� ��� ��������� ��� ����
������������������������������#�

�
4�� ��
%!� $%��
 +
$ (�
�
4�/�� 7�!������ 
���!���������� ;7,5�=����� :$$�������� ���������������	���������

����#� 5���������� ���� �������� ��� ��� ��������� ��� �	��������� �����
�������������I�

�
;�=� ������������������������������ ����������
�		�����	�����������������

������������J�
�

;��=� �	��������� �������� ���� %���� ��� �� ��������� ������� 
�	���� ������ ����
������	� �
� ���� ���������� ����������� �����������  ����� ��� ����
�����������	���������	���������������
������������
��������#�

�
4�� �
 +
��	��'�!$� �
�
4�/�� $������� �		�������	�������������������� �������� �����������	����������������

 �����������������	����������:$$#�
�
4�/�� '		�������������9��������������� �����	� ���������� ����������������������

���� ������������ ����������  �		� ��� � ������ ��� ���� ������ �
� ���� �

���  �����
�����������Q3����H�	���
���*����?��������������	#�

�
4�/4� $������	������������������������������������������� ���������������	���������

���� :$$� �������������� ��� ������ �
� ���������� �
� ���	����	�#� $��� ���������
���� ��� ������	�� ��������� ��� �		� ����� ����������� ���� ��������� � ����
������������������

���������	���������������������	������#�

�
4�� �	��'�!$� ��
���

��
4�/�� '�����	����������� �		������������
�����
����������������������C�������

����7���	����������
������������������������	����������P0����������
��� ��%��
��������������	����������P�������#��
�

4�/�� ���� ���	������� ���� ����	�� ���	���� ���� ���� ��� 	������ ��� ���� �����������
�

����������������������������	���	�O�
������#�

�
4�/4� :�������������������	�����
�������������������������@���
�������������	���������

�������	��	������
�����������#�
�
44� �� +"*�1'�� !

"�� +�� "'� %
�
�

Page 278



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���$�� ��

44/��� ,����������	�����������������������	����������� �		�������������������
�����
���!��	�
�������� ���������� ���� ���	������� ��������  ������� �� ���
�������
��������@�����������������������������;�
����	����	�=� �		������!������
���
�������
����������	���#�
�

44/��� $��� ���	������� ���� ���� �	��� ��������� ���� ������������ ����� ���� 	���	� �
�
���������� ��!��������� 
��� ����� ��������� ;��� ��	����� 	����	����� ���	���
	����	��������
�������	��������������#=#�

�
45� �0�+������ !�%!�
�
45/�� '� ��������������	����� � ��������� ����

����� ���� ���� ��!���������	�������

���������� ���� �������������#�$���������������

����� ����	���%������������
�������������	�������������	��
����������������������

�������
���������	�������
�������� ���� ��������� ������ ��� � ���#� ,��� �		� ������������ ��	���� ��� ������
P�������� ���� ��������� ��� � ���� �� ��������� ���� ��� ���� ��� ���� ��������
�����
���������	����������
�	��#�;2����������	�����2��������1�����(6� �����
�������������������������	���	�� ����������������	=#�

�
45/�� :�� ���� ������ ����� ���� ������	� ����� ����  ���� ��� � ���� �� ��������� �
����

���	�����������������������������������������

���������	����������		�����	�����
��� ������������	���������������
������������������������ ���
�� ���#�

�
48� �
�$
�$ (�
�
48/�� $���������������

��������������	��
������������������ �		���������
������%�

����		����������
�	�����������������	����������������
��������������������	������
���������������� ���� ��	������ ������������
� ���� �������
�	� ��������#� 2�������
�
�������������
�	���������������� �������������������	������������� ��������
� ������������#�

�
48/�� 2���	�� ���� ���������
�	� ��������� ��!����� �� 
������� ������
� �
���� �������� �
�

���� 
������%� �����	��� ��� ��������� ������ +�#(� ��� ��� ���� ����������	���� �
� ����
������������

�������������#�$�������������������
�������������
�����������	��	��
���������������	������#�

�
4:� �� !�%!��0�+���!$%
�
�

�������������������������������������������������������	������������������	�
 �		����	���������������� ��������������1�8L����	�����������4�������
��������
������
�� �����
�������������#�

�
4=� ��,$
"����!
 +
"�� +�%� !�%!"�� +�
($"!
����%� !�%!"�
�

F���������������
��	������������������������
�
4=/�� $���'����������1

�����������������
����������	��������������������������

��	�����
��		�����������������#�
�
4=/�� ,������������������	�����������������������
�	������������������������������
�

�

����#�:
���������	������������	�����������P(���������������
��

���������%����

Page 279



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�� ������
� ���� ��������� 
��� ��� 	����� ������ ������ 
��� ������ ��������� �
� �����
 ����������J�����
������	�����(+�������
�������������������
������ �������	��#�

�
4>� 9

,$ (���
($"!
����%� !�%!"�
�
4>/�� $��� ���������� ����������� �����  �		� �		������ �� ��������� ������ ��� �����

���������	�������������� �		���������������������
��		������������ ������������
P0�����#�

�
4>/�� 8���� ����
� �

�����  �		� �������� ������ � �� ��������� �
� �		� ������ ����������

�������������������������������#�
�
4>/4� '�� ���� ���� �
� ����� !������� ���� ����
� �

����� �		� ����� ������ ��������� ��� ����

���������� ����������� ���� 
��� ���	�������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� -���	�
$������������ )� '� �������������� A����� ��� ���	������� G� � ���������� ����
$�������/�����G���������(�#��

�
4A� F&�!�0$���!&
�
($"!
�
%�+G�
�
4A/�� ,������������������������������� �		�������I�
�

•�  ��������������������
��J�
•� ��������	������������	��J�
•� �����������
������������J�
•� 1�8L������	��;�
����	����	�=J�
•� $���������	��

���������O��������������	�J�
•� �����������������O��������������	���
���������������J�
•� �����������������������J�
•� �������������������������J�
•�  ����������������������������9������������� J�
•�  ��������������
������ ��������������������-���	�A���������;���������=�

'��J�
•� ,�������
�		�	����������������������������������	��	�����������������	������#�
�

5�� @�$ !���%'
�
 !�
�
5�/�� '��� C����� ����������� ������������  ���� ������ ������� ���	������

��������� ��� ���� �
� ����������� ���������� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ����
���������� ������������������ ���� ���� ����� �
� 	���	� ��������� ������ ��� ����
�����������
�����������������������	
��
�����������	#�

�
5�/�� '������	�  �		� ��	�� ��� ������  ����� ���� C����� ����������� �����������

�����������	������ ������������	������#�
�
5�� �� "'�!� !"�
�
5�/�� '��������	������������������������	������������������ �������������� ����

�����������������	��#�$���������������

������������������������������	����?��
���
������������������#�

�

Page 280



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

5�/�� ������ ����������	� ����� �����	������ ��� ���� ��� ���� ����	
� ��� ��	������ ��� ����
������������ ����� ���� ����������� �

��������� ������� ����� ���� �����	������
��������������������������������������� ������������	��#�

�
5�/4� G�� �����	���������%�� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ��� � ���� �� ��������� ���

 ������������������	������ ��������#�
�
5�� �!�!$"!$%����
!' "�
�
5�/�� 8���� ����� ���� ������	�  �		� �%�� �� ����������	� ������� ��� ���� ���������� 
���

�� �����������������������8������������������������������������������
� ������������������������������������	������#�

�
5�/�� $�������������������������������������������	��
������������������	��������

���� �		��%����������������������������
�����
����������������		������
�����		�#�/��������� �		����	�� ���������������������#�

�
54� �� !�%!��.!
 "$� �� +�C�$�!$� �
�
54/�� '��� ��������� ��� ��� �9������� ��� ������� ��� �����������  ���� ���� ����#�

�����������������������9�����	����������
����9����������������������C����
��� ���� ����	���������� ��� �9������� ��� ������������ ��� ����������� ���� ����
��	��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ����	������#� 2���� �9�������� ���� ��� ����
���� ��� ����
���������	���������������		���
���������	����������
�	�������8L���	�����%��������
�������������#�

�
54/�� 1����������������������9���������	�� �����������������������������������

���� �� ������	�� ��������� �9�������@�9������� 
��� ���� ����� ���	����� ����
��	�� ����������#� $��� ����������� �

����� ���� �	 ���� ��� �����
���� �����
�9��������  �		� �������� ����� ��	��� 
��� ����� ���� ��� ��������	�� ��� �		� ����
��	������������������#�

�
55� �
�$ �!$� ������ !�%!"�
�
55/�� ���������� ��� ��	�� ��� ���������� �
���� ���%���� ������� 
��� ���� ����������

����������� ������� ���� ���� <���� �
� -���	� 2�������#� ,��� ���� ���������
�9�������� P�������� ��� ��	���� ��������������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������
�����
���������	����������
�	��#�,��������������������������%���������������
�����	����������P���������������������������������������������������#�

�
58� �
	$
0�� +���
 +�
 !������ !�%!��!� +$ (��+
"�
�
58/�� $����������������	��� �		��������� ������������������������	����������������

���������������������������#�
�
58/�� $��� ���������� ����������� �������  �		� �������� ��������� ��� ���� ���� �
�

�����������	��#�
�

Page 281



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

5:� � !
,
!$ (��� !�%!��!� +$ (��+
"�
�

5��������������� ������������� ��������������������������	�������������� �		�
��� ���	��  ���� ��� ���� 2��������� ����������� *������� ��� <���� �
� -���	�
2�������#�$�������������������� �		����
���	#�

�

Page 282



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�������������1�����������������������������
���������

�
�� F&
 �+��!&
��� +�� +�,�,
!-�+$",�"���'�
"��,,�-G�
�
�/�� $��� 	���� ���� ��������� �������	� ��	��� ���	�� ��� �		� �������	�� �
� 	���� ����

������������ ����������	#�$������!���������������������������� ��� 
���		��
��������� �������������������������	������������!�����������
���� ������		�
������ ������������������� ���� ������ ���������������� ��� ��������� ���� ��"����

��� ����������	� ���������� ��
���� �������	#� $��� �����������  ���� ������		����
�����	�������
�����
��������������������	�
�����������
��������

�
�/�� $��� ��	��� ��� ��� ��������� ���������	� ������	� ���������� ��	������ ��� ���������

������������#�
�
�/4� '���������	��
� 	������	�����������	�� ������������������� ��� ��� ��������� �����

�

������ 
�		� � ���� ������	?�� 	���� ���� ��������� �������	� �����	����� ���
����������� ����� ���������� ������ �		��������� �
� ����������� ���� ������ ���
��
���� 	���	� ���		����#� ������� �� �������	� �	��� ����	���� ������������� ��%��
������� ����	�� ��� ��������� 
��� ����������� ��� 	���	� ��������� ��� �����	����
 ������� ������������� 2��������1������ ��� ��	������ ��� ��%�� ���������� �	���
���	�#��;2��������A���������=�

�
�� �

+�!�������0�!&
"
�'�
"�
�
�/�� :�������� ������	�� ���� 	����	������������������������ ��� �����������	� ����� ����

����������� �������� 
��� 	���� �������	�� ���%� ��� ������� ���� ����� �����
��������	������	��	�I�

�
� ;�=�� �		� �����		������������������������!��	����������������	�����������������
�
� ;��=�� ���������������	������������
�
�/�� :�� �������� �
� ����� �������	� ;��� ������� �
� �������	�=� ���� ���������� ���������

���� �		����	��������	���@�������������	��������!�����������������	��	��
���
�������	#��

�
�/4� :�����������
�������������	�����'���������/��������
���8�������/���	������

 �		� ���	������		� ��	������������� ��� �����������	��
� �����������������������
�����%�� �� ������������� ��� �������� ������������������ �
� �������	�
�����������������
��������	�������������������� ���������������	��������������
�

������������������������#�$������	������� �		� ���	��������
�������	����������
����
����������������	��
������������
��������	����������#�

�
�/5� 8������������	��
�	������� ����
���������������	�� ������������	����������

�9��������
��������
����� 
�		� ����������������
���������	������		��������
����� ���������������������������
�����������	#�

�
4� �
 +
"�
�

Page 283



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

4/�� ������ 	���@��������� ��� ��� ��� ��������� �
� ���  ��� �
� ������� ���� '���������
/��������
���8�������/���	������ �		���������������������	?�� �������������
��������	�����	�������#�$���������������� �		����	��������
�		� ���I��

�
•� ���������������
������������������������������
�
•� ��������������������������	������������	��	��
��������������	����������

��������
•� ������������ �����������������	��������������

�
4/�� $��������� ���		� ��� ��!�������  ���� ���������� ���� ������� ��� �������� �����

��������� �
� ������ 
�������	� ��������� ��� ��� ������ ������������ ��� �������� �
�
������������	#�

�
5� �"
����"
�
%!��$"!�!
 +
"�
�
5/�� ������ 	���@��������� ��� ��� ��� ����������
� ��� ��	���� 	���� ������� ��������� ���


���	����������	�����������'���������/��������
���8�������/���	������ �		�
���	���� ��� ������������� ��� �� ������	�� ���	�������� ��������� �9���������� �
�
�����������������������������������������
#��

�
5/�� '		��������@��������������������������������������������� �		����������� ����

�������	���� ����� �		����	���������	���
������������������������������
�������
�
�������������������	�����
�����������	?����C���������������������������	#�

��
5/4� $����������	���� �		������	����������
������������������������������������ �		�

����������������������������������
�����������������������#�$���� �		����	���I��
�

•� ����������������������������9����������
��������������	������
•� ������� �
� ���� ������������ ����������� �������� ��������� ��������� ����

���������������������
•�  ���������������������	���������� ������
���������	���������������

�
5/5� $����	�����������
������������
�������������������������	����		���������	�����

��������������	���#��
�
5/8�� :������������������������		����������������
� ��������
�����
������������� ���

���������������������������������������������������������#��:
�
� ��������

��������������������	����		����		�����������������������
������������������
�����
'���������/�������� 
��� 8�������/���	������� ����� ���� ������	�� ����������
�������C�������
�������	���������	��������7��������	��,�������1

����#��

�
8� � ����!$� �!���
�($	
 �!��!
 +

"�
�

8����������������������������� ���������������������� ����
������������������
��������������������		������I�

�
;�=� ����� ��� �������  �		� ��� ��������� �9����� ��� �� �	���� ���	��� ����	����

������������I��
�
�
�

Page 284



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ��� �� ��

-���	�2��������
�	�����������������	�
�������������
�	������
�-(��''�

�
�  ������������������ ����$8G/87������������������	���@������������

 ����������	����#��
�
8/�� �	���	�������
���������������������
���� �������������������������������#�

'��� ������� ��������� �
���� ���� �����
���� ���� ���		� ���� ��� ����������� ����
����������������������%���� ����� ��
���	�����������

�������	���������� ����
����� �
� 	���	� ��������� ����	� ���� ������� ���� ����� � �����#�'
���� � ����� ����
	���������������������������
�����������������������������
��������������
�������������������� ���������������������������������������
�����������#��

�
8/4� �������������������������������	����������
������������������ �		�����	����������

������#�
�
:�� �
%
$,!����!
 +
"�
�
:/��� '		� �������� �		������� ����������������
�����������
� 	���	��������������	� ����

��������������
����������������#��
�
:/��� $���������
�	���	���������� �		�����������������%�������%����
��������������J�

�����������������������������������������������������	����������������������
���������
�������������#�

�
=�� �,
 $ (����!
 +
"�
�
=/��� $������� �		�������������� �������������� ������� ����������
� 	���	� ���������

���� ���������� ��������� 
��� �������� ����	������ ��� ������ ������� �

������
�����������������#�

�
=/��� $��� ��������������� �
� ���� ����� �
� 	���	� ���������  �		� 	���� ���� ����� �
� ����

��������������� ��������������	�����������������������������
#��
�
=/4�� $����������������������
���������������	������ �		� ������	�����������������

��������
���������������������	������������������������
�������������������
��������%���#��

�
=/5�� $����������������������
���������������	������ �		������ �����������������

������������������
�������������������
����������������
����������������
�������@����������������������������#��

�
>�� �%%
,!� %
����!
 +
"�
�
>/�� G�� ������� ������ ����� ���� �������� �������  �		� ��� ��������� ��� ���� ��������

����� ��	���� �@��� ���� ���� ���������� �

����� ����� ����������� ��  �������
�������
��������������������������
���������������	�����#�

�

Page 285



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���!�� ��

>/�� '����������������	���
�����������������
������������������������������������
���
�������� ����	������  �		�  ����� ��� ���� ���������
�	� ���������� ��
������
�����
�������������
�������������9������#��

�
A�� � ������� +� 
(�!$�!
+�!
 +
"�
�
A/�� $��� ���������� �����������  �		� ���	�� ��� ��
���	� ���� ����������� ��������

��	�������������������������� ������������������#�
�
A/�� ,�		� ���� ���� �������� �
� ���� �������� ���� ���������� ��������� 
��� ��������

����	�������������

���������������������@���� �		�������������������������
��������������
�	
�	�����
���������������� �		��������%�����������������������
������������
�� ��������������������������

����
������������
�	����������#��

�
A/4� :�� ������  ����� ���� ���	��� ���	�9���� ��� ���������� ������������ �
� ����

����������������
��������	�������������������������������

����� �		�� ��������
������	��� ��� ����������� ��� �������� ��� �������� ������	� �

����#� ;$���
��!�������� 
��� �� ������� ������	� �

�����  �		� ��� ������ ��� ��� ��� �
� ����
������������� ���� ��������� ��� ��� �

����� �
� �������� 	���	� ���������� ���
��������������������������������������������
��9�����	��������������������
�������������	=#��

�
A/5� *�������� �		�����		����%���	�����������������	?���

����������������

������
�

���� ������	?�� ���������� ��� ������ ��� ���� �������� �
� ���� ������������
���������@	����������������
���������������������������

������
���������	���	�
��������������������������������#�'������������� 
����������������� �		�
���
���		��������������
�	����������
�����������������
��������#��

�
A/8� G������
���������������	���������		������	��������������������������������


�	�#�
�
A/:� �������9�����	������	����������������������������������������������	��������

��	��� ���	�� �!��		�� ��� ���� �9�����	� �����	������ ��� �����  ��	�� ��� ������	�
�

�����#��

�
��� ��' %$���"���
�$ ��� +�� +�,�,
!-�!� "�%!$� "�
�
��/�� ������		���� ����	�� ���� ��� ����	���� ��� ������������� ��� 	���� ���� ���������

������������� ���� ������ �������#� ������		��� ����	������ ��� ���� ����������� �
�
������	� ������ �������	�� ;��� ���� ���������� �
� ������� ��� �9��������� �
�
������������
���	�������������=� �		����������		����������������������������	��
��	�� ��� ��� ���� 
����� �
� ������� �������� ���� �������������� ���������� ���
�����	�������  ���� ���� �������� ����� ���� ����� �
� �������#� 2���� ��������
���� ��� ��������� ���� ������ ��� ���� 
�	�#������� �� ������ ������ �������� ���
����	�����������		������������������������������		��� �		���
������������������
*���������� 1

����� ����  �		� ����� ��� 
������� ����� ��� ���� ������������
���������#��

�
��/�� G�� ������		��� ���		� ������ ���� ������ ��� �������� �
�  ��%�� ��!������ ��� ����

������	�����������������#��
�

Page 286



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���"�� ��

��/4� 2��	��	������������		������		��	���������������������������	����������������
�������������	�� ������������ ���������������	�������������������������������#��

�
��/5� '���������		������������� ��� ������������������	����	�������� ��%�� ���		�����

������ ����������������������
�����������
�������	���������������������	�������
 ���� ��������������������������	�� 
�������������������		� ����������%� ���
����������������#?�

��
��/8� $���-��������������������������������� �		���%���9������������������������

	��������������������������������������� ���������������
����

�����#�
��
��/� �',�'"���,
!-���%
+'
"�
�

F&�!� �
� !&
� ,�%
+'
"� 0&$%&� �,,�-� 0&
 � +$",�"$ (� ��� "',�'"�
�,
�!$� ���,�,
!-�6
.%�'+$ (��$ ��1�+
 ��� +��$",�"��"7G�

�
�� �+	� %
���!$�$%�!$� �
�

������ ������ ��� ��������	� 
��� ���� ��������� ��� ������ ����	��� ���
��!����������������	����������������	��

������ �		������	�� ����������������
������ ����������	� ��������� ���� ���� ���� ���� ��	������ �

������ ���
�������������������������������������	�����������	��������

�
�� �',�'"���,
!-��
%���!$� �
�

������ ��������� ��� ��� 	������ ��!������ 
��� ���� �������� 
���  ����� ���  ���
�������		�� ��!������ ��� ��	��� ��� ���� ������ ��������	�� 
��� �������� ��� ���
�����
�����	�� ����������� ���� ���������	�� ������		���� ����� �
� ��������  �		�� ���
�����	�������  ���� ���� �������� ����� ���� ����������	� ���������� �%�� ��
������������� ��� ���� ����� �
� ������	� ���� ������� ��� ���	���� ���� ���������
����	��������!��������#�

�
�� � !
$���� �(
�
 !�
�

*����������
�������������	����� ����	��� ��� ��!��������� �		� �������	��
�����
��������������������������������#�

�
�� �,!$� "����
)'"
�
�

L���� ������ �������� �
� ��������� ������ ���	����� ����	���� ���� ����� �
� ������	�
����������� �		���
����		�������	�������������
���������	���	���������������
�
�(������� �		�����		� ���
�������������������������!���������
�����������
���������#������������		���� �		��	����������
�����
�����������������	#�

�
:
�����	�����������������!������
���������������������������������	�������9�����
�
� P��������� ���� ����� �
� �������� ��!������� ���� ���������  �		�� 
�		� ����
�����	�������  ���� ���� �������� ������ ����� �
� ������	� ���� ������� ����
����������	���������������������������� 
����������������������������������
��������� �����  �����  �		� ���������  ������� ���� ��������� ����	�� ���
���������� ��� �������� ��� �������	#� :
� ���� ��������� ���� �� ��	��� 	���� �����
P�����������������������������������������������������������������	� �		����

Page 287



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���#�� ��

���� ��� ���� ����� �
� ������	� ���� ������� ��� �����	�������  ���� ���� ��������
��������������	��
�����������������#�

�
�� �
D'$
�
 !�����
	$%
���	$"$� �
�

:
� ���� ���������� ��������� ���� ���������� ����� �� ���������  �		� ���
���������
���
���������������������������������� �		������
����������������
�
�����������%��������������������� ��� ����������
����	���������������������� ���
�����������	����������	��������
��������#��

�
�� �$",�"���
�

:
� ����	������������ ���������!������ 
���������������������� ����������
�������	�
���� ������� ���@��� ���������� ��������� �
� �������� ����	������ ��� ������
������� �		� �������� ����%�� ������������ 
��� ���� �������	� ��� �����������
 ��������������	?��	������������������������	������	����#��

�
:
� 	�������	���������	��� �����!��������� ����������������	�������� ���������
�		������� ����� ��� ������� �
� 	����	������ ��!����� �������������� ���� ����
����������� �
� ��C��������� ��� ������������ ������������� �		� ��� �	����� ��� ����
	���	������#��

�
:
� ��C�������� ���� ��������� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ������������� �
� ���������� ���
���������
����	�������������������������
�������	���������������@�������������
����������
�������������	������ �		������	�� �������������������������
�������� �� ������� 
��� �������������� ��� ���� ������������������� ���� ���
��������� ��������������	�����	���������#��

�
1� �$ ����,
!-�� !

"!"�
�

������	�������������������
����������	���������	����
�	���������P������������
��� ����� �
� 	���� ����� �#��� ���������� ��� ���� ������
� ��� �	���������� ���� �������
���������
�� ���������������
�������	���������������@�����������������������
�
������������	������������	���������������������	��������!��������#��

�
<� ��������������	�������������������	�����������������������	����������
������@�������	�����������	��;������	����
����������	��
��������	���=#��

�
F&�!� '�
"� �,,�-� 0&
 � +$",�"$ (� ��� "',�'"�  � � �,
�!$� ���
,�,
!-�6�.%�'+$ (��$ ��1�+
 ��� +��$",�"��"7G�

�
�� ��,
�!$� ���,�,
!-��

�
�� �
�"
"�� %�,��!$ (��,!$� "�
�

:�� �		� ������  ����� ���� ������	� ��� ����������		�� �������� ��� ��		� ��������
�	����������9��������������������������������� �		�������	�����������������		��
����	��������!����������������������������	��������������

����� �		���������
����������	��������������� ���������������!��������#��

Page 288



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ���$�� ��

�
�� �!&
�� %��
���+'%$ (���,
!$
"�
�

$��� ���������� ��������� 
��� �������� ����	������ ��� ���	���� ���������
����	��������!����������
�����
�		� ���������������������I�

�
�=� $�������������������������������������)��������������	�����������"

����������	����������
�
�=� $���������������������!������
��������������������������
��������������

����������
�

�������������������	�����	��� �		�������������������	� �������������� ��������
������	?��	������������������������	������	����#�

�
@� C�%� !�� 	
"!�
 !���,
!-�
�

:
� ���������� ��������� ��� ������� ��� ������ ��� �� ��������	�� 	�%�	������ �
� ����
�������������������������	��������!������
������������������������������������
���������
���������������	������ �		���
���������������	�������������
�
��������	���	����
���������������������������	������/��,�����A������� �		����	�#��

�
9� �������,,�	��"�
�

'������	������������
�

/��������� �������� ��� ���� ����� �
� ������	� ���� ������� ��� ��	������ ��� ����	���
��������� ���	�������� ���� ��"���� �
� ����	��� ���������  �		� ��� ���C���� ��� ����
�������	��
�������	�������������������
�����������������������������������
 ���������������;�����������=#�

�
�� � 	
"!�
 !�,�,
!$
"�6$ %�'+$ (�
�,��-�
 !��� +7�
�

/������	������������
�

2������������	������ �����������	���������������	�
�������������	������������
 �		� ��� ������ ��� ��� ����	���  ���� �������	�� ���� ������	�����  ���� ����
��C������� �
� ������������ �����
��� ���������#� :�� ����� ��������������
�������	� �������������  �		� ��� �������%��� ��� �������� ������� ���� ������ ���
����	���%�������#�

Page 289



�

�������������	�����6��2������7�0����������&�7���������
� ������ ��

�
�
�
�

����������
�������������
�������������

�
�
�

�������3�����
������������F������������

������������F��9�����
����������������

Page 290



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��:�����������1�����2�������

��

�������3�����6�7�
�

�������;�����F�����������R�
�

�'���-������"$%�����0� %
�� +�",
%$���
",� "$�$�$!-�����0� %
"�
�

�
;(=� $����������	�������-����*����?����������/������-����*����?���������	�'		� �������

 �����
�		��������������������
������������
�
;�=� 1�	������������	�����������	�����		� �������������	�����������������	�*������������

������ �������*���������	����	��
�����������������		� ��������	�������������
�		� �������������	�#�

�
'		��		� �������������C����������������	�-���	�A�������������������������������������������
�����'���	#�;�	���������������������6@��(��������(�@��((��*�����?��		� ������ ��������
���������=�

��"!� ��"$%�
����0� %
�

�,
%$���
�
",� "$�$�$!-�
����0� %
�

��!���
����0� %
�,
�
�
��
��

��"$%�����0� %
�
�
'		�������

�
�
P(�����#4��

� �
�
P(�����#4��
�

�� +�� 
�
�
-������

�
�
P(�����#4�� �

�
�

P+��(+(#0.�

�
�
P���(0.#.��
�

�� +��0��
�
/������-������
��������*�����
������ �
� 1������ � ���� 2�������� *���������
3�����
�

�
�
P(�����#4��
P(�����#4��
P(�����#4��

�
�
P�(����#���
P����4�#.��
P����4�#.��

�
�
P+(���0#�4�
P+��(+�#���
P+��(+�#���
�

�� +��&

�
�
1������ �O�2������������	���������
�������
��	�������
�������
�-���������;*���=�
�������
�-���������;<��%������������=�
-�������
�����	���������������������
�

�
�
P(�����#4��

�
�
P(�����#4��

�
�
P����46#.4�

�� +���'��
�
1������ � ���� 2�������� *��������� 3�����
������
�������
�'�����
-�������
�����������������������
/������-�������
�	���������������������
H�����������
��	�������
�

�
�
P(�����#4�� �

�
�
P�����#+.�

�
�
P(���.0#���

�� +��$	
�
�
�������
�2���������;����������������=�

�
�
�

�
�
P(���0#���

�
�
P(���0#���

Page 291



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��:�����������1�����2�������

��

�
R� 2������������		���������������	�����������������	���,�����������4�
� ;G���I�*���������������������������������������		� ����������������6@��(��
�������	�����=�
�
�

Page 292



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9������(�)����1��;�

��

�������3�����6�7�
�
�

������������F��9�
�
$�����	����
��� ��%������������
�����������
�2����������	��������2����������	������
��	� I�
�
�!�!'!�-���� "�� +��!�!
($
"�

�
•� �����������	���
•� ���	���������D���������	�?���	���
•� -���������'�����������	����2��������)�A��	����'��������
•� -���	�/���	������,��� ��%�;/�������=�
•� -���	�$����������	���
•� 2��������	����������2��������
•� D��������������	���
�
��%����&�$%
���� "�� +��!�!
($
"�
�
•� '		�1���,�������;�	�����?��2��������
�������1������?�=�
•� ������	�2������������'�����*����������	���
•� <�������2��������
•� :���������������	�����;����������2��������
��������������3��	�����2����	��
���

����,������
•� �-�����������	��������$�9��-�����������	����
•� �	������8�������2��������
•� ������*���������2��������
�
�

Page 293



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��&��������/������

��

�������3�����647�
�

���1����������F��9��1�
�
�/� 1�������
�
(#� G����������������������������� ������ �������������������
	����	���	�

�������������������������������������������������	�������
�����K���#�
�
(#�#� $�����C���������
��������������� ��%����������I�

Y� 8���	�����������������
	�������������		���������������	�����J�
Y� *�%�������������������������

�������������������������	������������

����QC��������?J�
Y� :������������		�������	�����J�
Y� 7���������!��	��������� �������������J�
Y� ,�����������������

������

������	�J�
Y� :���������������������������
���
�������J�
Y� *������������������������������

������	�J�
Y� *�����������	���	������������	��������#�

�
�/� ������������������������������1����������
F��9��1�
�
�#(� '��������
���������	����������������������
���������������������������		��������

���������������������������������������������������������	����������������
��	�� ������������ ����#�$������������������������������ ��������������������
��	���������
��������������������������>�����������#���

�
�#�� ������		���� �		������������������������	������

�������
�����������	��

���������������� ��������������������#�������		���������

����������	����
����������������� ��%�������������������	������������	���
�����������������
����������������� ������������������������������������	�������������������.��
�
����������������#�

�
4/� ������1��
�
� G����������������������������	������������������������
���	�����������

������������������%������ ���#��������	�7�	����
���������������������	���
�	���������������������	��	�����������������������������������%��������
�
�������#�

Page 294



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��&��������/������

��

�������3�����657�
�

����������������
�
$��� 7�	��� �
� /������ ���� ��������� ��� 
���	������ ������� ��� ������	� ������������
*���������������������������������	�������#��;'	�������������������	� =���
�
�/� F&�!�$"�����!$� ��

�
(#(� '�������������������	��������������������������������������%��������������

��� �������������C���������9���������������������	#��
�
(#�� $������������
��������������������������� ���������#�'�����������	��������

���������	��������;�#�#����������������	�����������������������������������	�
��
������
�����������������=�������������
������ ����������#�*�������
��!��������C����������#�
�

(#+� '�������������������������� ����������������������������������������#�
�

(#�� '�����������!��������������������������������������������������#�
�
�/� ���",

%&
"�' !$����!$� �����
 +�
 !���	
+�� +�"
%� +
+�
�
�#(� G��������������������������������������@������������	�������������

��������������������9�	�������������������
����������@������������
��������������������#�'�������		�����������������
��������������������
�����@�������������9�	���������������#�G���������������������������
����	����������@�������������������������#�
�

4/� �
%� +
;"�",

%&�
�

'�������		��� ��������������������������������������%����������������
	������������������#�
�

5/� �� !
 !�� +��
 (!&����",

%&
"�
�
�#(� 2��������S�9�����
�����������
��������������;����7�	��(+=�������������
�������

;����7�	��(�=T�������������������������������������#�
�
�#�� ������		���?��������������������	�����������
�������������9��������������

������
������������� �����������������
�����������	������������9��������
�
���
���������������
�
����������#�
�

8/� F&
 ���%�' %$����%� �",
�<��(�$ �
�
�#(� '�������		��� ��������	���������%��������������������������%��������9�����
��I�
�

•� �9��������������������
����	���;����7�	��6=��

•� �%�����������
�������)�;����7�	��(�=��

Page 295



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��&��������/������

��

•� �%�����������
��������������;����7�	��(+=��

•� ����%���������������;����7�	��.=�

•� ������
��������������#��

�

:� ��
 +�
 !"�!����!$� "�
�
.#(� L�	������������
��������������������������������������!��������������

 ��������� ������������������@������
�������������������#�$�����������������
�	�������
� ���������������������#�

�
.#�� '�������������������	���������������������������������������	I�
�

•� �����
������������	�� �����

•� �����������	�������	��������� �����

'�������������������	�������	��������� ������������������������������

.#+� 1�	�����������������������������������������������������#�G��

������������������������������	��������������������������������
�
#�

�
.#�� '
������������������������������������������� �		���������������������

��������
������������������
���������������������
������������������������
������������

�
=/� �
��!
�� ���
 +�
 !"�
�
0#(� :
��������������������������������������������	����������������	������#�

'���
���������������� �		�����������������������#�
�
0#�� :
��������������������������������
���������������� �		���������������

�������	������#�
�
>/� F$!&+�0$ (�����!$� �
�
4#(� '�������		��� ���������������������������������� ������ ���������

 �������@��������������������������
������������������%��#�
�
4#�� G��������������%�������������������������� ������ �#�
�
A/� �$(&!����
,�-�
�
6#(� '�������		��� �����������������������������
����	��;���������%��������


����������=�������������
��������������������	����
������������#�
�

6#�� :
�������������������������������		��� ������������������������
����������������	��������������
���������������������������� ��������%����
�����������#�

�
�

Page 296



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��&��������/������

��

��/� ��!$� "�!&�!�%� ��
���	
+�+'$ (�+
��!
�
�
� ������������������������������������������������������������9�����
���

����
�		� �������������	�������I�

•� ��� ������ �����������������
•� �����������������
•� �����C��������������������������
•� �����	����������������������; �����		� ����������'���������

:�
�������������������)����������,����������==�
•� ���	��������9����������������;�#�#���������������������������

�������0I+��=�

��/� ��!$� "�!��
 +���,�"!,� 
�!&
�+
��!
�

((#(� '
����������%�������
������������%���������������		������������������		������
����%��������-����*���������������������������������������C���������
����������������#�$���������������� ������������#�

�
((#�� :
���������������������������������������������	� �		��������� ����������

��%�����������������������@������������������������#�:
�������	���������
������������������������������
������������	������@�������� �		������
����������������	�#�$����������	� �		������������������@�������� �������

�������������#�

�
((#+� :
��������������C���������������������������������������������	� �		������

��� ������������C����#�$���������
����������@�������� �		����������
�����������
����	����
�������������#�

�
��/� ��$ !"�����+
�
�
(�#(� '�������		��������%�����������
�����������������#�$���-����*����� �		������

���������
��������������	�#�'��������
������������������������	� ����
������	�����������������	������������%��#�$���������		����������� �����	� �
�������������������	����������������%��������� #�$���-����*����� �		�
�������������*����������1

����?��������� �������������������������
�������
��������-����*����?����������� �		����
���	#�

�
(�#�� '���������%�������������
������������������%��������������������

�����������������������������
������#�
�
�4/� ��$ !"����$ !
	
 !$� �
�
(+#(� '�����������%�������
�!�������������	�����������������%��?������������
�

��������%���������#�G�����������������		�����		� ����������%#�$���
!����������
������������������������
���������%��?�����#�$������ ������������
�
��������%��?�����#�G������	��������!��������������		� ��#�

Page 297



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��&��������/������

 �

�5/� ��!$� �!���	
!' ���,
	$�'"�+
%$"$� �
�

'����������������������������������������������������������
�����
������	� �����������������9������������������������	�����������������
�����������������������	��������������#�

�
�:/� ��!$� �"$�$���!��� 
�,
	$�'"�-�
E
%!
+�
�

'���������������������	��������������������������C������������������
�
�����������	���������������9������������������������	�����������������
����������������������������������	��������������#�1�����������������
��������������	�� �����������������������������	������������
��������
�����9������#�

�
�

Page 298



�

�������������	��''������0���8�9��&��������/������

!�

������� ������G� ����������
����

����9��G�

������G� ���������G� C����
������G�

� �������
��?�����G�

*����
*�������

D��� G�� D��� D��� 2��	��
*�C������

� G��

*���������
G������

D��� G�� D��� D��� 2��	���
*�C������

� D���

������� ���
*�����R�

R� R� G�� G�� �G@'� � G��

$��������
��������
��%���

D��� G�� G�� G�� 2��	��
*�C������

� G��

'������
*������

D��� G�� D��� D��� 2��	��
*�C������

� G��

'�C�������
*�������

D��� G�� G�� G�� 2��	��
*�C������

� G��

-�������
�9�����
�������;�#�#�
�����0#+��
�=�

D��� G�� G�� D��� 2��	��
*�C������

� G��

7�
������
��������

D��� G�� D��� D��� 2��	��
*�C������

� G��

�������
�
1�����
�

G�� D��� G�� G�� G@'� ������������� G��

�������
�
:������������

G�� D��� G�� G�� G@'� 2���%���
���������
�
��@���� �		�
�����������
������������J��

G��

2�����������
7�	���

D��� G�� G�� G�� �@+� � G��

7������� D��� G�� D��� D��� 2��	��
*�C������

2���������(��
������

D���

2��	������
����
��������	��
��C������

D��� G�� D��� D��� 2��	��
*�C������

2���������(��
������

D���

�
�
�
�
�

Page 299



�

�������������	�5������(�

��

1��""�-�

3���
����	���������� ����������������������������
�����
���)���
������� ��	�������������
����	�������������
����������������	��������������������� ���
��������	��
�������������������

3������������������ ������������	�

3������������	����
��� ��%� ����������	?�������		��������������	������

��		��������������� �������������������������������������������
	��%������������

������������	�� �������	�������������	���������������������
������		�������������������������
�������������
2���������3�����

/���	������������	� ������
������	���� �����	����������	���������

8�����	������������

����� �������������2���������3�����������������
�����������������	������������������		�������
���%�������������		���?�������
���������

A�����	�
���� ����
����
�������������	?��
���������������
������;��������������	���������
������=�

<������������������������ ����
����
���������	���������
�������

-���	�����	������

��� ��%��

����������������� ��� �	��������������������
�������������������������������������	�������
���	����������

*�	��������������  ������������	�������

��������������������	��
������������
�		� ������ �������������

G����	���	����
��������� ������	������ ��������������������
������

��	����
��� ��%� ����������	?�������		���	������

��	�����	����������� �

����� ����������	�����	� ��%�
�������	�����	�
�������������������	�

��������

����� �

�����������������������	�������������	� �
��!���������������������������
�����������	����

2����������� ����%������������������������������	��������
���������������������������

H����� 	���	��� ������������������

�

Page 300



 

Final 25 November 2011  Not protectively marked 

CITY COUNCIL 
5 December 2011

 
 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES, OUTSIDE BODIES ETC. 
Report of the Director for Corporate Support. 

The City Council is asked to consider the following vacancies and further details relating to the  
requests are set out overleaf - 

 

   Committee Membership Appointments 

1. Incinerator Liaison 
Committee 

Councillor Bowyer and one 
vacancy 

To confirm the appointment of 
Councillor Bowyer and consider 
the following nominations to fill 
the vacancy - Councillors 
Coker, Evans  and Wheeler 

 

2. Plymouth Citizens Advice 
Bureau Trustee Board 

Cessation of membership of 
Mrs Joan Watkins 

(two representatives –
current member: Cllr 
Thompson) 

 

 

3. Plymouth Schools Forum Three councillors: Cllrs Dr 
Mahony, Stark and Wildy 

Councillor Wildy to be replaced 
by Councillor Williams 

 

4.  South West Devon Waste 
Partnership 

 

Resignation of Councillor 
Bowyer  

(two Cabinet members – 
current member Cllr 
Michael Leaves) 

 

Councillor Ball 

5. South West Regional 
Flood and Coastal 
Committee  

New composition with 
effect from 1 January 2012 

There is no change to the 
number of the Council’s 
representatives. 

Current membership: 
Councillor Lock 

Councillor Vincent (Deputy) 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 13Page 301



 

 

The City Council is asked to note –  

(6) the following nominations notified to the Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance -  

 

  Panel Membership 

Appointments Panel Councillors Mrs Pengelly, Fry, Ball, Bowyer, Evans, Smith, Lowry 
(substitute members: Councillors Monahan and Wildy) 

 

(7) that, the following change of Committee membership has been notified to the Monitoring 
Officer - 

 

  Committee  Change of Membership 

Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Board  

Councillor Mrs Dolan  has replaced Councillor Mrs Nicholson as the 
nominated substitute for the Children and Young People Overview 
and Panel 

 

(8) that Mr Richard Clarke, Independent Member on Audit Committee, has been re-appointed for 
a further four year period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 302



 

 

(1)  Incinerator Liaison Committee (ILC) 
 
At the Council’s AGM, the Council nominated three representatives to the Incineration Liaison 
Committee: Councillors Coker, Evans and Wheeler, with two obervers: Councillors Bowyer and 
Michael Leaves.   
 
However, the members of the ILC subsequently gave further consideration to the level of city 
councillor representation they would like to have on their committee and asked for two 
councillor representatives on the committee, expressing a preference to have one member from 
each political group. 
 
That request was considered by the City Council on 25 July and Councillor Bowyer was appointed 
to the Committee, with one vacancy remaining. 
 
The chair of the ILC, recently wrote to the Leader and Shadow Leader asking whether each 
political group could supply one councillor to sit on the committee. He further stated that they 
should not be members of the Planning Committee or the South West Devon Joint Waste 
Partnership Committee. (The committee meets monthly / six weekly).  
 
The Conservative Group has nominated Councillor Bowyer, following his resignation from the 
South West Devon Joint Waste Partnership Committee and the Labour Group has nominated the 
three ward representatives: Councillors Coker, Evans and Wheeler.  

 

(2)  Plymouth Citizens Advice Bureau 

The City Council has been advised that the term of office for Mrs Joan Watkins has ceased as a 
result of her non attendance at the last five meetings of the Board and the Bureau has been unable 
to contact her. 

Representatives are appointed until such time as they resign or are replaced by Council. 

The Council is able to nominate two representatives and the remaining representative is 
Councillor Thompson. 

A further nomination is sought to the Bureau.  

 

(3)  Plymouth Schools Forum 

At the council’s AGM, the council nominated Councillors Dr Mahony, Stark and Wildy to the 
Plymouth Schools Forum.   Councillors are appointed until such time as the councillor resigns or 
are replaced by Council. 

The Labour Group has asked to replace Councillor Wildy with Councillor Williams. 

 

(4) South West Devon Joint Waste Partnership Committee 

Further to item (1) above, Councillor Bowyer has resigned from the South West Devon Joint 
Waste Partnership Committee. 

The current membership for Plymouth City Council is two Cabinet members (Councillors Michael 
Leaves and Bowyer) and one observer (Councillor Vincent). 

The Conservative Group has nominated Councillor Ball to fill the vacancy.  

 

Page 303



 

 

 

(5) South West Regional Flood and Coastal Committee 

The Environment Agency has advised the City Council that Ministerial approval has been received 
for the composition and boundary maps of the new South West Regional Flood and Coastal 
Committee.  The new Committee will start on 1 January 2012. 

There is no change in the number of representatives for Plymouth City Council which remains as 
one member.  The current membership is Councillor Lock and Councillor Vincent as Deputy.  

The new composition is - 

• a chair to be appointed by the Minister;  

• eight persons appointed by the Environment Agency; 

• the members appointed by, or on behalf of, each Constituent Authority as set out below – 

  

Constituent Authority Number of members of the South West 
Regional Flood and Coastal Committee to be 
appointed by, or on behalf of, each 
Constituent Authority 

Cornwall Council Three 

Devon County Council Four 

Plymouth City Council One 

Torbay Council One 

Council of the Isles of Scilly One 

The City Council has been asked to confirm its membership. 

 

Page 304



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Senior Management Restructure 

Committee:    City Council 

Date:    5 December 2011 

Cabinet Member:   Leader  

CMT Member:   Chief Executive  

Author: Barry Keel, Chief Executive 

Contact:    Tel. 01752 304862 
    email: barry.keel@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref:     

Key Decision:   No 

Part: 1   

 
Executive Summary: 
  
On 23 November 2011, in accordance with the decision of the City Council on 10 
October 2011, the Appointments Panel met and resolved to make the following 
appointments -  
 

(a) Adam Broome is appointed as Director of Corporate Services and 
the chief finance officer under section 151 of the Local Government 
Act 1972 and Section 6 of the Local Government and Housing Act 
1989; 

(b) Carole Burgoyne is appointed as Director of People including the 
Council’s Chief Education Officer, Director for Adult Social Services 
and Director of Children’s Services; 

(c) Anthony Payne is appointed as Director for Place. 
 
Under the Council’s Constitution, Cabinet have been consulted on these appointments.  
 
Each appointee shall take up their respective posts on 1 January 2012. 
  
Council is required to designate an officer as its chief finance officer.    
        
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
 
Proposals to reorganise services were set out in the Council’s Corporate Plan with the 
aim of providing greater value for money and aligning services to better meet the 
objective of the Council and city. 

Agenda Item 14Page 305



         
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
The proposals will see a reduction in chief officer positions within the Council to 
achieve savings plan agreed by Council.  The new chief officer structure will achieve this.  
Redundancy costs and pensions will be met from the reserves allocated for this purpose. 
   
 
 
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management and Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion. 
 
There are no direct implications. 

  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that the Council: 
 
(1) designates Adam Broome, Director of Corporate Services as the Council’s chief 
finance officer under section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972 and Section 6 of 
the Local Government and Housing Act 1989;  
 
(2) notes the appointments of the director positions by the Appointments Panel. 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
None 

 
Background papers: None. 

Sign off:   
Fin AB 

251
111 
43  

Leg TH0
031 

HR MG Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member  TH 
 
 

Page 306



�

���������	�
���
����������
�
�

�����������	
��������������	
�	�
�

Agenda Item 16Page 307



��

��������������������
�
�
����������	
���
�
�����������������
�
�������������

��������������������������������������������

 ����!�������"#����$��������"%��"�#�

&��������!�
�'(	�
)*+'�

,�-���!�
�'(	�
)*�.�

�
�

���������� �������!�"����!�� �#�����$�

Page 308



��

�
��%	������&�%����
�&��

����������
����'�%���&(&�
(�
�
������!����������� �����)�

&��� /����� 0���������1� � -�������� 0����%�����1�� �0���11� ��� 2������������ � �%���3�� 4�%�������1� 	


�
��5����� ���� /��3��� ��� �������� �� ,��6��3� 7���� ��� ������ �� �����3� ��� ����������1"� &��� ,��6��3� 7����
�������1� ���� ������	
�� ����� ���� /��3��� �������1� ���� ��� ��� ��#��� 6������ ���1� �����3"� 2�� 3�1�����1� ����
��������������3���1���8�6����1�����3���1������#��8����������3����6���������3���1����6���������#��8����1��
6���� ����3���1���� ��#��������1�1� ��� ���1���8� ���� 1���1� ���� ��3���3�������� ��#��6���6�1��1� �����#��
�����1��������1��������3���1������#�����3�����1��������#%����3������1����1�3���3��������3���1������#���
�����1������������#���3���1���"�

������!���'�$����!���)�

0�����������	
��1�9�
�

����0��� 3���1���� ��� ��������� ��� ���  -�������� ��������� 6����� ��1���1� ��� ���� �������� ��������%�
�-���3������6������18����������#��%����1����%1�6��������8�1�%��������������%���%��3��������������
���������:1���3%�����������1����������������������6���������3���1����������1;�

���
�
����0��� 3���1���� ����� �1� ��#���� ��� ����� �� 1�%��������� ������� ��� �6�� ��� ����� 6��31� 6������ ����

�������"�
�

&��� ����1���3� ���� 1�%��������� �-���3������ <� 1����%1� �1�=	��������� ���� �����6��3���� ��������1� ��3�
=(

8


���������������������1"����
�

&���������������������1�3���#���3���1���1� ��� ������������������� �����3�3�6����������,��6��3�7����
����11�����������6�����������6���-�������1�1��������������%������(�>��+��������4�%�������18�������!�
�

4 ?@/0&2����("� ? � 40/� A� 7&2���

2�����������6������1���#������������#���3���1������1���������������3�3�����������6��3�
����8������1��B�������4�%���������+��1���������%�����8�����3���1��������1����������#���
��!�
���� ����3���1������1�������#������1������3�������������1������������������3���������

3���1���������������1�����������3�3����������-�����6��3��������3�����������1�����
����������1�����������6�����������-�����6��3������������1;�

���� �������������%�����������1��������3����������������������������������7����8�������
�������1����1�������1��8������������������������������6�����%8����������8��������
����������6���������3���1�����1���������3�;�

���� �������������%�����������1���3�������1�������������������������������������������
����������1���������������;���3�

�3�� ��� ���1�� (� 6��#��%� 3��1� ����� ����1�3� 1����� ���� ���������%� �������� �������3�
6����������3����"�

C�����1������3���1�����1���#�����������������8������1�������#������������"�

�

Page 309



��

�
4 ?@/0&2����+"� �7 �20/�@4? ��D�

C����� ���� 3���� ���6����� �� 3���1������1�� ��� ��#��� ��3��� 4�%�������� �(� �%�������
�-������������������� �����6�38� ����� ����3���1���������������� ��#��� ��� ����3���1����
��#���������1������%�����������������������������������6���3��������������%������
E���38� ����� ���� ��#��%� ��� ���� 3���1���� �1� ��%���� ��3� ����� ��� ������� ���1������� ���
3������3"�2���������1������������������������6���3��������������%������E���3��������
��1<���� ��1�����8� ����� ���� �%�������� ��������������3� ����� ����/��3������8���� ���
�������������1����18�����������������/��3������"�

�
&���,��6��3�7����3��1��������3��������������-�������������������3������3��������������������������
��������3�3"�

������!�����*� +����� ������$����#����,)�

&��1��1���������������������������:1�������������6��#���3��1���3����������1����1��������������7���1�
��3�������%��1���1��3��1�����6!�
�

����������7����� � 0�������,�����1�
����3������3�D���%�7�����:1�7���� � ��������������%����3�011�������%������

7�����
/����1��%�0���������7����������������9�
?������%�0���	

(�

� F��1��%�������%��

/�����������������,����6��#����������1�� � 2���1�������������3�����������1��%�������%��
��������%����3�E���3��%�������1���������
,�������

/�����&���1�����7���� � 7�������� ��������������%��
��1�������������������������%�� � C�1�������%������������%��
D�����G�1�����7���� � �

�
����� ��!����������� �����������#�)�

&���7����%���1������������������!�

•� 6����#���3���1���1����������%����6��3����������-������������1�

•� 6�������1��#���3���1���1�������#������������3��

•� 6���6������#�����1��3���1���1�

•� 6�������1���������6���������3����#���

•� 6�������������#�������1��������1���8���3���6�

•� 6����3�������1����������1#����8���3�6����

•� 6�������������������������������������������

Page 310



��

�

������,�!�'�$����!���!)�

@�3��������������:1����1�����������1��#���3���1���1�������#�������������������%1��������������������
�������������������������3����1����3��1��������1������1���3���3���������������������6��%�3���1!�
�

� 
�-�#����./00� ���#����./00� 1�����$��./0.� �������$�./0.�

�������������
��������F��1��
�	�����

H� (���������� 
�G������� 	'�,���������

��������
��������F��1��
�	����

�(���������� ����������� �'�G������� '�,��������

�
��������&��������)�

 �����������������7������3�����1���������1�������������������������������������������������������������
����"�2���33�����8�������1����%���������,��6��3�7����%���1��������������1���������������1�������������
�������8�����/��3��< -��������������1���3����������� -�������<� -����������������1"�

���� ��&�#�,���������)�

C����������11����8��������������3�����1�������1��3����������3���3����������1��������,��6��3�7���"�2������
������1������6� �����#���������8� ����1�� ���%� ����������������� ��3� 1�����6���� ��� ����� ��� �11�1�� ���!�
&���������
�'(	�++*


"�

���� ��&�+�����"��!�����+�� ��"�"��!)�

&��� �%��3�� �����1� ���� ����� �������� ��3� �������� ������%1� ���� �1������ ���������� ����� 6��#��%� 3��1�
�����������������%���3������������11�3���������������:1�6��1���!�666"��������"%��"�#<��3%��"�
�
�������1���18����������1�������5��1���������������-�������������3������������������"�2�����1��1�����
��1�8����6��������-������3�6������6�������������11����������#�������1����������"�

Page 311



��

�

��������&�+�����"��!������������)�

�����1��������7������������������ ���� ��1��������������1�����������18� ������������%�8��������7��������
�������������������1"��&���7�����1���3���3�����������!�
�

./00�

*����������
./0.�
�	�G�������
.�,��������
�(�������
�	�0�����

�
�����1�������1�������������������������������:1�6��1���!�666"��������"%��"�#<��3%��"�
�
�
2�������

2���������������5��1����1�����������1�����������7���8�6��6���3���1��������6��������������3�6���3�
�1#����������1��3������3���������������������������������3��������1������������7���"�7���1����1�������1�
#��6�����������������3�����������������11��%���������������7������������������3�������1��������3����
�������"�

�

Page 312



��

�
�
�
�

���������	�
�������������
�
�
�
�

0����#����./00����30�	�����./0.�
�
2& �� 7�%�����
� �

�2& �74�7��0/�&���@77�4&�� /2I 4D��,�� C�0���0,,�4�0E/ �
F�@�2�?��

*�

����@�2&D�2�,40�&4@�&@4 �/ ID!��40,&��F04?2�?���F �@/ �� .�

/��0/�� I /�7� �&�,40� C�4�!��F� �0��� 0�&� ���
�@�&02�0E/ �� 2?FE�@4F���������@/&0&2����

�
�

/��0/�� I /�7� �&�,40� C�4�!��7/0��2�?��E/2?0&2����
0���0,,�4�0E/ �F�@�2�?��@77/ � �&04D�7/0��2�?�
���@� �&�� �����4 I2 C��

���

F�@�2�?�7/0��	
�	�H�	
�'�����@/&0&2����40,&�� �	�

��@��2/�&0A�E0� �	
�	<��� ��

7/D��@&FJ��/��0/��04E���,40� C�4�� �)�

���&40�&�0C04�!��@77�4& ��/2I2�?�� 4I2� ��0�@/&��C2&F�0�
/ 04�2�?��2�0E2/2&D�0���CF��F0I ����7/ A��  ����

�(�

���&40�&�0C04�!��@77�4& ��/2I2�?�� 4I2� ��0�@/&��C2&F�0�
/ 04�2�?��2�0E2/2&D�0���CF��04 �0&�42����,�7 47 &40&2�?�
F04�,@/�E F0I2�@4��

�+�

K� 4I2� ��,�4��F2/�4 ��0���D�@�?�7 �7/ �742�04D�E0�2��
�  ��74�?40�� ��

�'�

 I �&�����&F �7@E/2��F2?FC0D�7�/2�D�� �*�

� A� �&0E/2�F� �&��/2� ��2�?�7�/2�D��� �.�

7�/2�D�,40� C�4��2& �!���47�40& �7/0��	
�	H�(�� 	
�

E@�? &�2& �!�� &&2�?�&F �	
�	<��E@�? &�0���&F ���@��2/�
&0A��

	��

E@�? &�2& �!�� �2@��& 4��,2�0��20/��&40& ?D�� 		�
�
K�&��1������1���������������,��6��3�7���������������1������"�

Page 313



��

�
(&��������(������(���������&4��%����
����
�������*���
���(&
2��
	
�������������	�	����������
���������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&���%�����������3�1��1�����3��1���������3���������������6��3�1���1������������������3����
�1�/�����F��1��%�����������������3�1���1�����1�����������3�������������6���3������3�����
���1��%;�3�1��1�����������6������������� @������������������11"�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3��������������������,����

��#��+�������� ���!���)�������������	
����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

F��31����������������7������%8� �������������������8�,���������3�/�%����������1�
F��3��������������3�011��1���3�7��3����7�������������%���9�,������8�011��1���3� ���������"�

7����11��������1�3!�

2���������������1��������1����3�����%�����������������%1���3�������1�������7��B����&���"�
�����������������E���3�������1�3�������������6��3�������"��

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

��������4������

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

��������4�����������3��%�1�������#�%�1�
7��������?��6���,��3����������������9�	.�������	
���

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%��������������	
������H�
�"����������������������������3�4�%���������;�
	"������������,�������������������"�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!�����#�
������8�F��1��%�������%����3�����������������%����
 ����!����#"������$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
'(*�

Page 314



��

�
�������������
����������������	�
����
� �� �����	�����
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&�������������������������������3�1����11���������11������������������������������
2����1���������/������2/������������%��%�����3���"�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3��������������������,����

��#��+�������� ���!���)��E��6������'�G�������	
�	���3�	'�,��������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

7�����8�����������3�����3H1��������%���1�����1���3�%����1"�
/��������������"�
/��3��6���18���1���11�1���3�3��������1"�
������1��#����3���%����1"�

7����11��������1�3!�

4��%��������1��������������318������3��%�1���������������18���������3�����6��������
�����������������������2�������������3�1�����������5��������1"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

���1�����������1���1�1��������3��������������������7���������������������%��%�����3���"�
 ��3�������1��������1"�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

4�����������������
L�  ��3�������1��������1����3���������������������
L�  ��3�������1��������1�������3��%�%��������1�1�
L� ����3���� ��� ���1��������� ��1���1�1� �������3� ��� ��������� ��� 7����������� ������

����%��%�����3����
L� 7�������������������%��0�����	

'�
L� 7������%�����%�����1� ��3� 0����3����� F��1��%� �������������� 7������%���������� 9�

,��1��4����6�0�%�1��	
�
�
L� �2/� 4�%�������1� 	
�
� ��1� ����3�3�� ��3� ����������1� ��3� /����� ?����������

%��3���������1�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	����������	
������H��
�"�011�1�������������������������������3�4�%�����������7������%��������1�;�
	"������������,�������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��G��������
E���8�F��3����������������7������%��
 ����!�B�������"����$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)(�

Page 315



���

�
�������4����	�
�����	����'��������
���(���
�
(�(��&
�*���
�&2�*������(���
(�����&�
��
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&���������������������������������1��������������1�1�����11��1���3�������1���������1�����
����F�����3� �1�� �38��1������������������11���������6��%�����/�����������������
,����6��#������������%�"�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3��������������������,����

��#��+�������� ���!���)��E��6������'�G�������	
�	���3�	'�,��������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

7�����8�����������3�����3H1��������%���1�����1���3�%����1"�
C����������7������1���"�
/��������������8����3��6���1���3���1���11�1�������3��%������1���������%����1�"�
������1��#����3���%����1"���

7����11��������1�3!�

4��%��������1��������������318������3��%�1���������������18���������3�����6��������
�����������������������2�������������3�1�����������5��������1"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

4�1���1�����������1����1����������-����1�1��������/�����������������,����6��#�
4��������/�����������������,����6��#���3����������3�������1��������1�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

4�����������������
L� F���>� �1�� �3�211��1�>�������1�������1���3����1�����������1���1�1�
L� /�����������������,����6��#������������%��
L� 4��������/�����������������,����6��#���3����������3�������1��������1�����1��%8�

����������8�������8���1������������8�����1����8�%�����1����8�������%�������
L� /������������������������
L� F������1���������0����0�����1�����3�����%������7����
L� 7��������C����������7������1����E�1���11�7����
L� 7��������2����1������������31�011�11�����
L� /�����&���1�����7�����
L� /�����F��1��%�������%��
L� /����� ��������������%��

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	����������	
������H�
�"�011�1�������������������������������3�4�%�����������7������%��������1�;�
	"������������,�������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��G��������
E���8�F��3����������������7������%��
 ����!�B�������"����$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)(�

Page 316



���

�
�������4����	�
�����	����'������

&
2��*�&2��&�
(��
�
������*������(&
2�(�����	�
���%����

&
2����	�
��
(���
���4&����
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&���������������������������������1��������������1�1��������7������%�����%�����1���3�
0����3�����F��1��%���������������7������%���������������3�4����6"�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3��������������������,����

��#��+�������� ���!���)��E��6������'�G�������	
�	���3�	'�,��������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

7�����8�����������3�����3H1��������%���1�����1���3�%����1"�
/��������������"�
/��3��6���18���1���11�1�>�3��������1"�
������1��#����3���%����1"���

7����11��������1�3!�

4��%��������1��������������318������3��%�1���������������18���������3�����6��������
�����������������������2�������������3�1�����������5��������1"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

���1�����������1���1�1��������3��������������������7���������������������%��%�����3��������
��������������2����1���������/���"�
 ��3�������1��������1"�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

4�����������������
L�  ��3�������1��������1����3���������������������
L� ����3���� ��� ���1��������� ��1���1�1� �������3� ��� ��������� ��� 7����������� ������

����%��%�����3����
L� 7�������������������%��0�����	

'�
L� /������������������������G����	
���
L� 7������%�����%�����1� ��3� 0����3����� F��1��%� �������������� 7������%���������� 9�

,��1��4����6�0�%�1��	
�
"�
L� ���������� 2����1��������� /���� 4�%�������1� 	
�
� ��1� ����3�3�� ��3� ����������1�

��3�/�����?����������%��3���������1�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	����������	
������H�
�"�011�1�������������������������������3�4�%�����������7������%��������1�;�
	"������������,�������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��G��������
E���8�F��3����������������7������%��
 ����!�B�������"����$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)(�

Page 317



���

�
���(&
2����
�./0.�5�./06���
(�����&�
�������
	
�������������	�	�����������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&�����1�3�����3��������������1���������3����������������%��%�F��1��%�7����	
�	�9�	
�'�
6��������1�3��1������#������1��%������1��1�������1�1����1�����%������1��%���������������
����������1����3��������%�����1����3���1������3����������1���������������3��������"�0��������
�����������:1��������8����1���3���B������1��1���5����3������������1���#�������������������3�
6�3���1��#����3������1��������"�
�
���������	
�	����	
���������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	�����

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3��������������������,����

��#��+�������� ���!���)�������������	
����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

&������1���������3������������F��1��%�7��������31����������6��#����������F��1��%�������%��
����������8�6��#1���1���3��11������3��������%�����&�1#���3�,���1��?����1�6����������
�%���3���3�����1���������1��%����1���3���B������1"�&�������1��������6�3�����%�������������
�%�������3�#���1��#����3����������������������3���������������������1���������3����"�&���
��-��1����6����������������3�6�3���1��#����3������1�������������������������1���������
���1��%�����1"�

7����11��������1�3!�

C��6������%�%��6�����������������3�������1��#����3��1������%���-�1���%����#18�%����18���3�
�������1���18���3�1��#����1���������������������1�6�������3����������%����1"�C��6������#��
��1���1���������6��1�����������������6�3����6�����11��������F��1��%�7������3�
������������1������������"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

F��1��%�7����	
�	�H��'��H����1���������3�����

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

F��1��%�7����	
�	�9��'��9����1���������3�����

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	*����������	
������H�
�"����������������������������3�4�%���������;�
	"������������,�������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!�����#�
������8�F��1��%�������%����3�����������������%����
 ����!����#"������$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
'(*�

Page 318



���

�
���
�&����7�*�(��./0.803��
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&�����������6���������5��1��3����%����������������������������&�-�E�1�8�6�����6��������1�3�
�1�������1�1�����1�����%�������������&�-�����������	
�	<��

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3��������������������E�6�����

��#��+�������� ���!���)�������������	
����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

&�����������&�-���1���1����������3��1�����������1��������������118���1�3����3�����������%����
��������������-������������1�"����1����������1���������������"�

7����11��������1�3!�

���������������

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

�"��&�����%�������1�%�������%��������������������������-���1���/�����0���������1�������������
���&�-�E�1���4�%�������1��..	;�
	"��&�����-���1��������;�
"� � &��� ������ ��� �1������3� ����������� ����� ��3� ���� ������� ��� ����� ���� 3�1�����1� %����� ���
1����3�����1���3����������������1"�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�1�����������3���1������#��1�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	*����������	
������H�
�"�011�1�����������������,������8�011��1���3� ����������1;��
	"������������E�6��������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!����������
������18���������&�-�����%����
 ����!��������"������1$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
()��

Page 319



���

�
��%	����9(����������*�
����	����'��
	
�������������	�	�������������!���������

�


������������� ���!�����

&���/������������,����6��#��1�����6�3��1�����%���M����:������1��1�������1����1����
��������3�����1�������������������������3����������3������������������:1�����������������8�
�����1�����1�����������6������������������3��������������%����3�������#�������������1����
������������%�"�2������31������������:1��-�1���%�������������%��0������7����	

.<	
��"�
0���������������,����6��#:1��������8������3��%�������������3�����18��1���5����3��������
����3���������1����1����3��������E���3��������/�����������%���7������1����

���������#�,������ ���!���)� �������������������������3����������������������������
/����1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)���'�G�������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

&����������,����6��#�����31�����-�1���%����1�����������3�3������������1���3������������:1�
������������%�������11����������1"�2��������������1�����������1��������3����#���6������
6�3�����%�����1�������1�1���3��-����18�����������������18�������1���11���3����3�����1�����1�
��3���3���3���1�1�����������	
�
"�2���33�����8����������������11����3�1��3��1�6���������
3��6�������������������6�����������#����%�C��#1�E���������������%�����3��3��6��%�
1�������������������1�%����1���3���������61"����1�����1���3��������1�������1����B���������3��
����@�����1����1����7����������3� -����8���������������������������3�2�3�1���8�E������
&�%�����8���������������8�����D�����7���������8�����7����������������������1�7������1����
��3���6�3�����%�������3���3���1�

7����11��������1�3!�

E��6����������	
�
���3�G����	
��������������������������������1�������������������3"�
&��1�������3��%��������#����%�C��#1�����1�%����18����������3�1����������1�����18�
�����������������1���3�������%1"�2���������1���������3���#�������1��������1������3�
,����6��#���1��������3����#�������������������������#��%����������-�"�&�����������������1�
��1��������1�3����������������1����������3������5����3����1��������������3������������1�
,����6��#�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

������18��������1���3�����/������������,����6��#�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

4��������3�1��������%������3���1�H�������������3����%�����,����6��#�3��������

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	����������	
������H�
�"��������������������������������;�
	"���������������������/����1�����������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��G��#���
D���%8���1�����������������������������B�
 ����!�B��#��"����%$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)		
�

Page 320



���

�
��
������������(���������&4&
2�(��4&��(�����(��&�����
����
&
2�&(�*&�&�%��
�������4����	���7�
��(��
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&�����������6���������5��1��3����%�����������������6��3���������������������1���������%�
6�������������6��#��������������1�������1������8��������������3������1������1������������
6�����������������%�3�1����������3�������-����31������������3���������1�6������������������
�-���3�������������������"��
�
&�����������1�����6���������������������������3�����6�����������1�����1�������%��3�"�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3�����������������������������

��#��+�������� ���!���)���'�G�������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

������%���7���������������%����
���������������1��7�����������/�6�����
,������������������%���

7����11��������1�3!�

��%�������������������6��3�������������3��%���������������������

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

���������������

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

���������������

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	����������	
������H�
�"�������������������������������1;�
	"������������������������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!���������
F�3%#��18����������%�7������7��B��������%����
 ����!�������"��3%#��1$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
'
')�

Page 321



���

�
��
������������(���������&4&
2�(��4&��(�����(��&�����
����
&
2�&(�*&�&�%��
�������������&('�������������&
2�
���	����*���4&����
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&�����������6���������5��1��3����%�����������������6��3���������������������1���������%�
6�������������6��#��������������1�������1������8��������������3������1������1������������
6�����������������%�3�1����������3����������1#���������������%������������������������������3�
��������1�6�������������������-���3�������������������"��
�
&�����������1�����6���������������������������3�����6�����������1�����1�������%��3�"�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3�����������������������������

��#��+�������� ���!���)���'�G�������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

������%���7���������������%����
���������������1��7�����������/�6�����
,������������������%���

7����11��������1�3!�

��%�������������������6��3�������������3��%���������������������

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

���������������

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

���������������

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	����������	
������H�
�"�������������������������������1;�
	"������������������������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!���������
F�3%#��18����������%�7������7��B��������%����
 ����!�������"��3%#��1$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
'
')�

Page 322



���

�
(��4&��(�������&���
��
�%��
2����������&	��%�*�(&��
���
���2��		���
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&����#����������3�����1���������-���1�������1�����1�6����������7�����������������
C���1��9�+�������������%��6�������������������������11���������"�

���� ����� #�,�� ����  ���!���)� � �������� ���� ���� ��������3������ ��� ����������� ����
/����1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)�������������	
����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

�"�7��������������1�
	"�7�����1�
"�?�������1�
)"����%�������%�����������������1�
("�������������1��3�������1�

7����11��������1�3!�

7������������������������1�����3����������������������������������������6��1�������
666"��������"%��"�#<��1�����3"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

4�����������1���1�18��������1������1�����������������"�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

C�������4������

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	*����������	
������H�
&�����������������������1���������3������3�D���%�7�����;�
���������������/����1�����������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��G�����
?�����8����������%���1��������3�7�����0���11�����%���
 ����!�B����"%�����$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
')��

Page 323



���

�
�4�
�(��
�������*�&���&2���%����&�%��
	
�������������	�	��������������
� ���������

�


������������� ���!�����

&��������������3����� ����1��������7������F�%�6���7�����"�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��������������������������3��������������������C�%��1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)�������������	
����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

011�1����������������������8���������3�/��1����8�����������������%�����3��������������3�
�������������������%��8��������6��������������������%���1�3����3����1���1����������1����
�������������%�6��"�

7����11��������1�3!�

&���3��������������3��11������3�3�������1����������������3���������������������1�����1�����
�������"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

�"������� ����1��������7������F�%�6���7������
	"� �������6� ��3� ��������� ����%������ E���3� &�1#� ��3� ,���1�� ?����� ��������� 4����6� H�
4����6�������������� ����1���3�4��3����1����7��������������	
�
�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�1�����������3���1������#��1�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	*����������	
������H�
�"����������������������������3�4�%���������;�
	"������������C�%��1�����������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��2��� ���18�
011�1��������6��#�����%���
 ����!����"����1$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
'*
��

Page 324



���

�
(�7��(��*�&(�	�
�(��&��
(&
2����&�%���
	
�������������	�	���������������
���������

�


������������� ���!�����

03��������������/�����?�������������1���������1�7����1���1��0����.*	������%��������-����
 �������������I����1"�
03���������������11������3�������8�1���������3���%��������3�����1��������"�
�
���������	
�	����	
���������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	����

���� ����� #�,�� ����  ���!���)� � ����� �������� ��������� ������!� ����������� ��������
/����1��

��#��+�������� ���!���)��
�G�������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

 �������������F�����8�F��������3�������� -�������8�7������%�����8�����3�7����������&���8�
��������3�����6����7�����8�&��3��%�����3��318���������3������1���,����>�4�1�����������8�
�����������3����1�%���3�0%����8�7������������&��1�8������������������7������1����
&���8�������/����1��%�,�����
,�����%����������1��������1�
0������������������1�3���1���11�1��
��������������1��%����1�
����������1�
&��3��E�3��1�
7������
&����7��������
��1��������3�����������1��������6���3����������7�����
������������(����������	
���

7����11��������1�3!�

7������7��������������������1���3����#������������6�����������������1��������"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

4���������������7������7������������������
,��3���#��������������������1���������
������7�����8�1���������3���%��������3�����1���������

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

��������������1�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%��������������	
������H�
�"�������������������������������1;�
	"��������������������/����1�����������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��0�3��
���������8�@��������%����������8�F��������3�/����1��%�@������
 ����!���3�"���������$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)')	�

Page 325



���

�
���&�%����	����'�&��	���������������
�./0.50:�
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&������������������������7����	
�	�9��(�
�
���������	
�	����	
���������������	�	�������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	�����

���������#�,������ ���!���)������������������������������!�&���/��3����

��#��+�������� ���!���)��	'�,��������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

�"�/��3��������1�����������3�1�����%��1���3�����1�
	"�7��������	
	
�������������1���3����%��11�6���������
"�������1���������������:1�1����������%�����������
)"�7�����������%����3%������1�����������3��1������������1�1������3����
("��������6���3��������������%������E���3�
+"���������

7����11��������1�3!�

�����������1��1�6����������1�3���3��������������������������	
��8��������1��������"�
���1���������6�������6����H��
�"��������������3�3����������������%�����������������%1;�
	"���������6���3��������������%������E���3�������%1�����+���3��*�G�������	
�	������#��

��������3�����1�����������;��
"����������������%����'�,��������	
�	"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

,��3��%1���������31��11�11����8��������1�����J1�7��������4�����;������1�1����������������
��3�����%��%���������������-�;���������������1��
4�������3�����1�������������"�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

��3����&����,���������������%��	
�	H�(�
011�������%������7����	
�	�H��(�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	�G�������	
�	����H�
�"��011�1����������� -�������;�
	"���������������1�7��%������/��3���"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!��G��������
,��8��������7�����8�7�������������3�7������1���1�03��1����
 ����!�B�������"���$��������"%��"�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)�))�

Page 326



���

�
��	 ��������������� ���������"�����	 ���
�	��������������
#��
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&���%��������	
�	<��E�3%���������3��%���������������3�����������3%�����3���������1����
����%������1�����%�����3���������������-�����	
�	<�"�����
���������	
�	����	
���������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	����

���������#�,������ ���!���)������������������������������!������������E�6�����

��#��+�������� ���!���)��	'�,��������	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

������������3������������������%������&���1�
����7������1�
E�1���11�1�
?��������������
�������6���3��������������%������E���3�
��������

7����11��������1�3!�

�����������1��1�6����������1�3���3��������������������������	
��8��������1��������"�
���1���������6����������6�������������1���3�������%18������3��%������������6���3����������
����%������E���3�����+���3��*�G�������	
�	8������#����������3�����1���������������'�
,��������	
�	"��
��������������������1��3��������6��1���"�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

,��3��%1� ����� ���� 7�������� 4������ H� 6����� ������38� �����������8� ������� ���1��������8�
��1�����������������3���;�����
7��������������������J1�����������7����	
�	H	
�(;�
N��������� G����� 7����������� ��3� ,������� 4�����1� ���1����3� ��� �������� ��3� ���������
�����%�����	
��<�	"�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

����������3%������������3��11������3������1�H�������	
��;�
N������������������%�������1�	
��<�	;�
��3����&����,���������������%�;�
7��������������������J1�����������7����	
�	H	
�(;�
����������������3�����1"�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	�G�������	
�	����H�
�"�������������������������������;�
	"������������E�6��������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!������3�
�������8�F��3����,��������
 ����!�3���3"�������$��������"%��8�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)(++�

Page 327



���

�
*�2���&��	��	�&�	����	��&
�
�&���(�����2%��
	
�������������	�	���������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

&����������������6���������5��1��3�����3����������3����&����,���������������%�����������
����������3�����������3����������������������������1�1������1�����1�������������3�1���3��%�
����������1"�&����������������6������1�������5��1��3�����3���������������:1�M1�������
������������B������1:���3����%��1�6���������1�3�������"����
�
���������	
�	����	
���������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	����

���������#�,������ ���!���)������������������������������!������������E�6�����

��#��+�������� ���!���)���+�0�����	
�	��

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7��1��1����������1����3�6���!�

��������������%������&���8���������18�011�1�������������1���3�#����������1"�
������������������������3�'�,��������	
�	�
�������6���3��������������%������E���3�����+���3��*�,��������	
�	"�

7����11��������1�3!�

�����������1��1�6����������1�3���3��������������������������	
��8��������1��������"�
���1���������6�������������1��������1��������%�����������������%1"�7����1��3�����������
6��1���"�7��1���8���3��������%�������%������1�������������11�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

��1�������������������������%�;��
7�������������������������������7���;��
N�����������������������3���������������1����1����3��������������3�1�������������%�����
	
��<�	;�
����������������3���������������������%����'�,��������	
�	"�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

����������3%������������3��11������3������1�9�,��������	
���
N������������������%�������1�	
��<�	�

��"��!��������!��2��6�����%����	�G�������	
�	����H�
�"�������������������������������;�
	"������������E�6��������������������"�
�

��������3�����1����������������7���������������������&��!�
�'(	�++*


�
�
,�������������������9�0�����������������������1!�,������������������������������!������3�
�������8�F��3����,��������
 ����!�3���3"�������$��������"%��8�#��&��!�
�'(	�
)(++�

Page 328



���

	�����"���%����./0080.�
��������8���������	�#���!��

�
�������������1�I������7��%����8�/��3������������������
�����������&�3�,��8��������/��3�����3�7������%8�������%���F��1��%���3� ��������
������������
�����������4�����3�E���8���1�������������1�
�����������2���E�6���8�,������8�7����������3�7������
�����������?����G��3��8������������������1����������3������%�������������1�
��3�/��1���8�����������3��������
�������������������/����18������������������1��������������8�C�1�����3�
��1�������������
���������������/����18�����3������3�D���%�7������
�����������?������������8�03����F��������3�������������
������������������4��#���18�&���1���������8�7�������������3�?����������
�����������������C�%��18�&���1�����

�
�������;�����-���� ��;�����-���������!�
�

E���������8������� -��������
03���E�����8��������������������������������
�������E��%����8�������������������������������1�
E���6���/����8��������������������1���������3������3�D���%�7������
0�������7����8����������������������������3�4�%����������
����/��������8��������������7������F������

�
�������	������������	�
����
�

&���/��3������8������������E���#1��6�
&����������/��3������8������������������3%�8���3�
����������1� ��1� 01������;� ��1� E���;� E����6;� E�6��;� ��1� E�6���;� ��1� E��%%;�
E��6��;���1��;����������;���#��;������;���1������;������8� ���1;�,�1���;���1�
C� ,�1���;� ?��3��;� F��3��;� G���1;� /�6��;� ������� /����1;� /��#;� ��� ������;�
�������3;�������;���1����3��;�������1��;���1�������1��;� 7��������;� 4�����;�
4�����31;� ��� ������;� ���%�;� G� �����;� 7� �����;� ������1;� ����#;� &����1��;� &�����;�
&����;�I������;�C������;�C��3�8�C������1���3�C��%��"�

Page 329



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 330



1  

 
 
 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL  
  
Subject: Extract - Performance and Finance Report (including Capital 

Programme update) – Monitoring – 2011/12 – Quarter 2 to 

30 September 2011 

Committee:    City Council 

Date:    5 December 2011 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer and Councillor Ricketts 

CMT Member:   Director for Corporate Support 

Author: David Northey, Head of Finance 

 

1. Performance summary 
 
Performance indicators used in this report represent Plymouth City Council’s contribution to 
delivering the citywide priorities of Growth, Aspiration, Inequalities and Value for Communities.  
 
The overall performance position, as per the previous quarter, continues to have no highly 
critical issues. In fact, it should be noted that 45% of our performance indicators monitored in 
year are on track, with a further 31% just off track. Therefore, despite the difficult circumstances 
we are currently facing, we can report 76% of our performance indicators are there or there 
about on target.  
 
Examples of positive outcomes include: 
 

• The America’s Cup World Series event has been officially hailed a huge success. 
 

•  Delayed Transfers of Care continues to perform strongly 
 

• Learning Disability and Mental Health targets are improving 
 

• National Non Domestic rate collection (NNDR) is above target 
 

• Council Tax collection rates remain strong at 54.04% 
 

• Eastern Corridor Phase 1 is scheduled to complete 1st November   
 

Areas requiring close scrutiny are: 
 

• Serious acquisitive crime is a concern, although we continue to perform well when 
compared to similar cities in our family group. 
 

• There are increasing numbers of 16 -18 year old young people who are not in Education, 
Employment or Training (NEET). 
 

• Numbers of children in the Residential and Independent Sector Foster Care are currently 
not meeting the 2011/12 targets.  
 

Agenda Item 17Page 331



2  

• The cumulative average time to process new Housing and Council Tax Benefit claims is 
currently 28.9 days against an annual target of 20 days. Performance has slightly improved 
since the first quarter when it stood at 29.7 days.   
 

 
2. Finance - General Fund Revenue Budget summary  

 
2.1 Council approved a net revenue budget of £208.237m for 2011/12 at its meeting on 28 

February 2011. At the end of June 2011, a revenue overspend of £1.294m (0.6%) was 
forecast. At the end of September 2011, this forecast overspend has now reduced to 
£0.569m (0.3%). Table 1 below shows the forecast year end position across departments.  

 
 Table 1- End of year revenue forecasts 
 

DIRECTORATE

Council 

Approved 

Budget         

Feb '11

Latest 

Approved 

Budget

Latest 

Forecast 

Outturn

Monitoring 

Variation        

June 2011

Monitoring 

Variation  

Sept 2011

Movement 

in Quarter

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

 CHILDREN AND 

YOUNG PEOPLE
49,383            49,236             49,070             

(66) (166) (100) -0.3%

 COMMUNITY SERVICES 109,180          108,710           109,465           
973 755 (218) 0.7%

 DEVELOPMENT & 

REGENERATION
17,073            17,988             18,057             

177 69 (108) 0.4%

 CORPORATE SUPPORT 27,400            27,814             27,833             
210 19 (191) 0.1%

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 1,508              2,492               2,384               0 (108) (108) -4.5%

CORPORATE ITEMS 3,693              1,997               1,997               0 0 0 0.0%

GENRAL FUND 

BUDGETS
208,237          208,237           208,806           1,294               569 (725)

0.3%  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 332



3  

 
 
 

Appendix A 
 

Page 333



4  

Page 334



5  

APPENDIX B 
 
 
 

Delivery Plan Summary  
 
 

Department 
Total 

Delivery 
Plans 

Red Amber Green 

   
£000 

 
£000 

 
£000 

 
£000 

DIRECTOR FOR CHILDREN 
AND YOUNG PEOPLE 

 
3,890 
 

60 1,360 2,470 

DIRECTOR FOR 
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

 
4,686 
 

830 810 3,046 

DIRECTOR OF 
DEVELOPMENT & 
REGENERATION 

790 250 300 240 

DIRECTOR FOR 
CORPORATE SUPPORT 

 
 

5,376 
 
 

120 2,526 2,730 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE  
 
400 
 

100 300 0 

CORPORATE ITEMS 
 
600 
 

295 0 305 

 
 
Total Delivery Plans 

 
 

15,742 1,655 5,296 8,791 

% Total Delivery Plans 100.0% 10.5% 33.7% 55.8% 

 
 
Overall progress against this challenging agenda is encouraging, with the percentage of Green 
and Amber moving up to just under 90%. 
 
 

Page 335



Page 336

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 19Page 337
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 342

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	EGM City Council minutes of the meeting held on 18 October 2011

	6 Capital Programme Approvals
	7 History Centre and University Technical College
	8 BBC Local Radio - Motion on Notice No 13 (11/12)
	9 Boundary Committee Proposals - Motion on Notice 14 (11/12)
	10 Youth Unemployment - Motion on Notice 15 (11/12)
	12 Revised City Council Constitution
	Draft Revised City Council Constitution

	13 Appointments to Committees, Outside Bodies etc
	14 Senior Management Restructure (minute 74 refers)
	16 Forward Plan
	17 JOINT PERFORMANCE AND FINANCE REPORT - DEPARTMENTAL DELIVERY PLANS AND BUDGETS
	19 SENIOR MANAGEMENT RESTRUCTURE (E1)

